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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

SEL~C':L COll::-1IT':'Z:::: ON ASSA.SSINATimiS 

Subcornmi tte9 O!: 'che Assassina.1:io?. of JolJ.r: F. Ker.r:aC.y 

Denosition of 

R.l\YY.OYD 

Washingto~ 1 D. r 

t-1onday 1 

. ~ 
'...:1· .~OCCA . 

, ..., 
..1.. ' I 

,C7"' 
..L - ·. 0 

called for exa.IT!ina.tion by counsel for t.:-:.e subcorJrr,i tt:ee, 

pursua:r-1t to :.otice, in t~e offices of t h e Select Co!'l..::'.i't.te9 

r 
\ 
I 

on Assassina~ions, Room 3501, Fouse A~nex No. 2, Seco~d 2~0 D 

Streets , S. W., Was~i~gtcn, D. ~., begi.nning at 9 ~5 C o=clock, 

a.rn.: when were prese~t: 

Michael GolC.srnith.- Staff Cou~sel 

Charles Berk: Sta.ff Cou~sel, 

Eliz~beth Berning.- Yctarv. 

Yts. Berning. r:'!hat is the t.•Ji tness' na:::-,e? 

('~r. Golcismi t~. Raymor..C. Roc cr. .. 

l"Ir. ~occo. .- v~ould yo'..l stand please.- and 

ra.ise your right hand. 

Do you swear t~at the testimony that you are about to 

give is true and correct? 

~~.r. Rocca. .L do. 

T~a.nk vou. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I 
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C 0 N .. I D E N T I A L 

!.1r. Gcldsrr.i th. Would you state your name and address 

for the record, sir? 

M.r. Rocca. P.ay::nond G. R.occa. R-0-C-C-· A. 

The address is 400 Linden -- L-I-N-D-E-N -- Lane, 

Falls Church, Virginia . T~e zir is ?2042. / 

l·tlr. Goldsrr:i th. Are ycu here todav voluntarily? 

Mr. Rocca. I am, indeed. 

Y~r. Goldsmith. Are you here without the need to resort 

to a subnoe!la. on the ~art of the coT.:-:littee? 

. ~~r. P.c~Cca. That is correct . 

~·I!:'. Goldsrrd th . Off the record. 

(Discussion off the record) 

~;r. GolC.smi th. Mr. Rccca, do you understand that vou 

have a right to have counsel present today? 

v . " " __ es , 1.naeec.. 

~lr. Golds:::-,i th. And do you waive that right? 

Hr. Rocca . I waive that right. 

~r. Gol~smith. At least for now. 

~1r. Rocca. Yep. I expect·that I will be able to judge 

in terms of the caveats inC.ica·::ed here ':..rhere to ask your 

indulgence ~nd just set aside and proceed . 

~1r. Goldsmith. .,..., . 
.t 1ne. Nc problem . 

Have you received a copy of the corr;nittee rules anc 

neuse Resolutior.s 222, 433, and 760? 

Mr. Rocca . I have -- for retention. 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ 
:I 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

~ii:r. Gclds:rr.i th. Yes. 

Have you 2ac. an oppcrt:.mi t~: to read Rule Nurr!ber 4. 

Mr. Rocca. I have, indeed. I mean, I(ve read it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you understand it as well? 

l.'·~.r. Rocca. I understand it to extent t~at 

possible under these circumstances. 

-~'1r. Goldsmith. De you have any questions about it -::lmv? 

c1r. Rocca. I hc:.ve no questions about it nmv. 

~~r. Goldsmith. Under the corr..mittee rules, :·~.r. Rocca., a 

witness has a right to ~ecei~e a copy of a deposition transcriPt. 

In other words, whenever a ,..,i tr.ess gives a deposition sta.tem2n.t, 

he has a right to receive a copy of the transcript. 

B.owever, the Central Intelliger1ce _l\gency has a.sked the 

corr:mi ttee to request of present and form.er Agency er:-,ployees to; 

v1ai ve their right o.ctually ___ to receive a copv of the trc..::1.scri_r:;t l 
. . .. - -····-··-· ~- --

..-----
The Agency is concerned that the ~ranscript has classified 

inforrn~tion in it and would not want the ~ranscrirt to leave 

the co~~ittee's secure areas. 

So, for that reason, I TtJould like to ask you ,,;hether 

You are willing to waive your right to receive a copy of the 

transcript. By doing so, however, you would still have the 

full right to revie\v the transcript for accuracy a!ld. to make 

any necessary correctio~s. So, all you are t,,rai ving is your 

riqht to receive a copy. 

~1r. Rocca. I do. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
;j 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 4 

Let ree say that me~bership in the Agency has long since 

comported the waiving of constitutional rights in various 

respects. ~his is simply another --

.~~r. Goldsrr..i th. I won't be asking you to waive any more 

rights·, I hope. 

I would like you to know that the Court Reporter will 

be asked to certify the transcript as a· cosplete, c.ccurate, 

and true record of al~ the testimony given. 

~1r. Rocca. Will there be an opportunity to correct it? 

There are mis-speakings and that kind of thing, whatever that 

vJcrd neans. It has just been coined in the last year or so, 

r; I r;,is-spoke. n 

· I 
! 
I 
I . 

! 
.~ ·1r. Goldsmith . You ',vill be ci ven .:m opportunity tc revi~vl 

' i 
the transcript for accuracy. If, in your opinion: it is not 

accurate, there is a procedure for rectifying those ty?es of 

problems. 
) 

~ow, are you retired from the Central Intelligence Agenc~? 

.~ir. :Rocca. I a'TI. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Eave you received a copy of Acting 

Director Carlucci~s 23 ~arch, 1978 letter which, for the 

record, corresponds \vith JFK exhibit nu.."Tl.ber 94? 

Hr. Rocca. 23 March, 1978 -- I have. 

Nr. Goldsrr.i t:1.. That is the letter that specifically 

discusses the question of secrecy agreements .and authorizes 

Agency employees to respond to relevant questions made by this ' 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 5 

cowmittee. 

I·1r. Rocca. Yes. 

It also contains caveats which protect the continued 

interest in sources and in methods, which I regard as adequate 

under the circumstances, and therefore I accept this, and I 

understand. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You understand that letter? 

Nr. Rocca. Yes. Ee wants me to tell you all you need 

to know in order to get your job done. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

I believe the letter indicates that so lo~g as questions 

relevant to the com..rnittee's mandate are addressed to the 

witness, the Agency is authorizing you to answer those questi~ns. 

I would like to have this marked and offered as an 

exhibit. 

(The document referred to was marked Rocca Exhibit 

Number 1.) 

Mr. Rocca. I judge that this is the standard type 

of thing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. I will indicate for the record that 

this exhibit is one that we have used for every witness 

that the coilli-:J.i ttee either kne\•7 v;crked for the Central 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Intelligence Agency or thought might have ~orked for the 

Central Intelligence Agency. We have, at times, given the 

letter to witnesses who had no connection with the Agency. 

How many years were you employed with the CIA.? 

Mr. Rocca. From its inception in 1937 to the 31st of 

December, 1974. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What position did you hold when you 

retired in 1974? 

' 
~1.r. P.occa. I was Deputy Chief of the Counter Intelligen~e 

~~ . • • ~-.!: 

staff. j 

Mr. Goldsmith. What position did you hold in 1963 7 at 

the time of President Kennedy's asscssination? 

Mr. Rocca. I was Chief of the Research and Analysis 

Division of the CI staff, the Counter Intelligence staff. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is that known as CI/R&A? 

Mr. Rocca. That is. Correct. I 
! 
I 

I 
~1r. Goldsmith. What responsibility , • .c 

l..L any, did you · 

have with regard to the CIA's investigation of the assassinatipn 
I 
I in 1963? 
I 

Mr. Rocca. My responsibilities, in my own words, '.<ere I 
to serve as the working level point of contact and facilitation: 

to the ~'7arren Comrnission staff, the working level point of I 

contact and facilitation. 

That v.ras initiated some time in January. There is a 

memorandum of record which represented the results of 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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conversations at about that time, which informed me of this 

decision. In other words, it was not a thing that I sought. 

~1r. GolG.srni th. Before we go into your responsibilities 

in more detail, would you describe for the record what the 

Counter Intelligence Research and Analysis staff did in 1963? 

In other words, what was the purpose of that unit? 

Mr. Rocca. The unit was designed to bring to bear 

analytical intelligence, analytical brainpower, which meant 

all source, all overt source comprehension~ a study of cases 
--~-

that had ceased to occupy operational significance, that is, 

! 
closed cases; to maintain the ongoing record of overall ,~ 

quality and quantity of counter intelligence being performea-t-.-.~. 
i 

by the entire DDP operational component: to operational i 

component -- the Deputy Director for Plans. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That's just in caps -- DDP. 

Mr. Rocca. DDP -- I have listed now three functions, 

broadly speaking. To keep the co~~unity inforned on the 

organization:s structure and operational potential, that is, 

the threat of all intelligence services throughout the world, 

that is, by supervising the writing of an encyclopedic 

publication, which ~as c~ll~d the NIS Section 56 at that time.
1 

t 

This was a specific responsibility of the comoonent. I 

In other words, it was a research support for op~rationa~ 

components. The final major function, and this is important, \ 

is training. We were responsible for t~e supervision and i 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

performance of CI training. 

So, we kept the CI indicators, the overall record of 
I 

the adversary\ CI organization throughout the world -- that is, 

services -- we worked on cases when they had ceased to be of 

direct concern to the operational co~ponents, and tried to mak 

relationships between cases. 

We were concerned, obviously, on the training side in 

working with other parts of the intelligence co~munityf as 

well as train~ng inside, and so forth. 

I think that those five broad topics -- I could narrow 

them dmvn 

Goldsmith. No, that's fine. '--........2· p,~ 
Mr. Rocca. I think this is sufficient to aet us startedl 

J I 
I1r. Goldsmith. Who was in charge of the CIA's investigation 

into the assassination of President Kennedy? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I kno¥7, there "Ylas no formal 

provision for investigation. The investigation was the FBI's 

not:CIA~: s responsibility. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Within CIA, isn't it fair to say that 

initially Jack Whitten was given responsibility for conducting 

the investigation? 

Mr. Rocca. I don't want to nit-pick your language, but 

that was not an investigative responsibility, as I understood 

it. 

The GP Floor phase, which he headed up 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Mr. Goldsmith. The GP Floor? 

Mr. Rocca. Floor phase. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you define for the record what 

GP Floor is? 

Mr. Rocca. GP Floor was the code name assigned by the 

e.. 
DDP, by Mr. Helms and Mr. Karamissines and the desks, to 

characterize cable traffic during the initial phase of the 

Agency's relationship with the various authorities and with 

its own organizations or corrponents overseas. This is a 

code facilitation, a telegram or telegraphic consideration. 

And, during that phase, -~twas indeeC. r-1r. 't7hitten's res;?'<j~-- ---:. --.r{'' 
. ·-- ·- ~ 

sibility. I think he did an extremely good job. I -
I 
I 
I 
i which was 

assigned to cable traffic pertaining to the Kennedy assassinatlon, 

Hr. Goldsmith. So, GP Floor was a code name 

is that correct? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, during the period of I 
I 
I 

November through January, and then it was phased out. 

i·1r. Goldsmith. And Jl~r. 'ii'Thi tten initially had 

responsibility for --

I 

I 
Mr. Rocca. Coordinating traffic, for working with the 

DDP with respect to what was being done over t.he ~"'hole world, 

as far as I kno\<7. This was before I got into it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. After Mr. Whitten nc longer had 

responsibility in that area, who took over the responsibility 

for coordinating the Agency 1 s investigation? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

~1r. Rocca. Z\s far as I know, there was no further 

cryptonym assignee to it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Nevertheless, without a cryptonym being 

assigned to it--

Mr. Rocca. And therefore cables would go to the DDPj 

e., 
would go to Mr. Helms or Mr. Karamissines, the various desks. 

In other words, it became a decentraliz.ed responsibility. 

In other words, there wasn't, as far as I can make 

out, a formal placement of an investigative responsibility. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Informally, ~:Tho --

Mr. Rocca. I became -- or the CI staff and I for the 

··.;, ·-· 
staff became then -- because by that time a corrmission had 

b.eeri: formed -- had ··beco!'ne the point of contact for the 

corr.mission. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, informally, the CI staff was 

responsible for coordinating the CIA's investigation? 

Mr. Rocca. This is where I wonder about the use of the 

term -- that is, whatever we had done, whatever we were to do 

or did to assist the ~'!arren Corr.mission focused in the staff. 

l-1r. Goldsmith. In the CI staff. 

:'ir. Rocca. In the CI staff. 

~1r. Goldsmith. At the time, V.7h0 was in charge of the 

CI staff? 

i'1r. Rocca. ~·lr. Angleton, and Hr. Hunt v1as his deputy. 

Mr. Goldsmith. \'?as that ~1r. E. Howard Hunt? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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11 

I 1 I. 
I-1.r • Rocca. No. 

2 I 
Hr. Goldsmith. For the record, who is Mr. Hunt? 

Rocca. Hr. Hunt was Mr. James Hunt, a totally 
ali 

I 
4 I ". ff 

5 

I!Ql erent person. 

s I 

7 

s I 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1-4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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24 

25 

JY.r. Goldsmith. Do you know why the resp~nsibility for 

providing information to the Harren Commission was given to 

the CI staff as opposed to Mr. Whitten? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not. 

I would judge and I ruil guessing no\-.7, this is purely 

a guess -- I never discussed it with him -- that as Chief of 

the Mexican Desk, which 

of the case had shifted 

~·Jas his forra.er job, the whole oara1T'ot<=>r' 

from its initial ;:>hase of Octco~er ~,:c'.-~ 
November, where traces carne up involving his files and his 

handling of the initial leads that developed out of the 

Mexican resources, and that he no longer regarded it as 

really his primary responsibility. 

~·1r. Goldsmith. Was tli.ere any conflict beb1een 

Mr. Angleton and 1-!r. \-'!hi tte~ regard.ing the rr.anner in ~.·Jhich the 

investigation was to be conducted? 

~1r. Rocca. P.s far as I know, there was none, and I 

did not hear of any at the time -- or since. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is i-1:. true that initially I'~r. :~:r..itten 

was given responsibility for the investigation and that 

Hr . .lmgleton i!.l some man!'ler h:terceded in the i::westigation 

being conducted by Mr. Whitten? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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1 
Mr. Rocca. If so, I do not know this and cannot 

2 
sustain that allegation, by any information direct or indirect. 

3 
II have never heard it even as hearsay. 

4 
By the whole line of questioning, I judge that you 

interests. I 
Really, Nr. Whitten sat here ( incicating) in a smal-l-:-~$.·~:; 

5 have your own 

6 

7 desk in WH for the Mexican area. 
... - I ·- . 

He was in a position I 1 

I 
; 

i 

I 8 'to develop through the assets of the Mexico station extremely 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

interesting material, which at the time was not recognized, 

obviously, as pertaining to anything like what came out of it 

in October or late September , and that was entirely appropriate; 

to the I~JH division and area, and functional division. 

!'-1r. Goldsmith. WH sta~ds for Western Hemisphere? 

Mr. Rocca. Western Hemisphere -- not White House 

underline that, please, because this is another of the canards. 

As I say, it was entirely appropriate in the GP Floor 

phase that he would have that. But the minute you had a 

coiP.mission set up outside the line obviously had to be the 

Director, and from the Director to his Chief of Operations 

i 
! 
I 
I 
i 
; 

I 
I 

l 
I . 
I 
i 

I 
j 

overseas, 
i 

because the spread involved then all of the division~. 

had · Mr. Whitten being asked to sign off on cables I 
i 

Here you 

to do with Netherlands, with U.K., with Australia, I 

and it would have seemed to me utterly ~ administratively simply 1a 

that had 

hybrid monster. 

So, in effect, the concentration of supervisory 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

I 
i 
! 

Docid:32263409 P,ge 13 



ce 

( e 

II ., 
II 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 13 

1 II authority on the assistance beir!?' given the ~·Ja.r::::-en Commissio:-t 

2 
once they got underway was something, as I understand it, 

3 
negotiated between the Co!nnission itself and .Y1r. Helms. 

4 
t'lr. Angleton was present. I may have been present at the 

I' . 5 
,f meeting ~7hich decided that R & !J.. "tt?Ould be the point o£ 

I 
referen9.e. 

6 I' 

7 I 
,, 

8 

9 

I cannot recall. ---- ·I . !---
! 

But there is a memorandum -- off the record -- there 

and you should have it. 

!llr. Goldsmith. There is a memorandum for the record 

10 
j which indicates --

lli 
I 

I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 1 

17 

18 

19 

20 
1
1 

21 

22 

~23 
24 

25 

Mr. Rocca. In January, which indicates that thing 

got off. And it dispells, I think, any idea that there was 

some kind of internal machination. 

Iv!.r. GolC.smi th. vvhere ~tlOUld that IT'.emorandur.:. for the 

:record be found -- because T,•Je have revie\ved many files and 

have not come across that particular memorannum? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, it should be found in the file. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would it be 1n the Oswald file? 

Mr. Rocca. It would be in the Oswald file. and it 

should be around January. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who is the author of that memorandum? 

.Mr. Rocca. The author of that memoranc,un :"·mst have 

e... 
been Hr. Helms himself, or .Mr. Karamissines. It reflected 

conversations that tookplace wit~ Mr. Rankin. It may be a 

"i'Tarren Commission memorandurr .. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
14. 

But that memorand~~ exists. And! as I say, the 

memorandum, to me, represented a logical evolution of what 

hac gone on in the development of the case. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you be able to locate that 

memorandum for the committee? 

In other words, do you still have a relationship wit~ 

the Agency which would permit you to obtain that memoranc~~? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, if vou could arrange it for me to go 

out there, I would. 

Can we have a little bit of a diversion now and perhaps 

go off the record? I want to ask about a nurrber of other 

people who helped, '.vho ~..,roul<i know this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. Let's go off the record for a 

I 

I I ·-
1 
I 
I 
i 

j 

moment. But I don't want to go off the record a whole 1 0 -1- I ... - I ____ -.....:..__ 

----i-~ in this deposition. 

! 
(Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's go back on the record. 

.t-lr. Rocca. I have no formal knowledge of it by -

direction 6r indirection, or hearsay. 

Hr. Goldsmith. By "it'; you are referring to 

Mr. Rocca. Of such a thing having ha:?pened. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You have to understand, Mr. Rocca, that 

23 we went off the record. So, for the record, by '~it," v..7ho.t 

U are ou referring to? 

25 Mr. Rocca. The shift of the responsibility for overall 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
Docid:32263409 ge 15 



1 I 
' coordination of wh~t the Agency was doing , from WH, Mr . Whitte~, 

: II to the staff. This was an utterly logical and co'"pletely f 

'

what I would call inevitable in terms of cost effectiveness anJ 

4 I ;\ everything else. 

5 'I . Mr. Goldsmith. Did the shift take place right at the 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 15 

6 
time that the r7arren Commission was established? ~ 

·-------- l January, and 
I 

7 
I' 
j! 

8 II 
this 

Mr. Rocca. I have in memory the date 12 

is something that just comes noVI right out of my head. 

9 
Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

10 
Mr. Rocca. So, it was pursuant to that. 

11 
Mr. Goldsmith. Why was the responsibility for the 

12 

.e 
\ 

investigation -- I am using that now in an informal sense, 

13 
because I think you feel more comfortable with that -- why was 

14 
the responsibility given to CI staff as opposed to some other 

15 I 
' staff within the DDP? 

16 
Hr. Rocca. Because that's our business. CI has 

17 
the business of dealing with activity involving espionage, 

18 
sabotage, subversion, terrorism, and the Ttlhole works. It is 

19 
You will find that absolutely spelled out in 1-li Chapter 5. 

20 
stated formally. 

21 
Mr. Goldsmith. So, of all the units within the CIA 

22 in 1963, the CI staff, you are saying, was best suited to be 

23 responsible for this? 

24 Mr. Rocca. That's right, yes, because, in a8dition, th· 

25 staff had~the ~r~spori~ibility for the DDP, for maintaining the 

Docid:32263409 Page 16 C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

1 

2 

~relations, the liaison relations, with the office of security 

!within the Agency itself, the office of security, and with the 

3 ~~BI and other agencies. This was by directive 1-1, Chapter 5. 

4 I underline the importance of 1-1, Chapter 5. 

5 Hr. Goldsmith. That is the CI staff charter? 
I 

7 

anc'. this s~ift was precisel~,~-",l" 
directly in line with the implications of that charter. This ·1 

6 Rocca. Charter 

8 is my reading now in retrospect. 

9 Mr. Goldsmith. What was the line of reporting within 

10 the CIA with regard to information that 'ivas relevant to the 

11 lassassinatl'on?. Bv 11'ne··o· f r o t' I · f t' _ _ ·. · · . ep r 1ng mean once ln erma len 

12 was received, who did it go to? 

13 T .am·.talking now about the time the CI staff was 

14 responsible for the investigation. 

15 Mr. Rocca. There were -- this is where you are going 

16 
off, because the CI staff never displaced Mr. Helms in his 

1 

17 
-· ... ; .. :. ... I ... _. 

direct relations with the CoiT~ission. The CI staff never 

18 
displaced the direct relations between the Soviet Division, 

19 Hr. Hurphy, ~1r. Bagley, ~.,i th the Cor.unission. T:he CI staff 

20 never displaced the direct relations between.Mr. Whitten 

21 even after it had taken ~ver. In other words, it was a 

22 decentralized approach. 

23 Now the material that did come through of a substantive 

24 nature developed by these components, and particularly the 

U Soviet division, were brought down in the normal flow of day 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 

I 
! 
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1 
to day work. They were reviewed by me or by the assistants 

2 
I had, and they were Mr. Tom Hall, Mr. Thomas Hall, Ph.D., 

3 
University of Chicago, in Slavic Studies, and our Russian 

4 
expert; Mr. Paul Hartman, who was a general research and search 

5 
man for the whole of the co~munity and its resources; and 

6 
Mr. Arthur Dooley D-0-0-L-E-Y -- a former member of the 

7 
IFBI who had transferred to the Agency many years before. 

8 
Now these people actually were dealing with the actual 

9 

11 
with me. 

12 
~1r. Goldsmith. Let's see if we can clarify this for 

13 
;a moment. 

14 
Overall responsibility was in the hands of Mr. Helms. 

15 
l'1r. Rocca. That 1 s correct. Now you're talking -- and 

16 

17 I 
- I 

. .I 
~r. Goldsmith. That never changed from the very beglnn~ng? 

that never changed. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

I 
charoe, and Iv1r. Karamissines 1 his deputy 1 when he VJaS not therl. 

For sensitive aspects, Hr. Angleton and these two 'lrvere in 

i 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I am concerned, Mr. Helms was in 

charge, or the division people. 

22 
Mr. Goldsmith. Was Mr. Angleton heavily involved in 

23. .q 3¥' the invest:ifiation, other than occasional sensitive matters 

24 
that arose? 

25 
I think this is a correct I think not. Mr. P.occa. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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1 appraisal of his role at that time. He attended the general 

2 I . meet1ngs. 

3 Let me give you an example of what I have in mind. 

4 Though I was the working level point of contact 

5 !with the committee, that is, I knew Mr. Slawson in particular, 

6 and worked, I believe, closely and profitably with him, and 

7 without reservation, there was another historian. In any 

8 !event, I was not cleared for the Nosenko case. So, I did not 

9 attend any of the discussions that took olace on that matter, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

and that, too, is a matter of formal record. 

You should find thc.t record to back that u9 -- if you 

have not found ..... 
l '-. 

In other ... ,ords, if you are looking for a fixed point of 

investigation here, you have to keep in mind that again, you 

had access to sources and methods and compartrnentation was 

' 
~-

16 o!Jserved, notwi thstanC.ing the fact that I t,..ras the ,.,rorking 

r 
.;;:. -! 

I 
17 level noint of contact. 

18 Hr. Goldsmith. So, the Nosenko case would be an 

19 example of a situation where ~1r. .i\.ngleton 'llOUld have been 

20 involved. 

21 Mr. Rocca. It \vas ~,1r. Murphy. 

22 r~r. Goldsmith. Was Hr. Angleton involved. as v1ell? 

23 Hr. Rocca. I don 1 t think he was at the meeting that 

24 concerned it over at the vrarren Commission, because I !"lad the 

~ delicious experience of being asked to leave at a certain 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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il 
:1 
!I stage. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
1 a 
~---' 

I know he wasn 1 t there~ 

1'--:~r. ·SoldSI!1i th. would be a~ exarn~le of a sensitive 

situati.on that c·Jould prompJc Mr. Angleton to have been invoived 

in the investigation? 
I 

' il "ir. Rocco.. 0h, he >!Ou~C. have 'mmm al:C of that. 

c !I ~ 1 . . . 
!i~.,atever e se, I nave no slmllar story to tell about him. 
q 

i I• 
\1 I have the one to tell about myself anO. the· NoseT1.ko case, v;h.ich 
:I 

"' !I 'I I was not c1_eareC': for. 
,, 

But earlier you said that other than 

tO I !i seP.si ti ve matters, ~1r. lmgleto!l basically \•?as !lOt involved 
il 

!1 ·I. ..... . t' . ;, ~n t-!le .l.n\res .laat:!..on. 
il -

12 !J !I exarr.ple of a sensitj_ve !T',atter. 

~"7onder j_nr;J vou can give an I a.:1 

13 :1 

il 
).;! II 

!iinvolvinc the intercept of corres~ .•. "onaence, of Oswald 1 s 
il - - -

Rocca. 1/!ell, I i:::ca.gine of tl:e matters all 

il 15 I ~ 
:: corresponaence sa;..i in 1975. d .. 

16 li Gold.smi th. So, in 1963, ~hen you were working on 
,- !I 
'l !! this ca.s.e, you did not see the correspondence i' the caJ:le_traffj_~ .-

·:: !'·-
!8 

from :'lexico City to CIA heaC.c;:uarters ::-eporting Os'.vald.! s 

19 I 

!1 contact? 
~ 

20 
Very definitely that is not the case and ~·rr. ;:{occa. 

is not what I said. 

I'm talking about t~e correspondence i:1terceptec." 

i 

~~~ 
( -' ... ::;._·' 

i 

I'·1r. (;oldsrni tl;.. ~·'Jhicl: intercert are you talk.ing about? 

Rocca_. I ar:-. t2.lJd.ng about the"irtterce?ted mail 

-- I 
;! corresDondence. 
i! -,, C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L :i 
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.! 

,..., 
: 5 ,.., 
~· I 
: ...., 

6 ...., 

.... 

l1 
!I have 

il 
il 
p 

ll'k•'" ! -~- • 
' i 

20 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Er. Golc.smi t :1. Okay. 

I 
You are talking about the HDLINGUAL program? 

?.ceca. T; . 
- Til. -t--~,,~""g a'oo~·t th ~- r.-: +-o.,...;ol - o- ...L. ~ "'--•"" _ - .. a- -:.:. .C . .._,_, ...... .~.c. • Ee vmuld 

hanC.lsC. ~hat. 

And indeed., ~.v~en I read it i:-1 l375 r it \·Ja.s clear that 

Paoich had come over on Saturday morning ane had taken 

!all of the material on that file. c::: 7 <'< 0as the first time 

~ a c::: 
c 
..... 

- ~ 

c:: 

: 10 
c 
:... 

~ . 
I 

!:::: 
•,J 

::: 
! ... """ -, .. 

z ..... . ., 
;::; I.J 

=: .! 

-· 
~ 

~ 1 ; 
~ 

'-1.. 

:::: 1' 0 

::: 
VI li .. 
~ 
~ 18 ·: 

;;; 
1 '" 

;- 1':' 
("o 

c 

I 

!\I kr:e•t~ that t!lat part of -- in other · words, there ~ .. .:as very 
!i . 
!istr.:i.ct ccmpartrr.en.tation utilized •,.;ithin t!:e whole gro~'? i.n 

II 
ilcrder to ?rotect sources a:r~a rr.ethcd.s at the ti~e th2 t \•Te r,ve:-e 

:I 
Jjatte:mpting -to help this boo.y'. T~a-t's t~'l P ··- point tha ·t I : r;:-, 
'I 
!I 
'• • 1 ~ ;trvJ..nq to rr.a,ce. 
!I .l -

!I 
" 

Hr. Angleton:s role would ~een, I vibuld tave have 
ii 
!! . . " !p .. magJ..nec. 1 ir:. th2. t connection. 
ij 
:j 
• I 
;j Gold~ srni t !1·. peripheral or r.·~as 

il 
j~entral to the investigation? 
:• 
!I 

!I Mr . Rocca. Hm'i can you say with an asset like that 

~hat it coule be perip~eral? I don't knmv, beca~se ~ 

jbrivy to the ~aterials. 
f 

But I could guess that it must have 

~ 
I 

lbeen important for hi~ to ~ut c: 10 ..., that .t:"'.at.erial Pat;ich's to :1se of 
:.·1 -

~ T 
~ .... ~- · : ~mrr,eC.i.ately. 
,;.,~- ·~ li 

· ~ •I 
.1~., j ..... ...,. ; I 

~ ~· 'i ,, ;:,1r. Golds:mi th. 

ii .,... ,~..,., 

~·.J jpy the HDLINGUAL r::rograrf,? 
II q 

2!! 11 

:i ~.:r. Rocca. I have 
~ I 

how nuc~ material was qenerated 

no way of really recalling. It r·:as 

1.5 :i 
: ~ 
~ i 

substantial file and I see no reason why yo~ shouldnlt have ii. 

I I C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
!! 
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I 
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.: 
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\I Then 

II .. 
il 
!I 

j: 

t·nat 

il to us 
il 
,I 

21 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

you can answer the question yourself. 

r:r. Golds::d th. I want to exDlain to you, Rocca, 

the mere fact that --

:-.-~.~. Rocca . I C.on 1 t :nean to ne impertinent. 

~:::r. Goldsmith. -- files anc. d.'ocu.'T-.ents are rr.ac.e available 

C'.oesn! t necessarily mec:.n '.:hat tl1e files and d.ocurr,ents 
i 
I c 7 

"' 
I 

l One of the reason for taking deposition statements are accure.te. 

e 

"" 3 c --
"' 
'J 

= 
10 

·::: 
,. 

' , , ... 
"l 

i 

:: lS because files and statements are not al~ays accurate. In 
ij 
!j fact, one of t!le purposes of this co~.:!'li ttee 1s to verify the 

ll 
ilacc~racy of the Agency:s own files. 
i 
li 

!I 
~·~r. Rocca. I take your point on. that. Let rr.e s a.y tha.t 

~ . ..;. li . ... f that reason, the os~~valc. file_. ~·?hich I -
~ ·-c:::; 1.) 

:: ' 
,, ,., 

-.... 
:- i5 
"" '-' 
,). 

:..: 
0::: , ' 

IC 

::: 
(11 17 . 
ti 

il 1n cne respecL.,. or 
II 

d 
:l the file that R & P,._ kept, that is, 
n 
iJ 

the ma.terial pertai.:1inq 

'I • ii to _ t~e 2 01 f 1le -- yo~.l ca::. be sure is the file because it 
:j 
.: vias computerized, and you ca.n! t chan·;e the computer crder 
I 

:I 
!j without lea.ving a recorc!. 
1: 

Therefore you can be sure that 

\1 
II +-1-,' +-'-a.._ +-., 't. t'"1. 't ;: every~.-Ll::D.g --~1 '- wen ... 1n-co 1. 1s s l.L~ 1n :;_ . 

~ *13 '-
~'1 

T 
GoldsRitl1. file, _:;.7 0U :'!i th regard 'che to 

' i 

... ..... 
e 
e 
<"'' 

/'~ 

Z,~-·r':-
;.'ry 
-J.,.;;-: 

,1f''-. 

,~ 

,';I il indicated before, I believe, 
il . 

that the file was a thick one. 

20 

"l T 
•' 

!I Is tl1at true? 

:; ~1r. Rocca. ~10, not thick .. It IT:USt have con·tai.ned 

-- 'I 
'I 

" :! seven or eight letters or so. But the nan v.;ho vmuld knm; 

.,-

.-J i! 
;I exactly is Hr. Birch 0 1 Neill. He headed the project. 

:~ 
il 
;I 
'! 

" -I 
'• •; 

., ~ il 
_...... :t 

~ i 
:! 
:i 
'I ,, 
;I 

!'-1r. Gol.c!smith. ~~7e 1 ve spoken to ~~r. "3irch o=Neill. 

~J1r. Rocca. I :;'Llean, he must knm·7 this exactly, then. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
d 
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:I 

~ He must know this exactly. 
il 

22 

: il 
II 

~"lr. Goldsmith. Again, the fact that we have talked to 

3 !i . 
! other peqple does not mean that we· do not ~vant . informatio:r1 
i 

f:LO!'!l 

.! I ! you, if you have that -information. 
ii 

c: :1 
i! Mr. Rocca. Of course not. 

: il 
~ '7 il 
N .t_ .

1

il rr,any 

Hr. Goldsmith. To t~e best of your recollection, ho;,, 

T 
Oswald intercepts T,?ere- there in the H.D:GI~~GU.AL proqram? 

. 
t 

c: 
e 
'"' 

Docid:32263409 

.I 
il 

2 :1 
I-1r. Rocca. Oh, this would be -- if you have to --

as I say, I read it in 1975 at the ~oment t~e Rockefel~er 

iO ,, Cornmission \vc>.s coming in. 
il 

su:.:-e they looked at the whole 
r! 

:: il thing -- Mr. Ford,. or 1\rhatever lS the na:.~e of the individual 
ll 

! , il 
'- il who ~;.._ras concerned. 

:j 
I went through it 

13 
\I She is the person ·.-1ho handed me the file. 
ij 

Tl-:·ere 

l <! llbeen five, or six, or seven. But this is pure guess. 
!i 

1 .;_ d 

:! be twelve, there may be t~ree -- I can't say. 
ij 

i6. i! 
ij 

17 ! 
I 
; 

:a· i 
!,· , 

Z-!r. 

~-~r. 

·· ~-1r. 

Goldsrr~i th. ~as there more than one? 

Rocca . Oh, there was more than one. 

Goldsmith. Fine. 

There 

i ? 

:.I .I 
Ge~ting back to the question of organization, I thi~k 

20 I 

!i! d .:J .c . • I un erstanu ~rom your test1mcny 

!! 
:I 

" " d 
:I 

Rocca.. . ~tJhen I say more t~an one, . it involves both 

'lends, th~t is, ~aterials goi~g out from Mrs. Oswald and material ,, 
:: H 

i! coming in from hirr.. I don ' t knc~il what the ?roportion is or 
,, 

20: 11 
if 'f +-h ·~;,.,as co""'l'l"'g in o_-r _i_-F 1't.· · ,.A1as co_,_fineC. ,, even 1 -! ere ·.-1er e L. c •~- - _. . ... : -· · _ -, •• 
I 

., ~ ii 
-- 't ·; solely · to thir:gs going out. 

l! 
~-s I say, this is 

!t 
;I 
:j 
;I 

Page 23 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I .''... :. 

some thins 



--
~ 

:... 

~ 

!I 
ij 

il il not a part of my bag. 

c 0 N F I D E N T I 1>. L 

I·1r. Golds!nitt. Fine. I nnd.e!:'stanc . . - !I 
3 

ilj 
Getting back to the question of organization, I 

' \j you !:lave indica ted 

23 

think 

; il Nr. Rocca.. So, you have very clearly ·in mind now that 
il ., 

..., !1 in .t'i.vo areas that v!ere of significa.nce, I ~~.ras completely cut 
11 

i ij cut. 
I· .I 

.~ !i 
;I .Mr. Soldsrr:i th. Yes. 

but 

[I 
~ ;j 

!I I 

lO !\you are · going to have to listen to my questions, and please try l 

Mr. Ro6ca, I'm sorry to have to ask you this again, 

t , ji 

• 
1 

:; not to interrupt me. ,, 
'I 

. ~ :_i_ 

~ ~ Finally, getting back to the 0uestion of organization, :I ,, 
:i 

13 'I 11 for purposes 
'I 
!I 

of clarification, now, I think you!ve indicated 

l.:! ~~ very cl.early that in terms of overall responsibility, 

il 
15 

!i 
16 !i 

II 
·- il ' I ' I 

the hands of Mr. Helms. 

·Is that correct?. 

Mr. Rocca. That is cor::::-ect. 

it Has 

18 i 
i Goldsmith. Other than that, I think you ' have ~-1r. 
:I 

:; li 
! indicated that the investigation was decentra~ized to some 
I 

~0 ! extent in that different area ~ivisions, primarily ~estern 
. 
;, 
:1 Eemisohere and Soviet Europe were sending infcrma.tion upstrearn 
;, -
'Ito headquarters -- and there may have been other divisions ., 

:: 
.,. , 

il as well sending ir.fornation 1 but primarily it was ~'Jestern 
q 

2~ !i 
:! He:misphere and Soviet Russia -- is thc.t correct? ,, 
ii 

~; :, 
;I 

:! 
!• 
:! 
;i 
" 

r·!r. P.occa. Yes. 

C ~ N F I D E N T I A ~ 
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Mr. Helma held weekly meetings at ~vhich 

24: 

these 

2 I generalizations were s::::rea.d C.ivision chiefs co:rr:pliec 
I 
i 

.., I -

.. 11 v;iJch. 
!I 

~ !' all of the infornation that the 

division chiefs were sending ups~ream at one time or another, 

0 I believe, went through the CI/R&A staff: is that correct? 
II 

7 !j 
!I 

~;lr. Rocca. I can: ·t say that all o£ ther:-, did. ':::'hose 

.~ :1 .J-ha+- are marked plainly on the record as having , 
neer.i. ~·rere -- • .c 

l~ :~ t....-.1. -

!I 
9 !I they are aJ.1, I don't knmv. 

!I 
!0 ll 

!j ~lr. Goldsrni tl:.. I realize that you can't state 

',I 
! ! ;J that all \>lere. 

!.•I ~~ 

ij 

:Sut, as a of your best recollection now matter 

Rocca. Mr. Helms indicated that all 
;I 

i "; q 
"" !1 bearina on anvthir:.g th2.t CO'...lld be of assistance 

:~ - J. 

ii 
l.i l! T·7arren Cornmission shoulc. be seen bv_._ CI staff and R E: ·A anc: 

:I 
'I 

l ;; :I 
I r:1ark.ed. for us. He issued very, very strictly ~~lorded 
:l 

16 'I ! indications -- they Nere verbal insofar as I kno~1 -- that •i!e 

17 i ! were to :leave no stone unturr.ed. ~. 
! \ i 

!8 'ill Mr. Goldsmith. And were Mr. Helms! orders generally·-

19 
!1 followed? 

:o I 
I 
I 
I 

J::lr. Rocca .. )\s far as I kr.ov,r, thev- -;.·;ere follm.red to the 

L 
::letter, by all that I knmv of. 
~ I 
'I 

" !i Gol.ds~i t~··1. So, if vou 'dere as}:ing c.ifferent 

.,., il 
·- ildivisions to send to CI/R & A informaJcior. pertinent to 

" 
2 ~ \I investigation, can vJe assume safely that n-.ost of that 

(I 

;.: !! 
:! information 
·I 
!t 
;f 

!I 
Pa~e 25 

did, in fact, go to CI/R&A? 

C 0 N P I D E N T I A L 

.J-hc 
\.....:...~·-

·-.;..-._···--



"" ..., 
.... 

I 
:: .., 
"' 
.... 
c 
"' 

"' -,.. 
~ 

c 
. -c 

~. 

;.... 

..• : 

~ 

= ..... 
~ 

-
'-": 
.:.; 
•. · 

·-~o,."': :~ 

0 
-.:... 
~ 
~ ... ~ 

-
Cll 

t 
:...; -.... 
rr. 

~ 
':"" 

c 
e ,.., 

Docid:32263409 

2 

3 

.! 

~ 

6 

i 

·; 

9 

iO 

I i ; 

i -~ 

·-I.J 

1 .• 
-~ 

1:5 

16 

,_ 
I I 

rs 

!9 

20 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 25 

r1.r. Rocca. Your question tu=ns en most of ~he!:."e il 
II 
,1 is no way .that I car: j ~..~c.g·e ~Ihether !!1os'!: of it did. 

II 
or net. 

I 
i 
i 
I 

ii 
;l 

stiuck some division ch~ef or h~s assistant 

would ~ave come £c~ward, a~d ~uch ~id. 

ii '' Er. Golcsrr,i th. ll.s .:n.unir..g that I·1r ~ He:2s' orders '?.'ere 
I ' 

i 
I 

1 followed? 
i 
I 
I 

I 
: 

assur:-,j_ng Y\r. ROCCcc. t:::at they v.;ere follcv;ed. 

li 
! ! 

:-ir. Golo.smi th. F'' _ lne. 

Could you indica. te for the record ho~J the overall 

11 responsibility for the investiqation di v::i.c:ed between the 

!I 
' I 

a FBI and the Cir:..? 

!I 
tl 

ll 
I understand tr.i.at bo ·tl~ organizations ha\te diffei\_.~fl-~;~.-G 

jl ,, 
H 

charters and different purposes. ~-._;as your understanding · ~,~i.1at 
if 

II 
il 

:I 
O?flOSe~ of the CIA's responsibilities fer investigc-:tion, the as 

I 

:1 to the FBI~s? 
!I 

!I 
i 
I 
! 

:i 
H ,, 
d 

r•~r. Rocca. Well, as you have already eetected, I 

object,:r think, in principl.e to the use of. t~re - TtJorci 

J~tlr. Goldsmith. Ti·7ell, would you like me to phrase 

the question? I would be glad to c1o tha.t. 

r-1.r. Rocca. CIA made .resources 

available to the Co:r:JD.ission to assist it i~ c;c:.thering all 

information t;J i thin the pmvers of its operc.ti ves anc. its 

operations. 

Hr. Goldsmitil. then , that the CI.A. 

il 
Pctkre 26 
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provideC. information but it did not conduct an investigation? 

!~r. Rocca. But at times it sade use of investigative 

· techniques. But I have reac~ enouqh Bureau reports to knm" 

that on a matter of this kind, the prinary investiaative 

responsibilities were in the domestic authorities, and that 

investigations done abz:-oaC:, even those, -r,.7ere repeated by 

t~e 3ureau. 

~!r .Goldsmith. So, t:he Bureau, effect, ~vas 

conducting an i~vestigation overseas? 

.i' ~r. Rocca. The Bureau was the ori~arv investigative 

authority. 

~~+-In light of tl:.at ?Oint -- which is __ ,,.__.. . _ 
i 

exactly the point I ~,:as trying to ~ake in terms of tryi_ng 

to C.eterTI'.ine ~,Jha. t tl:e different ar2a.s of responsibilities 

were between the Bureau and CIA ln light of that point , 

what was the responsibility of the CIA? 

: ~·.-:r. Rocca. The CIA was to tur~ over anC: to develop 

any infonnation bearing on the assassination that could be 

cf assistance to the i'Iarrer: Cof:1.rnission . 

:O:vlr. Goldsmith. ~~:as t!:.at information given directly 

to the ~·7arren Commission or directly to the Bureau-? 

!·1r. Rocca_. It was given to both in many cases. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Now, even though the ?PI isn't 

2~ jj 
:1 technically authorized to ccnduct investic;ations overseas, 
' I 

... ::: l ~ ,, 
· :! are you saying that in effect the Bureau ~vas the ·age:hfY 

I 
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primarily responsible for overseas investigatisns pertaini ng 

to the assassination? 

Mr. Rocca. On matters that were of substantive 

interest, I think that is accurate. Th~t ~s certainly the 

case in ~exico, where your statement that they are not 

technically -- · 

r1r. Gol6smi th. Authorized. 

Mr. Rocca -- authorized, I t~ink is in a grey area; 

and ivhere it was never contested that they had primary 

responsibility -- and t h erefore they repeated investigations. 

r·:r. Goldsmith. v·7hat was t !1e ro.le of: . ~~r. ~'!cCone? 

Hr. Rocca. I had no meetings with him during that 

period that I can recall, at all. 

I have nothing to say that would b~ar on this. 

I am sure he authorized com?lte support. 

!.1r. Goldsmith. But i ii' -- ter;.s of actual invol ver.1.ent 

· in the . CIA's work in this area, · do y ou k n m·1 what his 

responsibilities were? 

Mr. Rocca. No. I can ' t speak to that. 

Nr. Goldsmith . I would like now for you to refer 

to a documer.t v.Jhich I \•Jill call CIA nurrber 187 E. For 

the record I will indicate that the Agency has provi ded 

C.ocun<ents to the co:rrJr~ittee. The A§ency, :f:cr security reason s ,! 
j 

has nurrbered those docurr.ents so t h at the ' Agenc:;y · can insure 

later on that all of the documents !".ave been returned. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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Fer my purposes I refer to tl1ese m .. 1.1-nbers so Jchat t~ey 

can be used for the record. So, ·the 1\ge~1cy' s m.l.:.T.ber, that 

they use for security purposes, we use for reference purposes 

here. 

I would like to refer you to CIA nu::rber 187 6 and ask 

you to read the first question and the answer to yourself. 

(Pause) 

Have you done so? 

~-ir. Rocca_. Yes. I wrote it after talking with (Don.) 

;:,!r. Goldsmi tn. This is recorC. dateC.. 

! i 'I 
lj l 
'I 

April, 1975, which I believe you t!:a t you v;rote. 

-
:11 

ii 
1 2 ~\ 

i! 
H 

13 ii 
·I 

il 
; .! !I 

:i 

15 !! 
li 

il 
10, '• 

:I 
q 

il 1-
, I il 

.!\ 
15 II 
:; \:; I 

20 ll 
!I 

'11 !! 
,...~-~~! 

::;:\ .. -'..~ ' I 
.;;;--..~~ II 

·'~ ~ J ..,..., ;i 
/1~. ii 
~ ..., 'I 

1:3 il 
:1 

!t 
2~ ii 

il 
;I 
' I 

25 '! 
·I 

Is that correcJ.:? 

Rocca. That is correct. Yes. 

Goldsrr,i th. I only have a few questions concerning 

thc.t first paragraph. 

.~·lr. Rocca. tl"'le you see 7 I )xlSed 

the vvord rr:nul tilevel" tl:.ere -- that is t .he "~tlo:::-d that I no'l:l 

here refer to as decentra:ized. 

Goldsmith. I understand. 

Rocca. I c>.:r:, glad there is some conco!:"C:.ance. 

Golc.smi th. T:1e question that: I .have for you in 

this . first paragraph you say that own defector input. 

1Jhat did you mean by th~tr if you re!!'.el'l:'ber? 

-~·1r. Rocca. Oh, I remerrber it exac.tl~r, because I 

:j handled it. 

Docid:32263409 
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., 
il 
11 
'i 

1 II 
'I 

3 
I, 
II 

il 

This was Golitzin. 

In o-ther 1":-.TO!:'ds, Golitz<i:n giving 

information to the CIA TtJhich 

.! 

il ..,., 
Rocca . Givi::1c·i:: 

<:' _.., 

"' ' 
·l'(r. Goldsrr.i th. Giving it to you. 

"' i ..,., .: li ..... 
"' 

,, 
c:: i 

II "' 

Mr. Rocca . Yes. 

. - ~·J.r. Goldsmi t l"l. ::·n:.icl: you t.·wuJ.C. t.hen fort:;rard on to 
, ... 

~ a .c 

" c !j ,_.. 
il 

the prbper · ~~thorities. 

" 
ri 

~ ' il 
c d 

'! 
~.J.r. Rocca. It is the basis of t~e report ...... 

lL. Yes. 
. 10 il ::: II 

;; is the basis of the rerort which you must have, I:m sure, 
~ i l 

1 
I I 

.... :J 
: It 
,) ;l 
~ !I .... . .., 

~~ :! 
•' 

~ 
.. 
" .... i3 !I 

c:; '• ii 
il 

-- ,, 
H 

c: 1' :1 ,_ 
.:..--:: 

q 
H :t. 
" 

because it.'s been released. 
.,_ 

I . use I have go::::en a copy and 

it over in the DIS course that I a:m ·giving, the 
-~ -~ 

seminar, "-;-.··-....J. 
~~ ... 
I -..... 

cf Assassination c:: . • t 1 1 • on ~ovlet ln e ~lgence. It is c?.lled the "r:ses 

and Executive Action by Soviet Intelligence. " 

~ ;; ~ i 
·; 

9 " ' 
:..: d 

It.: s a me.r..o, it~ s a cornbir:ec rr.emo, dor"e by ~ ·~r. vl igrem a~d 
:z: .. 

ii {: 

-
II Vl ,-

' I 
II 

t il - :s !I ~ 

!-

!I "' 
i= ' ~ 

I' !i .... 
c ! 

S3 Yr. Wigren was ~r. Murphyls research an{ analysis ?erson~ 

so v1e viorked very close:!.y toget:'"ler. Mr. ~igren actually was 

the supervisor of ~r. Brasko, who was the person who found 

. the M.iP..sk ?hotogra.ph, •:1l1ich is the only substantively new 
~ 20 ,.., 

thing that was produc~e in the whole case. And, in his memo, 
")1 

_,...~~ · ' ' ·I .. ;;,;_~ -:r;. :I e )•?;;) 
·~ 

.I 
.-';...;...: ..:..: .I 

·Y''-. ii 
'I ,, 
:i :J II ,, ,, 
1! 

this material of Gclitzin was incoroorated on the basis of 

my debriefing. 
I 

i· 

Goldsmit~. For the record, SDell you 
'2~ !i 

:r 
~ I 
'i Golitzin? 

... ::: i l ·- :! 
! ~/lr. P.occa. G-0-L-I-'I'-Z-I-N. 

:: 
i i 
; I 

q ~ A N F I D E N T I ~ : 
:: 
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2~m;, earlie!:" you referred in this 

paragraph and in your testimony to the Minsk photograph. 

~ ·.:r. Pocca. Yes. 

~lr. Gold.smi th. For the record! which photograph are 

you referring to now? 

.~~r. Rocca. &1. 
I 
I 

I 
I 

' This is the photograph that shows Oswald in the checker~e 

shirt, and it hae been eithet foun~ down in that lady, that 

Quaker lacy 1 s materials; or wi1a·tever it is. SB c'.i··..rision 

~ssigne~ an individual, 3rasko ; to every photoqraoh 
- - - ·.~ 

the DDI file in another part of the agency for here, -~ 
i,ll 

13 
il· 2.nc. tha.t man, working J.unc!:: hou:::-s -- a!'ld I say this ;,:i th sorr,e ·. 

!i 
" " !I 

1 ~ li 
j! 

15 :i ,, ., 
il 

16 !j 
!, 
il 

i ,. !I 

*'s 
I ';' 

21:J 

~' .. 

i 
il 
!i 

\I 
~.!I 
ii 

heat because I still think this is one of the significant 

cGntributions that has been unrecognized "::Jy looking a.t 

photographs submitted bv the Los Angeles office of CIA, 

{one by two ladies --

. ~'!.r. Golds~,i tl-:. 
K a 
Cramer and NameP.. . 

;:-1r. :R.occa. he saw that shirt, that's all he saw. 

It Nas "3.n incrediole sz~i1:t of l:.oundstooth checks. · That~.was 

i·t. Here we had positive proof that he was in Minsk and we 

:! dien't have to go on any kind of -~ I personally -- that was 
;i . . 

il 
..,.., \i one of the ~·TOrking level things tha·t I han~. e5. over to hi!.l. 
• .J ~I 

il 

1~ ii 
:I 
•i 1 , 

~ _ ;1 Os~.;a_c. 
~= ;l 

i! 
:I 
' I 
! I 

!! 

~Cr- . Goldsmith. Is that the photograph that shm.;s 

\•.ii th a group of other Pussia.ns? 

;I 
Docld:32263409 Page 31 
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r~~1r. Rocca. And a car. 

Hr. Goldsrr.i th. In a car or and a caY? 

~·Ir. Rocca. ·And a car -....: because anyv1here an .A.r.terican 

car w~nt --- well, this I think m~y have been a Volkswagen, 

it may·have been a German car --there were groups, and this 

was right in the plaza at Minsk, the main plaza. 

.~1r. GoldsT.i th. This is the photograph that was 

;?rcviC.ed by t\vO P:..-nerican tourists? 

That's right. But if you notice, the 

Bu~eau redid the whole investigation and there is no 

indication in the report that it cane from CIA. 

But that's how it did it, and Mr. Brasko deserves 

highest praise. 

~Ir. Goldsmith. For the record, would you snell his 

name now? 

~·1r. R.occa. B-R-A-S-!<-0. 

·~1r. Goldsmith. Do you knmv i.vhy that photograph would 

have been taken by the domestic contacts eivision people, or 

~1homever contacted those t~·70 ':,vomen v7ho took the photograph 

in the first place? 

r1r. Rocca. Sure. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In other words, the photogra?h was 

obtained orior to the 
. .... . assass1na'-1on. 

r1r ~ Rocca • ~·.1any years. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Many years prior to the assassination -~ 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ 
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well, a year or so prior to the assassination. 

P.occa. A year or tviO . 
! 
' l<r. Goldsmith. A1.:d a.t that time t~ere was nc ;)articulc>.:t 

•• 1 
I 

! 
interest in Oswald, I 

So, do you knOit! hot.-; that -:- rat::.er <:.•1hy that photograph 

';vas tc.ken ·by the CI.A off ic.i.als involved.? 

i·1r. Rocca. Yes. 

It '.•!aS c::e of a series of pictures turned in by these 

t·wo ladies i~ the normal course of ~·;hat is authorized 

ii ' ' :: IT:.lSS·l0!1 of contacts divisio~, at that ti~e located 
I 

i.n ~· ... ne DDI:! 
:1 I 

:I 

'·,1 - . or ·turn:.ng uo 
li 

useful foreign intelli~er-ce on A~ericc.ns, i 

il ,, 
!I 
ll 
II 
:1 
!I 
il 
J! 
!I ., 
" ;! 

!i 
ll 
!I 
[I 
' 

,.;l:.o vol un.teer. That 9icture, on the extrene left, hac a . 

-! 
i 
i 
! 

' I 
industrial ;..;hich we ~P~e ~~ocifira11vl 

• -..I... ~ • ..:~- - ...... _.!. i crane it, an i t-er:t, in " "" .J..l.L 

l 
i21terested. That was the way the 9l-:.otograph had been 1 .r ... ; se.J..ec_eo.t 

l 
'I'hat crane v7a.s cropped out the picture was :.mb 1 i shed.. 

Goldsrr:it~~ 7han1-: you. 

That cla~ifies an important issue fer us~ 

Did the CIA;s effort to support the Warren Corr...rni s s ion 

!1 by providing the Corr.r:tission 
I 

~!Ji th relevant infcr.natj_on reflect 
I 

I 
I 

any working hypotheses? In ot.:-:.er ~,vords, did the P.ger.cy say 

that certain areas >:;ere to receive pr:i.rr,ary e.."Tlpha.sis? 

!'1r. Rocca. I can:t snec>.k. for all of these other 

arithorities that were in touch. I C2.11 speak only for \>Jhat 

carr,e across. 

our primary interes·t ~vas .in follm·Jing up Soviet leads 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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on the assumpticnthat a nerson who spends four years in the 

Soviet Union, unC:.er . his ci.;::-cu.lustances, had to be of specific ! 
i 

interest to Soviet state and their collateral authori~ies 
i 

As a consequence, we favore( very strongly th~t · the·~ue~tions 
i 

that were to be delivered to the Soviet Gnion for resportse 

should inclu~e very specific inquiries with res?ect to what 

he die -- not just this hospital record., as it tu~ned out, 

135 pages 6f it -- but just exactl.y what he did. And , as far 

as I know, these v1ere excellent questions. They, too, l1ave: 

been released. I have not reviewed there. They would still 

be useful questions · to answer . 

The · .Reporter. Excuse ne 1 but di.d you sav they have 

or have not been released? 

~·1r. Rocca. They have been released, so far as I know. 

I a.m not sure of that. 

There were three ?ages. 
' 

:'ir. Goldsmith. Okay, let's 
. ! 

not talk about those quest~qns. 

My question is a general one. 

Which areas received emphasis? 

Mr. P.occa. The areas tb.at Tile concentrated or tended 

to concentrate on were the Soviet areas because the people he 

was in touch with in Mexico had traces, prior traces , as 

KGB people. 
i 

Thev were there under consular cover and obviously 

could have been doing and were undoubtedly doing a consular 

job in those earlier contacts. 

C ~ N F I D E N T ! A L 
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., 
;i 

!l 
:i 

T" ' .._. • 1 ' t ~ ' J-h ~ h . i nu~ ~ne w~o_e plc ure rea~ 1n ~.e context o~ t.at port1~n 

of KGB use of assassination, particularly the Golitzin part, 
ll 

\I : 

which \Jas not specifically indica tee. to P.,j_m! bu.t ;qhich is 

; the ~art stating that all U.S .. military defectors are reviewed 

\I 
spec~fically by Department 13, which is now Depart~ent B --

,, 
!I 
il 

!I 

that part is Golitzin. I got it He spoke from knowledge. 

from him and I put it in the paper and we delivere~ it. 
·I 

:1 
il ,, ~-1r. Golds:nith. ~as Department 13 the assassinations 
II 

" II 

il 
:! 
n 

• • ? orancz1. 

-~ ·~-r. ·Rocca. That is correct ; ~ut it nas other thinqs 
:I 
:I 
.t 

i\ 

to do, too, including sabotage and the preparation for 

!I 
:I 

il 

sabotage. So, the assassination thing 

Ytr. Goldsr.i th. I understand. 

!I 
'· l'1r. Rocca. I mean, I think this is, of course r when 
:I 
' " " il 

_you get off the beam, wn.en you start assuming that it has to 

\i I, 
II 

be 

!I 
!I 

·Mr. Goldsmith. You made the coint very clear and we 

il understand.. 

!I 
!I What other areas, . if any, received e~phasis? 
:• 

(Pause) 

Nr. Rocca. Other defettors that had gone to the 

particular l:Ja.ys, his 

docu...-nentation, his ability to travel and avoid internal 

controls ~'lhich ;,vere excep·tional under the circu.."'fl.stances ,. 

revie·1ds of books tha. t ~.;ere coming out. 
:i 
d ,, ., ., 
·; ,, 

C 0 N I -~ L 
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f .. ·!r·. Goldsmith. But againr the overall focus was on 

the .Soviet connection? 

M.r. :Rocca . I would say, on balance, that was, as it 

came out on our side of it. 

lir. Goldsmith. 4'' '"J..ne. 

I have another question, before·! forget to ask you it, 

in reference to CIA nlliuber 1876. 

That first paragraph says, "In addit.ion 1 on sensitive 

matters of con6ern to the· investigation, Dick Helms and ~urphy 

also. dealt directly .,..,i th the Com.llission. "· 

Hr. Rocca. ~·vhich ~·.'as, of course, J.n the central. 

Mr. Goldsmith. 4'' • J..ne. 

Were there any other sensitive matters that you can 

think of? 

J>1r. Rocca. That 1 s the only one that I knmv of. No. 
I 

I 
Let me say that this was a very hastily put together memorandum 

an~ I did it ~eall~2in order to have something on the record. 

I am delighted I did, too. I have no regrets. But it could 

have been ~ore ample. 

~lr. Golcsmith. Did tl-:e itiarren Cornrnis's ion give the 

Acencv input as to what kind of information it wanted, what _, - -
types of leads should be pursued? 

~1r. Rocca. Oh, yes. 

That was what I was cor:iing · to when ycu asked the other 

.j,.l • ... i1lngs that >,vere done . 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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For exarple, they ;,..;c<.nted cetailed i.nforU'.a tion ~·7i th 

n:spect. to hov! he could have tra·velled.. T:::Ls >!las vTorked out 

by SB division. There must have been ether ques~ions of that 

kind .that others at this stage-- if I ha~ haC. ~Om?rehension 

of wh~t you were going to ask me, I could ~ave done some of 

But it is right off t:1e top of my heac: nm-:. 

Mr. Goldsmith. There is no n~ed for specifics at 

pO_int.. 

Mr. Rocca. I' ra e::rbarrasse6. thc.t .L ccu:.' t think of r<canv 

other t~ings that we did. 

I 
i 

~1r. Hel!!'$ requesting the infor:J.atior., cr Fould·they go ~ i .... ec+-1 v' --'--.&-- ~--~-

1 

to you? 

l"!.r. Rocca. In some instances ~r. aa~kin would go 

directly to Mr. Helms. In other instances, .:-~r. Sla\·Jscn ·.v-oulO. 

cor::e right in on the horn and he ~..;ras authorized to talk ~.<! i th 

.Ylr. Eal·l ·or a!:.yboc3.y in 2 & A about ·these :::nc.tters. 

There t,'lere other 9eople -- there '\!Jere other people in 

the staff that had the same privilege . 
i 

I cn.n' t rerr.enber \•Thethrr 

Liebler was one. 

~1r. Gcld.smi th. Did Mr. Helms, as a matter cf routine, 

?ass on to you tl:e ;.-:-arren · Co:rrF..ission requests fer inforr::c.tic~? : 

Rocca. ~mere it concerne~ us! I ' 2 sure ne - . ~ 
c\lG. 

The record should reflect it, because these things were 

invited in pieces of paper. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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For exa~ple, the whole matter of records and record 

2 

II 
keeping regarding assassina~ion su.spects \·lc:.s scmet!!ing that 

3 il 
!I w~~ arranged at the Eelms level, and which then I received, 
II . il .. 
!I either by telep~o~e call or by rnernorandu~r ADd we were able 

"' :t 
~ !i 

""' !I "" 
to set ·the:::r: up :for an entire reviev.' of hm·l the os~~-;ald file 

I " II 
: 

II ""' 6 VI had been machined, recorded, and how intelligence pertaining 

"' i! 
c: 7 ll "' 

II 

a 
to operations was being computerized and how literally this 

N 3 :1 c !J c : j ,... 
I t 

should 'be the v1ay the rest of the comr.'.uni ty should function. 
q 

~..; 
; 

\I c 
:I = 10 
'I .. , :1 ::-

~ i! 

,... ii 
... : q 
~~ H 

" "'"" 12 ll 

So thatj a whole portion of that renort which reflects 

recorr.:rr:endaJcions regardinq tl"le .r;-.ec~aniza.ti.or: of records, :;:ea.lly : 

came out of what they saw over there. 

· I .... 
:I .... lJ - " • I 

.~'lr. Rocca. r:::"le :·.Jarren Corm:r.ission report, over here 

.::: '·' 
il 
" :• 
'I 

.:.": ·I 

.::::: \! ;.w 
'! ~ 1; I 

9 " :i 

(indicating). 

~'lr. Golds:mi th. I understand what you are pointi~g Fine. 
:..; ij 

" .-.:,;. 
10 

II to, but the record needs to know. 
-- ; 
V1 

,.,. i I I . ; 
Po you feel that ycu were given by your superiors at 

t 
lo,; 15 I -5- i 
tt'l I 

t:1e. CLZ~~ all relevant inforrna tion concerning the assassination 
, .. il ~ . '-:' ... I 

~hich would have ins~red that the CIA could provide the 
! c:: 

c:: ~a ..., 
l 

':ivarren Co:mrdssion with a.ll )c.he necessary inforr::ation that it f 
i 

~1 ~ ' ...... ~-
.. .. , 

~...::--~-. -~ .r 

e '"'·~ · :I 
.t'~j ..... ,; 

~/'' -- ii 
'l ,, 

in turn, needed? 

~:lr. Rocca. I think so -- to the limit that they were 

23 li 
d 
!I 

informed and to the limit of rr:y. need to knc\-v. 
:: .... ii ""' :I 
;I 

ilir. Goldsmi t!1. Were you informed --
. I .... .! ' ' -- ., 

'!: 
:\ 

Hr. Rocca. Incidentally-- if I.may break ~n anct:,.er 

i! 
!l 
; j C C N F I D E N T I A L 
q 
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'"' ..... _·oint directlv involved in the Corn.'""l'ss.ion -·a- th t. 
J, - '"" - • w ::> .e ques 1on 

of the eighth man -..,. you knc~·7, this photograph of the !:'.an --

Hr. Goldsmith. m'ne "ex~co m~,~to-•• ma· n? - .i. .:. .1 ..!.. -~.} ;::, --.;..·.!. .~..~ ~ • 

Yes, the ~exicc mystery man. 

· !1r. GolC.sm·i th. We will get into t~at photograph 

later on. 

.0-J:r ~ Rocca. That was handled directly, too, and ! 

arranged i. t, I think, ~"ri th WH people present . 

. ~:lr. Gold.smi th. We'll get into that issue in a little 

~ . .vhile. 

Were you ever tol~ during the time that vou were 

workirig as the Agency 1 s point of contact with the Warren 

CoiT'.T.issior.. about the .Agency's anti-Castro assassination 

nlots? 

nr. Rocca·. Never. 

!'·:tr. Goldsmith. A moment ago I asked vou whether you 

. had bee:n provided :.,ri th all relevant information by your 

superiors and I believe you indicated that you thought that 

you had. 

In your opinion, was t~e fact that the Agency had 

conducted anti~Castrc assassination plots relevant to the 

Agency: s -- relevant to the 1iJarren Co:rr:..llissicn' s investigation 

of t~e assassination of President Kenneey? 
. . 

~1r. Rocca. This certainly was net staff responsibility~ 

~his was a resporisibility of another oart cf the staff -- of 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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another part of the DDF. I was not even aware of the Harker 

article having cone out until much la~ter. 

r'lr. Goldsmith. By this you're saying the anti-Castro 

assassination plots had nothing to do "with CI sta.ff? 

Rocca. Yes. How can I juc.ge my superiors on the 

basis of information that I had no neec; to knm·J? 

~·1r. Goldsmith. Well, the ~uestion really is, did you 

ha.ve a need to knovl that info:::-mation? 

Mr. Rocca . r.·.Jell, I was not investigating the thing. 

I \vas a point of contact for the cor:-0ittee on :r.atters that 
I 

' 
i i 1 1-1 il ;, would facilitate their investigation. ·You can argue, therefor¢1 

~ 
..;. 

~ .... 
c:; 

c:: 

v:: 

"' :..0 .... 
<::'. 
c;: 

-<::'. 

::: 
Vl . 
t 
c.; -.... 
"' 
.... 
r'-

c: 
c: 

'"' 

. .., .... 

', 1-

I~ 

' . 1;. 

. ' 

\i 
il 
q 

il 
!: 

" 'i 

:1 
:! 
' ,. 

~ i 

that I should haveknown everything. But that's --

:V!r. Goldsrr.i th. ~1.r. Rocca, please don~ t misunderstand 

rne. I'm not suggesting that you s~ould have kno~.vn. 

Rocca. But you were pointing out that I had 

IC 'i !I contradicted myself. I don't think I hac1. 

1i 

1. 
;Q 

19 

20 

il 
!I 
il 

H 

!I 

i,,·l 

!! 

~ : 

1.: : 
;) 
;i ,, ,, 

)~ithin my limitations and need to l\.now, I think I had 

~Jha t I l1.ad . 

)1r.; Goldsmith. Hr. Rocca, I didn 1 t even mean to 

suggest that you had contradicted yourself. 

. r·!fr. Rocca . I T.Yi thdra\v ·that, then. 

~:lr. Goldsmith. I am only try:..ng to clarify the record 

here. 

Hr. Rocca. Yes. 

J:1r. Goldsmith. After you indicated that you said you 

C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L 
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!I 
1 II 

'I 
~ !, 

11 

had received. all the releva:11t info:r!nation, T.y questio:1 vias 

~o you think that the anti-Castro assassination plots were 

relevant to the . ~i'iarren Cornmission' s investigation? 
.! 

!I 
jl J\1y feeling is -- T!'.y ans",-:er to that question : 

s 
is that this is a political diversion a~d that no ?Olitical 

.... . . ac ... .!.on I am now speaking with 20-20 hindsight that no 

I 

political action undertaken of the kind that has b ~ . b · ~ . een cescrl_ep --
"' c 
c 
"' 

V1 

il 
1.5 ij 

!I 
:,.;I 11 I 

.. !8 
il 

II 
. ~ ]I 

II 
~1 !I 

,.....{.~ •. J 

~'~tr :i 
X
)~~·:; . ..._ :! ... 

and it has been described in various ways -- in any case ~auld 

!'lave justified action against the President. That I :"lave to 

regard, therefore, as a 'totallv C:iffere:n:t set 

If the ~·'!arren Corc""'7lission had had ;.._ T 
.J.. ._ ' -'-

they coulC. have cone it beyond what they did, and they 

may have : known ·about it . There is indication, at least ?ress 

references, that \··Jarren did indeed knc\:J and had been told 

about these t::.ings. 

I can ::1e·ver say t~:at ~·1r. Dulles, v1!:o was aboard 

the Cuban thing started but ha~ left it, didn!t talk about it 

on a personal basis. But in any case, I consider it a 

:::-eli tical diversion. 

other ~..rords, atte::npting _...: anything that Has being 

attenpte~ against Castro through low level agents and all the 

'' fj :; rest C.oesn' t -iustifv this kind of activitY of --:: !i .J ~ . -

I! 

2~ ii 
il 
:I :, 

.., ~ \! 
..... ~! 

:! 

~·!r. Goldsmith. Assassinating President Kennedy. 

?..r..r. Rocca . -- assassinating PresiC.ent Kennedy. I 

~ the whole thought is outrageous. 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L . ~ ; ., 

Dooid:32263409 Pa~e 41 

' ' 



N 
c 
"' 

c 
. 

% 

,­,. 

en 

-~ 
en 

., .. 
~ 

• .. 

' -

20 

!I 
!I 
: ~ 

ll 
i 
i 
i 
il 

il 
' 

.; 

II 
::I 

il 

" 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 41 

· Mr. Golcsmith. So, your position, then, lS that even 

though the P .. s;ency rric.y have been attemptir!q to assassinate 
I 

Premiet Castro through low level 
i 

agents, that would not justifj 

a -e·~ai~~~l·c~ · a~~em~t? ~ "- _ ...... <;;;;;. ..... ""- ...... \,... .i~::' • 

~eta.liatior.. -- c.bsolutely r absolutely, 

absolutely . 

Nb~'l, rhind you, t~:.e very · clec>.r 

indication -- there is no question about it --

·M,.. -·· ""'- . Golcsmith. Ineication of what, sir? 

Rocca. That there were political -- that there 

T:tlere ter~inal risks involve{ in persisting in attempts to 

use Cuba~ exiles. Hy understanding , -....._ .::> I that tl:a·t 

interview was considered by those people who were engagaged in \ 

this ki:r~(i of activity ir.. the . l\qency a':ld in the comr:mni ty . 

it. 

. ~1r. Goldsmith . Had you known about the anti-Castro 

assassination plots, ~·muld you have given ~ore focus, more 

er.&r:hasis, to ~he possibility of a 'CUban .·responsibility for 

the assassination of President Kennedy? 

I ~·;auld have done it a.n:'{'tTay, in vie\'>? of 

the fact that he was in touch with the Cu~ans~ 

~Ir. Goldsmith. However, ea~lier when 0e asked you 

I! 1>1r. ~.OCCc .• It would have simply intensified that 
2!1 !l 

:I 
ij interest. The answer to your question is yes. 

~ ~ ;: --
But certainly there was all kinds of in~erest in the 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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Cuban possibility. 

of the case ieceived e=?hasis, I believe that you indicated 

that on ba.l2.nce 

connectioli. 

+- -... ...... e 

~~Ir. Rocca. 

prim2.ry area of eT-.phasis ;.Jas the Soviet 

That was certainly the one that I would 

say doninated _..:. loo;cir.s at it fro:n :::ny point of view. 

42 

i'1r. Goldsmith. hac. you knmvn about the anti-Castr6 
I 
i 

· · · 1 t · t' +- of +- ..... e ""'I7\ , ~ h · 1 
assasslna~lon p o s on ne par_ -·• ~ ~, wou~c you ave alven 

- I 

li more priority, more emphasis, 
t 1 [! 

to the possibility of a Castro 

; 2 \\ 
ii 
il 

LJ tJ 

r ~ il 
i! 
lj 

1 s I 

" " :! 
1 ~ . 
- II 

!I 
il 

II 
'0 ,1.,. 

·'. 

!f 
20 ! 

. ; 
H 
:I 
\t 
.j 

q 

conspiracy to kill the President? 

;~r. P.occa. Again, I say that it "Y?culd have sii!1p1y 

• . .... • f= • ::) • +-ln,_ensl .... lea l-, that there was attention given to it, not 

particularly by the staff. I ::ad no capabilities on the 

Cuban side. 

The orsanization of thei:::: service and their oneration 

in Hexico ,._,.as so:r.ething entirely entirely wi t:hii:. -- it v1a.s an 

enig:-:ta at the were just getting started. ':'his 'tvas 

>;-IE·' s area. This . ' . (; J..n Scott's area of proficiency. So 

the defectors had only begun to come cut and. they came •out 

later, the Cuba~ defectors. 

So, I can't -- I really can't say that (a) the Cuban 

connection was ignored, because it wasn't. T!le press was 

fille~ with it at the time . 

The Harker interview·should.have been undoubtedly given 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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greater attention in a generalized sense; but it was given 

speci£ic attention, I was told at the tiille cf t~e Rockefeller 

t l..,; ~,.... ' 
- .~ ... !.!.'':) .•. 

~~~r. GolC.srr~i tl1. In what way was the Cuban connection 

· investi_gated? 

l:Jlr. Rocca. I don't know. That 

side of the report strikes me as being inadequate. 

!.'tr. Gold.s:;ni th. ~·'Tell, ;-';hen I sa.::;_c~ tc ~,;hat: extent vias 

th~ ~uban connection irivestigated, I don 1 t·~ean by the 

~'!arren Com....'"nission. I mean to what extent did the Agency 

provide --

~'lr. Rocca. That 7 can't answer. I certainly didn:t 

c.o it. 

[~r. Goldsmith. Pa.rd.on ::ne? 

Rocca. We certainly didn't, in R & 

Y:r. Gold.s!!lith. So, CI/R & A did not 

:'~'.r. Rocca. Go into the Cuban side of it at all. 

This ~.~.;as something left to the people t,•Jho ~·ie::::-e concerned 

specifically with Cubari intelligence ' , an c. secur~ty operation. 

~lr. Goldsmith . But I believe earlier we established 

that Mr. Eelms gave orders that information pertinent to the 

assassination was to go t~rough ycur office, ~orrect? 

r·:r. Rocca. Vclr - ...... ;.:, . 
?~~r. GolC.srni th . And cnce inforrr~ation pertinent to t!-le 

assassination w~nt through your office, I take vou or Mr. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ ,, 
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Helms r,.,ould decic_e lvhat. information wo.ulc~ be relevant for 

the 'i'Jarren Co!::'r.ission to see. 

Is that correct? 

.~lr. Rocca. 

·Mr. Goldsmith. .Based upon what you knew? 

~·Ir. Rocca. ~'·I ell? everything Tflould gc, yes . 

~1r. Golds:::rri th. Therefore, you were in the position, 

it v.~ould seem: to knc·,.., •t~hat i::1formation v.ra.s being genera-l:.ed 

in the field that was going· .to the "'rarren Comtr.issior.:.. 

Earlier I asked you which area received emphasis and 

I believe you indicated that the Soviet area. 

Mr. Rocca. Primarily, primarily. But I didn't mean 

by t=:.at that i·t excluded the Cuban, becau.se there 'V•lc.s a lot 

of naterial that cane through ar:d. went to the CoiT'.rnission 

that concerned t:l::.e Cubans. 

nr. Golc1.smith. Let's go off the record. 

:(Discussio::'l off the record.) 

Nr. Goldsmith. Let's continue. 

r-.·1r. Rocca. Iviy recollection is that at the time the 

g·reat press manifestation t,.;ras that Cuba.!: exiles <.vho t.vere in 

touch with CIA had been somehow involved in this. This ~ . ..ras 

the great concern. 

~-1r. GolC.smi·th. That's another possibility. There 

are different --

~·1r. Rocca. Questions \'lent dmvn to •.-m ~ do you have 

q 
Dooid:32263409 Pa~e 45 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 



2 

< 

.! 

"" ~ ,_., 

"' I 
: ...., 
V'l .. 
"' :::: i N 

"" 8 ~ 

c 
<"" 

~ 
9 

c 

z iG 
.... 
S2 

! 1 
~ 
~l 

=.:. 
.;.. . ., 

I. 

. , 
~ 

~ 
13 

c: 1..! 
r.r. 
~ 

'. 
'- 1:5 ::: z 
~ i6 
:::: 
Vl 1-:" 

'I . 
~ 
:...; 1S .... ,_ 
til 

,_ ~ ·? 
.... 
<:: 
C' 20 .., 

..,, 
,..,...~ 

.. 
2--...-:~ e i.~ ~ .. 

-;~-4 '' 0'"-.. 

"'"' • .J 

:~ 

'I 

il 
il 

ll 
" 

!I 
il 
'I 
!i 
:t 

,J 
,j 

!I 
·I 

!! 
" 'I 
q 
ir 
•I 

!! ,, 
II 
!i 

ii 
" " 
!I 
ll 
!I 

n ,, 
i 

!I 
'I I, 

!I 
ll ,, 
il 
II 
:i q 
't 
il 
:I 
I 

" 'I 
q 
.!i 

il 
" 
!I 

' ;;-
:I ., 
l! 
II· 
'I I, 

il 
:I 
'I ,, 
•' 

ii 
I 

:I 
:I 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 45 

anybody who could possibly have gotten involved in this 

kind of thing. 

There was extraordinary diligence~ I thought, exercised 

to try to clarify that side. 

·.nr. Golc.smith. Do you tl::ink thc.:t the possi.biJ.i ty of 

an assassination plot by Castro against the President was 

aeequately investigated? 

(Pause) 

Mr~ Rocca. With the advantages of 20-20 hindsight, I 

could sav probably not. But at the time it seems to me that 

they gave due attention to it -- within the ~n£or~ationfuat 

I had at my disposal . 

~~r. Gold.s1:li th ~ -
Y_, __ r. n<.OCCa ~J. a 1 ~0 ~~l.·n~ t~a+ •JO'U ~~~J.·c~t10Q~ .L ·. . 1 . .l. ~ "--'" ••'- !. ~ ~ --"'·'· '-~. ~ , 

that had you knm-m about the ant~L-Castro assassination plots, 

the effort would have been intensified. 

Is that a fair statement? 

I'·1r. P.ccca. r'!ell, I would have -- certainly I think 

it would have been intensified. Everything would have been 

intensified. . 
i 

I think in the light of what has happened! a coBpletely[ 

different procedural approach probably would and should have 

been taken. I ~ean, there are any nuiTber of things t~at you 

can say in the light of history. 

vTnat. I can: t accept is that leads t.vere -:;.eliberately 

! or ot~"lenJise ignored. 
~ i 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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r1r. Goldsmith. Hhen c.id you firs.t learn of the 

anti-Castro assassination _plbt§? 

Hr. Rocca. There ~vere ru:-nors of these activities 

in the mid and late :60's. 

··The first significant indication that I had that there 

was Castro appreciation of an actual plot was the reference 

to the Harker article in the ~!exico Citv case log, which we 

had accessioned for the file sometime in the late ~o:s~ after 

Win Scott's death, \'Then !'1exico City shipped iJcs docurr.entation 

up !:ere. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with Book 5 of the 

Senate P.eport? 

r'lr. Rocca. ~o. 

~1r. Goldsmith. Of the assassination plots? 

Z·.Jr. Rocca. No. 

r1r. Goldsmith. ..... _ lne. Ue will defer that till later 

on, the.n. 

r-'lr. Rocca. I got the Harker report :;nyself and studied 

it at the Library of Congress in the course of the work that 

I c.id for the Rockefeller Corrun.ission. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, again, for the~·recotd; I 

would like to be clear on this. 

Is it your position that.the Agency it-self did not 

conduct an investigation, per se, into the assassination of 

President Kennedy, but simply ~qas orovidina information to thei 
- J 
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!I 
il 

~·Ir . P.oc c c. • I think our role was basically tte provision 
\1 . 

Yes. lof intelligence info~ation, not an investigation. 

, 1 Mr. Goldsmith. Are you able to be more snecific at all 
il Jl 

!las to what effort was made to exa~ine the question of Castrols 
!I 
rpossibl~ ~~~ponsibility for the assassination? 
q· 

I' ,! 
·I 

\l 

[j ., 
~r. 

?..occa. ~:;o, I 

r 1" · t' ,,,o C SITLl. ~1 • I would like vou to read CI.Zl.. nuriliers 

!11904 and 1905 1 which is a letter dated April 15, 1975 to Mr. 
!! 
d 

i 
I 

\I E. Eenry Kr~cche K-~~·-0-C- ~I--E ·-- from Davie!. Belin, E~{ecutive 

" li .; - +- ~ ,, D-'-l ec ._o.L of the Cor:-ni s s ion. · 
!j 

!i ;j 
If (Pause) 

il ,, 

il 
?··rr. Goldsmith. knoN TtJhether t:;.is ~Ir. Rocca, do you 

ij 
:,· 1 e+-+-pr t•.Jc:.~ ~ <::>_ve.L .... q- ----- . - . referred to you for action? 3y action, I mean 
'I 

·: for· response. 
;i 
;j 
II ~~1.r. ?.occa. 
!I 
" 

I Eo not, though I know I 

ll, • · .~- , · -._· 0 v ..., 1 · · .... · t' t il o.1rec ,_.,_y. Hr. ."='e-l.n l:n ccnversa1:.10n --- · na 

11 of it. 

resnonded to it 

lS, the subs·cance 

il 
!t 

II 
There was some other kind of letter which Mr. 3elin 

!l ~.;rote that r~ras referred to rr.e. It is much shorter than this. 

:; ~lr. Gold.sr;li ti.:.. '\'oulc~ you nm¥ revie'lr.J CIA number 19 34. 
:! 
,I 
,i 

'l 
il 
:1 
d 

~ ! 
~ I 
'I· 
:t 
!I 

!i ,, 

(Pause) 

Rocca. 

~~1r. Goldsmith. 

you 1 re talking here. 

So, accordino to CIA nuTI'ber 1934, 
~ . 

:\ v:hich vou have just reaC., I believe it indicates that you, 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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ij 
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in fact, 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 

respondee to the letter of April 15, 1975. 

~1r. Rocca. I indeed remer:-:ber respohding to this. 
l! 
jjEut this thing seemed u-tterly --

~ 

48 

!I 
i! 

~1r. (}olC.STili th. 3ut iilere:l.; t sure if you had do!".e 

5 

6 

7 

"' 

9 

10 

I 1 
I 

i~ 

13 

~ ,4 ,_ 

1 s 

16 

1-,; 

18 

'~ I • 

20 

" !j so orally or in 'IJriting? 
il 
:j 1··1r. · Rocca. Oh, no. This is -- if. I i~lrote ·this ( indi-
q 

~cati~g), I must have had this (indicating) . 
'I 

H 
" 'I 

il 
!i 
II 
'I 
!i 
d ,, 
!i ,, 
ii 
:I 
ll ,, 
:1 
:I 
II 
:! 
:1 

·so, I accept. I withdraw my previous statement. 

Golasr..i th. Fine. 

In lig]J,t of , . -navlng react CIA h.urnber 1934. 

Eocca. 'Ihis is r.·;hat I recall. 

But there is still another memo. ~oti. see, I 

!! two memos for l1im. Are yo·J of that? 
!I 
:! ,, 
•' 
i! 
l 

" ., 
li 

" l 
!ll1aC~ 

ii 
I' 
li.c~ 
ii.L.-.Offi 
d 
I 

I 
! 

(Pause) 

!..J:r. Rocca. I wro~ce hro ;:r,emos for r1r. Belin. 

a letter which enjoine~ me, actually, to do it. 

h .. __ J_ffi· • 

(Pause) 

.i:'1r. P.occa . I know there was a second memo . 

F.ach 

The~r 

'!'he me:rrcos are compleraentary, but concern different 

:!aspects of the subject. 
'I 
'i lo ,, ~1r. Goldsmith. ~,'·Jere they writte~ at the same time? 

nil 
!! ~-1r. ,, Rocca. They \Rere ·.vrit-ten in succession. a.r..o. 

24 il 
" i!g·re'>v out of his interest in the Cuban connection. . 

..,=: :! 
~~ !t 

o\ 

So, my vc.gueness about this probably gro\-JS out of tl:e 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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:i 

il :, 

!i fact that t:':"lere was a successio~ of memos. This one seems 
I 

i . 
2 J "1 0l'"lr<"0'~ : ~ ~.:."='_.._ 

i . 

3 II 
!acceot 
I ·•· 
I . 

.! l 

il 

the one that I haG.. But if I refer to it, I 

obviously. 

Goldsmith. attentibn to paragraph 

49 

~ ;i 
;~nurrber t1"'o: '~Hould you respond to the questions that 2.re ra.isec1. 
!j 

o I 
1jin that paragraph? 
!j 

i ij 
!, 

Rocca. T "..vould sa.y that as far as I know, the 

8 !!answers are negative. 
!I 

9 II . 
!:know. ,, 
" iO '! 
il 
:I 
il 

:~Ir. GolC.srr,i t.h. 

I certc>.inly 

1 i !l ilcf the anti-Castro assassir..a.tion plots. 
II 

because 

; 2 il Rocca. I couldn't have told them. 
!I 

13 :·1 . ;,tole t!.J.errr. 
'I 

didn:t 

you c1idn' t kno':J , 

T couldn't have 

T .I 1.'1 ;-. 
n 
il l·lr. Goldsmith. Is it your position that the questions 
i 

i; :J 
':DOSed in paragraph nu.:.-n.l:Jer t\vo are ansvJered in the nesative? 
f 

16 ll F.occa. These have to be 2.ns~vered by others who 
il 

i7 I' 
jjwere in the chain of coi!'.;nand and ~vho would have had the 

18 
I information. 

.Mr. Goldsmith . Nmv let's ta~<e a look at 1934; CIA 

20 l 
j nurnber 19 3 4 • 
I 

According to that dccurr.ent, indicates that you 

responding to the questions raised in paragraph nQ~ber thre~ 

the Belin letter dated April 15, 1975. 

•I 
•I 
!I 

Do you recall ever being asked. to respond to the 

:.s ~! 
:buestions .. ~ 
d ,, 
:j 

:! 
Pa~e 50 

ir~ paragraphs nurllber tHo and four? 

r 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ 
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(Pause) 

Rocca. No, nor one. 
; 
i. 

The only one that I had any possibility of responding tb 
I 

N 
I 

~., 

~., 

·-
"' 

. 
~ :..: 

on the basis o~ my knowledge or the possibilities that I had 

in research i.•Jas this: is vihere the ~- of course, this! 

the Harker followup of the public speech. 

Goldsmith. When did you first learn from an Agency 

source, if ever, that the Agency had been involved in anti-

Castro assassination plots? 

!i ;, 
Rocca. Very late. I can't attach an exact date 

I 1 '! !i to it. 
:I 

!"I :! 
I' ;j 

!i .~'Ir. Golc'!.smith. Dicl you knov1 of the anti-Castro 

13 il . . . 1 i. assassJ..:r:at:.J.on o_ots 
!i -

1 ~ i! . ~ -" revJ.evlec, .oy you .;.._ 
il 
:I 

1:: '! Mr. Rocca. 
" :! 

at the 

in other 

No. ~·10. 

time tha.t t!'lis let·ter \·Ja.s 

'\¥ords, in April of 1975? 

I still don't knovJ of them. 

16 ij I read, as I recall.. Des Fi tzgeralC.' s repor-t of his 
il 

1
i il visit to Paris 'l.vhen I delivered the report . 

:s ll rlr. Golds!':'.i th. '/!hen you deli V·ered \vhich report? 
~ ! 

-JY1r. Rocca. One of the t-:Ho tha.t I am talkir,g about nm-J. 

20 l 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. The me~os? 
! 

...,, ! .. 
~~~.._:... '\ 

:~·~ ~--- '·'· :~;..;.-:; 

:·1r. Rocca. Yes. 

ii"-. li 
' 

:: i! 
:I 

I! 
24 

!! Agency? , 
~: li -- :, ·I ;! 

ll 
" d 
:I 

Docid:32263409 Pa~e 51 

No~tl, that had just been found. at the 
_,_. ,_J_me. 

Goldsmith. \·Then did you say you retired from the 

In 1974. I was on contract at this time. 
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. 
~ .... 
c:; 

-
ttl 

..... . 

:I C 0 N ·F I D E N T I A L 
:I 
II 

Mr. Gbl~smith. So, during. the time that !I 
2 il ><ith the Rockefeller Cm.mission for the ).<;ency, 
3 q . 

!I contract? 
I 

. ~ !I l··.Ir. 

!I 
:R.occa. Yes. 

<: il 
I• · _n_re ~:-.'e clear on 
q 

~ il . ., ll' 
II 

.01r. r: i ~ . .J..~ 
~:ro_,_._ .. s~.l L.h. -~"1d at tbat time --

51 

you 

you were on 

i i! Mr. P.occa. Des Fitzgerald's letter, which is the key 
:; 3 •I 

:1 I \vent to Paris, ::::: talked ~vi th --
;i 

.; !' 
I !'lr. Goldsr:1i t~. AHLASE. 

10 
~:r. Rocca. ~....'.'1I.1: .. SH 1 exactly. Jl:..:Y-'LASE. 

; 

! 
i : 
i 
i 

_l 
I 

i 
! 

l 
! ! ~ 

~his letter turne~ up. 
i 

It ';Jas found. by ::::-esearcl:er.~ 
I 

I 

12 ! !I a ~'ii-! .· man at t.ha t ·t i:ne . ':'his v-..ras 19 7 5 . 

13 a 
'I &-.\Ci so you were asking me earlier hmv: could I be sure 

: ~ !I..... .L. t ' . ,_ - . - l . _, .... .... . .L. .- .l: 
! L.[:.a'- every ~'11ng Lac. oeen c.e J.verea L.O '-ne s-ea:: .... 

ll 
You see, I 

15 :!Tilean, it 1 s just not possible to take the resr,onsibility. 
!i 

16 .
1 i course it wasn't. That let i:er had never been seen by me. 

;7 il ,... 1 • . .... ..., 
~uO .... C.SI-:1.1 1-u. That was just another example of 

! 
!8. i 

i anti-Castro ~lot informatiort that was not brought to vour 
i 

:;: ! 
j attention? 

20 : 
I 

i 
• - ~ • 1.. • 11 . Des Fltzgera~a, 1~ 1s we _ Known, . P.occa. I·!r. very 

I 

Of 

\!closely associated vlith t~-.e :Kennedys i~political action anc. 
•I 
;I 

!) there is no question but that he had total leqiti~acy i!'l 

:':3 il 
!! und.ertakinc; •rihat l1e ·,\•as ccir.g. 

A. :,' I' ..;.:.,. 
il 
:I 
'I 

Goldsmi t.h . · I am not questioning the legitinacy. 
:; li 

:J T 1 . t' ' . .._, :! _ . am O!'l ..... y ques 10n1ng \•J.:"le L.i'ler 
:! 

you· ~-.ad information. t~e 

' I 
.I 
:j 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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I 
I 

I 
!. 

i 
; 
' ' 

., 
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il 
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!I 
il 
il 
d 
il ,, 
jj 
i: 
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II 

-~<lr. RoCca .. 

Tl-.1 ....... •.... ~ . ?ceca . . 
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I a:m using " .::.eqitiDacy " in quotes: too. 

Is it vour position that 

. : re:merrber this little detail; \.-;hich , ~ 
...:.. ·-= 

important; So I am able to respond. I think ~t ~as after the 

1St~. 

" il 
ii 

Nr. Goldsmith. In light of the information o.vailable 

' Hto you toeay, are you a~le to respond to p questions J?OSed ,, 
il 

... ;I • ~ d ~ 
:1 ln paragrapns ~:·,.Jo an .~..our? 

ii 
9 !I 

iO :1 
n 
ii 
il 

Rocca. ~1ot for Ttlyself. 

For myself, I can say no to all of them. 

! 1 d 
il 
i! first. I think that ~auld be a 
:I 

~ ~ ;J 
' ~ -:rood. idea. d ..J 

:i 
11 i! 
• ...; it 

u 

:~ !I "TA . ..... ~ 
; ; 

!j 
15 I 

:; 
;f 

1904 . 

l~r. 

:i 
16 !j 

h ·the --

i,l 1·7 
!I · ~-1r. 

Goldsmith. You are referring, record! 

Rocca. !)id anyone .&-ho · f"'T~ 
'--·- -_. • ..&.. _ _ tell any ne!!'ber 

Goldsmith. No. 

i ... l !3 Nr. Rocca. "There is evidence that Castro, prior 

to 

of 

, . ,., 
to 22nd February, '63, kne"'' about the existence of such plans 

10 and the possible involvement of the U.s~ Government, ana that 

the CIA at any time prior to the completion of the 1i':'a.rren 11 

''have any docU:.-r:.ents or other · infor1:1.ation in0.icating that Castrq 

may have known about such plans. If the ans,_..;er 

2~ !i 
il you please furnish us with copies of 

, . 
a.!..L such documents a!!C. ,, 

:.: it 
:l details of any such information." 
'i ;, 
i! 
;I 

H 
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I would have to answer negatively. I do not knoH 

Golds:r..i th. And n0\•7, paragraph number fou:!'. 

~ !I 
;~ Hr. Rocca. ''Prior tc l·1cverr .. be:!' 22, 1963, several months 

: iL . ..,~ or to' the assassination" 
6 i.·I·~J. ~ 

Goldsmith. 

7 ll!lurnber four now. 
s !I . 

7Jt,... . : .......... No . please parac;raph :!'ead 71r. Rocca, 

You tliree. are on 

!-'lr. Rocca. n~culd you please advise us if there is 
; I 

!any infor~ation that would seem to indicate that at any time 
..: iO 
~ !!prior to ·November anv foreiqn aovernmen~s or c'mv foreign g:!'oup r - - - -

11 1\ 

;jr:1as considering t:1e ?Ossible a.ssassination of a.nv Arr.erica.n ,, 
;.: :J 

''1 -!!. eacers. If so, would you please advise us of all the details.~ 
'i 13 \! 

il 
,; 
II 

~ 1~ il 
I, 

!l 
1 ~ ;i - ., 

I would answer no . 

Mr. Goldsrr.i th. Mr. 

I know nothing about that. 

Roccc., you··have indicat.eC~ that t:"lis 

::letter \vas given to you to respo:::1d to -- I take it in 19 7 5. 
!I 

V1 

16 
:llmd, in fa.ct, a nemo vJas ;;re?ared by you respcncinq to --

i7 II 
:I 
1.1 !S 

I 
I 

' " I 

~Ir. Rocca. One paragraph. 

Mr. Goldsmith. One paragraph. 

r.~r. Rocca. But, as I say, I have t!l.e impression ; ~~- ~~ 
"" - j .. hat these topics were outside of my area of knowledge. 

""':l ~ 
.~......,._ ~' ·, 

·~--~~ ! 

''"'~G. :1 t; ~ i ..... : 
Ylr. Golcsmith. Did the Agency resnond to the questions 

.1/~ i' 
i~hat were posed by M:!'. Belin? 

13 il 
il 
" :• 

'2:i ;; 
ih·no•·T ·.toiL.- 1:\1 • 

: ~ if 
~-
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~,Ir. Rocca. P..s far a.s I kr:ov: .. I cannot -- 2s far as I 

I did. not. ':'hey rr.ay have. 

Mr. Golcsmith. So, you think that vou 
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P.ccca. Belin ¥;as in touch everybody, so he 

could have. 

~'i-
; . . t .l... Goldsmith. · So, do you think that you were given a 

letter and askeG to respond just to one paragraph in it? 

· I~~r. Rocca. Or to respond ~ere 

the background of C~ban ~nowledge. 

generally 
; 

to the questioh 
! 
! 

They were not so sDecifib 
- ! 

this, . because if I had received this as a basis, as a brief,! 
I 

l ~auld have had to research it. You see, I would have had to 

!i 
~~go, then, and ask people. 

iO q 

T!'lis ~.vould have been not or.ly 

:1 presumptuous, but it ':Jould. have taken years . . , 
H 

! , I! 
• ! ii 

" !i 
Mr. Goldsmith. That problem now· that appears in the 

il 
i'" !I record is that there ~.vas a letter that ':vas given to you to 
, ., !j 
l ..j I 1 

:lres~ond . to, and we have the responses to ?aragraph number three1 h -· 
1

:! il of that letter. 
!! 

It would appear that you were asked to 
:, 

15 !I 
:;respond to a letter that you did not have all of the co~plete 

'' :! 10 il inforrn.ation ~,:i th t.<Jhich to make a :s;;roper response as to the 
il 

17 li . 
:1 entJ.re letter. 
!I 
:I, I :s 
!I 

-~·1r. Rocca. Yes. But my answer doesn't say that I 

; 

:
9 ll }"I · ., +- ' · · 1 1 tt ; j··a~. '""ne orJ.g-J.na e _er. It says that it . responds to a pa.ragraph 

20 il . f ..... i Q_ J.L... I may have been shovm it and used it as a point of 

'21 J! 
~j~~ i\ reference. 

(!~· :' j~ :\ 

:Y'"-. :! Z··1r. Goldsmith. Fine. 

~'! il 
-- ; t 

~-!r. Rocca . Pith !-'lr. Belin, I tad hours of conversations ll .. 
24 PI 

:, across the desk i!'l the most amicable fashion in "..rhich l1e 
!o 

.., ~ li 
-- '! ;! ur:.d.erstood precisely my feelings and hov; they had matured over 

:i :I 
" :I 

!i .. 
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years with respect to these needs. And the first thing 

.., , I 1 -- , t- · - • h . 1 - • b .:. ! wou c. "1ave _o_:_o -L::n '~dOU •. c< . .:lave ,_ een that. to 

55 
I 
I 
i 
i 
i 
! 
i 

I -
3 !\ q1..1estim1s ~vould have ta:;:er.. cric;inz.l :r:-esearc:-" ~ a:.1d the people he! 
.! :l , ~ t . t th , . . . !l11a'-'· c gc · o ~qere .. e peO:?.Le vmo ~,·;ere ln 1 t. 

'I ,, 
5 il that is the best cf ruy recollection at this 

5 il monent . 
. I 
il 

i II 
I, 

.~(r. GoldsP.J.i th. Please refer to CI.A ntl!r.ber 1940 and 

. ~ !! :r:-ead Section B, >,vhich ccn-=i:n:.es to the next page. 

:I 
9 I (Pause) 

iO [1!r. GclC..smi th. ?Jould you like to identifv the entire 

I 
! 
I 

I !I 
iJ 

! 1 !! dccunen t that you are looking at, 
I 

start;i.ng ~·;ith- CIA nm·toer 19 3E; 
I' 

i\ 
i2 ll 

il 
1 ~ 'I 

Hr. Rocca . .Ah, yes. 

This is the response that I wrote for , . 
Dlm. 

!I 1<! 't 1:-~r. Goldsmith. ~~c~v, t~1ere again , just a P-oment, in 

' : 
1

1, C T_l1_. ' 1 9 "=l r tl.-. f ' .._ th B 1 ' , t ' d t C •"' ,
1 

_ num.cer _ .... o, "le re erence :.s L.O __ e e..:.ln _:_e ·c.er .a e _, 
:I 
'! 

1.:, ,, 
.. illS 

il 
17 I the 

April, 1975. 

letter,. does 
( 

~ .... -'- ,_ 

Rocca. 

not? 

~,~ , 1 ... e-- ' · '-1-l ... 

suggestec., ir: fact, that vou s c3.~·l 

-::·muld be in the file out there 

But certainly ·· the letter consists of · much !:"tore t:1.a.n '':" l if ' it is. ,- . . 

zo 1 · I could resuond to . i . ~ 
Thank God I still talking about 

I 
I 

:;paragraph three -- right? 
:I 
" li I-1r • Gb 1 dsriri th . Let's take a look ·Yes. 

I 

·I 

! 
I 

ij 
:: !~ 

:1 

!! 
~!r. ?.occa. In · other \·.rords, r~m sticking ~retty closely ; 

1' .. :, li ;-o . t ... } +- rha+-... w~a ~ ~now, or -O ~' ~ I think I knot¥. 
'I 

~-!r. GolG.s:-::i th. Let' s look at CIA . . nur!'ber 19 ll, 0 , the page; 

.. C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
!i 
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I .referred ~-ou to earlier, Section 5, on page CIF. nui'i1.ber 19'41. 
! 

inC.icate ·that 

~1.r ~ Rocca. ~his is the nuances. 

?.-"Ir. Golds~:. tl:. You indicate· that the ~(arren Corrinission 

.5 :1 
nReport &hould have left a wider window for this contingency, 
:I 
:I 

c II and . I believe you ~_,Jere mc.king reference to --
il 

i !I 

" 
Foreign conspiracy. !-::.r. Eocca. 

:i 

2 :1 

9 il 
ll 

.Goldsmith. Yes. 

~1r. Rocca. Foreign conspiracy. 

10 :j Mr. Goldsu-,i th. I 1.1nC~erst.and. 
:J 
' I 

! 1 I' I 
I' :I 
ii 

·vn:a t did you that, anC. •fny? 

12 H 

13 !i 
;,;,..,-~oo t..,.,1.s 
:~-~- '- "" . 
!I 

I.! )I 

'I 
t-~.r. 

.:.·,· li :!if possible. 
:1 

;:ceca. It -~JOulO. take literc.lly 

Goldsrr:i th. don't you try to 

a whol.e day to go 

s liir.rnar i z e 

16 II .~ir. P.occa .• -- .. .., 
\.Af e.!..l_ I I don't want to a9pear impertinent; 

,_ !I 
•I I , +- . "' u - '-"1 • '• • 't' -'-h .,. : cu_ as ! .. :r. r:.el.!nS sa.!. . . 1.n ~:.1s c:.e;::osl ::.on 1 --. .. e ca.se WJ.i..L nev"?.r 

! 
!8 ' 

1be 6lose~, ahd ! regar~ t~at as really being the key~ the logic 
... l 
: t r.r:r. Goldsni·th. rrJould you be to for the 

2C i 
! co!!lmi ttee a statement as to >;,vhat vou mear~t by that sentence 

A•' '· !, . qln 
d 

CIA number 1941? 
~A :1 

.i 
I 

'·'.· I' :J 
you 

!t 
;l 
li 
:i 

Page 57 

:\1r. :R.occa. Well, I would prefer to tell you, to tc:.lk 

about it, rather t~an to prepare a ., . .... 
aocu!:':en L.. 

Z·1r. Goldsni th. I would prefer to listen to 

But '+= l .... it is going to take an entire day, 
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I 

:, that right now. 

I ~ ii 
il 
il 

i'1r. Rocca. Well , it would take longer than that to write 
I 

3 ~i~, so I think we ought to just discuss it though I'm not 

.! )j ad•Jerse. to the other, it would really reoui:::-e the prepa:::-a.tio!.l 
'I h ~ . .c - '!., .. • qo~ a r..onog~ap ••. 

oil · ~Jr. Goldsmith. Fine. 
. q 
7. II . 

!, 
Please, as best you can, realizing the tirne constraints 

' \\briefly SUl1lmarize what yo'.l rr,eant by that sentence. 
H . 
" 9 !i . f 1 1 ii !'1r. Rocca. F~rst o a ........ , let me say that to . -~·1r-. '.Belin 
•I 
!I 

iO \\personally in the ta.lks I !:iade it ?erfectl::' clear that I 
,, 

11 ! lregarc~ed. the theory tl1at Os'!?ald ~·las a mandatee. assassin i::v 
·I 

i! 
12 !~ny foreign intelligence or any other intelligence service to 

!i 
j! . 

13 ibe false and that there was no credible evidence to sustain 
il 

l~ ~~hat view that he was a mandated assassin, that this could not 

!t 
1.5 :Pe done on the basis of the a.vailable evidence: or as I refer 

a 
i:5 l~o it here,. credible evider.ce. 

II 

Indeed, I regarded it as very 

il 
: 1 ! .angerous and counterproductive -- if I ca.r.. t}.Se tlJ.a.t terz1 . to 

' 

in public conversation along those lines, because 
i 

1? i . 1 
1 eads inevitably to political consequences wh ich are absolute_y 

10 !l . , l t . . 1 
itmposs~!:> e o centro_. 
I ' 
I 

!i So, I don't believe, in other words, in ~y ?ersonal 
:I 
tie~ of the case, in the position that I held in which ! 

.. ~ il 

.... ?perated vlith the Commission that . l1e was sent to kill Kennec.y. 

'-ll~ !i e,.. 
;<(.;~ wowNer I I do believe tha.t he had contacts 'I..Yith the Soviet 

.._ .. i .. i. 
' -
-- ~ntelligence, or I the evidence is stronger and certainly 

i 
I 
I 
I 

i 
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~ I 
:r 
ii ,, 

il 
1\ I. 

II 
:t 

!I 
ll 
!I 
ii 
!I 
;! ,, 
ij ,, 
r: 
!! q 
ll 
~ I ,, 
:I 

!I :r 
" :I 
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ii 
i 
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worth following up, that he had contacts with the KGB, both 

inside and probably outside. I'm not saying in the United 

States, necessarily, but before his arrival, with the KGB, 

first. : 

Second, that the Soviets did not furnish us all of 

; 

the . relevant docurr:entation pertaining to his stay in the Sovie~ 

. Union and that the contradictions, therefore, between what 

th~y served up through the Swiss and what we have derived 

from people who have come out of the KGB, who are experts 

on this -- I don 1 t care whether you call them, whether they 

are Nosenko, or Deriabin or Golitzin, TrJhoever .;.._ the people 

in . the other service there-- there is a manifest contradictioh 

beto;.1een the amour..t of material that they . furnished anC. what 

would have been norr71.ally his experience ir:. that country in 

respect to that service, and in particular with regard to the 

elenent of contract · and. debriefing by the "sretsctd.el ,., , but 

the 13th Department, by the Special Department . 

The questions that \vere furnished. the Co:mmission alonq 

those lines were not delivered by the State Department, or 
i 

whatever happened. Therefore, we got no answers. 
! 

.n.nd, they ! 
' . 
! 

serveC. to deepen, therefore, the importance and the occasions 

of what I've just said. 

In the third place, the people, fortunately or 

unfortunately, casually or othen1ise, that he was in touch 

~vi th in ~5.exico City during his tri?; •11ere KGB, accordins to 

C 0 N F I D S N T ! A L 
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the traces held by us and by the FBI and other services. 

I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall which people these were?! 

~1r. Roccc .. I can't -- I could 9robably get them 

out of my mind. 

'1r. Goldsrr:i th. Please :?roceed. 

It is absolutely patent that these people 
i 

i 
could have been dealing with him and possibly were dealins with 

him. I give, in other words, full faith and credit to all 

these theories r and I'm talking now in a counter intellig·ence 

laboratory sense, not in a public sense. His whole comportment 
i 
i 

as an individual in the United States after his arrival I find: 

very peculiar for its implicit and explicit evidences of 

clar.destinity. 

!>Ir. Goldsmith. r.·.rould you give examples. 

l~~lr. Rocca. The utilization of aliases in boarding 

houses, incomplete details to his own wife, the whole matter 

of the : 10 ~'i'alker" c:md what she says, ana iYiari:r1a. is a whole other: 

story that has to be, I think, readjusted to this scenario. 

On the other hand, I see flaws in his clandestine, 

in his trade craft, let!s put it that way. It i:ilakes rr.e 

believe that he may not have been at the time that he was 

operating in Dallas and in the other area an actual, even 

in touch with them, because I regard not giving his wife his 

alias at the boarding house so that when she phoned she blew 

him as just one of those things. 
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But I have gene over all of this in great detail with 

Belin. 8o, I see these thi!igs, I see t~ese t h. . h . 1 -'1. i •• lnqs as _ Ul..L.I..:.lncr - .I 

a picture of ffiuch more detailed k~owledge about an e. 

evaluatiori, and, of course debriefing, because there is no 

quest~on in mv mind that he had U-2 information on exact type 

of flight. 

~1r. Goldsmith. What about bn the Cuban side of the 

picture? 

1'1r. ?..occa. A.nd, on the Cubar. side, from Delgado ~ve 

know he was a pro-Cuban from the beginning, and the Delgado 

information is critical I think cuite undeveloped in its 

i!'[':"Plications. 

So, it is this kind of thing that lies behind leaving 

t~e ;.vindm·.r open. In other ~ords, there would be information 

relevant to an assessment of this man 1 s ~otive~ as a self 

---·--·· 

i 
I 
! 
I 
I 

i 
·' 

activated killer in an increC..:Lble conjunction. whic.h finds him ' 

in a b~~lding which is going to be passed by by Connally, ; 
I 

I 
I 

ag-ainst v;hom he has a personal quarrel;. going back to the whol~ 

matter of his Navy career, ana ti:.is ~ . .;rhole business of what 

he could have reaC. i!'l the "'I'i2es Picayune 1
' about the Earke:::-

interview, the warning, and so forth . 

I regard this, in other words, this man, as a self 

generated killer, who could very well have·done this. But 

that doesn't mean that there ish=t information, not only in 

I"loscm•l, but also in Havana. But, as I said, this is a thing 

C 0 N F I D E ~ T I A L 
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that I would have loved to have known more about in 1963 

in the v1ay tb.at I knm,;, o:r. \•7aE beginning tc k!!mv even at 

that time I was no expert. ! don't say I am now; but the KGB, 

we would certainly have had that ~ezidentura down in Mexico, 

b~ CUba, th~ DGI·Rezidehtura, better (p~gged) and have been 

in the position tc have pernaps gotten Silvia Duran in a 

·Situation where she would have had to answer. 

~·~r. Golds:mi t!'l. I J :0. sorr~l· I didn't understand 

exactly what you said. 

~~r. :Rocca. But these --

nr. Goldsmith. I•1r .. Rocca, if I. rr,ay interrupt you for a 

minute, what did you say you would have tried to have had 

better pegged in Havana? 

1 ' a ... J., 

r1r. Rocca. The organization of Cuban intelligence 

Hr. Go ldsrr.i th. Fine. 

Mr4 Rocca. -- as a personal matter. I rnean, after 

these are matters of nersonal expertise. In this >oaner 

I am speaking entirely as an inde?endent exper~. 

:'1r. · Goldsr:d.th. By this paper you are referring to 

CIJ>. nlli-rber 19 3 4? 

l'·lr. Rocca. Yes, what you are talking about. 

A·nd i::1 t:!J.e trans:nission merr.o, the Agency makes that 

very clear. 

rlr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

So please, let's make this point. 
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'I 

i! 
!I 
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'I 

2 
!I 

.. . Hr. Gold:smi th. Were Oswald 1 s contacts 

' 1r. ?..occa. You know , in othe~ word~, this is right 
'I 

3 II 
!I 
!I 

cff ' tbe top of my . head. 

. :I .. 
:I ?1r. Coldsmi t~1. In other words r the Agency gave you ., 

"' I, 
' !I ... .., 

~-, 

I " 
"' il ._., c 

asked you to respond to Belin's letter which reauested 

certain inforrr.ation and the Agency's position vJas that your 

"' 
II 

c i ji ~.; 

il <'• 3 
c 

,, 
"' !I 

response was off the top of your head? 

They said that this di~ not necessarily 

-~ 
'1 !I 

!I 
c 

!I . iO 
~ ii 

:1 

reflect the Agency 1 s views. There is another piece of paper 

that says tl'lat, and I ; m sorry, I don ! t thin]: that tha.t is a 
S2 

., 
l " 'i 

I I = I! 
·~ : ll :-: i: :j 
-'-

!I 
~ 

·~ !I 
~ 

i.j 
. , . 
.I 
" 

prcper qualification of it. 

There is a transmission me~o which says that we don't 

necessary -- it's been released, I think . 

~ l<i 
!I 
~ I 

:,r. . '' »:: ii ~lr. GolG.smi th. The Agency put you on co~tract to ... :, 
t: 1 -,; 'I 

'.! ,, ~vork ;,.:i th the P.ockefeller Commission. - . I 

:;.; !I 
c:: 16 

li .,. Is that correc>c? 
;n i7 

ij 
II 

!I 
l- !I 
~ !S 'I ·-;;; il 

I•!r. Rocca. No,. they didn't. I was under contract as 1 

a part of my n.orrual phasi.:1g out and this cam e up as a 

1·? !I 
.... h 
c: !I 

I 
<::' 10 I ... 

' I 

part of that . 

~-~r. GolG.sr:;i th. What were your responsibilities with 
l 

.., l 1 
,.~- ! 

_;j ~ "'=--~ ..... .:,..~~~r,--. - . 'I e ~-~ ~· 
I 

-·~) .;:..,; " :y .... ,, !l 

2: :i 

the Rockefeller Co!Ttmissior.? 

~·lr. Rocca. Simply to make myself useful, I su?pose. 

l! But this was not . the specific reason that the contract was 

2;; 
;; 
ii 
J ,, given. 

;s i! 
:! ,, 

~!.r . .. Gcldsmi th. I understand. 
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r1r. Rocca. This is what I'm trying to clarify. 

J>.t.r. Gold.smi th. Were you the Agency ' s Point of contact 

with the Rockefeller Co~~ission? 

No, no. 

. ' · . As far as I know I wasn't. They were in touch 

with ~he legal tounsel)-- I mean, the Inspector General. 

They sa~t t.here. They ca!r.e to the staff to get the :I'.a.teric.l. 

They ~ad the entire file. 

~-tt. GolC.siP.i th. Do you know if Oswald had any 

tontacts with the DGI element ir.. ~-·lexica C:i. tv? 

?lcr. Rocca. ~·7ell,. you see, the~e are cuesticns that 

ycu should ask the WH experts. 

Ufy an S\'ler , completely u~inforrr:ed ., is that he ~·Jas in, 

his argument with the consul ~ took place in the verv offices 

that the DGI occupied and that the DGI chief of the component 

must .have been within hearing range . I have forgotten his 

na.!'!le. ·But ·that area, in other words, was a part of ...... 
ll-. 

Azcue -- is that 

:'1r. Goldsmith. Yes . 

I·1.r. Rocca. the consul. No.\v I ·v1ill think. -- the 

DGI chief at that time, he later wetit -- well 

~~Ir. Goldsmith. We 'll defer that line of inqui~y 

until later. 

here. 

Mr. Rocca. ~ell, I am trying to clarify_ what I meant 

It is that I felt, and still feel, that many answers 
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with respect to Oswal~'s motivation, his background, his 

techni~ues will be f6und in Moscow and Cuba and not here. 

That's all. That's r.vhat I had in mind ~vhen I said the Nindovl 

should have been left 09e:r.., a \•Tider windo~l'l . · 

· · Hr. Goldsrr.i·th. ';'Jere you given infori!lation in 196.3 

pertaining· to Oswald's pos~ible contacts with DGI? 

Hr. Rocca. No. Not as far as I knmv. 

Not as far as I can remember. 

~1r. Goldsmi-th. Did you have any dealing at all wi t h 

the Nosenko case in 1964? 

· ~~r. Rocca. No. 

I was excluded from the case. 

:vir. Goldsrr.i th. So, in 196<!, you didn't kno''' wha t 

infor:r,ation Nosenko had given on the Os~ve.ld case? 

Hr. Rocca. I knew it I kne~J it by hearsay, by 

c::. 
16 il simply listening to accour-ts and meetings t!1at \·Jere very 

" _, q 

~ i / !I 

:s !I 

c:: 
c:: ,., 

il 

!? ll 
20 II 

II 
~ 1 il 

-----~ ~· ·,1 
7\.~'~ 'I .;.; :-\.....: /l ' 

-~-i4 2::! :1 
;J .•. , il 

~- j_i, ;,..; 
:1 
~ ! 

:.; !I 
;1 

" :I 

~. il -= .. , 
:i 
'i 
il 
·' 
" d 

lirni teq and designed to satisfy need to kno'l-7 and so forth. 

So . I knev; it only in very general terms. 

I'lr. Gcldsmi th. Do you know what Nosenko has said 

about the KGB 1 s contact or lack of conte.ct with Oswald? 

I"Ir. Rocca. In general. 

~-1r. Goldsrr,i th. And v:hat is that? 

1-Ir. ~occe.. In general, his story was that he had had 

the file in his hands sometime between the . first and the 

second· contac::ts, that is, bet'Yreen 'c'2 and '64, when he 
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defectedr that the file did not exist in Moscow at the ti~e 

of ~he assassihation; it ~ad to be sent up ; it has to be 

serit £or to Minsk, w~ere Oswalf had ~eer resettled~ ane that 

he had not been a recruited KSB source. 

n~~ Ncsenko indicate 

:-~r. .Rocca-. I sean, I den' t :Cr.o"~.-i ~.vhether th.Ls is a 

true reflection. 

.rv~r. Goldsmith. You had no direct knowledge one way 

or the other? 

~1r. Rocca. Yes, T had no direct knowledge. 

·. ~1r. Goldsmith . '!<'~ .. ..:..ne. ~hen let:s not get into that 

arec: .. 

~··Ir. Rocca. I mean, these are thi~qs that obviously 

work cut. 

Did you ever talk to ~·1r. Angleton a.bo:.:it 

the Nosenko·case? 

\Ir. Rocca .. Oh, we talked about it ::-,any t.i.I1".es, but 

always, it's always the aeneralization and not the specific 

I ~:lean, there is a difference bet•deer.. reco.ding ~-?J::.c.t 

the :man says and what he said on a polygra;?h . .t-1. polygrarh 

is critical and I have not reaa that material because he had 

a nu~~er of them anc these tend to be very important. 

Goldsmith. Bas Yi.r. ;.ngleton ever indica tee. to 

you what his opinion was regc:.::-ding .1..1-,,:::~ 
'-.t..i- validity of what 

Nosenko said about Oswald? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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Mr. Rocca. I hesitate to speak for him, but I judge 

that he regards Nosenko's statement about Oswald to be 

unreliable, to be truthful about it. I may he \•lrong . 

T may say in that connection, if it doesn't a0ain 

interrupt this -- I am trying to help 

!.~r. Goldsmith. Please do. i 
I 

I 
I 

l'·~r. ?.occa. -- that the peo5"le ~,vho 7r.ade the determinatlon 

·,...,.t_· 

0.'- ·that ti::ne were principally in the. division,. net in the staflf. 

In other words, they were Mr. Murphy and Mr. BagLey, and 

the superiors. 

Y(r. Goldsrr:i th. Do you know \\1h.ether all informat.i.on 

pertinent· to the ':·7arren Corr:.:."T'.ission 1 s t•!Or];-. ;,,!as promptly 

cc:::rF-.unicated tc the r,!arren Cor::ur:.ission? 

~1r. Rocca. All of the ~aterial that I hac . .~ a_s far 

or that calT.e ;•Ji thin my ca::np, and that included the prime 

version, was given. 

I 
l as ,i 

I know of none on the outside that did not ao to them 

in one forili or the other. 

!:lJ.r. GolC.smi th. Eo, any .information that '.fent throug~ 

your desk, through your staff 

~1r. P.occa. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith -- would have gone to the Wa~ren 

f·Ir. :::tocca. %'auld have gone to the ~'1arren Ccrr:J11j_ssion. 

!··~r. Goldsmith. And how long did it usually take 
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'I 
" il 
jj 

'I :I for such information to get froc your desk to the Warren 

2 II 
" il 

Cornrnission? 
., il 

!I 
' il .. 

:I 
U'l !j 
<"'! 5 l! "' I 

., 
.: !l .. ., 

6 ,_., 
·:1 
" "' il 

!Jr. P.occa. ~ess than a ~eek, I would sav. 

z·.·lr. Gol'dsmi th. Was there any infor~ation touching 

upon iensitive sources and methods that ~as not promptly 

given to the ~·7 2.rren Co~ission? 

c i 
II "" 

"" 3 'I 
c " :I c q 
N !I 

None that I knew of, in one form or other~ 
I 

~·!ha.t O.o yo-u rr.ean by ;; one form or 

..... 9 !I 
c 

!I iO 

other? •: 

i ! 

. - :1 
~ 

! i !i 
!:: 

!I 
.. 1 
:_..: ... ' •4 

\1 ,. ·- •I •. '· 

Nr. Rocca. Well: you see, when _I read it in 1975, 

the L..INGUl·.L materials: they did not go They ~.·lent througl: 

directly to the FBI. So, I ~ean, t~is is.what I have to 
;- 13 !I c::; 

" !I 
exclude. I meari, I can't take on my ba~k the total 

~ ) <! il 

0:. il responsibj_li ty. 
~ il 2 15 I 

s= " ., 
:.; :i 
a::: 16 li :: 
Cll ,- il 

, I II ,, 
:... ! ;.. 

But other than the HDLINGUAL program, 

everything else that went through your office --

Jl.1r. P.occa. To the best of ny knowledge, there \..,as 
....,; ; g -.-
~'l 

li ;9 :- i' .... 
! 

nothing that my office handled that was backstopped, that was 

shortstop:s:-ed or r:ot given., as far as I kno•;J . 
c i c :o ,., I 

Did Allen Dulles play any special 
.,, 

,...~ ·' 

e ~--::...::_~"''':~ :i 
iJ~ ·- .. 

• "' '~-;; ;j ,y---, -· 'i 
" 

~., 'I ·- !o 
:I 

·role on the ~:.:ra::::-ren Comrr.issi.on, insofar as the CIA was 

concerned? 

'I !: r•:ir. Rocca. If so, I donlt know. 
"": .-~ 'I -- !! 

'I 
I "t'las in no position to really be -- I ":.'ias not in a 

..,e q 
~- " 'I 

d 
" :i 

posi~ion to really have that degree of intimacy. 
.. 
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;I 
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' 

Mr. Golcsm.i th. Do you knmv v1hether he in any ~tlay 

attempted to represent the interest of the Agency? 

Mr. Rocca. It would have been unusual for him to 
i 

' i .. 
"' il =-
'"' 

... .... :J 
: " =- :i 

"' ,, 
"' ~ 

have done that, although he was certainly used as a channel 

by the-Chief Justice on matters--

Mr. Goldsmith. Could you give us some examples? 
.... I 
c i I "' I 

I 
-~·1.r. Rocca. --of specific interest to the CorrJTI.ission, 

=- ' ,.. 8 !i c ;j 

"" " 'I II 
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10 il I, 
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growing out of their mvn discussions. I '\.170uld say that there 

is in the file a memorandum written by ~·1r. ~·!urphy, Chief 

SB, reflecting conversation at Mr. Dulles' house on some 

matter that Mr. Dulles had been asked tc probe or to get 

information on. I recall that and it should be available in 

the rec crd. 

O::·vell, ·the executive sessions of the Cornmission shmv 

that they used ~r .. Dtilles as a kind of backboard for all kinds! 
I 
I 

of extraordinary hypothetical, I think. 

: Mr. Goldsmith. For the record, are you able to aive 
:.; :s ~ ... 
'11 

an.Y exa."":'.ples of those types .of situations, to your personal 

1? i 
i= l 

' ..... 
lj 

c :t c 20 I '"" I Mr. Rocca. From my peYsonal knowledge, no. I mear:, 
I 

:!1 ! 
,..~ ,, 

:~,~~/=r " 'I e ;.~ .. ~ :i --'1- j 
"~ -- ji 
'il .......... •I ,, 

"'"l 
;j ·- !• ,, 
i! 
!l 

I have read the executive session recorcs and they are 

pertinent. But not to my personal kno~,Jledge. In other words,! 

~lr. Dulles never discus sec this with IT,e nor ~,vas I ever 
2:. ii 

:j 
;t 

25 :I 
'I ,, 
,j 

q 

present at any of those discussions on such points. 

~'!r. Goldsmith. It has been alleged in the press that 
:I 
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President Ford, former Presi~ent Ford, in a sense ''leaked 

inforrr.ation to the FBI." i 
i 
\ 

The same allegation has been made of Mr. Dulles leakif1~S 
I 

information to the CIA. 

.Are you ~ble to sake any co:r21ent u.r:-on that? 

r-'lr. Rccca. No. 

!\gain, I r:,av make the collateral co:rr1:.1ent~ that a 

revie-v.1 of the record -- this looks the record assembled 

after the Rockefeller Co~mission, the material that vou. have 

or. this desk. I am talking about the actual record in the 

0S".'>iald file fror~1 January to Fe!:lruary ar:d to ~~arch r Piece bv 

")ieee. 

:1r. Goldsmi t!1. Yes. 

l-'Ir. Rocca. That is what should be looked at. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That file has been exanir:ed_. i''.r. 

Rocca. 

!.•lr. Goldsmith. How frequently ::Jere, rather was the 

P..gency in cont'act ,,;i·th f.J.r. Dulles during this period? 

)'Ir. Rocca. I can 1 t T have no way of judging that . 

:.Vir. Goldsmith~ Did vou ever have personal contact 

with him during the period? 

Hr. Rocca. On matters of the ~-Ja.rren _:... during the 

~~arren Cornmission,. on ~·Jarren Com..rnission matters I must 

hav~ had contact with him on one occasion, which is the one 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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that ~·1r. ~urphy v!ent dov-m to see hi:m on. I vras present or: 

another ma.tter : unrelated entirely, c>.nd n1.ust> have blli-:1ped into 

.. 
t: ·lffi;. 

.! But ~ have no recollection of talking with ~r. Dulles 
II') i· d 
,.., ~ :1 _.. 

I !I .:: 

II 
,., 

6 "" 

about any matters relating to the l!Jc.rren Co::r.ission a.t that 

time of a substantive nature. I car:'t simply ~- I would have 
..... 

\I 
0 i 
"' 

ll 
to say I really can't remember. 

;, 

"' a :! c 
c 

!I "' 
I did., inciC.entally 1 there '.Vould be a memorandurn 

-- .; 

il 
·, 

c 
- iO 

,, ... I~ - II 

s: H 
,_ l 1 !I 
"" ~ 

., 
::: . ~ il 

IJ, :I 
" 

of record, so you can refresh my ~e~ory. 

(Pause) 

Nr. GolC.smit:h. i•Jould you please revie"t¥ CIA r:urnber 

2071. 
:.:: " ~ i 
~ i3 ;, 

' I 

" 
(Pause) 

: - :i 
.1 G 

h - i\ 
~ :! .1\.lr. Goldsmith. ~ould you identify that docu~ent? 
"" " - d 
~ l.; ,, 
~ 

~ ; 

!I :..; 
~ 15 il 
~ il 
V'l ·-l i II 

,I 

Mr. Rocca. Surely. It's TI'.ine. I sent it to z.:r. -- .. 

Helms for his information. 

: The purpose that T went eown there for was entirely 
t I 

, .... 18 ! 

c.. I ir. I 

c~ifferent. 

1 ~ i 
;- ."! I 

I 
r"" n c: 
c 10 

\I 
,.., 

!ilr. Gcldsmi th. First, let: s · iC:en·tify the document . 

. ~:f.r. F.occa. Yes . It's just a~ i~forTal notatio~ to 

., . !I 
~~ 

• I :r "-'...:::.tt 'I e ... 1 .• 
:! ~~J ~A 

·'J ~ ........... 
.... :I 

my Chief cf a thi::1g tha-t . I thought \'Ja.s signific2.nt at the ti:rr:e ~ 

!Ylr. Goldsrr.i th. Die. it pertain to a meeting \•Ti th ?:Ir. 
II .,., ij 

•"" 
1! Dulles? .. 

A~ 

~- ij 
~ 1 

" >I 
(Pause) 

" ~~ :i 
J.~ ., 

·: 
:i 
!: 
:I 

This is my memorandum and it stands on the 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ 
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record. 
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I accept full responsibility for '+­ll... 

I think, in essence, what I said earlier. 

;vrr. Goldsm.i.t!.1. I understand that. 

What I am aski~g you now is 

~1r. :s>.occa: I am delighted I wrote it. 

71 

::r:t bears out, 

!''lr. Goldsmith does it oertain to a meeting that 

you had with Mr. Dulles? 

r.r.:r. P.occa. Indeed. But it was not on the purpose 

of the memorandu.':l. It was on the purpose of a totally 

differen.t -- of a TV presentation of a defector, anC. inasr-~uch 

as the auestion was how the defector should be photographed, 

all the rest! this was the topic now entirely collaterally --

and incidentally, t2is other thing came U? which: of course, 

was one of Mr. Dulles' things. He had these and he called 

this to my attention. 

Re wrote the answer, declining, and I reverted it. 
! 

~1r. Goldsmi tn. Bv this other thincr, \'Ie are novJ talkinlq ..... ~ 1-

about the question of the h'ar::::en Corrmission being concernec. 

with the issue of Oswald having been a CIA agent. 

?'tr. Rocca. The press, the nress had had it. 

The r·:arren Corr.:mission '.van ted to resolve 
' 

that issue. They had asked Dulles to serve as a contact with 

the Agency as a reeans of exnediting the resolution of this 

issue. 

Is that correct? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Dooid: 32263409 Pa:ge 72 



,, 
ll 
il 
il 

~ 

!I i. 

3 !I 
!I e • II ~ 

II 

"' 
il 

3 
II ,.., il 

"' ~ i 
I " 'I 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 72 

Mr. Rocca .. I couldn 1 t imagine. I would not attach 

great granitic quality to this prose. I mean, the thing tc d~ 

i 
is to get the letter froffi Rankin which bears on it-. That 

will tell you precisely wha.t it ~·Ias. 

f.1r. Golc1SITci th. Agai~, you should not assume that we 
.. -. 6 

il 
'" !i 

;t have not necessarily done that. 
N :I = ., I' ,... i il 

I' 
rl 

~Jir. :Rocca. Ask for it. ·I mean," my God·,; this is a' ·· 

"" 
;l 

.•. ·I 
~ 

,, 
c q 
<"' li 

1: 

lead. 

-; d 
,, II 

. - !I 
'I 

% \U :, 
~ i 

:.. 'I 
~ '· 

! 1 
I! 

t: 'i 
" vl )j 

:,: 
12 ll 

..... 

~ 

!I ;- ', 
~ 

,_ 
;I .. 
" 

;:: 1' 
ii 
ij 

.. i! - :I 2 1: 
·~ ·I 

c " II .:.. I' c..: .I 

I' r:I sorry . 

.l'Jir. Goldsmith. All I'm saying is that vou should not 

assume that that has not been ~one as ·yet. 

~-7e will return tO this documen·t later. 

v·Jhat role, if any, did the 1:1exico City station have 

in providing CIA headquarters with information relevant to 

the '!7arren CoiTL'1Iission? 
>=:: I' 

II 
I ::I 

:::. !I .,., 
If tl . !I 

t !i 

. Mr. R.occa. It had a key role . It ?rocuced informatid1 

before ·the fact and it conducted a whole series of followup 
:a 

II 
,_ 
cr. activities on the material that it had ?rovided, plus other 

'~ il ,_ ,';' 
It ,.. 
!I c:: 

il 
e ~0 
"" 

material that came in in the course of dealing ~,vith people 

vo1ho were in touch ~~ri th the errba.ssy and facilitating the FBI. 

'2 1 q 
.. -~ I 

" :~0~~ ~ I 

e ·~ ., 
~~~ 21 

;i 
;; 

:! ,.,., i! .... 
:I 

!I 
" 

So, they were important. They were one of the m~st • • .t=. 4. SJ.Olll.!.lCan:L. - ; 

parts. 

I-1r. Goldsmith. That ¥las my next cuestion. 
•' 

2:: q 
ll 
" 

R~lative to other stations 1 was the role.played by 
AI~ .. ; ~ -- .I 

:I the Mexico City station a major one? 
'! 
\; 

:I C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L 
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!j 
:I 
i! 

!I . ~···~r. .?.occa. I '~Jould say it vJas. yes . 

... 

!I 
... .~ ~r. Goldsmith. And that is ~ecause Os~ald spent ti3e 

.. 
J jl 

I 
in·~e~ico City prior to the assassination? 

i 
· ~ I 

I 

!! ., II 
il : 5 .. 

'"" il "' I I 

Yes, u2.-huh. 

Die you have occasion revie,.., t!'le 
: i 
"' 6 ..., 

I c~ble and dispatch traffic that flowed between the Mexico 

"' 
i 

c ~ I 

"' 
I i 

I 
i 

C~ty station and headquarters that was relevant to the 

"" 8 c ; = assa.ssi!lc. tio!l? 
"' i 

- 9 

!I ::: 

- 10 

\I 

:: 
c 
:... 

S: 
! 1 II = 'I · ·l 

:.: I 
12 I 

I 
I 

·~ i 

.~-lr. Focca. I reviet.ved -- this is another boC:y of 

information t h a>c I revie~·TeC'. f or ~·.lr. 3eli!l, in · which I commented 

on -these cables. 

- ~'lr. Golds::ni th. did you have occasion to 
~ i ,.... 13 I 
::: i 
,.... 

ii ~ !t! 
" %, 
ll 

;- 1' !I .:::: '"' 
~ 

:i 

!I .:...; 
0::: 16 ll :: 
;t'l ,- II 

ol 

I -... 
~ 

review all of the cable traffic? 

:-'lr. F.ccca. In 19 6 3, these · cabl es just ca,..,.e across 

or.e at I!r. Whitten ha~dl~d them at the ~ornent. 

did not see then until later en, when R ~ A cc.me into the 

case. 

I 

' . l-; /:) 

in 
So , the original action --

,_ 
!- . 7 
..... ~ 'Ir. Goldsr:dth. Ye;3, I understand . I d idn 1 t mean 
<: 
<: 

"" 
:o to suggest that when the cables were actually sent, certainly 

-: 1 
,~~ -~ :I ~~~~ 

\I e , . ......., 
~ ~""! 

Y''-. -· :j 
I I 

prior to anc. i:rr.med.ia-t·.ely after the assassinatior:.. You 

wouldn 1 t have seen then .because you weren 1 t involved in the 
..,., il .... :; 

~ I 
;, 

case at that point. 

2~ !i 
;i Eov-1ever, ltJhen CI/P.&A carr.e in to the · picture, did you 
" /-. .-:i -- ;! 
I! 

have occasion to revie''' the ca.ble tr2ffic that flowed betcveen 
:I 
il ., 
:j C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
:1 :I 
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t~e Mexico City s~ation and headquarters? 

i\~r. ~ceca. Yes. 

I think it was among the material we facili~ated in 

pas sinq to t:1e ~;;arren Com.l'!lission 
i 

and also we facilitated thei~ 
i 

d irect· exami~aticn of the ~aterials in t~e A~ency itself. 

'I'hey carne out to verify it. 

~·Ir. Go lds~i t~1. Did the Mexico City station have any 

surveillance operations in effect in 1953 against the Cuban 

and Soviet Err~bc>.ssy and Consulates? 

y:_r. Rocca . They did, as far as these cables ineicate. 

. ~·lr. Goldsmith. Do you recall~ generally, what ty~es 

of surveillance operations there were? 

They must have been telephone and 

p~otographic. 

Mr. Gold~rnith. As a result of these surveillance 

\v.a.s information pertaining to Os~.Yald obtained? 

: ~1r. P.occa. Information pertaining to an unifentified 

~.merican vras obtained and subse'!.'....1ently j_ t v1as ascerta.ineC: 

that that unidentified .A.r.e:::ican ltia.s Osl.•_;ald. And., eventually, 

it becarr..e associatec t.<7ith the body of the assassination cc>.se. 

Mr. Golds~ith. ~hat information was obtained as a 

result of which surveillance operation? 

!·~r. Rocca. It was obtained only throug~ the telephone 

tc:ros. 

~r. Gold.smith. And, in fact, the telephone 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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F.occa. There was no photographic covera.ge .· as 

I kno~P!. 

~~~r. Goldsmith. ':!:hat • 1 " p2..c.<:ea UP Os•.,;ald? 

Ror::ca. Yes. 

Goldsmith. 'L'he telephone tan operation in fact 
:I 
il 
!I . diC. . identify tha.t someone who identified himself as Oswald 
i! 
i! 
" ii 
!I 

11 

!I 
:I 
[j 
i l 
·' " ;j 
·: 
" 

had been involved in a telephone call. 

Do you recall that? 

Rocca. r~Iell, you are now going well beyond 

capacity to remeDber. 

~ ~ 
ll 
11 :! 

Mr. Goldsmith. The only reason I raise that q~estion_ 1 

;! is because you indica·ted ·that the information sirr.ply referred 
.l 
il 

ll 
,1 to an unidentified .AJ.11.erican, and our record indicates that, 
!I 
!i ii in fact 1 at least one of the transcripts contain Os\•Jald 
:I ., 
· j identifying himself, or whomever was in on the conversation il 

identified himself as Oswald. 

r-'lr. Rocca. That was a subsequent telegram. 
I 

Go:dsmi tl1. ~'Thy C~O::! 1 t I jUSt shot~J you th t 
.j ~ _ e ra:1scr.J..D-.. 
,~ 

H 
~ i 

ii 

il 
B 

i 

if I car.. find. it. 

r·!.r. P.occa. Yes. 

(Pause) 

Golds~.i th. Please revie'oJ CIA !1U:TI!:::er 1863 1 

which is a copy of a transcript of a telephone co~versation 

that took place on 1 October, 19E3 at approxi~at~ly 9 : 55 or 

10 ~ 00 o'clock in the morning. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Page 76 



"' 
'"' N 

I 
.: 
~" .,., 

N 
r:: 

"' 
: 

"' -= c 
"' 
..... 
c 

:: 
c ,... 
~ 

= •l 
~ 
..:.. 

s 
,.... 
q 

·-
~· 

~ 

~ 

-
<::: 

::::; 

~1 

-
t 
...: -
~., 

..... 
c 
c 
"" 

. -.'~~~ 
-~ .......... .., .~ .. /''"'' e ).~ 

::i,..;-' 
j"<' 

Dooid:32263409 

2 

i 
3 !l 

!I 

s i 
il 

0 ll 
II 
j! 

i i 
! 

"' ; 
d ,, ,, 

9 il 
!I 

iO ll 
il 

' 
, ii 

!I 
II 

" " ,, 
;I 
l! 
II 

I.;;, :I 

ii 
13 il 

II 
:t 
i! 

l ' tl 
:-

!I 

'j 
1.5 'I 

;; 
:i 

16 
!I 

17 H 
!I 

18 !I 
II 

!'1 !i 
II 

!I 
20 

!I "'"!T _, 
.I 
;j 

~~ 

:\ ..:...: 
it 

.,- il 
:1 

:I 
" 

:~ ij 
ii 
:I .. 

25 
;; 
i! ,, 
il 
:! 
;! 

il 
' 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 76 

(Pause) 

}1r. Rocca. .7:1~'11, Kostikov, that's one of the names. 

Mr. GolC.smith. Have you had a chance to reaC. that 

page? 

Hr. :s>.occa. Yes. 

This is the one ~..vhere he identified hir:1self. 

f:lr. Gold.srr.i th. So, in other words, the surveillance 

operation picked up more than just an unidentified ~me~ican. 

At least at sone point it pickeC. up a reference to Lee Oswald . 

I'1r. Rocca. Indeed. 

L-~r. Goldsmith. Do you knm•.7 when specifically the 

\·Tarren Cor..mission vvas told about the fact that Oswald hac, 

made telephonic contact with the Soviet eFbassy and, in fact, 

that the calls came frorc, the Cuban embassy? 

~1r. Rocca. I have no idea of the time. Thev ::nus·t haV:e 
~· ! 

been told very early because the 'tlhole community was told on 

Octobe~ 10, or October 8, or whatever. 

:0.1~. Goldsmith. v•!ell, that's v1hen the corr.muni ty Has 

told. Hm,rever, the cornmuni ty \•;as I:Ot necessarily told that 

j . 

there was a telephone tap operation. They were just told abou~ 

the contact . 

Yes. 

I'-1r. Goldsmith. Hy impression is a very nar~O"Vl one. 

y,Jhen ..... ras the 'iJarren Comrnission specifically told that 

Oswald had been in telephonic contact? 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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~Ir. Rocca. Oh, I think · they v1ere told that iiP.rr.eC.iately, 
I 
' that the material lflent over in such a for:n that this could no.j.. i 

A ~ j 

I 
be disguiseC., and it ha<i to be. i 

l 
I 

?!r. Goldsr:ti th. So, you are saying that the •·ia.rren 1 

; 
! 

Cor:u.:issior. -~Jas told about the telephone · surveillc:.nce o-:-:-e:!:"ation? . ! 
~r. Rocca . . They were given the transctipts. 

i,·!r. Goldsmith. 'Jo you kno-v1 T_,jhen they were given the 

transcripts? 

r.~r. Rocca. It must have been in January or before 

Mr. Whitten ended his tenure. ~here was no guestion of 
i 
I 
I 
I 

disguising that fact. It could not be . hi~den. c..nc.J of course-! 

as yo'.l knor.v _. they literally \·;ent c~m·m an6 observed a.nd 

surveyed the place. 

I mean, this was a part of -- obviously the sources 

anG. methods -~'?~ :t:e - - supposed to be protected. But my feeli~g is 
--- ·-

that they had to know this frcm the start. 

: (Pause) 

Mr: Golds~ith. Was Os~ald ever observed by the CIA 

to have been in contact with the Soviet officials in Mexico 

City? 

t~.r . . ?.ceca. ~ou !T.ean, actually seen? 

:Y!.r. Goldsmith. Observed.. Seen. 

~~r. Rocca. Not to my l~nmvledge. 

:1r. GolG.snith. I 't70u1C: like you nm,7 to read 

CIA nur:-..ber 1979, T_vhich is a :rne:IT'ber from Colerr.an - Slawson 
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of the ~·Jarren Corrunission staff. 

. Please skim very quicl~ly · th::::-ough the first t'.•TO pages 

until ym::. get . to paragraph number three. :R.ea:d ra.ragrapl:. 

number three carefully and stop ther2. 

(Pause) 

~1r. P.occa. I Lave read this. 

If you want to place this here 

(indicating), we can both look at it. 

~-~r. Rocca. It is, of course , totally erroneous. 

This statement is erroneous. 

I can ~ t account for it or un6ersand why he did not 

Y[r. Goldsmith. This ~eso is dated l April, 1964. 

The statement in the memo indicates that the CIA has reported 

to the Com."Tlission that Oswalc. was observed in mid-morning 

in the o~fice of the Soviet nilitary attache in Mexico City. 

I'~ not suggesting that t~e statement accurate. 

But the reason that we are ccncerned about it is because in 

fact it appears to suggest that this ·is ~.·lhCI. t the Gornr.1.i.ssion 

staff \vas told . 

Do you know anything about that? 

f-i.fr. Eocca.. No. 

.r:·t~·. ·Galdsmi th. Well, is it nossible t~~t the 

Corrunissj_on staff 't7as given the information about r~'l.exico City, 

the Oswald corttact, without being specifically told about 

the telephonic surveillance operation? 
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Rocca. 
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I ..... . . 
'-:1~11-.K not. ! don:t think so at all. 

I mean, Mr. Slawson was .given the actual text of that 

earlier telegram . . · The intercept r as I recall, •.vas froP.l. the 

Cuban Errbassy to the . Soviet E:!lbo.ssy. os~.v-ald -- this •~Vas a 

Saturday -- Oswald had gone ever and so forth. 

. So, this wore., this is a Dis-speaking again 

11 .observeC.. " "Observed" is the wrong word. He had been 

reported by, to have been in the office. 

This is a conclusion from the intercept. No one can 

dra• ... r any conclusion further than that. 

!·1r. Goldsmith. If we go and study this paragraph 

carefully, it is ap9arent that the information that thev are 

relying upon here is the information · that. came directly frorr. 

+'! ... o 
-J.J.- telephonic intercept. 

:1r. P.occa. ~A7hich 'N'as rendered in its en·tirety 

rc. , ~ ....... 
--=0..1..C.S!n~-n. 

m . " f"'1 , • 
~O ~ne ~o~~~sslo~ staff? 

Mr . . Rocca. tc the Comrnission staff. 

That's my best :recollection. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You can tell from the way that the 

author approaches this issue that he is talking about visual 

observation. Eere he is concerned, in the rest of the paragra?h 

he is concerned about the possibility that this agency reav 

h~ve picke6 Oswald up under photographic surveillance. 

Is it clear to vou that he is referring to visual 

observation? 
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:J 
il 
" i! 

1 il 

!I 
~·Ir. Rocca. I ~hink what Mr. Slawson has done, what 

"" il 
!j 

3 l1 

it 

David has done, is just mixed up the eight man stuff and the 

photographs and the intercept en the telephone. and it came 

:I 
.! 

" 'I 

d 
out that "<~rav. It was simply a mistake. 

"" 
II 

; :i ,., - il 

~ il i':l:r. Goldsmith. F'ine. I understand your oninicn as to 
I 

il "' "" :J 
I' :I 

what he may have done~ 

"' 
II 

-. i r ,., .l 
il 

But, is it clear to you, nevertheless, that his 

..... 
;~ 'I 

c " ij 

d 
impression was that Oswald had been visually observed? 

" 
~ 'I - !I c I, 

.Yir. Rocca. That's what he says here. 
•! 

iO ·i .. - n Nr. Gold.smi th. Okay . 
! 

2 
1 

;I 
:- :i 

•I 
.~1r. Rocca. To be observed would be to be visually 

:....: ;i 
;.: , ~ ll 

I~ !I 

.e 'J 

:, 
q 13 !j 

" 

observed. 

~!r. Goldsmith. Excuse me for a moment·. 
" -· ;: 

·- ~ ·-
'! 

;e. :! :r. 
~ ; "'" 

(Pause) 
~ :I , .: 

=~ 
~ j ~1r. Goldsmith. Would you like to break for lunch or 

'"' :i 
·~ 16 :I 
:: il 

•i 

continue for a moment longer. We will be here effectively 
•i ... 17 :i 
;\ all day, I think. 

t !I 
(o.; I2 

!I -r; 
.I 

~·lr. P.ccca. I think we can continue for another hour 

= ' !i .... q ,... 
!I 

and eat later . 
c 'I 
== :o iJ ,.., !, 

!I 
.C.·!r. Golds;mi th. ?ine . It is no broblem to us. 

: ;: 
.r:-<~~~~ - i' 

:I 
'"''i'~ 

il 
,i 

e :I 
:~~j ~"" il 

·1/'"-... ,; 
') 

~3 'l 
il 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was there any concern about disclosing· 

a Se"~l·~ive ~ele~honl·c surveillance operation to the Warren ~ .. ., '-~ - L. - .t·~- -- ~ 

1 ~ 

"'A .:4 
Ccw2ission staff? 

;-: !i 
:I 

.~rr. Rocca. I think there was inevitably, under the 
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'i I· 
:1 

2 !I 
ll 

sources and methods conceots that prevailed at the tirne. But 

the nature of the evidence precluded absolutely disguising it 

3 !I !I 
.! 

II As far as I know, there was never any attempt to 

"' II 
'"" 

s il N 
I " ::: 

!l 
..,., 

6 ...., 

mislead with res?ect to the nature of the access: and in 

dealing •t~i th Slawson, or with Belin, or r,vith Lieber 1 it 
t'4 q 
0 i !j N 

!I 
::: II 
N s i 
c " It c 'I N ;j 

was perfectly clear that they understood that this was an 

interce:Jt on a telephone.. on a cc-~r::-,era., and r moreover, tt,ey 

~ 
~ l! 

c :I 
wen·t down and actually sat·.i t;:le installations-- this is r::.v 

10 :i 
;-

!j 

:! ... ,, 
! ' : ...... ! :! 

II 
vl •I ;: , . :I 

•..:. ,, 
:I 

conclusion -- and reviewed them. 

And, we eventually ended up by· doing t~e translation 

from Spanish, or from w~atever language was involved, in some 
(:; :J = •I ;- 13 'I ,.. 

I ~ 
" 

o£ them for them. So, they had to have ·the exact kno~·lledge 
·' 
ii - 1~ 'i 

'/'. 
:j 
:i 

~ 

'i :.. 

~ 1.:: 
:; 

" - '! 
c:: 1' il c 
::;; 

il ;n 17 
!I . 

~ !I :.; 
:...; !8 - I 

~ I 
I V'l ! 

of that a.spect. 

~:.r. Goldsmi t::. Please refer no~'' to CIA. nu~er 177. 

(Pause) 

~·~r. Goldsmi ·th . Would vcu identify for the record 

\.Yhat t.:'lc:.t C.ocument is? 
I 

~ ;'1 i ..... 
! ~ 

e 20 I ,., 
! 

~·1r. P.occa. It is a telegram fros the ~~_exico City 

station •t~hich refers to an earlier telec;ra:r~. It uses the 

-;-~ 
-:r !I 

.I 
'1'£..,~-;·,·tr " 
·~ ·I e C";.,;;...r) ·~ " Y'"- -- :1 

•!. 

cryptonym, I guess for the operation that procuced t~1.e rrlateriajl 
I 

LIE:~JVOY. 

~3 
q 
!• 
:1 

il ?-Ir. :2occa. L::::ENVOY. ,, 
..,~ 'i ~-

" :I ,, And, I think ·,;e' ve already seen it. 

~~ 
ii ,, 
:: It says that they have photographic coverage which 

li 
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li 82 
ij 
il they believe r2.ay be the can. 
ii 
!I 

2 !I )1r. Goldsmi.th. No~·T.. you say that this refers to ar; 
'I 

~ ~ earlier cable. 

.:. Which cable is the earlier one that's being referred 

il 
' ... q 

li 
'I 

"' II 

to? 

~ .. Ir. , Rocca. 'tlell, I assurEe that KostH:::ov and 3yedikov 
I) , . .. 

I il 
h 

are the same two people that we saw earlier. 

:; 
~ 'I 

I 
!: 
II 

(·1r. Goldsmith. That ;,,!as in the transcript. 

:; il Z'1r. P.occa . In the transcript, yes. 

10 i 

II 
nr. GolC.srr~it:.!:.. <•Je scn~r a transc~ipt earlier. 

:, 
lo 

l i 'I :, ., didn 1 t see a cable earlier, did we? 

•.:. i[ iVir. Rocca. ;,;ell, 1'11.Y i2pression is that that thing 

!I ,.., 
l.j. 

:I 
c2.:ne in earlier. I would have to reproduce the materials 

'. ll ;:.. he::::-e in order. 
il 
q 

:I IS I 

" 
Mr. Goldsmith. Would you like to --.. 

d 
16 

\i I1r. Eocca. Is it important? 
il 

!I 
17 

!I I:·1r. Golcismi th. No, it's not. But you just raised.a 

!8 
il 

ll 
question on the record and I would like to clarify it. I 

,-
It ll 

! 
don't see a reference in this cable to an ear~ier cable . 

20 .~i.r. Rocca.. In other wores, this is the first cable 
I 
! ..,, 

ol 
I 

,...~ 

:z~:.~tr 
.j 

'~ 
:, 

that cane in? 

,C"~] _.., :, 
,t/'' .;...:. 

!i 
tf 

Mr. Goldsmith. This is the first cable, according to 
..,.., !I .J 

" II 
the record, reporting Oswald's contact. 

" ..,, 
:I -· .!:·1r. F.occa. You see, in that other, in the report I 
'I .., _ 
:! _.; 
:I did for Belin, I had set them out· ln actual order, the cables, ,, 
d 
'I 
l ~ 
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C 0 N F I D E N T- I A L 23 

so that vP~ kne':-\. Vlhat came i:". at ~ ... ,hat date. So this is, then, 

the first cable reporting what they had heard, presu~ably. 

. . M:r-. GclCsrni tl1. The date of this cable ~s --

~-1r . Rcc ca. • 9 October. 

I'lr. Goldsmith. 1963. 

?IJ.r. :Rocca. It is my impression that there were 

earlier cables, that there was an earlier cable. But I can' t; 1 

from this C.ocu!1lentation 

Nr. Goldsmith. _1\nd Tl7hat '.Vas the substance of -that 

ea.rlier c2.ble? 

?.>1r. Rocca. -- I can! t -- t!:lat there was so:rneone dmm 

there t,vho •:.!anted to go 'co Cuba. 

the entire run of that traffic! I can't reproduce it here. 

I can't reproduce it without getting into nore need for 

expla.nation. It simply utilizes time. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well: Mr. Rocca ~-

Hr. P.occa. ~h~t's the point he~e? 

~1r. Goldsmith . --it T~1oula become importa.n t to 

the ccrrirrlittee if your memory is that there ";as an earlier 

cable and we haven!t seen It would become important 

to resolve that question. 

So, to the best of your recollection, was there an 

earlier cable? 

Ylr. Rocca . I -~ v;ell ~ if this is the first cable, 

this is it. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Well, this is the first that we were 

inforrr.ed of. 

It is possible that there was an eailier cable that 

you saw anCJ, that "tie didn: t, and. that. 1 s TY question. 

~as there an earlier cable to your knowledge? 

~1!r. Rocca. Proba~ly not, if this is the only one 

that you 1 ve got on the record. I can't conceive that there 

would be any question of fuzzing up the record on cables. 

You see, it~s a question of getting the dates . 

The 27th to the 2nd-- I'm sorry. 

~"~r. Goldsmith. That wc..s my first question. 

If Osv;ald. contacted the Soviet EITbassy · telephonically : 
I 
: 
i 
; 

on 1 October, v1hy v10ulC. it have taken eight days for the cable: 

reporting that contact to be sent to headquarters? 

(Pause) 

~ilr. Rocca. .l\n A:oerican male \,·ho spoke broken F.ussiar: 
! __ _ 

well, the answer to the question is not difficult to comprehe~d. 
I 

There is a lead time in the processing of. material. There a.rej 

a lot of leads coming in that have to be selected -- spotted, 

selected, translated, evaluated, and then cabled. But ~.vhat 

disturbs me here is the time. 

~lr. Goldsmith. Hhat specifically about the time 

disturbs you? 

Well! it seems to me too late, that 

communication began earlier from ~lexica City . But I can't 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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prove it.. I don't have these materials. A_n d yet, I know 

in this thin~ I did , I had every one of these laic. 

out frcm beginning to ena. And ~t the same tise I an consciou~ 

o f the fact ~hat here I am raisi~g a thing that caul~ ca~se 

ero.barrassment . I arn obviously in the middle here. 

i\:'\r. Golc,smi th. Yes. 

And unintentio~a~ly. Obviously no one 

wants under the Marcucci t hing to create oroblerns. 

Could I ask you a question? 

Do you have the outgoing · cable to -t:he coin.:.~uni ty, 

the date of the out.going cable? 

~!r. Goldsmith. The dissemination cable. 

Hr. Rocca. T~e disseffiination cable. 

.. :. 
}Ir. Goldsr!{ifE. Yes . I have d:at for - you to revie~.v. 

!;:1r. .9.occa. You see : Jacl~. ~··!l1itten hc:.nd.led. this. He 

handled it by the book, as I see it . I think he did an 

excellerit job in eoing it, ~o tnat this would remove the 

that would clarify it. 

.~·lr. Golasmi th. You asked for the dissemination 

cable. I am going to sl-:m·7 it to you no;.j. 

It is CIA doclli~ent n~~ber 2140. 

Here it is. 
. ; 

Hr. Eocca. Well, this must be the first one, then. 

~'lhat I see in here really reflects ~:1hat is in this .• plus - -

Hr. GolC!.smith. Fou.:'..d you be more specific for the 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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! 

record as to ~.vhy you think that the cable, that is, CIA nlli!\ber! 

177, must have been the first one reporting an Oswald 

contact? 

Because it uses identical language here, 

''America.n male.~' 

l1r. Goldsmith. But that doesn't mean that a cable 

couldn~t have been seRt up ~arlier reporting the contact 

of· Oswald with the embass1: on 1 October. 

Hr. Rocca. Well, responding to that, ! can't say 

that it doesn 1 t -- of course doesn 1 t. But I 1 ve net seen 

it. That's the point. 

My i~pression was that there was a shorter gap here 

beb1een the b·m. Here is the ninth . I think this was on the 

eighth, sent on the eighth (indicating). 

i··1r. Golds:mi th.. This was sent en the eighth, that 1 s 

correct. 

. Mr. Rocca. That:s correct. So, that's narrowins it . 

This went out on the tenth. This is 1\'hi t·ten, imrr.ediatel~r 

acting. 

So, this is the flrst cable! yes. 

The reason that it has taken so long is essentially 

the reason that is associated wit~ the nechanics and the 

'h "1' -f 'h • •. anc: 1ng o_ · mec.~an1cs. 

.~·1r. Gold.smi th. For example, would it have taken 

so~e time to tra~slate the tape from ~ussian i~to English? 
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~ .. 1r. P.occa ... Well, it would have to have been screened 

It would have then to have been reviewed an~ spott~d. It 

would have had to have been prepared as a susgestion fer the 

chief of station, who reviewed all of these, as I understand 

it, to· send up. 

So, that would t.ake about th.:-ee or four days, five ! 
l 
i 

days maybe, depen:ding on the 2.mount of traffic that is • :,.:l lnvol VEj·~. 
! 
! 

So, this is correct. It's this date (indicating) 

that is really important, not that one (indicating.) 

That's when they really started to work on it 

do'''n there. 
I. 

Mr. Goldsmith. By this date, for the record, which 

are you referring to? 

~·lr. Rocca. The seventh of October. 

~-1r. Gold.srr,i th. And that is written in in script on 

the b.ottom of Cll\ nu:rnber 177, is that correct? 

~·Ir. Rocca. That's right, yes. 

So, that gives the Doint of reference to the ?-·lexicc.n 

thing . 

J\1r. Goldsmith. Ge·tting aHay from CIA. nurrber 177 for 

a moment, please read CIA nlli-rber 20 07 throU<;h paragraph one, 

ending on paragraph tNo, ending on Cill.. number .2009-. 

(Pause) 

(Discussion off the reccrd.) 

I"!r. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to review that? 
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~1r. Rocca. I've forgotten where T was supposed to 

stop. 

l-1r. Goldsmith. Paragraph two on ?age 2009. Read 

thtough there, pleas~. 

(Pause) 

!vir. Rocca. Yes. 

.Mr. Goldsmith. 1\7ould you identify \-1ha.t CIA. nu .. -r:lber 

2007 is? 

Hr. Rocca. This was one of the this was, I guess! 

the grand-daddy piece that we sent over at the very outset 
' 

of the relationship~ which sumrnarized the information. i 
·' 

.l·~r. Goldsmith~ 'V'7hat's the date on that? 

~1.r. Rocca. It=s the 31st, January. 

l~1r. Goldsrnith. 1964. 

f~lr. Rocca . I think it was pre~ared by me in CI/R&A 

presumably. I've forgotten ~qho actually worked on it. It may) 

h ~ b . ~/! g 1" .• o.ve een t .. r. ..a 1. , and I certainly reviewed it. It 

su:rmnarized the initial information in some of the cables, 

or in the cables • 

Hr. Goldsmith. Does this docurr:ent make specific 

~eference to any telephonic intercept of an Oswald 

conversation? 

For example, on page CIA number 2008, it reports the 

Oswald contact, but does not give the nature of the contact, 

does it? 
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"-' 

No. 

! t. hi:r:.:~ that this, 

covered in his cover !lote. 

again, •tTC.S something that -~~r. 
i 

Rel:::ts i 
! 

· .''The compronise· of the m2.terial 

U in its present 
il 

forrr_ t,.;ould leaC. directly to t.he destructior.: of 

~ ! 

il 
ii 
'I !, 
il 

I 
! 

; j 

current soL!.rces and methods of this agency in Mexico and 

elsewhere," and that it was consideree to be therefore 

the legitimate interest in protecting those sources 

"t.-vi thini 
! 
i 
I 
I 

! 
not to state what the . reliable and nroven source 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, earlier we referred to a memo 

been written by Slawson in which he apparently was 

conf'.1Sed and thought that Oswal~ had heer. observed at the --

l'1r. Rocca. ~e wrote that in or :~ .. nril. ~t,i--J. __ ,:, 

was .ill January . :~nril they had been over 

anC. had actually seen the intercepts. 

Goldsmith. trip to ~!'exico Citv in 

the middle of A?ril. 

~r. Rocca. Yes, but they had been over to the Agency . 

~'·ir . . Goldsrr~i th. Oh, they had been to the Agency and 

hac seen the intercepts. 

~ lr. Rocca:. Yes, yes. 

So, some~l~e after Jar.uary 31 --

. r~r. Rocca. They were actually shown . 

-- thev were told. 

)\.~r. P.occa . • I think they were told at the very ti~e 

tha.t this v1as vlr it ten, what T_..;e were talS.ing a.bout. ?.elia.ble 
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and proven sources --- this was telephonic. 

I·:~r. Golds!d.tl'l .. So, is your testi~onv then t~at 

despite the fact that the document itself ~akes no reference 

to a telephonic int.ercept, orallv t~.::.s infor:':'1a.tion ·was 

communicatec. 
' I 

~-1r. Rocca. That this r.•7as corr;municatec •,;i thout possibilli t: 
i 
i 

of ~isunderstanding. ' 

~-Ir. Gcldsmi th. And who made tha.t co:rr..munication? 

~\lr. Rocca. I have ~o idea. 

.\lr. GolC.srni t.l1. Did vou do it 'ersonally? 

Mr. Rocca. I'm sure that I referred to it in rey own 

talks with Slawson, but whether it was on January or later, 

I c.on. ~ t kno•,;. But it=s perfectly clear from the start that 

this material had to be from a very sensltlve direct source. 

~-Ir. Goldsmith. I would like to point cut also an error 
- ~·-. ----· .. 

here. It indicates in 9 October 

J>rr.. Rocca •. I take your noint. I take your point. 

l•1r. Goldsmi tl1. Fine. For the recorc I will have to 

finish making the point, which is that according to this, the 

C.ocu.rnent indicates that Oswald • s contact ~"las o~ October 9, 
; 

his contact \·lith the Soviet :S:r.bassy. In fact, we know that it~ 

October first, and several other tir.1es around that as 

but not as late as October 9. 

Is that correct? 

~-1.r. Rocca. I think that the mistake here was that 
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on 9th of October, Ciil. !'lea.dqua.rters ~;<Ja.s ir:forrned, •.,.}as what 

was intepded , rather than Mexico Cityj and it just didn't 

cone out. 

:~.r. Goldsmith. '!;"' ,_ J_ne. - wanted to clear that up 

for the record. 

. JY:I.r . ~.occa. I no tee that 1-.1hen I read it . 

These are the terrible gaps that come out. 

.Mr. Goldsmith. Getting back to CIA nuPher 177, ~,.,hich 

you had occasionb review, paragra?h one, I ~elieve, reports 

a conta.ct .!)e ·t~.Jeen 0S\17a1d and the Scvi.et :SmlJassy. I take it 

that by referring to the crypt ~IE~~JOY! the person receivins 

the cable would know that this was a telephonic intercept. 

Rocca. Exactly. 

I'Ir. Goldsmith. In the second paragraph it indicates 

"Eave a "! • p pnm:o. · 

I ~vill read it. 

r;Have photos. ~,1ale appe2.rs be ~..merican entering 

Soviet Embassy t\..;el ve- sixteen hours, leaving twel ve-t'I:-Jenty-

bro on l October. Apparently age 35, athletic build, circa 

six feet. Receding hairline. Balding too. Wore khakhis an~ 

sports shirt. Source, LIEf·1.PTY. I! 

Mr. Rocca. That:s the photographic operation, 

presumably. 

.~·1r. Gol(l.srr,i th. Yes. 

Do . you know t ... ;hy this cable contai:::1s an incorrect 
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description of Lee Harvey Oswald? 

Rocca. doesn't, I would say. 

~lr. Goldsmith. Please clarify. 

92 

f 

I 

It doesn!t contain an incorrect description of OsHald?! 

.~·'lr. Rocca. . ~~o. It contains a correct description of 

a totally different person. 

Mr~ Goldsmith. Fine. 

Then my question is why did the descriotion of a 

totally different person get linked to t~e information containied 

in the first paragraph on Oswald? 

.~1r. P.occa. I think that this, · of course, lies in the 

whole area of zeal, investigative zeal that involves sim?lY 

taking assets that you have and attem?ting to make matches. 

The question is one that I would address to , if he were alive, 

I would address to Win Scott, because it was his, this was 

16 :1 
11 his particular bias at the time, and not only did he state it 
il 

; I l,l 

1S 

.I 

:j 

here, but he repeated it in one of the later telegrams, 

even after he had been tel~ the correct description. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Scott repeated it in a later telegra~. 

Rocca. in a later telegram. 

Goldsmith. · Do you reca.ll i-Ji'"len that ~ . .,as? 

it pre-assassination? 

)1r. Rocca. He didn't repeat the description. He 

repeated the reference to it, and then he sent the photo. 

1•!r. Goldsmith. Okay. 
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!I 
'I 
li Mr. Rocca .. So, that -- correct that. I m8an., he 6:id 
il 

A II ~ 

!I 
J tl 

e !I 

:I 
.! 

"' " 'I . il ,.., 
N 'I 

I 11 

not reoeat in a telegram. But he was given my recollection\ 
! 
I 

abou-:: t:t:.e :::1iddl~ ~as that he was given a co~rect description in 

of the month, though the Navy never did 
I 

.. • ! 1 

a pnm:ogrr-~?n. 

! 
i 

respond Hi tl-: 

Mr. Goldsmith~ Fine. I . 

: 
·.n 6 "' Do vou know how the incorrect " . . c.escrlftlon, or the 

"' 
I 

c i I 
"' i description of one ~erson was tj.ed in to Oswald? 

I 

N 
~ 'I 

c " c il 
"' il 

~·lr. Rocca. You see, this r"7as simpl:y· the analvst! s --

;..; 9 II 
c 

i! . iO == 
<-

:j 

S2 ii 
! 1 

il 

t:: !I 
•! 

this was simply Win Scott, the FBI senior official, running 

the case, and he was making a match, an~ it was wrong. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, Mr. Scott wasn't the oerson who 
vl il ~ 1 A il -- '" g tl 

.I 

,... 13 !I 
il 
" p 

-=:: 1.4 

" 
, ... .. 

d 
'r. ii ;x; 

tj 
~ u I - 'I 

.... il (.; 
::>::; 16 ll = I 

selectee the photograph. Someone else presurn.c:tbly selected 

tho photograph .. 

l\·1r. Rocca. Well, someone showe~ it to him. A.nd he 

felt -::hat there was enought of a -- I ju~ge; -this is totally a 

hypothetical; I never discussed it with him, as far as I can 

V1 
,_ 

i II . I recall,: r..or die. he ever ~"'·rite it up in a me~ora.r.durr. or ... 
:.... 
~ :a _, 
'-
Cn 

record -- but this T;:as a mixing un of t;'lO totally unrelated 

!A s: I·~ 

,... things. 
e 
e :o 
'"' Mr. Goldsmith~ You see, the first paragraph makes 

, 1 

--~ ~· :I 
o....-....,~~ " 'I ~ _, ,. 

.I e (j~ AA 
'i 

' - '/ ol 
: .. ~ 

'i 
·J ......... 

:J I, 

il 

refer~nce to a telephonic contact on l October 

Mr. Rocca. A telephonic contact? 

Bet\•Jeen Os~!lald and the Soviet :::IT'.bassy. 
" ,, 

24 !I 
i! ~1r. Rocca. rr.Jhich had . taken a nu."Tber of days to 
:t 

..,~ :! -- ,, 
·I 
. I nrocess . 
i 

;: 
:• 
'I 

" 
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~1r. Goldsmith. Yes. ~hat telephonic contact makes 

no reference to Os-wald going to the Soviet Er±lassy. 

light of the absence o£ any reference by Oswald that he was 

going to be at the Err~oassy that day, ~1hy ~-,ould Scott or a.nyone: 

else at the ~~xico City station have selected a photograph 

of someone who was at the Embassy en 1 October? 

Rocca. •_ .. 70 1 1 
:. ;,· ._:.J..., ..L. I you don't raise the question as 

' i to why they were selecting 1 October for sca~ninc? 
I 

d 

9 

1(1 .... 

! 1 

' -
,_ 
l..i 

1 ' .. 
, 
I ... 

16 

i7 

:a 
,_ 
o't 

20 

" !I 
" ·; 

2' :1 
'i 
·I ,, 

15 !i 

Mr. Golds~itl1. Well, I ?resume that they 

!·Ir. P.occa. .They ''re using 1 October as a baselin.e, and 

a:c1ything that car,e through that looked like an American v,ra.s 

a viable lead, he thought or would have thought. Z\nd this 

•llas the only one, and he j a!lur,ed it. 

!:1r. GolC.srr~i t:h . Do you :~:Low· for a· fact e:at this •tJas 

.L.ho '-·-- only one? 

As far as I know it is. The rest of the 

coverage shows no one else that vJas even an ... ll:.rr,erican. They 

•,vere all Latins. 

Goldsmith. Have you reviewed the coverage? 

r1r. P.occa. Only what came out during the course of 

the Rockefeller thing. There were a series of photographs 

take in front of -- ·1Hhat -- the Cuban F:rbassy, ~,Jas i7:., 

or the Cuban a.nd Soviet EI:'J::>assies. 

to be ll.rnerica.ns. I think that was what he. was ,,-in--r 
--'7'-···-~,..: 

, . 
?.5 .:.J.lS 

~: basel·ine. 
q 

There were ot~ers t:::.at v-1ere Latins. 
il ,, C: 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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But you can look at all the photos yourself. 

I think you have to put yourself i~ his position, 

trying to find any kind of 

r'lr. Goldsmith. Excuse me, Mr. Rocca . 
..., 
,., 
"' 

(Pause) 
l 

: 

"" "" !v1r. Rocca. You have to put yourself in his position 

"' c 
'"" and consider the problem of trying to find any lead, and 

"" c that's what he did. 

-- I think, of course, it is ur .... rnercifull v 
·-
"' Mr. Goldsmith. Pardon me? 
(.:: 

= )1.1r. Rocca. It has un.mercifull::.' CO!;lpli.cated the case 
•.,;J 

~· 

because it introduced a whole new lead --

e .. 
~- I'lr. Goldsmith. The possibility of someone --

.:: 

... ~~·lr . Rocca . -- as far as. I'm concerned. This is T.y 
i~ 

~ 
.;... 

reading of it . 
:...: 
0: 

Mr. GolC.smith . 
l 

For example, one J.ead that it introduc~s .. 
.:.·'1 

'-
is the :possibility of someone else impersonating Oswald. 

!..: 
c.: 

~ 
13 

~~r. Rocca. Oh, I mean -- it's totally open-ended, 

1= ..... totally open-ended. It could be quite the reverse. It 
e 
e ,.., 

could be just some ordinary person who was there on :?ersonal 

business. It's impossible to discuss it rationally, it seems 

to me. 
I 

!·1r .. Goldsmith. Did the. Agency ever learn the identity 

of the person who was descri~ed in paragraph two? 

~for. Rocca. Not as far as I know. Not up to the time 

D E N T ! A L 
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· I left. 

L"!r. Goldsrr.it~~ \•/hen \\7as · the ~·7a:r:-ren Com.'llission f.:Lrst 

told about t h is picture? 

Rocca. I think they ~ere told in the . , 
wno1..e 

span of time between ~anuary and Ma:r:-ch, when they were 

vlorkir:tg on it. . They actually ca:;:ne over and vi.e~.ved them. 

I think the first time they had, they got the 

Isn~t it true that· the ~r.:arren ~.:oLo.!!'.issi!on--
' i 

:·1r. Rocca -- they got a croppe~ ?hotograph. That 
1 

was the thing that had started it. It started down in 

Dallas and worked its way up. 

:·lr. Golds!ni th. Isn! t it true th2.t the 1r7arren Cor..r-.·"< issip;;. 

die not }~now abou-:. this photograph until :-'largueri te Oswalc. 
I 

te3tified before the Co~uission in February ana ~ade reference! 
! 

tc a. photograph that she ::-,ad been shmm ~,1hic:1 she 2.lleged 

depicted Jack Ruby, and that prior to that ti~e, the Warren 

Comrnission :~ad not been told about thi.s photoc;!"a?h? 

~!r. Rocca. Well, they were told about it when this 

thing went over to them -~ did it not? Was it omitted at 

that time? 

I cannot answe:r:- that. I can't say one way or the 

other whether they did or not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was t here a ~esire on the part of 

anyone at the CIA to 'i.vait out the Com::nission on the auestion 

of this photograph in other vJOrds, not tell the Com.rnission 
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about the surveillance O?eration: arid n6t tell them about 

_?hotograph? 

~·ir. Rocca~ As far as I k.:-~ o'"', there ~:.Jc.s no such 

conscious aesire. 

-~-~~r. Gcldsrr.i th. ~':~en o::..:a.s the T·•arre!'l CorrZ'is s ion 

a~ .., I 

thi.s 

speci£ically told about the connecticn~tween · this picture 

and the Oswald contact? 

i 
I 
I 

I 
! 

By that I mean when was the ~·7a. rren Co:rr.':':l.ission speci.fic;all~ 
i 

told about Os;_vald having contacted the Soviet Embassy on 

l October and this p~otograph mistakenly ~eing linked to him? 

Hr. Rocca. They must have gotten it in its original · ' 
I 

form when they read the cables. 

Pr. Goldsro~th. And when were they given the cables? 

Rocca. ~hose cables ~ust have been given to +-.,.,e, -"""" ...... i 

sor~.e time afte!:' that Janu.ary r:-iemo . 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~ould the!:'e be a record at the A~ency 

as to wnen they would have been shown these specific cables? 

·~ ... -·· J,.~ • :Rocca. 

couldn't be sure. 

I don ' t knmv. I would hope so, but I 

Mr. GolC.smith. T·'ie!:'e you the person t!'lat shm.ved therr: 

the cables? 

!'lr. Rocca. No. 

I can't say that I was~ though I may have been. But 

I ha.ve a.n impression that they '"''Jere so · irr:?Ortant that they 

would have been handled by someone higher up. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Docid:32263409 Page 98 



e 
U'! 

,., 
'"" ' : ..... ._.., 

N 
c 
"' 
= N 

-
"' 
-
:: 

::: s 
~ 

= ·.l 

~ 
..:. 

e ~ 

-.. 
~ 
:-
.:::; 
...., 
,. 
c:: 

:; 

~'l 

. 
~ 
¥ 

t;; 

!= ,.. 
c:: 
<::' ,.., 

Dooid:32263409 

ll 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 98 

:I 
u :I 

.., il 
~ !I 

!I 

But this is simply a matter of conjecture at thi3 

~· .... lme. it: is . . , 
pOSS2..bJ..e. 

,; ., il 
"' il Mr. Goldsmith. This is the p hotograph that had 

i! 
.! I' J 

" 
gotten into the hands of the S2c::::-et Service~shortlv after 

!I c: il 
i! 

il ... !I 

the assassination it was sent uo to Dallas from. M2xico City. 

Do y ou recall that? 
!i 

i !I 
I; 

The photograph had gotten into the hands 

8 ll 
:1 

of t h e FBI office in Dallas as a consecuence of Mr. Scott:s 

9 

ll. 
10 !a ,, 

" 

feeling the afternoon that t~e a~sassinatiorr took place 

th.;rt tl::.i s p!:otogra.rh. tl-:o-:..1gh it hac~ been irr.peached alreacy b y ia 
• I 

l 1 
il 
II cable fro~ W~itten as not being Oswald; and he had seen 

12 Cswald!s photograph on TV, he still ?ersisted in believing 
ii . ., H '· .. 
il that this could have had some relationship. As far as ! know , 
!I 

T.< ii , _ 
!I II 

~ j !5 
·i: 

there is no reason to believe that. I~ simpl~ came up in his 

photographic coverage . He had the Air Attache or the Naval 
d 

16 il Attache -- t~e Naval Attache -- fly it up to Dallas. And I 

!I 
~ ~ il think the Bureau ~- this was ~one in ccordination .with the 

18 
I 
I 

Bureau representa~ive in Mexico City , anf. there was a 

;';' :I 
I 

transmission to the Bureau office in Dallas. 

20 
point that the photo was taken by ~~e Bureau and shown to 

Hrs. OswalC.. They cropped it in a particular way, and when 

later on the picture was shown to he:::-, it h~d been cropped 

in a different fashion by the Bureau office here. 
.,. . ... :u.s 

o; 

2~ :1 
:I t~e basis cf her objection, .in part, ~ judge, a~ so that 

~-' . -- .. .. 
. I started it . 
:: 
:i 
:. C C ~ F I D E N T I A ~ il 
'I 
:; 
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Bu"c my impression is that the .~·Jarren Co:rmn:i_ssion 

certainly knew about that photograph before her testimony 

going back to your question~ 

~·lr. GolG.s:wi th. That is not tonsisten·t v1i th· t.he 

~·varren· Co:rrrrnission records. 

Nr~ Rocca. Well, it may well be. 

i•~r .. GoldsiP.i t:h. Let :ne shm.; you CI.A. number 2139. 

Would you ?lease read that. 

(Pause) 

~-~r. Rocca. Is there an internal Bemcrandum? 

Is there a memorandu..."T. that Hent to the 'i!arre!l CO!!L1"[1.issioT'.? l 

nr. Goldsmith. 

Mr. Rocca. . Is there a ::.-.e!:1.orandu..rn that actually \vent 

to tte !'iarren Cornmission on the basis of. this? This undoubtedly-· 
I 

' 
this reflects conversation with regard to the han~ling of 

material which had gotten . ..... 
ln~;..o the hands of the Secret c . ' .... erv.:.ce!. 

But the Secret Service is not ~-

Mr. ~oldsrnith. T~e second paragra~h refers to the 

Oswald photographs . 

I.~~.~. Rocca. It refers to the photograph. It savs. - ' 

I 

I 
I 

going t.o pass tl1e material in substance in response n -:-

"or the i terr.s refer to aborted leads." 

:,·!r. GolC.smi th. Yes. 

~1r. Rocca. Nm'l, for exai"'.ple,. the famous six photographs 

which were r.ot of Oswald -- in other vJords, -::hese v-;ere r..ot 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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Cons~~er~~ ne~~~non~ •• .L ~....... .._l..: . .t· .:- -""- ·- . ..... 

. ~·!r. Goldsrai th. I understand . 

It is fair to say, hov?ever, that according to sor.te 

of the language in CIA number 2139 there : ~as2a desire on the 

part of ll.gency officials to \·Jait out the :•'arren CoinL-.lission 

specifically with regard to sho\';ring the Comrdssion "these 

phot:,ograpl1.s? 

r1r. Rocca. Well, you're using exactly the language 

here that I used in this memo and which T simply had not 

recollected, which is en the record. 

I can't see that these photographs are .what they were · 

talking about up here. 

"The levy of our ;::;aterial which hc:td gotten into the 

hands of the Secret Se::::-vice since 23rd of Nove:r,'J:>er '; referrec 

orobablv to the whole file, not -.J:ust to these people, these '" . 
photographs. 

Er. Goldsr:-.i th. Okay. We 1 ll get back to that point 

later on. 

I can't decide or really ascertain at the 

moment. 

I think t:.he point behind it was that they should go 

to the Secre~ Service and get it, ask them for it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. It appe~rs that the Agency there again 

is cc·ncerned about revealing to the ~·Yarren Corru:nission a 
(' 

sensitive source of method of. operation. 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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I'·:lr. Rocca. I can 1 t see that in the second yara~ra?h, 
I 

where it says these are all things that have been given to the~ 

or are rec'..ur..dant, as far as the investiga-tion is conce.rnec:L 

At least the time it seerr.ed tha.t v.;a.;:·. 

· ~fi.r. Goldsrr:i t:t:. T~e fact that ~aterial ~ay have been 

gi'\t-en to tl-:.e I'!arren Comrr,ission in subs·tance is something 

(a) first of all that \·Jas deter!nineC. by t:1e CIA: not by· the 

~·?arren Co:mrnission: and secondly, if i·c was given in substance 

and not verbatim, that reflects a desire, does it not, on 

the part of the Agency to withhold sensitive source or method 

of operation from the ~·7arren Commission? 

Is that a fair statement? 

~r. Rocca. Well, I think this was the general 

preoccupation that nrevailed. 

1:-ir. GolC.smi ~ch. So then, if there w~s information tl1a-t.; 

touched upon sensitive sources and methods. the Agency, in 

fact, ~as very concerned about it. 

~1r. Rocca. It was concernec about itr but certainly 

not so concerne~ that it woule not either at that time give 
I 

i 

the substance of the infornation or eventuallv sive the 
• i ent::.re, 

·techniq:ue. 

We will return to this question in a 

little while, after we obtain ~r. Rankin!s letter which, 

after you 1 ve seen it, I think you will realize that he was 

concerned about the photographs in particular. Perha:Js 
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1.02 
il 
li 
;J 

" ,, 
il 
·I 

il 
!I 
ll 
II 
li 
il 
;j 

ii 

we can clarify that issue at that time. 

Excuse me for a moBent. 

- (Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. With respect to the photographs, I 

·' ll 

il 
recall the Com11lission coming over; Sla\AJson coming over a~d 

H 
I 

actually looking at them. 

I 
I 
I ;::.r. Gold.smi th. Do yo~ recall when he did that? 
:1 

!I Rocca. I don't remesber the ,..:::-.t-o , ..... c:::.-- But he 

!I 
il 
il 

~ t . . ,_ h t-. • • -maae a _rlp over ana .e ~rousnt so~eocay t:J i th h ]_!:"'~ • There ,,vas 
,, 
!I 
:I certainly more than one of them. Thev actually looked at 
'I 
li 
i! 
il 
il These were the ones that showee the badkcrround of the 
!I 
il ,, gate, o£ the iron gate, and so forth. So ther~ was, at that 
'I lj 
:l 
!i 
li 

sta.ge an'_f\vay, certainly no question of not sho~'1ing him the 

!I 
II 

!j 
actual photographic evidence so that he could examine for 

,) ,, 
ti 

hirr:self \•7hether or not tl"lis nan i•Ta.s os~¥alC'. and deter::nine 

!I 
I, 
il 
:I 

whet~er or not it was relevant to the case. 

il r<lr. Goldsr::.i th . I think the record is clear that, in 

!I 
' fact, the 1:-rarren Com..uiss:i.on was alloNed to view 'che photograpr"l, 

ii 
ll or photogra:9hs. 

However, the question that I am focusing on right nm-v 

is '.Amen the Co:rnmission staff ~vas given 2.ccess to this 

and, in fact, if that material was made promptly a.vailable. 

Hr. Rccca~ Is there any record as to when they 

came over? I mean, that.wculd give at least a time, a point 

!! of r,eference. These sreall memoranda really reflect the kind 
'I 
:! . 
il 

H 
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of day to c.ay ephemeral flmv . 

Mr. Goldsmith. We'll have to check into that 
i 

li 
II 
'I 

il 
ii 

record. I C.or:'t have any record of tb.eir visits to the 

•; 

!:.1r. Rocca .. A large deterffiination has to be based on ii 
'I 
!I the whole rather than a reading of a small part. 
ll 

II 
:1 
'I 
ii 
'I 

ii 
:I 

il 
.j 
;; 

" 

!-'i.r. GoJ.d.sr:1i th. ~·Jo"Jlc~ you nlease reaC. nmv CI.r-. nu.rrber 

2033. 

(Pause} 

· .~·:Tr. GolC~srrti t.I'1. Before we discuss 2033, I would like 

il to qo back for a. moment to 2007 and esta.blish for the record 
i :, 
'I ;
1 

th2.t 2007 was a !".",el'!'.orancum that you prepared o~ J?.nua.ry 31,. 
'i 
:J 
; o 1964 o 

I! 

!! Is that true? 
;! 

:1 .. . , ., 
ii 
:\ 

'I I, 

!l 
li 
I 
i 
:j 

11 
' 

,. 

:l 

'I Dooley. 
' I 

a ,, 
!I 
ij 
:I 
o\ 
:I 
:! 

i 
i 

:I 
:t 

;! 
~ ; 
. I 

.~lr. Rocca . Uh-huh. 

Mr. ·3olC.smith. Fi:Lle. 

Let's get back now to 2033 . 

.~1r. Rocca. Pa.rdon me ._,,rhile I look ~his over. 

::!r. Soldsmi th. Certainly. 

(Pause) 

Hr. P.occa. This merr.orandu.:."!l. ~·!as prepared by !V!r ~ 

I·,!r. Goldsr:..i th. Nhat is the da.te of the meTnorandum? 

r~r. .Rocca. 23rd of July. 

I1r. Golcsni th. 1964. 

C 0 ~ F I D E N T I A ~ 
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Mr. Rocca. 'I'his ·Nas at the point where the Co:rnmission\ 

was _preparing fer their report, and it was a question of 

what should be included and what should not be. 

Mr. Golds~ith. Understood. 

Nml, from the text of this memorc:.ndu..m, 'tihich, althouqh) 
- I 

I 

i 
it was prepared by Nr. Dooley, I believe it is signed by Mr. 1 

Helms, and it's a memo to ~r. Rankin -- from the text of this 

memorandui-:1, is it fair to say that t::.e Agency \<Tas extremely 

concerned about the sensitive nature of the photosurveillance 
/ 

+- ' ~ opera_lon; 

Mr. Rocca. Without a questiori. I mean, this was a 

statutory responsibility. 

Mr. Goldsmith. No one is questioning the legitireacy 

of that concern. 

I 
! 

·i 
I 
I 

I want to be very clear about that. The fact that t~e~ 

Agency was concerned about sensitive sources and methods is 

not sociething that I am questioning the validity of. 

You look puzzled. Are you? 

Mr. Rocca . I will reserve. I will reserve on this 

point. 

:>!r. GolC~smi th. I am just tryi·ng to establish for 

the record that there ~vas that concern. 

Mr. Rocca. Basically, I think Win just if v1e couldi 

go off for a minute --

!•1r. Golds:mi th. I prefer not to go off. 

C 0 ~ F I D E N T I A L 
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~·lr. Rocca. All right: forget it, then.· We can 

tall~ at lunch. 

New, the second parag~aph of this 

' !i 
letter, or this memo, indicates that the b.gency "reco!'l:.-:-·euc . .s 

~ il 
I' that t:b..e photograph not be reprod12cec. in the Cor:-!!:l_issj_on' s 

6 
re?ort because it would jeopar~ize a most confidential and 

i 
productive operation. In addi tio:n, it. coulc, be errtba=-rassing . 

~ 

!! to the inciviC.12al involveC.., \•!l'W( a.s f:tr ?.s t!'l.e P._qecy is 
9 !I 

aware, had no connection with Lee Harvey Oswald or the 

assassina·t:ion of President KenneO.y." 

Does that language suggest to you t~at fact:. t!:"le 

.Z\gency kne•r: 'tfiho the i~di vidual involved ~.;as? 

~1r. Rocca. i'To, no. \ 
It simply suggests the total hypothesis that has to 

be taken into acco12nt when you are dealing ;:.,ri th anybody' s 

riqhts in a matter. of this kind. I 1 D sure that he had no 

kno¥.·ledge of it. !t was jus~ a possibility. 

As far as I know, that individual has never been 
I 

identified ir~ any fashion, nor ~.vas he ever connected in any 

way with any operation of interest of 

?~r. GoldsE".i th" Do you k~m-; he made more t~a~ 

one visit to the Soviet Errbc.ssy? 
:1 

!I 
" 

24 !I 
:~·Ir. Rocca .. 

il 
:1 
'1 ... \! 

~.: :: 

I·lr. Goldsrr.i th. Please revieTJ: CI.P., nur;-ber · 179. 

,I ,, 

:! 
(Pause) 

,, 
;I C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Docid:32263409 
!I 

Page 106 



"' 

3 e .! 

u"l 

.-. -
~·~· : . . ..., 

6 .., 
--N 

'" i ..... 
: 
N g 
<:: 

"" 
... 9 

::::. 
,,.. 
I\,, 

~ 

r-,. 
,... 1 
-.·1 

::: .... i' 
s 
..... ,., ·--
·:C ·:· 4. 

-,.. 
i:: 

1 ~ 

(; 
' 
:::::. 1, 

.~ 

::: 
Cl'l 17 . 
t - ra ~ 

!-
Cl'l 

~ 19 ... 
<: 
~ 20 ..., 

"' _._.,._ ..: i 

2,~~;7 

e ;~':1-j .•;_;....: ·-~-''"" 
.,.., .... 
..,,. .. 
..,. 
~.: 

:t 
:i 
'I 
!j 
~ t 
'I 

:I 

II 
il 
!I ,, 
;j 

!I 
:I 
il ,, 
il 

l 

il 
II 
II 
'i 
il 
II 
il 
11 
i 
' 

i, 
:I ,. 
'I 

II 
!:-

II 
:I 
q 
I. 
" !j 

!I 
i! 
'• : ~ 

:i 
I' :! 

ll 
'I 

!I ·n 

!I 
!I 
! 

:I 
:i 
:I ,, 
!I 
il 
" .. 
'I 
[I . , 
~ t 
'! 
:i 
:! 
: ~ 
) ~ 

:! ,, 
il 
.: 
:i 

C 0 N F I D E N CT I A L 

This is our friend Henry. 

(Pause) 

~-lr .. Rocca, Now, this is Mexico. Tl;.is i.s Jack 

~h~tten!s outgoing --

. ? lS. 

.t'l.r. Goldsmith. 

106 

.Mr. Rocca. This a response to ~exico's cable, 

which we had already considered~ incorporating the traces 

that had been developed on the basis of the available file 

materials. 

:·1r. Goldsmith. Nhat is the date of this respo~se? 

~·1r. Rocca. 'l'he eleventl:. ·-- or the tenth of October. 

I'm sorry, I mis-spoke. It's·the tenth. 

~-1r. Goldsmith. Before discussing this cable in 

further detail, at the time of Oswald:s co~tact with the 

Soviet Embassy in October, 1363 in other woras, prior 

to the:assassination was any particular significance 

attached ·to t~e fact of this contact? 

."1r. Rocca . ~Jo • Not as far as I kno•:r. 

The ultimate of the significance could onlv have 

been that he was a defector who was about to redefect, or 

intendeC. to, or >vas somehmv or other i!!volved'in.that. 

I can't say that there was even.that conclusion drawn 

in the earlier materi~l. 

:::-u: ~ :Gbldsmi t!.-1. Ylihen the I-1exico City station first 
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learned of the Oswald cohtact 1 was any significance attached 

to that in particular? 

~r. Rocca . I \:;ould say not. 

Even thoua~ a cable was used to 

corrsrmnicate this information to 'l:eadquarte:-s, rather th.::m a 

dispatch, for example? 

r.·!r.. Rocca. Oh, I think you would find many other 

I think you would find exam~les to show that this was a 

sta.ndard order of _?rocedure in co!l:nectio:::;. :vith .Z\.rr,erica.ns. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did ~exico City routinely notify 

headquarters of every Amerj_can •.vhor:1 it identified as having 

been i:1 contact <..vi th a Soviet or Cu0an Embassy? 

i1r. ?.ceca. ~'Tell, you usee. the vmrd "routinely." 

I can't answer on that. It did notify headquarters with 

respect to .n;.rr:.ericans, as c.J.l stations do. I C.on 1 t knov.;, in 

+.. ~ . • ' t " ._,' c: tt ' . ,· ' ' .L. 
o~ner woras, wna~ promp ea 0ln ~co ln ~nls lns~ance. But 

it "C•7ould be a part of the function of the station. 

I·ir. Goldsmith. To report the contact by an ili-r'lericar. 

\vi tl1 a foreign embassy? 

Yes 1 to :-eport that. And, it would be 

by cable. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, I note in the first paragraph 

of CI~. number 179, >'l~ich yo'.l have correctly identified as 

the headquarters response to the Mexico City station cable, 

that tl1ere is a correct descri?tion of Osv,ra.ld, or a more 
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!I 
lj 

H 

2 
!I 

!I 
~ II 

!I 

accurate description of Oswald contained in that. paragraph. 

Nr. Rocca.. That is the correct desc::::-iption of Oswald, 

as I know it. 

~ il 
'I 
ll .1'1r. Goldsmith. ~'7here \vould that information have 

..., ii 
: j! 

'"' - !I "" !, been obtained? 
...., 

6 il ,.., ,, -~~r. Rocca. I have no knowledge of that. 

"' 
q 

= i il "' 
'I ,, ,, 

Does that strike you as being difficult? 
...... 

3 
ij 
·I 

c !I "' 
Mr. Goldsmith. No. It does not necessarilv strike 

;j 

-~ 

.; :I 
:: il 

me as being difficult just because I asked the question. 
. iO \I - ,. 

·I ~~1r. Rocca. You see, the file had been ope:n.ed on him 

- I 1 
:! 

-~ :I 
~ ~ 

,, 
ti 

~ 1: ·i .... !j 
i• 

'• 
!I 

""'" 
:I ,_ 

13 il .-- !I 

!"1r. Goldsmith. So, you would have obtained the 

info~,ation from the 201 file? - il 
I:l 

,I - II 

~· .. r: d .. 'I 
_t•Ir. R.occa. She had the original State Department 

·- ! :- ~~ <::'. 
c : ~ list which named the defectors, and this kind of thing is 
:..; q 

16 
ii rec.lly information that you could probably have gotten over 

..... 
il VI 1.7 ,, 
!I . 

~ !I 
~ 18 

,, 
'- I' ~., ·I 

a tele~hcne -- I don:t know. They would be in a position to 

say exactly where they got it. 

:- ~~ li .... 

II <:: .- '"'!'I .., .:.l.i 

ll 11 ..... ~-~ ,, 
" 

e 
;~~s~ :I 

'I 
. .!:'~] .... "} :i y-,........._ ,:_ ;; 

!j 

~~ 
:I 

.~ 
!, 

r.1r. Goldsmith . In fact, the first paragraph refers 

to Oswaldls 201 file and it is likely that. she received 

that description from this file or from informa":ion contained 

in this file. 

:J 
'I 

n Mr. Rocca. Well, the file would have been fairly 

~' ii 
.t ., slim at that stage, though. You know, it would have been 

.... 
~.: 

\i 
.!! 

i really the opening action. Indeed, it contained 
il 
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this incredible error. 

?-1r. Goldsrni th. Which incredible error are you 

referring to? 

~:lr. Rocca. Henry. 

~·1r. Goldsmith. ";Jhy ~.vou:_d the f:i.le have been one!".ec. 

under the name ;;Lee Henry Os,,.~ald?" 

I·1.r. Rocca. This I have never been able satisfactorily 

to 1 • exp ..... aln. Betty had retired well before I got into this 

t~ing, ~-lhen I noted it I:":ysel:l: -- I hac'.n' t a.t the time in 

dealing with 3elin. But t::,ere \·'ias some cause for this, that 

had to do with the opening action. 

Mr. Golc3.srni th. I 1 m not sure that I understand that. 

I 

You say that there was sorne cause . ~~7-h.a t do you r:lea_n? ; 

There was so~e analytical ~rror 
l. 

that. caused. 

this, either on her part or on the part of the copyist who 

actually O?ened the file. 

Goldsmith. 
I 

fgerter actEal1y opened the file ~li.is s 

.~1r. Rocca. You mean, her action? 

!·~.r. Goldsmith . Her signature appears on it. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, then, she made the error. But she 

coulci have qotten it from··the original source of information 

which was the State Department list. 

.~·~r .. Golc.smi th. Let's take a look at that list right 

nm.v. 

1\fhatever it is, I :::nean, ·this, of course, 
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:j 
II 

II 
!I 

2 ll ,, 
1 !I 

! 

is .o~e of the warts that you have to live with. 
j' 

I nean, ~t is (straight.) And then, the thing I 

?repared for Belin, I wonder why you haven!t seen that, 
I 

• j .. i 
:I 

..., i! . q 

'"' 'I "' I 

11 

: 
~, 

6 . ..., 

it is the one that I argued fairly hotly about. Again, 

qtii te personally, . off ·tt.e top of :c.y head --

Hhich list are you referring to nmv 1 

.... ll 
c:: i 

II "" that you prepared for Belin? 
q 

"' "' 

:l 
c .., 
c 
"' 

f~r. Rocca. This is a survey of all of the materials 

..J 

::: 

9 
that had come in since the case had, since the Warren 

. 10 I 

~ ! :... 
Conmission had pronouncec~, had issued report, that on the 

~ 
! 1 ll ...... ,, 

"l 

II 
::;. ,.., .... 1.:. 

~· !! 
il 

file.seemed to have possible interest to a continuing 

investigation. It 1 s :::;roken dmm into large· sections. 
i 
I 

..... 13 :I 

.:; II ,, ,, 
I 

has ~ad a docu...··nentary appendix in ~·Jhicl: ea.ch teleg-ram in crderj, 
" 

·= , . il 
•'- 'I 

'r. 
,, 
tl 

:>:. ts.J ~ 
§: 

,, 
:i ~ :t 

each intercept ~as listed. 

I pointed out a nu.rnber of these errors at tl:at ti::1e 

=:: 16 
,I :::; 

Vl 1- !! 
' I I 

! 
t 

and said these are the inevitable resalts of people working 

under large stress and short time. I re~e::n::,er I used this --

:..: :a ·-.... 
Vl 

you have to take t.hem, vlith :warts ahd all, ir! discussing t:1i.s . 
,~ 

i'i" 
.... But I ~ave no real explanation for this. In fact, I was not 
c 
e '20 ,., 

' 
a-v.1are of it myself until fairly late. 

i :; ~ ' .-· .._.,_ il ·~~~~ :! ~~~ e C,-< / .. ~ ;I 
~·~ "~ 'I 

" .,., i! .... ,, 
il 
" 

.~1r. Goldsmith. I wanted to esta~lish for the record 

that accordi!:g .to CIA nu.,."TTber 824 .. ~1hid: was a list of }\J.:,erica.n! 

defectors that was given to the Agency, Oswald'~ nane appears · 
·' 

2~ !l :I 
i\ ;vith the correct middle name, so that the source. of the 
" 

i. ii 

-- inforrnation vlCuld not have been responsible for the incorrect 
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'I 
li 

ii 

mi~dle. narr.e. 

Rocca. it is r:ot :my So, Yes. imDressi.on tc"1a t 

3 
il 
il 
!I tha actual opening, file opening \vas done by her. She coulc. 

.! 'I 

-
" 

i 

,.. 

9 

iO 

! 

' -I .:. 

·~ .. . .... 

, . 
: ... 

l J 

16 

1i 

:s 

1 ~ 

20 

2-i ~ ~ 
" ;! 
:, 

.:.s !! 
! 

'I 
~ ! 
! t 

" 'i 
" 

hav~ ' in~tructed it to have been done. 

Die she write Henry? 

~~r. Goldsrni th. We 1 11 look at that document later. 

I-1.r. P.occa. Because that would then, then she would 

be in a position tc explain it. 

Nr. Goldsmith. .!> .j... , • .-.. c .... ua.L.l..Y, I have the docu.rr.ent right 

ir: front of me so we will look at it very briefly. It lS 

; 

CIA. m.1..rn.ber 788. :· 

(Pause) 

~ ·!r. :O.occa. '!'his is ;:riv co::rCJ.ent here ( indic2.t.ing.) 

~1r. Goldsmith. So, you wrote in a notation that 

t!:e middle · naiLle is "P.:arvey, " anc. that was done 

. ~·1r. P.occa. 34-75 . 

Mr. Goldsmith. -- April, 1975. 

~1r. · Rocca. So, s:he dlcc lt. 
i 

She is going to have to--! 

they have to live with it. . I 
! 
! 
I 

Gold.smith.· I should point out for your infornatiop 

r 
that E~gerter has reviewed this d.ocurr.ent and she ha_s 

testified -- at leas-t that i.s :-:~y recollection anyt•7ay -- that 

not written in by her, but ~y someone else. 

r1r. P.occa. That! to me, ~akes sehse. That is, it 

seems to me that in the process there is a gap between Mrs. 
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I 
Edgerter and the actual opening, ~,vhich is do,•m some~..;here in 

I . 

the RI section, and that this is an error at that level, which 
i 

then was never picked up and corrected. It just got done 

that way. 
I 

~ow I've talked at len~th with Mr. Fartman about it, ~nd 

his suggestion was that that's the way it happened, that it 

was the o::;>ening ,. the actual formal opening -yras not done b~r. 

11-rs. L . h . E
1
ac;erter, w o was .. an·c·:e x .tremely careful analyst. 

~,~r. Goldsmith. 'tJhy imuldn' t she have vlritten in the 

middle name at the time that she opened the file? 

,r..1.r. Rocca. ':.Vhy? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. She had -that information. 

Nr. Rocca. It's right here on the forrn. 

Well, you showed it to me a little while ago. 

~:!r. · Goldsmith. l•!hy vmuldn 1 t she have \•7ri tten it 

. . ? 1n. 

Mr~ Rocca. You're going to have to ask the people 

in RI on this. There is an actual book that says how these 

things happen, and there could have been a slippage a.t that 

point in ti:::ce. 
I 

Tn any case I t~ ... l·n,,c .her handwriting, which is this 
~ - -I • 

handwriting, I would judge (indicating)7 is not this 

handwriting (indicating.) 

This is printing, and it's not hers. 

Mr • Goldsmith. So, . you think that someone wrote 

C C N F I D E N T I A ~ 
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ir:. the entire name ''Lee Pen:r:-y Os~·Ja.ld.?" 

:-rr. P.occa. 'I'l:a t ~ s right. 

I think that this was done by another pe=son who made 

a. ~.ista.ke. 

So, her testimony, in other words, lS nrcbablv right. 

t:1r. Go::!..C.smi th. Retur::1ing 1 ., 0: 
-I,_, ! ·..rhich 

contaL"ls a correct description of Os~·'l?.ld and the i!'.correct 

middle narne, this cable also gives background info!:"TI'.ation 

on Oswald having been a defector to the Soviet Union. \·Joule. 

that in anv way have escalate~ the importance of Oswald's 

contact v7it.h the Sovj_et :smJ::.assy? 

.clr. ?.occa. Only in the sense that it would suggest 

that he was considering redefection, v:hic:!:l we late= deteri!l.in:ed 

he was. 

'VIr. Goldsmith. And would that have made the contact 

a sisnifica~t one? 

'-!­
~ ... 

~·lr. ?,occa. T .L..~ .:, 'I 
.1. L.D..LTI:C SO. I tl:'link so. 

would have. It •,vould have ' 't ' g~ven ~ ~ean~ng. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~ould you refer to the last oa.~agraph 

of this cable • 

J.:1r. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does that request additional inforrnatioh 

if such· i:1formation beco:-r,es availa.ble? 

It does . 

l-'lr. Golds:rd th. Hae the Mexico City station prior 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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to the assassination known of Oswald;s contacts with the ! 
I 

Cub "'n Frr.hass h l ' · · V' • c · · a.:. -'--'.>.J ~ y 1 s .ou_c r:...ne .!..,exlco · l r:..y stc.tior: ha.ve . i 
corr.mu:>:.I.ca. ted 
. ~ 

; 

that informa-tion to 

1 

J·,Tr. P.occc.. It may n.ot have ~!:'ocessed it -,_. • T 

'".} that ti.r-1e. i 

It was a different set of materials. 

l:··!r. Goldsmith. I understand that. 

.r··lr. P_occa. I ur_derstanC. t:-:e thrust of '1?hat vou a.re 

getti::-;.g at. 

! 
.:>Ir. GolG.smi th. I uneerstand that you wouldn't have the 

inforrna tion as to ~·Thether t!-,ey, in fact, kne'.-7. !3ut I' I:'. saving: 
- I 

i 
that if, in fact, they knew and had pr~cessed that information~ 

! 
should it have been sent to headquarters? 

Rocca. Indeed -- if' ~+-_ ....... ..J..- had been ?recessed. 

Z:1r. Goldsni th. Yes. I understand. 

I-'lr. Rocca. .Yly impression is that t~1ey sinrc-ly went bacr=, 
i 

over a lot of to.pes and gatherec. that infor:nation the:-1. In 

other ~ords, there was so much of it that it didn 1 t just sort 

of come up autarr,atica.lly, and therefore that they sent -r,.Jhat 

they had or ·.vhat they recognized. But. they were J- • 1 cer ... aln~y 

in r.o position to immedia-:::.ely correlate inasmuch z.s everything! 

had tb be based on manual observation and translation and 

selection at that tine. 

So, I would not hold them at fault in this at all. 

In other words, you cannot credit them with handling more 

than -­;i 
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~·!r. GoldsDi th. ''7e1l , my question \-.as · ?t.ra.sed verv 

narro\':ly. 

I a:r, saying assuming t21at the :~exico City station haC. , i 
i 

i::1 fact, :(.!'lC~··m of Os·da1d' s cont:act T,v.ith the c·o1ban . E:::aJ.::c>.ssv and 

that prio::- .. co tl'1e assassination this infor:r..ation had been 

processed, should that information have been serit tc 

P.occa. And it would have been. Yes. The 

to your question is . yes, and I think it wcul~ · have been. 

Z··1y personal impressio~ is that they ?recessed it , ! .!..ater;, 

and therefore the flow of information wa3 not as direct. 

r·Ir. Golds~:!i th. Did you ever ~sk anyone in the Mexico 

City station \<7:hether they had that inforB.ation E'lrior to the 

assassinatioP..? 

J':'Ir. Rocca. Prior to the assassination? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

I am asking you ;,vhether 

· · :'-~r. Rocca. I had no ~cnm•!ledge of any of this prior 

to the assassination. 

I a.::t not askina vou ~.o~hether vou a.sked 
. - ..L . - f 

I 
the question prior to the assassination. 

at some tiffie you asked anyone at the Mexico station 

wheth~r the Mexico City station prior to the assassination 

knew that Oswald had been J..n contact . '. v11 -en the Cuban Embassy 

and Consulate. 

r·1r ~ Rocca. ~Jo, I l1acl not. I would assur.te that that 
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had.been reported. 

111r. Goldsmit.h. But you never asked anyone? 

~1r. Rocca. No. 

I'1r. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Nm·r turning to CIA nuiT'ber 181, \,7hich is the last page 

f t ,._ . bl I t th t T' K . e.~ ' . o H1S ca e, no e a · nomas aramlSSlrles lS the 

releasing officer. 

What does the releasing officer to a cable do? 

What is the function of the releasinq officer? 

~!r. P.occa. He was simply substituting for Mr. Belms, 

whose signature would have been there as releasing officer 

on this matter, as it has been on others. 

~·1r. Goldsmith. \'721y v.:ould someone as 1:ligh up in the 

e,. 
organization as Mr. Karamissines or Mr. HelDs be a releasing 

officer to a cable? 

~-~r. .~occa. I think th~t you are coming now to the 

whole ~atter of defection and redefection. You are beginning ! 

to get people -- (not) J:C. Kane~ actually, ... but a~ division 

chie.f here nmv -- this is l:!O longer a ;;vhi tten -- the vJhole 

matter of the American and T.vhat his former relationships to 

the armed forces were are coming through. This makes it a 

matter of considerable concern. You have al~o people in 

CI concerned. The matter has become a littl~ bit more 

important. 

i>1r. Goldsrni th. Fine. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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'\ 

il I don 1 t think you answered the question I posed just 

2 a bit earlier. 
I ., 'I ... 

\i 
"';'lJ.at is the function of a releasing officer, fer 

.! 
!I t~e record. 

"" 
II 
lj ...., ~ !I 

"" II 
I 

:I 
..,., 

6 "' 
"" ll 
c i 'I 
"' 

,. 
,I 
r! 

"' " ~ 
·I .. 
iJ - !I "" 

~ 
q ! 

rple~s~lna 
"- -- .. a. -r ·-' 
rev~e~'.J 1 

! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 

Rocca. :·Tell, you to nave a knov;, you l:a.~_;e 

officer on cable. the final 

,_ . t- . +-h t .,_ h .... . b . 'd ·. ' ~ aut.1o:::::-~ -Y .T!Jl--- respec .... o v·T ... a .... lS · e:Lng sal·· .1n u.<e cable. 

He is the ultimate bureaucratic of theline on a cal'J1e, enc 

acccrding to the proceC.ure vlhich:' is establishec_ in the P.1.an,~al.! 
:::: 
. ;a = I - .. 

:I 
Ee doesn 1 t !lave DDP. ce to 

~ tl 
I• 

=:: :1 ,, 
" 

.~·:r. Goldsmith. Excuse me a minute. 
1, ~ ;i 
~ H ..;. 

\~ 

II (" 

(Pause) 
'"'-

• 4 il ,_ 
'; 
·~ .. - :1 !iJ.r. Rocca . The releasing officer doesn~t have 

- ;j 
~ , ... 

" ~ ii ::.:; 
to be the DDP or the 24_DDP. . That 1 s all I! m getting at. 

e... li i! 
-· ·! 

tt ., 
- ll -~ 16 

il 

Mr. Golds!:l.i th. · Fould you nov: refer to CIA nu.."Tlber 

2140 . ... !I (/'] 
l / 

!I : ~·1r. P.occa. You see, it's auite clear. You have 
t 
:..; !S ' ..- I 

.... four other authorities involved . 
~"' 

T-
;- ,j 

~ !'1r. Goldsmith. Itm sorry, you were just making a 
c 
c 10 
'"" 

i point? 
I ... , ,, 

..... ~~~ :i 
,~~,T ~ j 

:~~~ ~""! 
d 

e :! 
:;~ ...... 

11 ·il' ,, 

r.~rr. P .. occa. I Mean, the content. I think the answer 

to your question is implicit in ·t!J.e content. 
,.., 

1i .... ,, 
ll You have four other authorities involved that are 
'l 
" 2' ~ i 
:I 

" !t 
outside of the Agency~ These a.re all other agencies (indicating) 

..,:: !i 
;.....; 

DNB v;as the FBI~· .. 
:! 
il 

i! C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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!1r. Goldsmith. One was the State Department. 

J:!.r. P.occ2 .. One was probably Secret Service and the 

Under those circu~sta2ces you ~auld 

~:;ant to go to the boss. 

f .. ~.r. GOldsmi tl1. Whv woul~ Secret Service have been 

con tac·ted? 

As a defector -- I don't know whether 

l:e is or not. This is :ny Goo., say ' don' ti 

knC\V. 

~r. Goldsmith. Let=s slow down and just move back fot 

a rrDment. 
\ 

You are referring nov.: to CIA. nu..."!lber 181, fiftr.. ::aragrarh .· 

~!·Thich indicates tha.t tl1is infor:rr'.ation ~'-las C.issemi.natec. to ot::.et 

agencies. Hy recollection is that they 'i.vere State, FBI, 

Irr.:nigratio:1, a.nd. I don! t knc\.; v.Jl:.at the otl.-1er crypt stands for.· 

• don 1 t think it's Secret Service. 

Ylr. P_occa . That's t•There I bm·l out. 

. Mr. Goldsmith. That's why I wa~ted to clarify that. 

I will bow out of that. 

I don~t recognize it. 

::r. GolC:smi th. Are vou saying that because this 

inforr.'.at:Lon 

Yes. Looking i.t over I can see very 

definitely why I1r ~ Kane ~.vould '.'lant his sunerior to !•:now. 

: After all, 
ll 

he is the division chief and normally he would 

.. 
" ;j 

C C ~ F I D E N T I ... ... 
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be the rel~asing officer for anything. But if you have this 

kind of inter~epartmental concern, very definitely you want 

the DDP or his assistant to know. It seems to me that this 

is -- new the answer is still to why the releasing officer 

and v.rha.t are his functions. He has to be sufficiently high 

U? the channel of corn.rnand to be able to take care of whatever 

emerges now as a consesuence and be informed of it so that if 

something happens, one of these could call him uo and ask. 

~·lr. Goldsmi til. 
~ t;/ . 

·.~'Jcul<i the :tact that Karar:'tlSSJ.nes 

signed off on this as releasing officer indicate that the 
i 
I 

contact of Oswald with the e!":'...bassy aJc this tirr,e ~ . .:as considereq 

to be significar-t? 

~ .. 1r. :F.tocca. Net per se, but in an interdepart~ental 

sense it v!Ould be,. and he vmuld have to knov1. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CI.A. nulT.ber 214.0. 

~~ir. Rocca. 3y george, you guys are beautifully 

thorough. 

2121. 

~1r. Goldsmith. It's 2140. 

~,1r. Rocca. That was the one I already had. 

. Mr. Goldsmith. Oh, okay . 

(Pause) 

~~r. Rocca. It is a different copy of it, though, 

it has a margin note \vhich I don't unders ta.n.d. 

~1r. Goldsmith. Can .you identify this document? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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(Pause) 

~1r. Rocca. This docur:-,ent goes to t!1e coiT'runity. 

I ~ .. ;auld have to look. at the earlier doC'..J.ments: the earlieY 

dissemination to the comrrmnit.y to distinguisJ:-... what. this does 

that the other didn't. It seems t.o go over the same ground. 

~·lr. Goldsmi t~. In other words, you think that there 

was another dissemi!lation cable to the corn:r::mni ty? 

I•:lr. Rocca. ~ell, maybe I'm just mixing that up with 

the one that - -

~~1r. Goldsmith. There was a dissemination cable that 

was sent by 

~1r. Rocca. I·Jlexico. 

Mr. Goldsmith -- ~exico City station locally. That 

could be what you are confusing it with. 

ilr. Rocca. That's what I:m probably rene:t::tbering. 

L''lr. Goldsmith. ~·n:-.at is the date of this cable? 

Mr. Rocca. This lS the tenth . 

r11r. Goldsmith. This is the cable that was sent, I 

believe, to the rest·of the intelligence cor..munity. 

;:.1r. F.occa. This was the first one, yes. It rr.ust be 

the first one. 

~·1r. Goldsmith. Now, this cable reports the contact 

on 1 October by Lee Oswald. Do you l-:::nm'-1 ~ .. ::1.y this cable 

contained an incorrect description of Oswald? 

~l[r. :?.ceca. Because it reproduced the incorrect 
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material tha,t had .been previously sent. 

2 
II 

3 il 
e l 

I 

I 
• i ~ 

!j 
"' !, 

·~ :I 

Nr. GolC.smi th. Hmvever, the sa.rr.e person r,,;ho sent 

the cable to Mexico City that gave the correct description 

of Oswale sent t~is cable. 

..., !I 
N il 

I 

~ on 6 V"J 

..... 
"' i c i "' I 

Mr. Rocca. But the corr~ct description went out at a ! 
I 

different time, did it not? j 

G ld . L ""'1 -/=.&: • - • 1 I, . 
~·Jr. o srru·t.:1. ·..:. .. ~ey ''!e!lt out e .... .. _ectlve.l.y slrr:u_,_taneous-'-Y· 

"' s c 

il c 
"' 

~·1r. 
..... i..lme is that there is a Rocca. 

... !I ..... '1 
' • 

:::: ii 
10 li 

~ :l :-
" :i ~ ! 1 1: 

;i 
.... ~ ,, 
~ 1J 
-'- 12 ,, 

·I 

il 
~ 

.I 

·' .... 13 :j 
c::; " i! 

q 
.::: !4 'I 
r.r. :! 
a::: ' I - ij 
~ 1.5 ·I 

c .. 
" .l. 
tl -<:!:: 16 :i 

:: !. 
'I 

:11 1i 

!I c.. 
~ 

difference whi6h showed some degree of appreciation. 

(Pause) 

r1r. Rocca . Yes, this incorpoiates that incorrect 

• .t: ~ · 
ln.1.or'I!1.a.:..~on. 

~1r. GolC.smi th. This tine is given ln nzed" on CIA 

numher 179. I:rn not sure t~at you~ll b~ able to correlate 

the time . 

(Pause) 

~~r. Rocca. Well, we will have to find out what the 
:..; 18 I - I 
in I tines are. 

t 't 
I 

:- i 
I r-- l 

c: ! 
e 10 ! ,.. 

i 

This is 12 n zed " (Indicating) anc \'.!hat is this? 

(Pause) 
I ...,, 
' ' ,.......,.,_ -· :I 

~~~;-...~ 
il e ·~ ~'1 :L'"-. :i ,, 

A.., il .;.J 

il 
!: 

.\1r. Rocca. I associate this with being a later 

dissemination than this. It is very important. 
i 

It is irr.ror·ta~t 

I •,vo,.llc'. say in 1oo!cing back at it to }mo•.-1 vihO c1iC. the 
2:! li 

:I 
•I 
!I . :i 

actual draftinc. 
. J. 

;;.- 'I 

'I 
~ ; 

l! 
These were anong the errors mace. As I say, t~ey 
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have to be marked as such and I think t hey we re. 

~-Ir. Goldsmith. In this case the drafts were prepared 

by 
I 

:S<iicerter I .., ar.d Charlotte 

Yes. 

Bustos . 

I·Iy i:mpressicr. :ts that it -v:as -~ ~iss 

3ustos --- whor.t I dorl't k i10H, but. the na r..e I re:r:>.erc~er now that 

you mention it -- but they were obviously net tracking. 

-~~r . Go 1 dsmi t!l. In any event, do you have an explanati~n 

i 
fer ~.'7l~y the 

.~·~r. Rocca. I think that t~ey .,,~ote these in total 

good faith on the bas 2s of what they had before them. 

~-:.:-. Golds:mi t:!:'l. Even though one .cahle went hack to 

the M~~itc City station that gave a correct description? 

£,~:r . . P.occa. Not if that went later. 

r··~r. Golc.smi th. Not if that, referring to CL1\ nut!tber 

179? 

.~1r. Rocca. Yes. If that ~ent later, then it reeans 

. h . t. i that so::-:e':•!here 1.n be·t;;veen t. e t'.:'lO :?erce?tl.0!1 f true percep .lon · 

developed, anc t:'!at is my assl.l.'Tr?t.ion. 

-~-r.:r. Goldsmith. We can easily check t~e record to 

see t:t.e time. 

.t1r. Rocca. I have never :;::-eally pursuec, it, but I 

recall that this carne up when I went through this exercise 

for Belin , an~ it was as clear as -- vou knc~ the.:-e were 

errors made in the way these things were sent. But they are 

minor. They are minor things~ though. 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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:-1::::-. · Golds!!'.i th. p' _ lne. 

I would like to say for the recori that because of 

quality of the Xerox, which in general is good, you cannot 

make out the time with reliable accuracy. For t~at reason, 

~e will do is simply check the Agency:s records to see t~e 

time sequence with which these cables were sent . 

:S.occa . The "Z '' sequence can be compared. 

In any cas~, the two ladies can be 

to tell you how to do your work. 

lu~ch no'tT . 

(~:Jhereupon, at -· 1:21 o:.clock, p.m., the denositio!l 

recessed, to resu.rne at 2: 15 · o'clock, p ·.til. , the same day. ) 
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(~·Jhereupon: at 2 :: 30 o'clock 1 ;').ln.; the takinc:~ of t.he 

deposition of ~aymond G. Rocca continued.) 

!.-.1::r-. Golds;nit.~. I believe t~at this rr.ornlng v,re 

discussed the question of whether the Agency was giving the 

~'Iarren Com.m.ission the conplete :i.nfor!::'.ation on the telephone 

ta.p opera. tion of . the ~1ex ico City stat ion. I believe that 

your testimony was that that information was Tade available 

to the Commission. 

Nr. Rocca. The substance; as £ar as I kno~";ol. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was your testinony also to the 

effect that the \'7arren CoTI'..mission specifically · \.Vas told a.bout 

the telephone tap operation? 

Rocca.. At v1hat time? At any time during .._. ....ne 

\vhole thing? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well 1 when, to the best of your 

recollection, irJere they told about that? 

r-:•.r. Rocca. In my opinion_, it could not have sat 

very long without Mr. Dulles having told them himself as a 

I!'.e:T.ber of the CoiTLrnission. I don't know the exact ~ate that 

they were - inform~d of the materials. 

It had to be very early because everyone understood 

that this material was of a highly sensitive nature which 

had to be protected. 
s• 

It o~i~a~od with a telephone tap. 
--·~ --

You could just talk with Slawson and your eyes would be 

bugging out as he understood everything. 
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So, v1hether it's in Januarv or .'1arch. ·-·- at a certain 

stage certainly there was no ~uestion ~ecause they did the 
! 
I 

actual taps, and they were asking them r~~ ~~,.., -1 _I --'..i... _!..,.::; ...!....;.:.0. __ .. .,: 

and stuff of that ki~d. ~e had to explain ~hy there were 

rto originals, that they had been erased, and that kind of thidg . 

But as far as I know, this was not done in writing. 

done verbally, in donversations. 

But vvha t the exact date vJas I cannot rin do'r.Jn. 

i 
rir. Golc.smi th. ~·~e saH, for exa.rnpl2, tl1e 8la~·rson-Col~::lan 

meTI·lo t.2:a.t lTOU exarrrinec1 this ~orning 'tt.Jl':i.ch. ·st..1gqesteci tl-:a t 

as of l l~.pril, 19 6-1 S l?:,..;sor. and ColeiT,al'l did not }:noltJ of the 

telep~one operation.~ ei-ther that or ·they \,•?ere affirr:'.atively 

misinformed about the .?\gency havi!lg "observed Os\vald." 

I ·;1ould like to sho•,.J vou CI1\ number 2144,. 

Please ex a:tine this docmn.ent. 

(Pause) 

I<Ir. Rocca. This lS one of the very early nieces. 

~·Ir. Golcsmi th. Let me ask you the question and you 

will get a chance to explain that. 

~!r. ~-Tell, I can't explain it, 
. . ~ 

Oi:)VlOUS .:...y. Rocca. 

r-·!r. Goldsmi tl:. Can. you identify this docu~e~t for 

the record? Simply, ·""Jhat is it? 

.~.:~r. P.occa. This is an outgoing cable in the GP Floor 

phase. At the: ti:r.:1e the T·Jestern t• I ., c-<..emlS;,?nere Division v.Jas 

responsible for the general coordination, outgoing materials. 
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.I judge that it was prepared by Mr. Whitten. The 

date of it is 20 \•7hi tten signed 

presumably by authoi:'i tv- of z,1r. Helms.. who '•?as the DDP. 

z·.:r. GolC.smi th. r,~r~at ~ s tD.e date on this? 

1963? . 

. ~1r. Rocca . That's correct . 

-~·~r. Goldsrr1i tl'1. According to the first paragra~h! it 
i 
! 

indica.tes tha.t the Agency! s ;::-resent r::>la.~ in _?assinq i~forrr,atioh 

to ~·7arren Corrl'[l.ission is ·::.o elinin.ate ::.:1ention of b:!lepho:ne 

taps in order to protect their continuing operations. 

"1i'!ill rely i::stead on st?..ter..er.,ts of Silvia Duran.~" et cetera, . -, 
! 

et cetera. 

Can you explai~ this first paragraph in any way? 

.,.;-J.ell: .?>rir. Whitten has to explain 

It is certain!~ in any case, by the time January came aroun~ 

and the \'Jarren Som:missior. began to O?erate, this had long 

since been superseded. 

~~lr. Goldsrni t~ • So, this was not the operating policy 

by _:the tiEle the 1:-Jarren Cornrnis s ion ivas in full gear? 

As far as I're concerned, this was not. 

m• • 
.J.:.."ll.S was one of those early represe~taticns of sources and 

met-hoQ~~ -n~ ~~e~~ "ro~oc~~on ·,,·\•.~ .. _ich Ma.s ~-i~.·--~-,-'_ .. r. unre~l_istic. "-- ~ 0.!'--'- -"" ...__. L-·- ._,_ ._;_,_ .i, . -- -> ~ •::' ---~ --

-~·1r. Goldsmith. · Is it fair· to say tS::.at thj_s document 

is another example cf the Agency's cc~cern to protect sources 

and nethods as authorized by -- well, not necessarily as 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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authorized by law,. but in the .Agency_1 s interpretation of ~m-; 

it was aut~orized by law? 

Mr. Rocca. As it was interpreted in those times. 

I think that the inter?retation has changed, probably as a 

result·of this episode. 

?fi.r. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Did the CIA ever obtain a tape recording of Lee 

Harvey Oswal~ 1 s voice? 
i 

~·~r. Rocca. 7\. ,- "'T" l 1,..., :1 !. 
i~s rar as ~ ~now, t.1ere was no tape recora1ng 

It was erased, in other wores 1 the telephone taps. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The question is did the Agency ever 

obtain a tape recording of Oswald's ~oice? 

~~lr. Rocca. ~he answer to the question is-yes. 

~-·~r. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Now- you antici?at:ec :::e quite correctly. 

At the tlme of the assassination, did the Agency have 

in existence a tage recording of Oswald 1 s voice? 

To the best of my knm·Tledqe .. no. 

Mr. Golds~ith. ~hen had the tape recordins of Oswald' 

voice been obtained? 

.~r • Goldsmith. Some tine in the earlier 9eriod 

Nhich T~Ve have reviei•Jed this mo.rni.ng. 

Between Septei!'ber 27, 1963 and Cctcber: 

first or second,· roughly? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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il 
ij I,ir. P.occa.. Yes, yes. 

!I 
!I 

And, it had been erased sometime during the period 

ll during 

il 
the subsequent perioc, and before t~e whole episode 

d genera te¢1. 
!I 
il 
il 
!I 
II 

II 
it 
q 
q 

. ~llr. Goldsmith. Do you know why the tape recordina 

'lfvas erased? 

~"'lr. ··Rocca. This was by standard order of procedure, 

according to the people on the spot and ir. charge of the il 
a · opera~ion, 
:i 

who are in a better position to testify to this 
'I 
II 

1! 
ij 
!' 
ii 
'I 

~ I 
'I 

il 
:I .. 

matter than I am. 

In particular, the man who has written a book --

Goldsmith. :Javid Phillips. 

~1r . Rocca. -- David Phillips. r:7hen I '\rJaS \•JOrkina 
1i 

il on behalf of .Mr. Belin's interest in con-~piling those b!O 
;, 
'I 
'I 
•I 

!i 
'I 
II 

papers, let 

did come up 

me 

in 

add that the whole matter of the time lapse 

my discussion 0ith Phillips in trying to 

i i! 
!I 
I 

account· for \vhy did it take until the seventh -- did we discuss 

: 
this this mornir..g? I recalled at lunch that this was a 

; 

i 
matter that I l1ad seized on myself. And therefo:re, he ¥Jas 

' division chief at that time -- st:rike the therefore 
i 

when 
;; 
:; :I I talkec~ ~vi·th l1i:m in •7s. I had a number of discussions 
:1 

il with him on points relative to the technique that was used 
ii 
:1 

iJ in the handling of the tapes r because he ,.~70.8 there 2.t the ,, 
:i 
:i 
:I 
:t ,, 
i! 

Nm.; \vhether he was in a nosition to give testi:;:r.ony 

tirne .: 

,, 
;I 
:! of his 
;I 
:i 

i 
m.,T- knor.vledge or whether it was· his belief, I cannot sa4. 

I• 
:I 

!i 
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But his state:rn.ent to :2e, at the as I asl-:ed him 

the specific question, what h a p?ened to the voices 

erased and it '\'7as normal tha.t tha1: be done \•!ithin a cycle of 

five to six days. recollect~on. 

:-!r. GolC.smitl1. \'7ould ti.>e :;mrpose of e~asing Jche tape 

simply be so t~at t h e tape could be reuse~? 

f·1r. .Rocca. Exactly. '!'hey had · 2. ·large traffic ·,-:hich 

they 0.ad to a.ccommoda te. 

There is in ad.di tion to ~~Ir. Pl1illip.s his c:"lief of 

off ice at that tir:,e voiho also 'Jas tl'lere ar:d ~·!hb ':·muJ_c: ~~.nm,· the 

ans~er to that question . 

I·.1r. Goldsr;:d_ th. That ;·muld :Oe Herb :'iannel? 

~0. 

~·-ir. GolC.s~ni th .· ~~ charge of which operation in 

Hexico City? 
·--- ------~· -

r·1r . . Rocca. He was Chief of Cps when ~r. Phillips 

was chief of WE in 1975 . 

7.1r. Goldsmith. Oh, in 1975. 

Nr. P.occa. He later •,ver!t out to become chief of 

station. Well, you can create the entire order of that. 

~'!r. Goldsmith. · Let me sho;;., you another docU!-;1ent 

dated. Nove.mber23, 1963, addressed to James J. I<.mlley, 

who was Chief of the u.s. Secret Service at that time, from 

J. Edgar Hoover. · 

The document deals -;.;i th the assassination of Presic:ent ' 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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ii 
" ~ ! 

:i 
.., 

II 
.. 
3 i' 

i 

John F. vo~~o?" ;~ Dall~s ~oxas .:\.-J. ... .L.:.-"-A:..z - -L~o . - -~ · I -~ "- J :':Joverr.ber 22, l963 . 

I will have this marked as an exhibit. 

(The docu.'Tient referred to ~:las narked ,?_occa . Exhibit 

• .. 
nur.:ber 2. ) 

..., 

...., 5 il ~ 

I 

!I 
:: 

"' ..... 0 

,... il 
"' 7 II 

i!· 

f.lr. · Golci.smi th. If I wanted to substitrite a better 

copyof that at soi7le later time, is there any ::>roble!n in 

doing that? 
<'< a 'I 
c .. 
c 

:I "' 
Not thc..t I · ~<no':.-1 of, sc .long as they 

.., 
il ~ 

., 
c !I 

. iO 
a 

2 lt 
r! :- i! 

~ 
! l II 

.... il 
•. 1 
~ 1: ll "'-

~ 
a 

!I ,_ 13 c; 
:1 

are identical. 

!··1r. Goldsmith. Okay. 

Turning to ?age 4 of this document, I would li~e to 

ask you to read the paragraph that starts at the bottom of the 

~age and continues on to t~e next page. 

- 1 .1 !I , .. .. 
:I 

~ 'I 
~ il - 1~ 

(Pause) 

c :i - :i to: 
~-:T. !:'. Go lds:ni th. Eave you had a chance to read that 

Q:; I' li c 
ii :: 

111 :7 il 
. !I 

t !I :...: :a ::::: II :-
<11 !i 

paragra.ph? 

=-~r. Rocca . iJh-hu!1 . . 

Mr. Goldsmith. That p~ragraph, I believe, makes 
I.., il ~ • 't ... !I c 

c ~0 I ,., ! 
I 
I 

reference to a tape recording that was provided to the FBI 

by the CIA and Mr. Hoover is indicating that sorne agents 
..,, I 

·~~~ 
• ! 

il 
;~~ ..,.., :I • :0~J 

;j 
.~. ... 

I; 
·i· ......... 'I 

I' 

of the FBI had reviewed that t~De recording which, although 

it was p~rported to contain a recor~ing of Oswald's voice, 
,.,., !I •.J ,, 

:1 
!l the agents were of the opinion t~at it was not, in fact, 

2<1 :! 

!j 
'I 

Oswald. 
· ~ 

l! -- 'I 
·l 
.I 
'I 
~ I 

" ; . 
;: ~ 0 ~ F I D E N T I A L 
:i 
;! 
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~'lr. Rocca. I regard t:1is as a total J!tixup of v~rious 

leads, inaccurate, and reflect~ng at the moment -- 23rd 

November -- no one ha6 so::::-ted out anyt.hing. I '!:hink t.ti.:: 

collapses of its own weig~t on tl:e basis of t].:1e evidence. 

i 
Die. the Agency ever ~ave a tape recor0.i:hc: 

of Someone whom it thought to be Oswald, and .it turned out 

that tbe tape recording was, in fact, ~ot of Oswald? 

I -

i 
I 
I 

I 
i 
j 

.l>T.r • P.occa. Not to my L::.oviledge. Not to mv knmvledge. i 

Not to my knowledge directly or in~irectly. I have 

never heard of such, because t~i.s was one of the things that 

I tried very hard to establish -- that is, was there any 

corpus of evidence that coul~ ~e associated directly with 

Oswald in the original things~ I always drew a blank. 

Nr. Goldsmith. 'i'That did yot:. c.o to try t'o es"::ablish 

this? 

Z·~r. Rocca .. Asking people a~out it, whether it 

exi.stec.: or r;.ot . 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you talk to Win Scott about that 

in ~:exico City? 

Mr. Rocca. No, no. I never talked to ~in Scott during! 

the period at all. He was. down there. After all, I was not in 

a position to, and I have no recollection of havi~g done it 

later on '\o!hen he visited. 3ut it may very ~:Jell have come up 

in the 1 65 or later visits that ~e had. 

But in any event, in rry opj_nion , this is simply a rrd.xun. 

~ 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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'7\ • · . ...... , h . 
=gc.~n, ~ ..... . s t. e photcgrapn -- I ... ,auld say you are 

to have to sort t~is kind of thing out very carefbllv before 

giving it evidential value . 

Mr. Gol:5.smith. Please revie<:l CL\ nu.rrber 197, 

specit"ically paragraph nurrber two. 
! 

For the reccrc, this is a cable dated 23 November, 19~3 

to headquarters from Mexico City. 

(Pause) 

.I:'Ir. Goldsf:".i th. Have you had a chance to revie•.v that 

paragra2h? 

JYir. Rocca. Paragraph three? 

:·1r. Goldsrr.i th. ~!o t t~~1o. 

(Pause) 

Iv!r. P.occc.. Yes. 

It bears out what I was saying earlier. 

lVl.r. Goldsmith. The paragraph i~dica~es in relevant 

part that the station was unable to compare voice, Oswald's 

voice, as the first tape had been erased prior to the receipt 

i 
I 
I 

I 

I 
i 

·' 
I 
I 
! 
i 
; 

:• of the second call . 

'i 
il -

" :I 

.l>ly questio~ is as foll0'1;7S. Is it reasonable to infe~ 

-F th +- ..... h t . f ..... "1 ....... 2 3 .19 , ~ .r- th t ; _rom .. a ........ a · J.n ac .... , on _, ,overr:..Uer , o..;, one o~ •. e apes 

was still in existence because the · author of the cable doesn'~ 

say "station unable -. to comDare voice as ta-pes have been 

erased." 0 . ..... ,.. ..... •• a .... ... 1e .... , he inC.i~ates, "Unable to compare voice 

as first tape had been erased. prior to receipt of second call 1;
1

' 
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suggesting that in fact one of the tapes was still in 

exister..ce •. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I think that is a strained 

construction. It coul~ be that bo~h had been erased! and 

that's-what the meaning was, as far as I can see . 

Yi:r. Gold.smi ·th. Have :,rou ev·=r revie-;,;ed tl1is cable 

before? 

l'·'Ir. P.occa. This was one of the cables that I include~ 

in a batch of materials that I assembled h:. going over ...... :-ne 

thing for Mr. Belin. I come back to ~y state~ent that all of 

the efforts ·that I made to try to ?in dmm extant ta.pes 

produced ~othing with respect to Oswald, and it was possible 

only to get the tapes after the 23rd preserved. lmc., to my 

knowledge .• they are· s·till preserved, but I am not certa.in of iit. 

But I die not draw the inference yo~ did, let;s put it 

: Mr. Goldsmith. When you read this paragraph, did it 

occur to you ?ossibly that· th2.t ~·muld be a reasonable i:::ferenc:e 

to draw? 

ic·Ir. P .. occa·. 

I certainly don't want to get intc any kind of persona~ 

difference here on it. I.woul~ not have drawn that 
1 i 
lnference.: 

Goldsnith. 'M • 

r lne. 

I.·1r. Rocca. In the light of what I:d been assured. 

Er. Goldsmith. I want you tc understand that I 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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'i !. 
!I 

2 il 

don't intend to force any inference upon you and I purposely 

phrased the question in the sense that is it a reasonable 
il 

:: \1 
! 

-inference, an~ you have given your answer. 
! 

.! Let'5 take a look at CIA --
I 

s !I 
il 

. ~r. Rocca. .Let rne look at it aqain. I mean, after 
" 
11 6 

II 
i I 

I 
I 

all, it!s been a while. 

Again, this goes back to the peojle on the snot and 
I 

8 •t.'hat they remember, not ~;,·hat I feel or thinq about it, thouC:h 
i 

9 

il 
I recognize that if I should have sootted it~ I should have. 

iQ il 
!l 

But basically the people engaged at the time can answe=, and 
'I 

' 1 ii 
II 

their statement is that these things were scratched, were 
:1 

,., il i~ rubbed, were removed, and they were not extant. And it was 
~ I 
:I ·~ •..: il 
" 

only after the 23rd, after assassination, you will 
II 

!I 
!I 

~ ·' !I : . ~ ,, preserve all the material. I think that went out in a 
. , 

CC!..O.!.e 

\I 
1 : !I 
'"' I that carne out cf headauarters. 

'I 

:I 
1. 
~ ~: ii "In vie;,.., os~.valc. in Soviet Union, .1.n fact he claimed on 

,_ il 
• I i 1 Octobe=, LIE~iVOY to have visited" -- ''station unable to 

18 co:rrr:;are voic.e" 
i 

1"' 
· ':' !I 

! 
Frankly, I think that this is again a very -- my 

20 feeling is tha.t this is again an example of the kind of loose 

-: r !I 
il lang~ag~ that is written and that you see on other parts of 
:i 
:1 

..;• :! 

~ ~ the record.. 
H 

11 !I ,, 
:I ~-~r. Gcldsmi th. 

,... ... lne. 
,, .. 

2:! !i 
:I .\1r. P.occa. This, while it is possible that what you 

" .... :! '-. -- ,I 
:! 

say is so, rro.y feeling is that this: in effect,. sc:ws that t!1ey 

! .. 
il C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
ij 
'I 
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were unable to make anv comparison. 

L',Ir. Gold.smi_th. I,et 1
S review nmv C!.A number 205, wnlc~ 

is a cable from Mexico City to the director, also dated 

23 November; 1963. 

~··Jould you please read paragrarh rmElber four. 

(Pause) 

1\;T,.... 
..:..·.:....L • ?.ceca. Vo-.....-.:=. • 

Nm,· paragraph nurrber four indicates 

that the transcriber of the conversations involved stated 

that Oswald was identical with the ?erson who hae called 

frorn ·the Cuban Embassy to the Soviet :SI!Ibassy pr·ior to October . 

first. 

Is it reasonable Jco infer from paragrap~ number four 

on CIA nurn.ber 205 that the transcriber made a voice comnarisoni? 
- I 

l'lr. Rocca. Out of his head. 

.:VIr. Goldsmith. Are you indicating that 

i 
~-1r. Rccca . And t~ey are qood. I would have no ~uesti~n 

I 

that he is rig~t. But ~e didn 1 t make anv comparison. I dar,' t 

knov.J him. I don't knmv his talent. But tt.at ·,.·;ould be n:y 

statement operationally. 

Nor..,, someone readinq th.is paragraph 

>.;ho does not have knov.rledge of Agency operating Drccedures 

or the manner in <;Jbich transcribers opera.te or are trained. 

might, reac"'.ing this in a straightforward manner, think that 

a voice comparison had been made. 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
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Is that correct? Are you shaking your head yes? 

We 1 1L go . ahe~d and let you verify it. 

Mr. Rocca. If I answer yes, this is a purely hy~o-

thetical case . 

Hr. Goldsmith. I understand that. 

Hr. Rocca. As I say, it is like rnany other things I 
! 
I 

that occur in the record 'dhich can be interpreted 
i 

hypothetica]ly -- i .... 

as . ~ . +- • 1.no1ca ~E~.g intent or knowledge. 

; 

M.r ~ Goldsmith. I am purposely qualifying the questio~ 

to say that if s6meone doesn't have any knowledge of Agency 

procedures or t~e talent and training · that goes into the 

making of a good transcriber, he rnig~t thing that a voice 

comparison has been !":'.ade from reading !_)aragraph nu.":'ber four. 

Do you have an explanation for t~is paragraph? 

I thiri~-you gave one but I would like to hear it aqain. 

.Rocca. Yes . 

The explanation is that this represents the typical 

function of a transcriber in recalling what you ~·JOuld cc.ll 

'
1eyeballing", but this is "earballing~ tvhat he !1ears . 

. Mr. Goldsr:,i th. So, effectively, seven weeks after 

Oswald had contacted the embassy, the Cu~an Embassy and the 

, · h 1·· -~- .._,_ ..... ' Soviet Ernbassy, ~;7ithout !'lavJ..ng a c a;1ce to J.sten ._o ... ~1e c.ape : 

and compare voices, you are indicating that the transcriber 

could still have menory of that a!'ld make a val.id comparison? 

ilr .• Rocca. ·Yes, c.nd he would probably be able to do 

c lJ I D E N T I A I. 
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:I 
fj 

il 
.. !i 
... 

i! 
3 !! 

!I 
.! 

!I 
:I 

todo.y. 

M't.. Golds!!li th. .... . ... lne. 

Did the Agency station in ~exico City ever obtain a 

photograph of Oswald as a result of its ?hotosurveillance 
"" l\ 

~ 'I 
;I . ' 
I ""' \1 

O;?era.'C . .:tons a.sainst the ~oviet. anc. Cuban :Sr:~:>assy an.c. Consulate? 

"' I 
~ I, 

..n .., 
lj To my knowledge, it did not. 

N !I 
c ~ 

il 
<'< ~1r. GolC~smith. Let 1 s examine CIA. nu.-rJJer 248. 

"' ·' 
~ ! 

- q 
"" i! 

Would you olease rea~ this memo. 

~ 
·r 

!I ::: 

= :a !I 
~ " '! 
,- ii 
1- ! i il 
·.-) il .::: 

·~ 
il .;,. II . - il 

~ ;i ..... 1~ :I 
~ ,, ,, ,, 

(Pause) 

i-'1!:'. GolC.srni th. ::or 0C:l'le record' ·this is a. !':1.emo 

that was passed to Papich of the information on FBI 1-iith ~'}~ ...... 
: . . hl,.. • 

the ~)hoto coverage of t.he e.;rba.ssies j_n ~·Iexico City. The memo 

is C.at.ed 2 7 'Novei!'.ber, , 0 t:; < 
_.., v- • 

i: 
ii 

1~ 
'I 

!I .. 
<X. 

Is it accurate ·to say that according to this rr.er::o, 
t,.; '! '- 1; '=: 
~ :; 

- !i 
c:: 16 :i 
:: !I 

il (11 

' I ll 
'-

the photographic coverage during daylight hours of the Cuban 

and Soviet 2mbassies in ~1exico City vJas continuous in 

nature?. 
:..z 
:..; :s ' ... i ... I 

ttl i Rocca. is n.ot accurate. No, 
,,. 

!I E= ..... I Hr. Go]_dsmith. ~·!hat :i_s your interpretation of the 
e 

i <:: 10 
"" I 

' 
merr:.o, ~·:r. Rocca? 

! 
-'~ ~1 ;. 

~tt 
,/ 
•I ... ;• ,! 

.&: '-. ,'J i~ I 

e d 
:/~"' ...... ii '"' ......... il 

..,.., :I 
O.J 

.~·1.r. Rocca. Well, in the first place, I have no 

competence to judge this memo because I have had no service j 
' 

" !! 
" 

in Mexico City and must therefore rely on what has been given 

2' :I 
:I ,, to me in the course of experience over the years.by people 

"'!: 1i 
.:.-

Nho were. 
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One of the po~nts that I explored, again in t~at thinq -, 
that I did fer ~r. 9elin, was why there was no photographic 

coverage on Friday . 

T·',-
:.-""'-'- . Phillip· tbld"me that the machine ,_.ras dovm. on 

Friday·, therefore this is not right. 3u·:: I 

it is·or not. You see . I am in a bind here. I am telling 

you what I do know. 

i·1r. Gold.smi th. I un~erstand that. 

~evert~eless, according to your answer on the record 

~·Jr. Rocca. On the record it's wrong. 

! didn:t asK you a~out the accuracy 

of \·:hat the nerr.o says. I only asked you if according to the 

memo the coverage 1.1as continuous in nature. I am not as)d_rrg 

you whether t~e Geno was right or wrong. ~ am si~ply as~ing 

you whether accordina to the memo the coverage was continuous 

in nature. 

;:.1r. Rocca. That!s what the.memo says. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

I will also indicate for the record that the memo 

cor.,.tinues to say; "Hm•Jever, weather conditions and other 

• . , ~ • +=,- .J,._ • ~ ~ J...h factors affectlng any p.1otograptL1c eJ..ror-.s requ:;..rec. o_,_. '-'"-e 

coverage not be considered as total or com?lete.~ 

£.1r. Rocca·· Again, my researches in 1975 showed 

that there were large lapses and very grave difficulties 

because of the operational situations that prevailed in the 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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various quarters. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What ~as the reason that you cisccvere~ 
! 
i 

-£or~ •tJhy the photosurveillance unit C.id not obtain a ohotoa::::-an~l .• - .• I 

ra.isec Belin. bv _, Ho~ come you didn't get a picture of "·"-.... '.:..L.. 

I-J.r. Golds~.ith. reason that you gave 

r'.ir. Belin? 

~~Ir. Rocca. That the machine was dowrt. 

!!T.r. GolC.smi th . For how many days was the machine 

l\lr. Rocca. I cannot answer that. It ".vas do>·:n on 

Friday, and perhaps on Saturday. 

!I 

h . ~ ;,lffii-
1 

I 

I 
·! 

As I say, this is noted in the memo that I w~ote in 

:75 and it 1 s based on a conv~rsation with ~r. Phillips and 

"''i th his people. 

: Z·lr. GolC.sr.1i th . 

;,vri·tten? 

(Pause) 

~·~r. Rocca. I don't know whether I have a note on the 

date. 

,.... 1~ ·.;._· n· ~ e+-a.;n a CO'"''' of +-'ho meTT\o? -~''~.!:". \;;0 C.Sffili-!1 • ._,lCL your_,_ -'-• ~·.-'.l --<'- "'.l.t. • 

~tlr. P.occa. I d:i_d not retain a cory of the TT,emo ~ I 

do not h2ve a copy. 

So, the reason that··wa~. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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9iven by Mr. Phillips or Mexico City station was that, at 

· lea~t accorC.ing to your ~:1ov:ledge, the photo mechanisr:, 1.;as no~ 
i 
I 

on that day. 

Is that correct? 

~·~r. P.occa. That's rigl1t, a.nd that doesn't assu!n.e 

that there might not have been·some ot~er reason for not 
I 

i 
. 1. getting t~e coverage. 
I 

!·~r. Goldsmith. Nm•7, if we vJere to reconstruct Oswald'~ 
! 

visits to d1e C:utan and P.ussian E::n..bassies 

Rocca. That 1 s 1vha.t I diC. in that~ rrremo. 

Well, we're going to get a hold. of that 
' 
: 

memo, I assure you. The Agency; at this time, for some reascT1 .• 
j 

has not made it available to us. 

But if we were to reconstruct his visits, we would 

see tha.t he made visits not only to the Soviet · Ernba.ssy, but 

to the Cuban Er.-lbassy as llllell. So, did .Ylr. Phillips or v7homever 

gave you the explanation indicate . that both cameras were 

:1r. Rocca. I cannot recall that detail . Put that,. 

would be taken care of -- and bear in mind that these were 

different implantments; these were different, and they had 

C.ifferent problems in r:1.2.nagement. A.s I say , I am tellinq you 

only ~.v-haJc I knovr by hearsay; The people who were there are 

the ones who will have to explain. 

~1r. Goldsmi ·th. Did it strike you as unusual that 
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il 
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ll 
: i 

il {)S\·Ja.ld ~.;as able to visj_t the E:n.:!Jas .sies a tot al o:: at least 
ii 

"' !I • 
ll 

five to six ·tiri'.es without ever bei::::g photographed? 

3 II • !I 
!I 

• l .. ! 

Mr i ... _ • No, ::10".: one bit. Not one bit. R.occa. 

I have been in .the field -- I was i::-~ the field 
.... 
;"') .. i 
<'< il 

I "I 

: il ..., 
6 "" !I 

years ·'· and anyone -;vho trusts and machine coverage 

is just ?lacing ~is reliance on a false device. 
.... II 
c:: 7 !j .... 

"' 8 
!I 

c:: . I 

N il 

~et me say another thinq. Saturday coverage was not 

undertaken. So this was another thing . 

·- 9 il 
I' You see, there are a n.urr.ber of t hi:1.g s !".ere, t~e:-e a,...'-' 

.:: I 

10 I 
I a number of substanti •ie c.e-:.:.ails tha·t you don! t have. 

;- ; 
r..; I ::: ' 1 

" ;.... 
II Saturday, no·to'J I recall-- and. this \'Jas recorded in the 

~) 

!I ~ 1: :I 
s I. 
..... 13 ll 
c; II 

l l ·-
!I .• , _, 

; .. 
:r. II 

memo -- Saturday coverage was not -- the coverage was stopped 

beca.use the embassy ~..ras closed. presu!:la:.:)ly on t.:1a".: day. 

So, it would be: generally speaking : beneficial to ge~ 
·l:. !! - :! :- , . 
~ I; 

~ " II 

~ :i 
a hold of that, because : tried to go over some of these 

- i6 
II points as best as I could . .. 
!I 

V'l 
,_ 
I I 

-
' 

I must say that I C.or.' t :1ave t!:e · ir!for:ma.tion I thoughtf 
~ 
to: 18 ~ 

..... i I did. 
V'l I 

'- i .... ,'t 
I 

t"- I 
~r. GolC.sm.i th. Did the Agency ever consider it to be 

i c:: 

I c:: 20 ,.., 
! 

unusual Os\•7alc . ._,,.c:.s ctble to gain ad:mi ttance to the Cuban 
I 

':1 ! 

--i···· '~ 
,. 
il 

.,_,,~-:;--t"p- 'I 

e ;. ":i:JJ -.. 'I :~ 
.. 

il ' :J 
;! 

Ea~assy on a Saturday ~,;rh en th.e el7'bassy ~-,7as closec,? 

~,:r; Rocca. No. All vou ha~ to do ~as press a butto~ 
.,., i! .... 

; I 

!! 
and there was a guarC. , and he let you in. 3ut inas~uch as it 

-' :i -'• 
:I 
•I ., 

was a closed day, coverage was not extended to that oeriod 
-~ ;j 
"'J ., 

j: 

" :j 
at t::at time. They ~ . ~ 

C. l.C~ iJc after\·:arc. I recall, that was As 

' I 

d 
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start.ed. 

Hr. Goldsmith. If the Agency 1 s records in~icate 

that by the ehtrance to the Cuban Consul.ate t h ere was an 

impulse carr.era that T..rlas activated automa ·tically and tha.t tha.t. 

ca.:.:.era· was in operation on Septem!Jer 2 7, ~.,Th.ic!-1 •;-,as th.e f j_rst 

would you 

thin]~ t .hat a pl:otog·raph 9f Os~"7a:lC~. ~vo::tld ~ave bee:: obta.ineC.? 

i7.l)c~o a-re tfro -·· -~- - v. ::nany hy:?otheses. This is 

a casca~e of hypotheses, and ! would really, before answering 

in any way that would affect your questions tc others, wa~t 

to kno• . .;r very, very clearly i.vha t tDe ;::v~c:tanics ~-rere, v·Thich 

is something that I don't know now. 

£.1r. Goldsrni th. I ':n not in a position :Jy vj_rtue of my 

agree.!:'cel"!t -,_, i th t!J.e Agency to go into C.etail ~.,i tl! you n.mv on 

the nature of the Dhoto coverase. So, I \·!ill '·'ii thdratv the 
- -· ' 

question. ! 

''ftr. P.occa . Agai~, let rne say that these lapses 

in coverage are absolutely a built-in o :E hazards of 

the bu.sir..ess. 

~·lr. Gold.srr.i th. Was the ~exico City station ever 

criticize~ for failing to obtain a jhotograph of Oswald? 

I1Ir. ? .. occa. Not as far as I know. 

Critized -- was the Mexico City 

station criticized? 

Hr. P.occa. No. I saw nothing to that effect in any 
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of the outgoing material or in any of the discussions. 

v...-
1.. .~..L • · Goldsmi t:1. So, even though 

' 
I elT'.bassies, you are not surprised by tl:e absence of a photograpp? 

Mr. Rocca. I was ~ot. 

f•1r. Golds.rr:i th. Do you know whether the F3I had any 

independent telephonic surveillance of t~e Soviet and Cuban 

Erilbassy a!'ld Consulate? 

.~·flr. P.occa. ~To, I 6o net. 

E·lr. GolCtsrr~i th. .~re yoil familj_ar witl"l the cryptonyrr, 

z~-1r. !\occa. ..L am. 

This is e. cry:?to::1ym for a Cuban defector, i'lho is 

unknown to me, but who at a certain stage provided material 

that Tflas give::-1 to the 1\iarren Cor:miission by the staff, or 

directly, o~ both. 

.Y!t. Golc.smi th. ·Did you ever meet ;..,·i th NC'~UG? 

I:'lr. P.occa • No, no. 

~1r. GoldsmiJch. Is it fair to say that N~J11UG provided 

the CI.A t•7ith infornation ::::-eleva!!.t to the assassination 

sometime in l9S4? 

f .. lr. Rocca. I can't judse that. I do not knmv. 

I can ' t really appreciate the thrust of his saterial. 

M::::-. Goldsmith. When did you have occasion to review 

the material that &'Vl:'•1UG had provided -t::o t ::1e CIJ:"? 

. iVlr. Rocca . I actually never went over except to 
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the extent that it's in the Oswald file. I arn not trying to 

be evasive. I siiT'.ply cannot remember ·,.,·I:at. t ·he thrust of this 

infor:r-.2.-tion was .. 

My impression was that he provided the first really 

significant, hard information on the DGI chief. ~·TOW l:is 

I was strus:rling for it this morning, it must have been 

name, ; 
I 
I 
; 
i 

(."Rodriguez. ") 

r1r. Gcldsmi th. R-0-G-E-L-I-0 Lopez? 

That 1 e the raan. 

As a consequence, this was of significance. But it 

carne in later, after, 1964 or some time. Is that correct? 

Well, I're asking you. 

~1r. Goldsmith.' I •:.;ill shov; you some docu.r;;.ents Y.lhich 

will refresh your memory in a moment. 

r'~r. Rocca . . · Any-...;ay, this ;,.;as considered very sensi ti v~ 

and was being handled by a case officer, • .j. ' appropr1.a._e.l.y 

T- b~d ·h~direct cognizance of that, 

for example, a.s I .had Ni.th •:he Goli tzi!l :rr,aterial on the Russi~n 

side . 

-~'Ir. Golds:::ni th. Did you kno•tJ about 11~~·1I:-1UG in 19 64? 

Hr. Rocca. The name and that he haC. i.nfo~:mation I 

~ad. heard, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you know that he was a former 

DGI agent or case officer? 

~·1r. Rocca. The cuestion is where. 

C 0 ~ F I D E N T I A L 
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I1r. Goldsmith. Pardon· me? 

T''!.r. P.occa. :'Jhere he \·las. I mean, 11e was not in 

as I recall, was he? 

I think he was somewhere e~se. 

Yes. The answer to your question is yes. He y . .ras a 

DGI defector. But I thought he came cut of Paris or London 

or some~hing like that. 

r'lr. Goldsr..i th. ~·!e' ll shO'Ifl you some docurnents t~a t 

will refresh your memory on hi3 in a mome~t. 

~,1r. P.occa. This is, again, a part that I an not 

really expert on in any way. But I am perfectly willina to 

te used. as a bac!~~oard for anything . 

Did ~::.r.. Relils or -~·ir. Angleton ever 

ex?ress a.ny concern about. & .. 1[\TU·G being C.isclosecT 'to the ~~?ar::-en. 

Cor1missior:.? 

I"lr. Rocca . Not as far as I know. far as I knov.J, 

they disclosed him to the ''-Ja.rre!.l Commission. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~.Vas the i•Jarren Commission told about 

AMMUG being a DGI employee? 

Mr. Rocca. That's my impression. I may be totally 

wrong about this. 

!~r. Goldsmith. Do you. recall what information, if 

any, AM.MUG provided to the CIA in reference to the Kennedy 

assassination? 

Mr. Rocca. As I said, I think he provided the 
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first inside information on the DGI's aspect of the Rezidenturja 

in Mexico City. But precisely what he said with respect to 

who was ~here in Mexico City at the time I cannot say at 

this moment because I don't have it in my memory . 

Just a second, now. Let me try to work it out. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, for your sake ahd the 
I 
I 
I purpose of refreshing your memory somewhat, I would like to 

l 
show you some CIA documents pertaining to A~'LMUG which, I think!, 

! 

after they are reviewed, you may have a somewhat better 

recollection of this particular individual. 

I am going to give you CIA number 18 7.9 and would like . 

to ask you to skim that through CIA 1892 no, CIA 1894. 

That would probably take you ten minutes or so. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I haven't read it in detail, but 

certainly I recall this. The case officer was Swensen and 

we did :provide the questions that he was able to elaborate. 

What can we talk about? 

Nr. Goldsmith. Tt7as there another case officer who 

debriefed A.ll.ll-1UG? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, no. I mean, Swensen 

was the individual who was in charge. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether a CIA case 

officer, whose last name was Langash or Langosh ever debriefed: 

AML'\1UG? 

C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L 
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Mr. Rocca. No. "Langash" -~.I remember no such name. 

Mr. Goldsmith. According to a memo dated 5 May, 1964, 

CIA number 1879, the first paragraph indicates that prior 

to October, 1963, Oswald visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico 

II · City on two or three occasions. 

il 

Before, during, and after ' 

ll 

II 
!I 
!I q 

il 
II 
d 
~ i 
" il 
ij 
:I 
:1 
il 
il 
!I ;, 

" ,, 

II 
\i ,, 
" q 

!I 
:i 
!I 

these visits, Oswald was in contact with DGI, specifically 

with Luisa Calderon, Manuel (Dega) Perez, and Rogelio 

Rodriguez Lopez. 

Mr. Rocca. Who was the chief. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Rodriguez was the chief? 

Mr. Rocca. My recollection is that he \•.ras the chief .. : 
I 

That's why AMMUG gave us the first real information on the 

organization of this Rezidentura. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What followup was done on Oswald's 

apparent contact with DGI? 

Mr. Rocca. hTell, there was no followup, quite 

apart from just this information. I mean, these are the 

people -- there was nothing to be done . Luisa Calderon 

was one of the people that we had gotten a telephone tap on. 
I 

· J 
She is one of the persons who made a very peculiar comment 

in the course of it, as I recall. These other people are .· simp:Jy 

on the spot. It is not po~sible to get any additional 

information if the station doesn't develop the assets. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did ~~UG give any information as to 

:I 
;, whether Silvia Duran was a DGI employee or agent? 
l! ,, 
;j 

:i 
'I 
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! 
;I 
ll 
;: 

il Mr. Rocca . . I do not know, uriless it's stated here. 

- il 
!I 
il 

She was the receptionist, serving a mixed bag, there, of 

- q 
! people . 

• ... 
' So I don't know that. 
" 

"' ll 
:: 5 

,; 

'"' :I 

"" ;i 
I 

:i :: ...., 
6 . .,.., 

!I 
"' 

\I 
c 7 
'"'' 

! 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether Luisa Calderon 

was a DGI agent? 

Mr. Rocca. No, not except for this, which says 
:: 
<'• .., 
c:: ~ 

c:: i that she is. 
N ' I 

.... il 
~ 

..., 
I• 

c il . iO \1 - " c 'I :-
" i l 
.... ! 1 :i t-

<,; ] 
ll 

~ 
I' ,., 'I .... 
il 

,_ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was this information all given to the 

Warren Commission? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know ~- all of the AMMUG 

information was given. 
= !I .... 13 c::; :! 

•' .... ii c: T ' ij , .. 
·.r. 

,, 
!! 

"'" a ~ 

~ I; :j 

" ii 

i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether Luisa Calderon wa~ 

ever employed in any capacity by the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. No. I do not know that. 
~ . ' 

ii t·: 

::: il 11'1 !i 
!l . 

t II - : ~ 

.Mr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CIA number 1892 and 

1893, starting with this paragraph (indicating). Just 

'- i :., ! read this paragraph through to here (indicating.) 

~ ? i 
il .... 
!I c:: 

"'" II ..., ,:\.1 

!I :: 
,.~ ·• 

·;..::~~~ 
,, 

' '-::!9 :I 
~~ ; ..- .. .: e ; 1~ ..... • .; d ·~ .......... 'I ,, 

... .., ii 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. I have no comment on this. 

As far as I know, there were no traces that sustain 

this allegation. 

II 

I! 
" 

Mr. Goldsmith. For the record, the allegation in that; 
.., , 
"":. li 

:! ,, document is that Calderon was or may have been connected 
...,~ ~ j -- ,, 

:I 
:! 
;J 

to the CIA. 

" :; ,, ,, 
I • 
:I 
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Is that correct? 

When I say "is that correct," I'm saying is . that 

~hat the allegation is. 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, that is the allegation. But this 

involv~s almost three levels of hearsay. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine . 

' 
: I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I don't want you to infer anything as to the corruni tteei' s 
I 
! 
I 
I view on this particular issue. 

· Mr. Rocca. I'm not going to underwrite that at all. 

I just don't believe it. 
' 

Mr. Goldsmith. We're not aski_ng you to underwrite it. : 

We're simply asking you whether you have any information that 

would either rebut or verify that allegation . 

Mr. Rocca. I understand that. Ultimately the auesti~n 
~ : 

really ought to go to the. people in WH division, Mexico-Cuban,; 
. _ .... -----···· 

who -h-av~-- the records and are in a position to verify this. 

They forwarded no information bearing on such a thing. I 

assume, therefore, that the thing is not so. 

Mr. Goldsmith. When you read this memo at the time t~at 

you were working ' on this issue for the Rockefeller Commission ). 

were you concerned by the allegation that Calderon was a 

CIA agent? 

Mr. Rocca. No, no, no. It didn't come to my mind 

at that time. I don't remember where in that memo I gave it 

any attention, either. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Apart now from that allegation which 

I understand to be hearsay --

Mr. Rocca. Well, Piniero, the head of the CIA, did 

not agree. Piniero is the chief of the service. 

Mr. Goldsmith. He is head of the DGI service? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

here. 

shouldn't tarry and try to give it evidential or factual 

significance. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, no ore is att~mptirig0to 

attach evidential. significance to these documents. The 

purpose of this session is to address questions to you that 

would help us shed light on the documents. I don't want you 

to think that we infer from the documents that everything 

contained in the documents is accurate . 

In fact, that's the reason we are going over the 

documents. The record does not speak for itself. 

il 
!i Mr. Rocca. That's very good . As I said, I don't want 

ij to .get into a positiori of hostility here, because that is not 
!! - -

my purpose. 

On the other hand, as you stated yourself, certain 

of these paragraphs read in completely legalistic fashion 

by individuals who really have not been exposed to the 
I 

\! 
operational vicissitudes -- let's put it that way --will draw: 

:• 
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conclusions that simply aren't correct. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The reason that I am deposing you 

i 

today and have deposed many other Agency employees is to attemft 

to clarify questions that are raised by the record. That 

perhaps gets back to one of the first points that was made 

earlier in the deposition, where you made reference to the 

record and I indicated that the record needs to be examined 

and we can't rely exclusively upon it. 

Mr. Rocca. She's a mysterious character anyway. 

As far as I know, that has never been clarified. There are 

sub~equent reports about her, as I reriall, travelling 

around and being set up by the DGI. So, you can just keep 

that in the back of your head. You are going to have a 

continual problem with her. 

Mr. Goldsmith. These memos also mention that as well 

Mr. Rocca. There is a whole stage of receding 

mirrors that you can't really ever get to the bottom of, witho~t 
! 
i 

ever getting her into· thi!2· kirid of proceedi!lg, settling down j 

and questioning her . 

~r. Goldsmith. ~:ow, CIA. nurober 1900 is a memo 

dated 5 May, 1974, which basically consists of the results 

of the debriefing of AMMUG. It lists a series of questions 

that were presented to &~UG and the answers to it. 

I show you that only for reference purposes now. 

Mr. Rocca. My recollection is that these questions 
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were very carefully thought out by members of the staff, 

i 
members of my group, and that we made the thing fully availabl!e 

! 

to the vJarren Coriunission, which is really the thing that 

concerned me more than anything else. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Please listen to the question that I have for you 

now. 

I just showed you a document that was dated May 5, 19~4. 

On May 6, 1964, according to document nUITber 1898, some 

followup questions were presented f or the purp ose of having 

them be addressed to M1MUG. So, we hav e a second set of 

questions. 

Now, the memo dated 8 May, 1964, which is CIA number 

1891, was prepared by case officer Harold F. Swensen. That 

is the one I would 1 ike you to examine now in a bit more detai!l. 

It appears that what Mr. Swensen did, unlike his earl~er 

report :where he specifically mehtioned or listed the question 

that was addressed and gave AH.MUG's response, here he simply 

sumrnarized the briefi ng session . 

I am wondering if you noticed that 0hen you e x amined 

this document for the first time? 

Furthermore, why did Mr. Swensen depart fromfue 

earlier procedure? 

Mr. Rocca. !i7ell, it gave us relevant information. 

I think thaf is what probabl¥ what we were primarily concerne~ 
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with. 

Frankly, I would not have held to this format. 

i 

This is the format you were referring to in the earlier question . 

Hr . . Goldsmith. Yes. 

Mr. Rocca. The s~xth of May. i 
I 

i 
I 

Coming back on the eighth, he is giving us the resul ts i 

really in capsule, I would judge, rather than setting them 

down, and that would anticipate that this thing would simply 

be written up more formally somewhere. 

Is there such a sort of wrap-up .report where the 

things are? 

Mr. Goldsmith. No. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, this may be all he did, then, on 

the thing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, you don't have an explanation, 

then, on the departure from the form that v1as given to Mr. 

Swensen to address to A..'lli1UG? 

Mr. Rocca. Here again, it would be a question of 

consulting with ~r. Dooley or Mr. Pratt-- I think that Mr. 

Pratt had joined us by this time -- to find out exactly 

what had transpired between them and Swensen -- one or the 

other or both -- to determine whether there was any kind of 

Mr. Goldsmith. What was Swenson's position at that 

time? 
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.Mr. Rocca. He was the case officer for A.J."vvJ-1UG. 

Mr. Goldsmith. He was simply a case officer? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes . He was handling him. Presumably 

he was very keen, as the memo reflects, on keeping the man 

safe and out of the public eye. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Were you satisfied \vith the cmr.pleteneiss 

of Swenson's report? 

Mr. Rocca. I certainly didn't raise anything at the 

time . It seemed to me to tell us a lot of new information tha~ 

bore·directly on the question on the Cuban side of it for the 

first time, which, you remember, as I said this morning, was 

a part of the whole situation there, from the CI point of 

view, that I know least about. The KGB Rezidentura was clear 

but what we really didn't understand was the Cuban setup. 

For the first time we were beginning to get information. 

But mind you, this man did not have direct inforrnation 

about it. He had heard it from people. 

Mr. Goldsmith. When you say "this man", you are 

referring to AMMUG? 

Mr. Rocca. AMMUG. 

• L{ b. In other words, he is not a Golitz1n or a De~a 1n 

or that kind, that is, who can tell you directly. 

Mr. Goldsmith. For the record, would you indicate 

who Golitzin and Der[abin were? 

Mr. Rocca. These were Soviet defectors who had come out. 
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Dertabin is a Soviet defector who defected in Vienna 

2 \I in 1953-1954, and Mr. Golitzin defected in 1961. They are 
!I 
I, 

3 i! 

t! 
KGB officers. 

d 

.! :I 
!I r"lr. Goldsmith. 1f'7as all of the information contained 

il ., - d 
'! 

in the .&'11'1UG memos prepared by .l\1r. Swensen given to the 
' 

~ i! Warren Corrnnission? :t 
,j 

!I 
7 !j Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, it was. 

ij 

' :i 
:l 
!i 
11 moment. 
ii 

d 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know in what form 

Hr. Rocca. That's what I don't know at the present 

155 

il 
.t P Mr. Goldsmith. Was it given in memorandum form or in i! 

:• 

.. !( briefing form? 
ti 
•i 

i3 :i ~Ir. Rocca. I would judge that it should have been 

, ~ :I I have actually -- I have almost the conviction or feeling 

!I . 
~ ·~ il that we promoted a meeting between members of the staff of the ! 

' n .. ---- --\· 

'; ;i Warren Corrnnission and the case officer. In other words, they 
It 

!I 1 ,~ \1 were allowed to confabulate. They were encouraged to. 
il 

il 

18 il Mr. Goldsmith. So, you think there was a conference 

· ~ jj between the case officer and --

18 \I 

il 
~ ! ·, 
" ,. 
·I 
.I 

ii 
I ,, 

~3 \i 
:J ,, 
!l 

2:i ~~ 
!i record ,, ,, 

~. !i ., 

! 

Mr. Rocca. And the Warren Commission staff. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Which staff members were involved? 

Hr. Rocca. That I couldn't say. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Certainly there would have to be a 

of that meeting at the Agecy. 

Mr. Rocca. There would have to be a record at the 
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Warren Commission, too, if it happened. Now I am not saying 

that it did happen. I have the impression, however, that 

there was certainly no intent to deny the Commission full 

access to the information. 

i 
I 
l 
i 

! 
· Mr. Goldsmith . Do you know whether the Warren Commission 

was given the information that A.·r-.muG provided i¥i th reference 

to Luisa Calderon? 

Mr. Rocca. I'm almost certain they had to have it 

because there was an intercept on it, and this bound down one 

aspect of the intercept, which was a very peculiar phrase that 

she used -- "He got what he deserved" -- or something like 

that. 

I-1r. Goldsmith. We will get to that intercept 

momentarily. 

Mr. Rocca~ So,·r ~u~t·say that this'Calderbn- thing 

must have gone to them. 

: Is there not a memo by Mr. Dooley there which says 

that the information went to the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Goldsmith. I am going to show you now what the 

Agency has indicated to us was made available to the Warren 

Commission. 

In response to your question, there is no particular ·! 

memo from Mr. Dooley indicating what went to the Warren 

Commission. 

I would like you to examine CIA number 1929 through 
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CIA number 1933. 

This is a document that was made av~il~ble to Mr. 

Rankin on May 15, 1964 in reference to the information that 

~ad been ~rovided to the Agency by .A.l\1}'1l'G. 

I would like you to review the document and then 

specifically to review the actual information that was 

made available to the Warren Commission. . i 
! 
' 

Mr. Rocca.. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I didn't mean to. differentiate between 

Mr. Rankin and the Warren Commission. 

Basically, what I was saying is that the document 

number 1929-1930 is the memorandum, the transmittal memorandum~ 
j 

that indicates what information is going to be provided, and the 

source of the information. And then, what you'll see in pages 

CIA number 1932 and 1933 is the actual information that was 

made available. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to review 

those materials? 

Mr. Rocca. Uh-huh. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do those materials make any reference 

to Luisa Calderon? 

Mr. Rocca. I see it -- and I say that they do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, AMMUG provided information on -­
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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:I 
ll 
!I 

2 !I 
ll 

~ !I 
!I 

.Mr. Rocca. I don't see it here, anyway. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, AMMUG provided information on 

Manuel (Vega) Perez and Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez and Luisa 

.! 
!I 

"' 
:, 

... , ~ 
!j 

<"< iJ I ,, 

Calderon and the memo that you're studying now refers only 

to (Vega) Perez and Rodriguez Lopez. 
...., 

6 !I 
"' I· 

II 
!o 

Is that correct? 
.... !I 

"' i !! 
I' ,I 
·I 

Mr. Rocca. And Duran. 

-:"'·~ q 
c ~ 

,, 
c :t 
"' !I 

i! 

Mr. Goldsmith. And Duran, yes. But there is no 

'-' 9 tl q 
:::. 

II . iO ::: •I 

:! 

reference to Luisa Calderon, is that correct? 

Mr. Rocca. There is none. 
S2 :I 

1 1 " :::: i! 
I 

~) !I ~ 
'~ 

., .... 
li. 

,, 
·i 

~ 
•j 
!I 

But, as I say, I cannot explain Mr. Hall, who did 

this, certainly did not include that on it. But I cannot 

·' i 

,_ 
13 " 'I 

•I - :: accept that that material did not get to the Commission 

- :i 
;:: !4 .I 

:! 

·"r. :! 
""' '• ij 

somehow in some way. 
... !i -- 1: .=: ... 

:l !: ,. :i 
Mr. Goldsmith. Let me review another document 

:.:: 16 !i 
!I 

with you. -
tr. ·-

!! 
l i . ..... 

! ~ 

:Mr. Rocca . That is, my impression is that Mr. Dooley 

~ 1S 

I 
;-
~-. 

passed all of the information to them. 
.;.. ! ~ ij ,';' 

ij ..... !' There certainly would have been no reason to omit 
e 
c 2C 
"" her. 

~~ 

~~~~ 
.. '• ·I 

\i Mr. Goldsmith~ I would ask you at this point to review 

e ·~ 
,, 
! 

f~ 
·~ :I ...... ;: 

:! CIA number 1907, which is a brief for ?resentation to the 
~.., il 
-~ 

il President's Commission on the Assassination of President 
" ,, 

2~ 
:! 
! 

!I 
•\ ., Kennedy dated May 14, 1964. 

..,: :i 

.;,..- :! 
;; 

" :! 
I would like to ask you to review specifically CIA 

d 
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number 1927 and indicate to me whether there is any reference 

to Calderon specifically or any of the other DGI individuals. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. There are no specifics worked out. There 

is simply the generalization that a source is being debriefed 

and the Cowmission staff is in the course of being briefed 

on it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who actually gave this briefing? 

!1r. Rocca. I have no idea. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would that have been Mr. Helms or 

Mr. McCone? 

Mr. Rocca. I judge Mr. Helms, but I can't be certain . 

I would rather imagine Mr. Helms. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please review CIA nuwber 1906. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. My question pertains to this documen~ 

right now. Let's identify it first. 

T\l'ould you identify for the ·.· :record wfiat this is? 

~1r. Rocca. It's an internal memorandum from Mr. 

Angleton to me indicating that the DDP, Mr. Helms, has been 

scheduled to go before the Commission and he wants a short, 

but comprehensive, memorandum which highlights the basic 

issues or positions entered into by the Agency and its dealing;s 

with the Commissions." 

In other words, that's presumably what came out of it.: 
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!-1r. Goldsmith. Now, this is dated 12 May, 1964, 

is that correct? 

Mr. Rocca. That is correct. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The memo for you from Mr. Angleton 

is dated 12 May, 1964. 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. i 
I 

! 
Mr. Goldsmith. Is it fair to say from the text of thi~ 

memo that the Agency was extremely concerned about the 

sensitive source, AM..MUG? In other words, here was an example 

of the Agency being concerned about a se~sitive source? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, there is always this sensitivity. ! 
I 
I 

. ~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. I'm asking you to look only at CIA 1906. 

Mr. Rocca. But you've already shown me the brief. 

That's what I was looking at. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Okay. You'd like to look through 

the brief again? 

Mr. Rocca. No. 

I was only going to point out that the very first 

paragraph of the brief refers to the sensitive source, which 

is ~~MUG --:- somewhere along here -- it's one of the tabs, 

Tab E, I guess . 

So, there was within the limits of the prescription 

comprehensive and at the same time extensive information, 

Mexican and Cuban phases. In other words, is the point that 

we weren't mentioning it because we did mention it? 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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Mr. Goldsmith. There are a variety of points and I 

really am not able to indicate to you right now what all the 

points are, Mr. Rocca . 

My concern here with document nuiT'ber 1906 simply is 

whether the Agency was concerned about the sensitivity of 

~1UG and therefore wanted to protect him as a sensitive 

source. 
' ' I 
I 
I 

Mr. Rocca. My recollection is that it wasn't any gre~ter 

than anything else that was coming along . 

Mr. Goldsmith. The AMHUG defection was no greater 

than anything else that was coming along? 
•j 
! 

Hr. Rocca. Than any of the other techniques, sources,; 

and methods that we had been concerned with. 

In other words, I'm trying to -- you were asking me 

whether this qualitatively was of greater significance than 

anything else that we were engaged in protecting, and I can't 

remember that it was . 

Mr. Swensen considered it as very important from the 

standpoint of his own security and the security of his agent. 

But I don't recall any draconia~ impositions, 

about AMMUG." 

"Don't say anyt!"iing 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. What did Mr. Angleton have in mind 

when he said the following to you in the memo: ''I informed 

him" -- that is, Hr. Helms -- "that in your view this would 

raise a number of new factors with the Commission; that it 
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should not go to the Commission prior to the Director's 

appearance unless we have first had some preliminary reaction 

d 'I I ~ ·or made sure that the Director is fully aware of its implicat~ons 

ij since it could well serve as the basis for detailed questionirtg." 

il Mr. Rocca. (Nods negatively) i 

II 
=· q 

II 
!, 
:, 
10 
; j 

a 

il 
!I 
n 
!i 
:l 

ii 
:i 
'·' !I 

ll 
I · 

:I 
~~ 
II 

ll 
i! 
:! ,, ., 

I haven't the faintest notion at this time of what 

was involved in that. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You'll have to speak up a bit, Mr. 

Rocca. 

Mr. Rocca. I mean, it doesn't bring to mind a par-

ticular series of considerations unless they would relate 

directly to the handling of the individual, who he was, what 

position he had, and all the rest -- in other words, involve 

the actual surfacing of the source. 

Hr. Goldsmith. According _.to this memo, it also 

!I 
'i indicates that -rhe DDP, Mr. Helms, stated that he would revie-v;,,. 
il 
!I !I this carefully and make a decision as to the question~ of ti~i~g. 

a !I Was the Agency concerned about the question of timing 

!! in terms of when material would be made available to ~~e 
I 

Warren Commission? 

Mr. R.occa. I think it refers to ti~ing with respect 

to this particular matter, in view of the fact that AMMUG 

had just come out. 

Overall I would say that they were not concerned with 

the question of timing. 
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_Mr. Goldsmith. Please review CIA number 1950 through 

1954. This is an excerpt from a memo that was prepared by 

you on 23 May 1975 in response to the letter of Anril 15, 

1975, from Mr. Belin. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had occasion to review those 

pages now, Mr. Rocca? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

This is the memo I wrote for Yr. Belin. 

Mr. Goldsmith. For purposes of clarification, were 

there any other memos that you prepared for the Rockefeller 

Conunission? 

I believe, for example, you indicated earlier that 

you 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, there was another memo. There were 

two memos that I prepared. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Then there is one other one. 

Mr. Rocca. There is another one, and it had a 

total documentary appendix w~ich won't tell you anything 

' 
you don't know. But it simply sets it out in what I consider; 

I 

to be the necessary way to try to make any sense about anythi~g . 

This is not that memo. 

Now it's very clear here that I have evolved in my 

views with respect to the importance of Calderon. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you tell us for the record 

~ 0 N F I D E N T : A ~ 
'I 
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:I C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
:I 
:1 

il 
!I ... 
II /.. 

'I 

what the subject matter of CIA number 1950 to 1954 is? 

In other words, you've just reviewed several pages. 
il 

~ 
;! ,, 
li They've pertained to Luisa Calderon. 

• !l 
~ 

!I What is the nature of the relevance of Luisa Calderon 

"" 
i! 
~ ! ,., ;; ;; 

.... i! 
I d 

to this case? 

·I ,..., 
6 

I, 
V1 I' ,l Mr. Rocca. The relevance is that if she is a DGI 

"' 
q 

c i li "' ...... 'I 
II 

agent, then the intercept becomes important. But this was 
:< 

,,, a 
:i 

c 
c 

"" n 
not something that I recognized in 1963. I recognized it 

9 ! ~ ...... ii in 1975, because at that time I read the whole case. 
:::: •I 

II 

iO !I 
;I 
li 

Mr. Goldsmith. For purposes of clarification, what 
,. !; 

1 
II 

1- il = II 
~..~-: H 
~ i: il --
("' !I 

is the substance of the telephone intercept that you are 

referring to? 

.... i3 
'I 

:::: 
!1 -.... 'I 

What does Luisa Calderon say? 

- II .:::: '·' il ,_ 
.:r. jl 
~· :1 
~ it ::- 1 ~ 
~:; 

,_. 
'I 

c " !! .;.. lj 
~ 1l e:: '. it tO 

:I 
" 

Mr. Rocca. She doesn't say a thing. That's why it 

is totally nuance, and I would never go public on a matter 

of this kind. 
.. 

ii til ,-
t/ il 

- q 
t It 

:.; :s :1 _. 

ii ;:: 
"' it 

il 
:- ' . :! .... 

II c 
e 10 
'"' 

!I ~1 

.~~ 
. ' 

e ~..,-......:,. I~ :i ~~~ 
.--~:1 ·~ ;, 

1/'' ~· II 

il 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the nuance to which you are 

referring? 

Mr. Rocca. The nuance is that she is -- she phrases 

what possibly had happened to Kennedy as 11 What barbarians ... 

I mean, it indicates an emotional setup, an emotional 

attitude toward what had happened. 

"!"'l ii .... ,, 
:1 

Mr. Goldsmith. Hore fundamentally, doesn't her 
~ 1 

~ J ;; "':.. 'I 

" 
statement suggest the possibility of foreknowledge on her 

'I ,, 
... ~ :i 
~-= 

!l 
.I 

part? 

li 
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C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Hr. Rocca. I used the word. I used that word and 

you used it just now. But I'm not going to go into a court 

and say that it does because I have no evidence that that 

indicates foreknowledge. In and of itself it could indicate 

anything, because we don't know enough from the intercept 

about it . That's why I said this was nuance. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Right. 

No\v, at first glance, on reading that transcription, 

it would not necessarily take on any particular significance 

standing alone. I believe the way you refer to it is possibly 

boastful self-indulgence or hyperbole. on the part of an 

individual. 

However, does it not to you take on added significanc~ 

in light of Luisa Calderon's alleged connection with DGI? 

Hr. Rocca. If we could prove it. All the evidence 

is against it. 

Piniero denies it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. No, no, no. 

Piniero denies that she was CIA. He does not deny 

that she was DGI. 

We can refer back to that memo if you would like 

to clarify that. 

Mr. Rocca. No. I think you're right, yes . 

Mr. Goldsmith. l"le have AMI-1UG making a statement 

that --
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Hr. Rocca. I mean, M4MUG is our source, yes. 

Hr. Goldsmith. And AMMUG says she is DGI. 

Hr. Rocca. I'm obviously going under here. I'm 

beginning to lose the track. 

Well, you're at the very point I was, to be vutterlyj 
I 

frank with you~ in compiling that memo . 

Mr. Goldsmith. The point I am trying to make is 

if she were DGI, that statement would take on added 

significance. 

Is that a fair statement? 

Mr. Rocca. That was the reason I put it in. But I 

would, in any event, make it a cause for state intervention 

or that kind of thing. It's another one of these things --

it's what I call the laboratory level of counter intelligenc~, 

where you consider evidence, really, the way you consider 

it, say, at a moot court, in a law school, that kind of thing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~vas the Warren Commission ever given 

a transcription of the conversation involving Luisa --

Mr. Rocca. Without qu~stion.;r would say that. 

Without question. 

They had the Calderon followup. They had the Dorticos 

followup. They had the whole works. Not only did they have 

it here, but they had it also \vhen they were down at the 

station. 

r.1r. Goldsmith. Let me show you CIA number 1928. 
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Hr. Rocca. It just becomes incredible to see these 

formalistic indications that they were not informed about 

these things becaus~ I know they were. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please read that document. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. It is just one page. 

Mr. Rocca. The fact that there is no reference to 

Calderon doesn't mean that there was no transmission. It 

means that this simply covered other materials. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would there be another record of the 

Calderon transcription having been given t~ the Warren 

Commission, and if so, where would it be? 

Mr. Rocca. It has to be in this very record. This 

is the first I have heard \<lhich even suggested that the 

Calderon intercept had not been passed on. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let me just go back and review this 

docurnen t \vi th you briefly. 

Mr. Rocca. As I say, this is not an exclusionary 

document . This simply covers what it covers. 

Mr. Goldsmith~ Okay . 

This is CIA document number 1928. This document is 

dated 10 April, 1964. It has the heading, "Haterial from 

P-8593, Station Oswald File Shown to Warren Conunission." 

I take it that's the Mexico City station's Oswald 

Then the document lists the translations of calls 
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ij 
made by Oswald that \vere given to the Commission. It also 

2 
refers to two other conversations that were given to the 

2 II 

!I ' .. I. 

"' 
;I 

:: <: d ,., ;i 
N It 

I 'I ,, 

i 
Cormnission. 

Hr. Rocca. But they already had had it in Washingto~. 

This only refers to presumably what happened in Mexico City. 
: il "' 6 .., 

il It may not be the full record of what they gave them down 
... II 
c: i 

ll "' there. 

"" 5 
q 

c " '= ii "' 
Mr. Goldsmith. Did the Mexico City station make 

~ !I ..... 
:i c 
fl . !0 :: i! 
" ;- :! 
" 

the Calderon transcript, at least according to this memo, 

available to the Warren Commission? 

-"- ) li ., ... I• 

··l 

!I ::: ,., 
""" ·- \! c· 

Mr. Rocca. I can't say that,· not from this memo. 

It doesn't state that. 
.... H ... ·~ il 
c::; 1.,) ;; 

if Mr. Goldsmith. The memo makes no reference at all 
;t 

,;:: , ' d 
:-~ I; 

1: 

0:: 
ij 

'-' !I 
to Calderon, is that correct? 

=- i: " ::: ' 
~ 

. , ., 
II 

Hr. Rocca . It does not. 
- 'I 0:: i6 !j 
:: If 

il ~1 ,, II . " ;- !I ;..; 
<...: 18 II _. 
:-

!I 
Cl'l 

'~ '~ 

That does not affect the Commission's knowledge becau:se 

it simply doesn't make any sense that they wouldn't know of 

the Calderon aspect, in my opinion, at this stage. 

;- i! ,.... 
!I Mr. Goldsmith. Where would we be able to find a 

= il = 20 
"" 

il formal record of the transcriptions that had been made 

....{.~ 
'21 :I 

-:.-...:::::;~ 'i e i·~ ~ .. :! . -~ 
ilf'>......... 

..... ii 
;! 

available to the Warren Commission staff? 

Mr. Rocca. They should be in the formal record of tHe 
·' ..,., t! ..... 
q 

i! material transmitted to the Warren Commission and in their 
·' .. , 

..::~ " .! ,, 
•; own records and logs. 

~. 

~.: 

(Pause) 
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:j 

!! 
!! 

'i 
!1 

2 ij 
Mr. Goldsmith. Hr. Rocca, assuming that the committe~ 

would be able to get clearance for you with the Agency, do 
., il 

.! !I 
:1 

you think that you might be able to find the record of this 

transcription having been given to the Warren Commission? ., 
"" l• 

:: :j 

'"" - " "" 
'i 
!I 

I 

li : ,.., 
6 0.1'1 I. 

n 

I think you can understand the importance of the 

issue. 
N !I 
c 7 il "' " II 

Mr. Rocca. Of course. 
ij 

('< 
:; 

~ :: c :; c ·I 

"" ;j 
Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you. 

~ 
·? !! 

c :i 
!i 

~ve will attempt to arrange that to see if you can 

::: \C q 
ll 

,.. !I 
- ! i 

,, ,, 
;- '· li 
\o'j :i 
:_: :l .... 1 2 :j 

~ il 

help us on this point. 

Mr. Rocca. That would include, obviously, going to 

WH area? 

- 1:3 i! ~ 
:1 Mr. Goldsmith. Whatever is necessary for you to help 

- l ·' 
!I 

;• !J 
! ~ 

:z. ii 

~ l: 
!j .... 
:i 

- !I 
0::: 16 !j 

::: ii 
Vl ·- il i i . I, ,, 
~ 

\I 
:...: 
....,; 10 -~ 

il 
~., 

;- 19 
1"-

II 
c 
<:: :o 
"" !I 

us verify this particular issue or resolve this particular 

issue. 

Mr. Rocca. The thing that would be of greatest use 

would :be if you could get the other memo. 

Mr. Goldsmith. We will also make an effort to obtain: 

that memo, I assure you. 

Mr. Rocca. Because, it had, as I say, a selection 

")1 il 
/~ ·' :, 

Z-::!:~rr " q 

i·'-fo. 
.. e ~ .. ., 

,-'~/ "'~ 
:! 

J, -, ' ;i 

of documents which represented in a sense the only education 

that the Inspector General had had on the case, and they 
:i 

1J '• 
" " ii kept it in their file. 

...,,. .. !j 

-~ :! 
:i I had intended it to be used as a basis for the ., 

-~ ii 
..;.-

li 
selection of materials to be given to the Rockefeller 
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I! 
il 
H 
!I Commission. 

" i .. I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

3 i 
II 

i! We will make an effort to obtain these materials 
II 

.! 
it 
il 
;j and to review them. 

..,., ji 

" ' !j ,..., 
"" !I : y, .. lj 
'-" lr 

!I ,, 
N H 

Do you know whether 

Mr. Rocca. That is absolutely -- I find it absolute~y 
c 7 II "' :, impossible to believe that this was not among the papers 

"' 
p 
il c ~ 

H 
~ il 

"' :i 
that were given to you, and I would want to assemble my 

;; I ·-
:::. ~ i 

:i 1;1 ·I - I ·J ,, 
,_ 

,; 

troops and damn well ask them about it. 

Mr. Goldsmith~ Do you know whether the Agency had 
._, ~ j ,, 

1 ' i) ,.. I .: 

:.:: :i 
II 

any penetration agents in the Cuban Embassy in 1963? 
..;.. 

i .: :j ,, 
~ 

:1 
:t ,_ 

13 d 
I 

" ·' 
'- " n 
c:: i~ il 

'I 
:i 

"" 
., 

.:..,; :i 
~ 1.: ~ l 
~ ;j 
~ 

Mr. Rocca. In Mexico City? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Mr.- Rocca. I do not know that. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Let's refer to CIA number 1977. 
.:::: 16 1 

'I 
" ::; ., 
H t/1 ! l il 

t 

Please read paragraph number 5. 

Mr. Rocca. Uh-huh. 
.... .~ -::: .... 
:n This is Ambassador Mann . 

... !9 

..... I' 
!I 

Hr. Goldsmith. That's Ambassador Thomas Mann? 
c: 
e 20 ii .... II 

it Mr. Rocca. Uh-huh. 

:1 !! 
,..~ ;, 

-~~~(:?"" :I e J,.l~ 
"-~:/ '. 

·1·''-,. ri 
:I 
r: 

Hr. Goldsmith. Now, CIA number 1977 is part of a 

cable that was written, in effect, by Ambassador Mann. 
..,~ il 

:I 
\.' 
q 

Paragraph five indicates that Ambassador Mann wanted: 

2' :; 
:! 

Luisa Calderon arrested. 

Do you know why Ambassador Mann wanted Luisa Caldera~ 
i 
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arrested? 

Mr. Rocca. Because of the implications of her 

involvement, possible involvement, as a consequence of the 

intercept, I would assume. I t's 27 Nov ember. The intercept 

had taken place on the 23rd, the afternoon of the 23rd. 

The Dorticos thing had been on the 24 th or the 25th. So, the 

only basis that they would h ave had for any such action 

would have been those ma t erials. They had them in the field . 

Mr. Goldsmith. What about Azcue? 

Mr. Rocca. He was presumably present and had the 

altercation. 
i 
I 
I 

· ' I 
I 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Why would that be a basis for arresti~g 

the man? 

Mr. Rocca. To find out what he knew about it. 

The general tenor of this suggest i on was pretty much 

(scarehead) anyway, so you immediately arrest anybody that 

had a~y possible relationship to the man who did t h e killing 

is the way I would have interpreted it . 

~ -
; 

' 
I 

i 

So, they are all related -- in other words, co-relatep, 

in the documentary materials which had been assembled by 

that time. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's take a recess briefly . 

Would you like a 10 minute break or so? 

(A brief recess was taken.) 

~1r. Goldsmith. Hr . Rocca, are you generally familiar 
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with the allegations that were made after the assassination 

by the Nicaraguan named Alverado? 

Mr. Rocca. It's one of the cases that I wrote up in 

the memorandum I think I gave to Belin. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you summarize generally for the: 

record what the allegation was? 

Hr. Rocca. I think my summary probably \vouldn' t be 

worth the paper it's written on. 

But, in essence, Alverado walked in the Embassy on 

Christmas Day or something and said that he had been in the 

Cuban Embassy or in the courtyard and had seen a red-headed 

Negro pass money to a young man he identified or who in his 

view was Oswald. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

The gist of the allegation was essentially that 

Alverado saw 

Mr. Rocca. The money was $5,000 or something. 

!·1r. Goldsmith. -- a Cuban, a red-headed Latin Americatn 

pass money to Opwald at the Cuban Consulate and that there 

was some discussion which could have pertained to a possible 

assassination. 

Does that strike you as a fair summary of the gist 

;) 

ij of the allegation, without going.through the entire record? 

2~ :: 
Mr. Rocca. Well, yes. 

He was discredited, of course, as a sourc~ eventually, 
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by the polygraph. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

When were these allegations by Alverado resolved by 

the Agency? 

Mr. Rocca. I judge some time in February, Ivlarch, 

or April. I cannot recall exactly when, but they are a part 

of the record, certainly. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Were the allegations by Alverado 

I 

resolved at such time as he took the polygraph and failed it?· 

Mr. Rocca. My feeling was that everyone regarded this 

as the best thing since Pepsi Cola until that happened. 

And then it just went down the drain . 

i 
Mr. Goldsmith. Let me give you a document, CIA number; 

I 

i 
' 

2099, dated 10 December, 1963, which is the summary of the 

Alverado polygraph test that had been given to him. 

Would you please briefly skim through these three 

pages .. 

Mr. Rocca. Please recall that I have not read this 

document at all, earlier . 

I11r. Goldsmith. This is the first time you are 

seeing it? 

Mr. Rocca. This will be my first reading. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

(Pause) 

l"lr. Rocca. Yes? 
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:i 
il ,, 
; I 
;: 
" ii Mr. Goldsmith. According to that polygraph res~lt, 

2 
!I 
II 

Alverado did not pass the polygraph, and after being told 

e 3 II 
!I 
!I 

that he did not pass the exam, he essentially said, 11 The 

' I' .. !l 
" machine doesn't lie. 11 

,.., ij 
:: 

:"') . II 
<'< il 

I 

ii ...., 
5 Vl !I 

Is that a fair statement? 

Mr. Rocca. That's correct. 
"' 

II 
; .. ii 
'"" I 

ij 
'I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is it fair to say or appropriate 

"' ~ 
;; 

c 

:I 
~ 

"' 
to say that based upon that, the Alverado allegation had been 

'? ii 
·.:.; :I 
c :.~ 

:c :1 
;;:: 'I 

:! 
;- ! :~ : 

,, 
,_ ' il ,, 
··l ,, 
:::. ,.., !I "'- . .;. 

'i 
-~ .... ii .... .., 

lw 
II - 'I - :! :::: 1' ... !i :r. 

X if 

resolved, so far as the Agency was concerned -- if you know? 

1-ir. Rocca. I do not know. 

Mr. Goldsmith. At the time that yo~ were involved in ! 
. i 

the Agency's investigation for the Warren Commission, at the 

time that you were involved in providing information to the 

Warren Commission for the Agency, was the Alverado issue 
t.; il ,.. '. 
,;:: J.!· I 
0 

,, 
" still a live one? 
d 

-=: '' 

ii i.: 
Hr. Rocca. I believe so -- and it continued alive 

"'" !1 
:tl i7 il 
t il ,, 
:.; 13 il .:=: 
;-

ll 
V'l 

. -
;- . " 

"" ,, 
I\ 

until:sometime after this date. That is my recollection. 

That is, into January of 1964. 

I can't account for this thing here (indicating) 
c 

!I 
c 20 .., 

because it is definitive, and that time lapse that I recall. 
.,, !I 

,....~ -· 
/·--..~~ :i 

"''·~ 
:: e i! 

~~ ~- :j .s~ ..... ./ -· 
I, 

But it certainly continued and there were people on the 

Commission who were interested in the Alverado who were 
~- ,j ...... 

i! -. ;, 

i.'- :j 

dealing with people in Mr. Whitten's group on the details 

:i 
; j ,, of the case, is my recollection, and continued. 

~::: --
Mr~ Goldsmith. So, even though Alverado had failed 
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to pass the polygraph prior to December 10, the issue was 

still a live one at the time you became involved in the 

investigation? 

' Mr. Rocca. It was still being mooted, yes, discusse~. 

It was still being discussed. 

I would say that it had come to its end, though, 

sometime around the end of January, or . that time. But these 

are just terribly impressionistic judgments. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine . 

I believe you discussed this this morning, but again, ; 

for my purposes, when did you become involved in the CIA's 

relationship with the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Rocca. On or about the twelfth of January, 

from that point on. You get the evidence of it, I think, 

by the 31st, very clearly. 
--- ~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, in CIA number 2100, it indicates 

that he, Alverado, stated that he wanted to protest his 

unjust treatment and the fact that he was given money, since 

he does not believe ~n negotiating over death. 

Do you know anything about this allegation --

Mr. Rocca . I do . not. 

Hr. Goldsmith by Alverado that he was given 

money? 

lvir. Rocca. No. 

He was an informer, of course, of the Nicaraguan 
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service and had been for some time. They had busted him 

out, or he had been blown, or something, and was moved to 

Mexico City and this thing develop ed. So, he could well have 

been referring to that kind of termination pay that is 

normal or whatever. 

But, as I say, this is my first reading of it and 

I cannot comment to it. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Well, were you told in 1963 that 

Alverado had made a statement about being offered mo~ey? 

Mr. Rocca. No, no. 

I was told solely that he had failed the polygraph 

and that upon told that he was being deceptive that he had 

agreed -- is basically the story I heard. This is hearsay, 

nov,r. 

But it's not-- it's not too far off what that 

says, I see now. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether his allegation 

that he was offered money by someone was ever examined? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not knmv that. I do not know 

that. 

But this should be followed up with the station peop~e 

or the people who \vere in the station at the time, or who 

handled the case. 

You could probably find the man who actually handled 

Alverado and question him about that, that aspect. 
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., 
:I 
!I 
:i 
'i h 

2 II 
" :, 

The interesting thing -- if we're finished with that 

and if I may just interject --
i! 

e z !1 
I• 
d 
li .! if 
II 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please do. 

Mr. Rocca. -- is the fact that he talked about this 
..... il 

'' ' ·' ..., " "" 'I 
I 

red-headed Negro, because the red-headed Negro then comes 
: il ,.., 

' il ..... 0 !I into the story told by a 'ivoman. 
..... !I 
c 7 'I "' !, 

li 
Mr. Goldsmith. Elena Garro de Paz? 

'I 

"' 3 ~ 1 
c ,, 
c 

il "' 
Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

~ 
; !I 

II 
c !I 

!I 
:: iO !! 
c H ~- ,, 
~ 

1 
!I .... i ;! 

<.l 

!I ~ 
·~ ... 1:. li • ~ 

il 
il .... 13 !I c::; 

c:: i.i ii 
H 

~ 'I "" :j .... 

Elena de Paz -- D-E-- new word -- P-A-Z. 

So, if you believe in stream of consciousness in 

the way things happen, here they go . But my explanation for 
·: 

that is that she read it in the Warren Commission report 

or in some of the newspaper coverage, and that's the way it 

came out. 

~ 1 ~ :! ... 
~ 

.. 
i; 

,. !j 
But I still took note of it in the memo that I put 

c:: 16 il ::; 
!I ., ii It - !i 

t 

together for Belin as to those elements that suggested 

nuance, because she was very persistent in repeating her 
;.; :a ...,. 
;- I story. But she also happened to be a personal enemy of one 
Vl 

e::: 
1 ~ i! :": ij ... il 

c: if 

of the other people involved . 

c 10 lj ,.., I, 

~l !I 
..... ~ -· . , 

:~~;:r-
,, 

e !I 

L~~ 
d 

21 
,I 
.I 

:1~/ ;j ·'II,-, :i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Silvia Duran? 

Mr. Rocca . Silvia Duran. So, there is a question 

of conflict of interest. 
.,., ij 
• .J 

;, 

:: 
j; 

But there were people .in the embassy who believed 
jl 

2c :i 
~ ! her and continued to report, and there is at least one 

25 ., 
·i 

:: 
State Deparunent man who reported right up to the very moment 

., 
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'I 
li 
!j 
I. 

of his retirement. 

2 il 
i! 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to show you --

3 IJ 

!i Mr. Rocca. On this detail. 

• !I 
' .. il Mr. Goldsmith. --CIA number 1983, which is dated 

..., il 
lj . ,, ,.., 
'I .... ,, April- 15, 1964. 

I 

ii "' 6 .,., II 
:! 

It's a memo to Mr. Rankin from Mr. Coleman and Slawson 
N I' ,I 
c i 'I 
"' 1-

·I 
IJ 

in reference to progress in their area, which was Oswald's 

N ~ H 
c :; 
c 

:I N 

foreign travels. Specifically, on page. 6 of that memo, on 

9 ti 
-..J il 
c::: :I ,, 

paragraph number 7, it indicates that the Warren Commission 

. 10 'I 
% I' 

9 !i 
§ ~ j 

; ' 
i 

"""' 
: p 

..-l 
q 

::: i[ 
:I .... : 

~ " 'I 
~ 

!I 
,_ 

13 
il 

~ 
!: 
~ j 

at that point had not yet been given a complete report of 

the Alverado story from the CIA. 

I wonder if you could respond to that? 

Mr. Rocca. I can't. 
;; 

-:::: '' l! •• 
~ ~ ~ I have no response to it because this has been long 

:I 

.... 15 ! 
c::: '! since 

!! -- !i 
::: i6 1i 

ii Mr. Goldsmith. That's paragraph number 7. 
.... :I 
U'l 17 'I II . 

!i t 
~ !S il ::>:: ..... II (n 

I, 

Mr. Rocca. What is the date of it? 

Mr. Goldsmith. April 15, 1964. 
,~ :1 ... y 

i! 
r-

!I c 
<:: ~0 <"'! 

il 

(Pause) 

f-ir. Rocca. This is following their trip there 

": 1 II 

_ _.,.{~ ~· :I 

e ·~''.>' :-.. ,"";'. :i ;,........._ 
:•~:/ -- :! .y----......_ I; 

I 
'I 

and undoubtedly reflects their conversation on the spot. 

I think their note that we 'know informally and through 
..,.., :, ..... :I 

highly digested written reports that the allegations have 
..,,... :l .... 

:i 
:! 

been thoroughly investigated in establishing beyond a 

-~ :! 
~= reasonable doubt as false" has really taken care of it. 

:! 
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177 

!I Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, although it would seem that 

~ 

the allegation had been resolved several months earlier, 

3 il 

11 .! 
!I 

""' 
lj 

~ 

il ,.., 
"" I 

il ..,., 
6 ..., I' ,I 

and it is now the middle of April and they haven't received 

a complete report as yet. That's what I'm focusing on right 

now .. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, as I say, I think they got this 

"' 
I 

c i I 
"' ! .._ as a result of being restimulated by their Mexican trip --

\ 
N a ' ,, c 

:I 
c 

"' 
if I am correct in the timing. Obviously, if they wanted 

~ 
9 !I 

If a final wrap-up report, they were certainly entitled to it. 
c 

!I . iO :: " !! 
But they had the gist of it. 

" >I 

l 1 !! ,.... !I Hr. Goldsmith. Did you ever send them a final 
•.l 

\l ::: 
'~ ...:.. 
' ' . - .i . il • ~ .; 

.... , , n c:; I., ;I ,, 

wrap-up report? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, I do not recall such. 
" tj 

;::: t ,, 1: 
:- lj 

)) 
:.r: ., 
o:; II 

Mr. Goldsmith. Paragraph eight refers to additional 

E-
!I 
;t 

c::: '-· ; 

9 •1 
information of a confidential nature. Do you know r;-1hat 

;j 
a:; l.-5 :j 

'I 
::: 

,, 
ii Cll 17 I! . !i 

they are referring to there? 

Mr. Rocca. With respect to your previous question, 
t !I -.; 18 "" 

il E-
cr. 

let me say that they did discuss this in their report. 

e: 19 II 
!I ..... 

i! c 
C' :o .., 

!I "'1 ._,_ ~' :, ....(.~. 

~~ 
,, 

e tl 
.C'~J ~.., d 1/'"'-. .t. ... ;j ,, 

Mr. Goldsmith. In the Warren Commission report. 

Mr. Rocca. In the ~'larren Commission report. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I am aware of that. 

Mr. Rocca. And it seems to me impossible that they 
,.., .... 

~ ·. ,, 
q 

could have written what theydid without having a complete 

2~ :1 
ii and thorough knowledge of what had gone on. 
,, 

~- 1! 
~= ,, 

:: Mr. Goldsmith. Did the FBI participate at all in the 
:I ,, 
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investigation of the Alverado story? 

2 II 
il 

3 ll 
!I 

' 
!j .. !I 
:I 

Mr. Rocca. To my knowledge, they did. But I have 

not read their reporting. 

Mr. Dooley would have read that. That was one of 
.., II 

::: :i ,., 
H N 

I 

il ..,., 
6 V'l I' ,t 

his functions, reading those. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

"' 
q 

c i II 
"' 

!I 
"' a il c ;i c 

" "' ;j 

Turning to paragraph eight, would you indicate if 

you know what the additional information of a confidential 

~ 
9 !I 

c !I . 10 :: ;I 
i! 

nature is that is being referred to there? 

(Pause) ,, 
'-. i! 

1 ' !i 

e ' !f 
··) :I 
~ II 

"" 
. ~ l! ,. 

• ~ 
:I 

.... 13 d 
c:; ~ ! ,, 

" 

Mr. Rocca. I haven't the vaguest notion. 
·' 

Could I look at the rest of the memorandum to see 

what the other topics are, because that's the only way. ..... 
!i j, 

,::: i.t il , .. 
~'": 

!, 
II -- " ;.; ~ i 

It may be a reference to the working out of the schedule 

~ i.i :j 
I 

~ q 

::.:: 16 !i 
li 

in Helsinki. It could be a matter of the gun, the weaponry. 

It could be a matter of the :t-1insk business. .... ., 

VI i7 H 

" ,, . :I 
~ 

:1 ;.J 
:..: !8 II ::.:: 
~ l! :fl 

'I 

Hr. Goldsmith. I would just assume that you not l k' .... oo ; 

at the rest of the memo at this time, simply because it's 
,~ II i= .';I 

i! .... 
e 
c 20 !I 
"" I' 

;j 

very long. If it becomes necessary to show it to you in the 

future, we'll certainly make it available to you again. 
I' 

.,1 :I 
~-! 

~~'r !i 

" ,j e .. .......;.,;.. 'I ·'*J -:~ .. 
!i ·1 ,, -· :: 
./ 

Hr. Rocca. I can't guess at it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 
~ ! .,., .... 
:t 

), (Pause)· 

2-;! :i 
'I Mr. Goldsmith. While Mr. Berk is checking something 

for me, let me show you CIA number 2088. 
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This is an information report on an individual; 

the individual specifically is Luisa Rodriguez Caideron. 

dated 26 April, 1965. 

The source apparently was ~~UG. 

Hr. Rocca. 1965? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes . 

179 

i 
i 
I 

I 
It's 

! 

The document contains a statement to the following 

effect: "It is requested that the addressees take no action 

on any of the individuals mentioned in the personality 

reports without first checking with this Agency." 

I am wondering what would be their reason. 

Mr. Rocca. That would be routine. This is a 

dissemination. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That does not indicate to whom the 

report is being disseminated. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, there is a letter and the letter 

is simply not reproduced here. But normally this would hav~ 

gone to all agencies in the intelligence community thatmd 

a counter intelligence interest. 
i 

· i 
Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

; 

I 
I 

What would the purpose have been of the qualifying 

or restrictive language in that paragraph? 

Mr. Rocca. The caveat. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Hr. Rocca. I would say that it represents the norma~ 
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practice in dealing with a live source of this quality and 

sensitivity and represents inter-agency practice. 

(Pause) 

Hr. Rocca. I mean, this is simply a question of 

keepirig other people from getting into ~he source, without 

letting you hnow that they are doing it or getting on to 

the development of the leads. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would all disseminations to other 

agencies contain restrictive language like that? 

Hr. Rocca. I can't say that all do, but I have 

written many of them myself and I have· read many of them 

myself 

Hr. Goldsmith. And it is not at all uncommon for 

them. 

Mr. Rocca -- that is it exactly. I wish I had stated 

it that way. It is not uncommon. 

In fact, it is quite common. 

Then again, it is designed to keep the channels --

Hr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CIA number 1991, 

which is a memo dated 1 June, 1964 in reference to Alverado. 

The memo is to Mr. Rankin from Mr. Helms. Specifically 

refer to paragraph four of that memo. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Warren 
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i 
Commission ever received a copy of the Alverado polygraph 

2 

3 
II 
!I 

report? 

t-1r. Rocca. I do not. 
il 

• 
!I 

.. 
Mr. Goldsmith. Would there be a record of that 

.,., !1 q 
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il : ..., 
6 V1 

,, 
I ' 
:l 

fact,· had the report been given to the ~'larren Commission? 

Mr. Rocca. Mr. Hall prepared this. He was a 
N i c i N 

I 
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very careful operator -- he has passed on. 
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memo that goes along with this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would there be a record of the polygra~h 

report having been transmitted to the YV'arren Commission if, 

in fact, it was? 

Mr. Rocca. Not necessarily. There might have been 

= 1~ 
'I 
11 ,, 

=r. i! 
"' ., a memo saying we regret or something of that kind. But, as 
;.; ,, 
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I say, I can't say one way or the other. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, the Agency never compiled a list 

of materials that had been provided to the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Rocca. In a single log? 

Hr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, no. This I regret, 

11 1! 
,~ ,, 

-~~~ 'I ·:..- . {:. ., e .. ~.:'"'~/ ~~ " J/'"-. -- ,; 
.. 

.,., il 
•.J 

to be utterly frank with you. 

In other words, this is the final report that they ;· 
' 

H were talking about~ 
2~ :i 

" :j i-ir. Goldsmith. I'm not sure I'm following you. 
' I 
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Mr. Rocca. This is the wrap-up report that Messers 
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Coleman and Slawson were complaining --well, not complaining, 

strike that -- that they were saying had not been received. 

Now I dealt with both of them in a very friendly way. 

r1r. Goldsmith. So that report was made available to 

them on 1 June, 1964? 

Mr. Rocca. Which follows very closely after their 

report and we were struggling to get some of these things 

done, and it took time. 

·Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Warren 

Commission was ever told about Alverado making the allegation! 

that he had been offered money? 

Mr. Rocca. I cannot say that at all. I · have no 

recollection of it. 

Jl.1r. Goldsmith. If he had 

Hr. Rocca. I read it for the first time in that 

statement that you gave me. 

Mr. Goldsmith. And the Harren Commission makes no 

reference to that . 

Mr. Rocca. Well, the reference is enigmatic, as I 

see it. It could refer to a lot of aspects that might not 

be directly relevant to what was going on. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Certainly. 

Nevertheless, had the information been given to the 

Warren Commission -- I am not saying one way or· another 

whether or not it was -- but had it been given to the 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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Commission, it is conceivable that the Commission would have 

wanted to examine that point further. 

Are you familiar with the allegations that were made 

by a Mexican citizen named Gutierez? 

Mr. Rocca. You would have to tell me more about 

Gutierez, because I don't recognize it from that name, 

though it may again be one of the things that I took up. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Gutierez was the Mexican citizen who 

said that he saw an individual whom he later recognized to 

be Oswald leaving the Cuban Consulate with another individua~ 

and that the individuals were discussing something sinister. 

Gutierez may have further alleged that he saw money change 

hands as well. 

' I 
I 

' 

Please read number 1979, which will adequately refresih 

your recollection, I think, on his statement. 

(Pause) 

Hr. Rocca. Oh, this is the famous "observed in 

mid morning." 

(Pause) 

Hr. Rocca . I would simply have to restudy the 

whole thing. It just doesn't register with me. I mean, 

I would have to go over the report. I think this is another 

matter that they did discuss, the Gutierez lead. 

The real question that comes up in my mind there 

is whether this might not have been done more or less in 
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the FBI line. It certainly doesn't ring any bell to me. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Essentially, to refresh your memory, 

Gutierez alleged that he saw Oswald and someone else leaving 

the Cuban Consulate, that the individuals got off in a car, 

took bff in a car. He overhead a conversation that was, at 

least to him, sinister in nature and made an allegation that 

a payoff was supposed to have occurred~ possibly in that car. 1 
I 
I 

Does that -- ' 

Mr. Rocca. This is something that, as I say, I have 

no recollection of, and my feeling is that the Bureau did 

whatever was followed up. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Why would the Bureau have investigated 
I 

this matter as opposed to the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. Their jurisdictional authorities, I mean,i 
' 

were de facto in Mexico and they ran over everything. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did the Bureau investigate Alverado? 

There, it seems, that the Agency was responsible 

for resolving that issue. 

Mr. Rocca. That might have been some kind of local, 

private treaty. But de Paz, for example, they did the 

initial work and discredited her as a source. It was we, 

that is, Win and the Embassy man, who continued the interest 

in it, with the Bureau's knowledge. 

But my feeling is that they would not have accepted 

our investigation in a matter of that kind. They would have 
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gone over it themselves, and they did. They spent hundreds 

and hundreds of hours just going around Mexico City checking 

up on Oswald . 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, your impression, then, is that 

the Bureau, rather than the Agency, investigated this issue? 

i 
Mr. Rocca. Could have. I mean, I'm trying to explaiin 

I 

why I don't remember anything about it. That certainly 

doesn't strike a bell. 

Now, it may strike a bell with Whitten or somebody 

else_that actually was vested with this area. 

t1r. Goldsmith. Did the Agency ever attempt to 

determine whether it had obtained a photograph of Gutierez 

outside the Cuban Consulate or Embassy? 

Mr. Rocca. I cannot respond to that. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Do you know whetherGutierez was 

ever polygraphed? 

Mr. Rocca. No, I do not. 

You see, I dra>v a complete blank on this one. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine . 

If you don't remember, I'm not going to press you 

on it, Mr. Rocca. We are certainly not here to attempt 

~)Create testimony. So, if you don't remember, I am 

just going to withdraw. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, you will find people who will 

remember, I &~ sure. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CIA number 2020, and 

read that document. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. I know of no followup or anything of that 

~ kind, ·as a matter of fact. 
!i 
i! 
, I 
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~1r. Goldsmith. Would you identify the document 

for the record. 

Mr. Rocca. It is a cable to the intelligence, the 

counter intelligence community -- Hhite House, Department 

of State, and the FBI from the Agency on Oswald on the 

26th of November, stipulating or setting forth information 

from Mexico regarding an alleged relationship bet\veen Os\vald 

and Arnesto Rodriguez, who lives in New Orleans -- Arnesto 

Rodriguez -- and runs a Spanish language school, and is 

anti-Castro. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Does the cable also make reference 

to a ~ape recording? 

Mr. Rocca. According to Maria Rodriguez de Lopez, 

her son-in-law has a taped conversation with Oswald . 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether this allegation,, 
I 

either of Oswald's connection with Arnesto Rodriguez or 

the fact of a possible tape recording was ever investigated 1 

by the .Agency? 

Mr. Rocca. No -- and it would not have been. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The reason for that would have been 
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what, sir? 

Mr. Rocca. This is strictly within the investigativ~ 
I 
I 

responsibilities of the Bureau. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Bureau 

ever pursued this lead? 

Hr. Rocca . I do not. 

This is not ~ matter -- in other words, this cable, 

in its entirely, is not anything regarding \vhich I have any 

background information. I don't know, therefore, whether 

this was investigated. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine . 

Hr. Rocca . I assume, however, that it was. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now earlier, Mr. Rocca, you made 

reference to an allegation by a woman named Elena Garro de 

Paz. 

Mr. Rocca. That's correct. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Would you state generally for the 

record what that allegation was. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, again, I would prefer to answer 

the question having the benefit of a re-reading of the 

summary that I gave for Hr. Belin . But not having it at 

this moment, it was she who came in around Christmas Day, 

not Alverado. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Right. Alverado came 1n shortly 

after the assassination. 
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~-'lr. Rocca. So, I correct that part. It was she. 

She had become involved -- she is a highly 

con-troversial right wing personality, ·(a poet) , and had 

become involved in a situation with the secretary or the 

receptionist at the Cuban Embassy. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Silvia Duran? 

Mr. Rocca. Silvia Duran -- was a relative. 

They were hostile to each other. There was a long, 

apparently, background to that effect. 

But she came in \vi th a story \vhich concerned 

essentially the passage of money by a red-headed Negro at 

i 

the Cuban Embassy. But I cannot recall what her evidential--! 

what the crux of her evidence was in this. 

Nr. Goldsmith. Do you recall whether she was referrinfJ' 

to having seen this red-headed Negro at the Cuban Embassy 

or rather at a party that was being thrown by Horatio 

Duran?. 

Hr. Rocca. You•re quite right. It was at a party. 

~1r. Goldsmith. Do you know whether this allegation 

was ever investigated by the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. My feeling is from just reading the 

record -- and this carne after, when I was working on the 

thing, reading the file in connection with Mr. Belin•s 

request -- that Mr. Scott pursued it very thoroughly. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Incidentally, you indicated that 
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~Irs. de Paz went . to the Embassy around Christmas Day. 

Do you recall >vhat year that was? 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, yes. 

It was the end of '63, early '64. And, if it wasn't 
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Christmas Day, it was New Year's Day or the weekend, because 

there was -- her story was that her life was in danger. 

She had reported her information to the Miriister of Interior 
N 

:; 
:) 
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or to the Gobernacion~ They had put her up in a hotel. 
... :• .... q 
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I mean, there was an entire scenario which she read. 
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sustain her story. 

According to the record, as I remember it, the FBI 

representative regarded it as simply not so. 
ii 

=: I ·' :i ; O. ,, 
~ 

lj ·X 
~ 1 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether she was given a 

~ 1; !! 
' I ,, 

~ " :i 
polygraph? 

16 !I 
:; - !I (J1 ,-,, l! ,, 

t ;I 
:I 

Mr. Rocca. No, I don't think she ever -- I remember 

nothing in the record that shows that she was polygraphed. 

- :s ,, 
~ ll 
:n !I Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know why she was not polygrapheb 
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whereas Alverado was polygraphed? 

r·-1r. Rocca. 1das she? 

Mr. Goldsmith. I'll rephrase the question. 

Do you knmv why she would not have been polygraphed 

when someone such as Alverado was polygraphed? 
"')) ..... :I 

'I 

~ l Hr. Rocca. No, I can't answer that. 
~c: :! 

;: ,, 
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I think that probably it was because of the I 
ii 
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'I 

ii certain couldn't -- I certainly can't answer for the people 
il 

- who were ... making :the operational decisions on the spot. I 

J can guess that her story was simply not believed or there 

• .. 
was sufficient disbelief not to warrant that ex~ent of 

3 imposition on her personality. 

; . 
Mr. Goldsmith. Are you certain that Elena Garro de 

7 Paz went into the embassy in December of 1963 or January 

,. 
of 1964? 

,., 
7 Mr. Rocca. No, I'm ilOt. I mean, I'm guessing 

,,., 
I • entirely. 

l ! Could it have been a year later? 

1 .. Ah • 

. -l J Of course. It was the next year that she walked in . 

l ' It was the end of ~4 or the beginning of '65. I recall 

I ; ;; now that this gives the link, because the Warren Commission 
q 

1.5 

,-
~ / 

' 8 

I ·? 

~0 

2~ !i ,, 
~ I ., 

~:: :l 
;.-

.. 
!! 
ii 

had already issued its report which had mentioned the 

red-headed Negro and the lead, and therefore in reading her 

story, there always occurred the virus that she had simply 

taken advantage of an evidential detail which was already 

in the public domain. 

This is now my recollection. 

This is after the Warren Commission had completed 

its work. 

Mr. Goldsmith. For the record, according to CIA 

number 1957, which is part of the lengthy memo that you 
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prepared for Mr. Belin, you indicate that the first referenc~ 

to Elena Garro de Paz, or the first time she formally made 

an allegation on. the record, was on 12 October, 1964. 

Mr. Rocca. And the Harren Commission came out on thel 
I 

I 

first·of October. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you ple~se read through CIA 

number 1957 through 1959, those three pages. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, indeed. This was my writeup of 

the case, retrospective!~ as one of those elements 

that had happened after the 1ivarren Commission had looked 

after this, that suggested the possibility of Cuban involvement 

or that something further could be and should be done about 

the Cuban aspect, should be undertaken. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That document makes reference to an 

individual named Carville, who allegedly detained Elena Garro! 

de Paz at the Vermont Hotel in Mexico. 

Do you know whether Carville ever had any connection 

with the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. No, I do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What about June Cobb? Do you know 

whether she ever had any connection with the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not. 

She is a I thought you wer~ going to say DGI. 

Doesn't she come in in some kind of 
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H 
i! 
ll 
ji 
•I .., 
!I 

... 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether she ever had any 

connection with DGI? 
if 

3. !I 
!I 

Mr. Rocca~ This is what has been alleged in the 

.! !I 
II 

record, but I can't accept that as evidence. 
.... !i -· s 'i ,.., 
"' II 

I i' 
: ·I 
~., 

~ 
I I 

V'l ... ': !t 

As far as I know, there. · is .no investigative 

substratum for that. 
.... !I 
c i I! 
N :I 

li 
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether anyone ever 

"' .~ 
:I 

c ., 
: i 

' 
approached Carville and asked him--

'"" i\ 
;! 

~ ;: 
II 

c 

!I iC - ;l ,... :: 
s: !: 

! i !: 
""" 

:; . , 
lo 

Mr. Rocca. No, I do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. -- why he detained Elena Garro de Pa~? 

Mr. Rocca. No, I do not . 
·~· . ·! 
:,..: 

' 
., !I "'" 

. ..--'·, 
" " 

- ~ 
i! 
:I 

Certainly that part of it entered into the period 

.... iJ :I ,:::; 
;I of '63, if she was telling the truth. Of course, we don't 

;; 
;j 

;! 
,, 
![ 

:>:. ;i 
· I 

know whether she is telling the truth because she told her 

- :t <- 15 .I 
,.; I 
c 'I ,, 
~ i j :w 

story for the first time, as far as the record is concerned, 

c:: 16 !j 
..,. II in '64, at the end of the year. . ., i7 

II 
II 

t 
11 :.; '·' ~ ~ 

~ li "' If 

For that reason I inserted this into the record of 

episodes that struck me as being at least interesting from 

j 9 il 
;:- ij ..... I the standpoint of re-reviewing the file, from the Cuban 
e 
<=' 20 
'"' point of view. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CIA number 2055. 

Mr. Rocca. Where would that be? Are we using 

this number (indicating)? 

Oh, I see. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you review that item? 
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(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you identify that document? 

Mr. Rocca. This is a response by Mr. Helms to 

a memorandum by .Hr. Helms to l'·lr. Rankin, General Counsel of 

the Warren Commission, regarding allegations pertaining to 

an intelligence training school in Minsk, U.S.S.R. 

Hr. Goldsmith. What is the date of the document? 

Mr. Rocca~ I'm trying to find it up here. Maybe 

you can help me~ 

t:lr. Goldsmith. The document appears to be undated, 

so we'll just have to refer to it again as CIA number 2055. 

It is possibly 5 June, 1964? 

Mr. Rocca. I would say that that's close enough, 

inasmuch as Tom Hall, again the analyst who v7orked on Soviet 

matters in R & A, prepared it. 

The allegations -- what vmuld you like me to say about 

this? 

Mr. Goldsmith. According to that document, there 

was no reliable information indicating that there was a 

training schobl, ah intelligence training school in Minsk, 

is that correct? 

r·1r. Rocca. That's correct, yes. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether subsequent to the 

time that this docQ~ent was written any information was 

obtained indicating that, in fact, there was a training school 
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of an intelligence nature in Minsk? 

"' !l 
i! 

~. il 
Mr. Rocca. As far as ~- to my knowledge, there was 

no such . 

.! 

.... . ll 
" "" "" !I ,.. 

I 
,, 

: :I 
"' " .... ·J II 

;I 

"' 
,, 

"' 
i I' 

!l 

Hr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, I think that this might b~ 
I 

! 
! 

an appropriate time to break for the day. 

I have, I would say, no more than two hours of 

questions remaining. 

"' ·3 !I c 

il 
c 
N 

~ 
9 

.::: il 
iO \1 

~ :i 

I would ask you to refrain from discussing or 

disclosing any o~ the testimony that you have given today 

to anyone else. 
g 

l l 
il 

~ jj 
\1 

vl r' 
~ 

.I 

, ~ II ... 
'"' q 

-~ It 

May I have your assurance on that point? 

!'·1r. Rocca. You may count on it. ..,: - il .... 13 !I c:; 
·- :1 

il a: '' :I , .. 
(1: :1 
"" 1! 
-...; 
~ 1.5 c:: ~ ! 
~ ; j 

:.; 

" a:: l' !i 0 

~ 
1: 
!I 

V1 !7 !I . 
t 

\I 
:.; lS :.:: 
So< 

!I 
V1 

e: !9 
.... il 

Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you. 

. ! 
The reason I make that point is because the comm1 tteej, 

when it takes a deposition, does not have the same effective 

authority as it does when it conducts a hearing in Executive 

Session • 

Mr. Rocca. I note that from your ground rules. 

But you may rest assured . 
c:: ,, 
c:: 20 ll "" 

ii f.ir. Goldsmith. Fine. 
'21 ~ I 

---~ 
~ : 

~~~ 
; 

' i 
; .~ •' • ~~ 

.I 
,,;~) " -'Jr......._ -· ii 

'I :! 

I didn't want you to infer from the fact that I was 

asking that that I consider that a risk in this particular 
. : 

~J 
'I ,, 
;j 

il 
~- i! ..__ 

case. That is a question or a statement that I routinely 

,, ,, 
~ I 

make. -~ \! 
~~ :i 

/ 

In an~ event, I think that we will resume questioning : 
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tomorrow morning at 10:00 o'clock. 

2 !I 
" 

3 il 

• it 

• !I .. 
d 

"' II 
:1 

'"" 
5 !i 

~ " I :! ;, : 
II "' 6 "" ~ i 

"' 
I! 

c i ij ..-. !; 

Thank you for your time today. 

Mr. Rocca . All right. 

(Whereupon, at 5:00 o'clock, p.m., the taking of 

the deposition of Raymond G. Rocca recessed, to reco~~ence 

on Tues~ay, July 18, 1978, at 10:00 o'clock, a.m.) 
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SELECT COt-1HITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Subcommittee on the Assassination of John F. Kennedy. 

Washington, D. C. 

Tuesday, July 18, 1978 

Continuation of the Deposition of 

RAYMOND G. ROCCA, 

called for examination by counsel for the Subcommittee, 

pursuant to recess from the preceding day, in the offices 

of the Select Co~~ittee on Assassinations, Room 3370, 

House Annex Number 2, Second and D Str~ets, S. W., Washingtonj, 
i 

D. C., beginning a·t 10:20 o'clock, a.m., when were present: 1 

For the Subcommittee: 

MICHAEL GOLDSMITH, COUNSEL 

CHARLES BERK, STAFF MEMBER. 

(The witness, Raymond G. Rocca, having been 

previously sworn, >vas called and testified as follows:) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Hr. Rocca, I would like to thank you 

for being here today. 

I would like to remind you that you are still under 

oath . 

Before we get started on the actual substance of 

the deposition, I would like to ask you whether you discussed ; 

the substance of yesterday's deposition with anyone? 

Mr. Rocca. I did not. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

school in the city of Minsk, and you indicated that in 1963 

there·was no reliable information indicating that, in fact, 

there was such a school in Minsk . 

Do you have any other information that pertains 

to that point? 

Mr. Rocca. I think you have summarized exactly 

what I said, that there was no confirmation available 

that there had been or was during the time that Oswald was 

in Minsk a training school of the service in that city. 

£o.1r. Goldsmith. Did you ever receive any indication 

subsequent to 1964 that, in fact, there was no such school 

in Hinsk? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, there has never been 

any confirmation or indication. 

Mr. Goldsmith. One way or another? 

Mr. Rocca. One way or other . 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Mr. Rocca. We're talking now about the KGB central 

headquarters, the people who would be actually responsible 1 

for the training. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Right. 

Hr. Rocca. I know nothing about what local schools 
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;j 

ii 
:I 
il or local provisions might be made by the White Russian --

2 'I 
!I 

this is the ~vhi te Russian SSR -- republic. As far as 

3 il ,, 
'I 

! 11 

:I 
"' 

ii 
:I 

'"' .. il ~ 

I know, they have no school training there either. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So far as you know, the Warren 
I 

Commission was given all of the information that was availablk 
I ij = ~, 

6 L "' !I on that point --

"' il c i 
l! "' Mr. Rocca. Yes, indeed. 

'"" g il 
:I 

" "' !I 
Mr. Goldsmith. -- and there has not been any addition~l 

_, 9 ll 
c !I 
:::: 10 il 

!) 

H 

information since 1964 that touches upon it? 

Mr. Rocca. That's correct. 
2 H 

~ 1 " 
!- 'i ,, 

Jj Mr. Goldsmith. Turning to another area, now, would 
cl ,, 
::.: ,I 

!I .... i .. :l 

~ 
!i 
" ..... ''"I il .::; 

,_ 
il 
H 

you indicate for the record what a 201 file is? 

Mr. Rocca.· A 201 file is a jargon expression that 
II 

·.:.:: l • II , .. II 
!1 -- ii "' 

gre"~.v up, I suppose, out of the old army system, 201 files in 

·- ~ ! .... 1 s 0::: 
II 

' 
,. ,, ~vorld War II. It "~.vas applied when our files, CIA files, 
·' :I a:: 16 :I 
·t ,, were set up in 1947. I am speaking now out of hearsay. ... 
I' 

(11 17 I 
I . ! 
' 

The pnrase applies to files created on personalities, for 
!- i :..; 
:.; :s I 

!- I (ll 

dossiers on personalities. They are referred to, in other 

.... ;? !I .... ! 
words, broadly speaking, as 201 files . 

c 
e 10 
"" Mr. Goldsmith. So, a 201 file essentially is a 

"";' :, • I 
~~ ;I "'-"~~(:;- :j ·~ ,C'~J A .. 

" Ji'"-.. 
.... d e d 
~~ il 

'J 

II 
" 

personality file? 

Hr. Rocca. (Nods affirmatively.) 

Hr. Goldsmith. Does a 201 file contain informa-tion 
,, 

2' 
;I 

il 
:I 
:l 

of operational significance? 
.• ~ i ., 

.. 
d Mr. Rocca. Yes, it can . It dgpends on how the 
'I 
il 
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material has been selected and put together. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the criterion for ~he opening 

of a 201 file? 

f.1r. Rocca. These are specified exactly in a handbook 

which · is written and to which I refer you. The criteria 
i 
I 

have changed, or were changed, over the years, at the beginning 
! 

to apply to individuals who were either agents or suspect 

agents of adversary services, all adversary services, 

intelligence, counter intelligence, sabotage interest, 

our own agents, collaborators, and others, at the determinatibrt, 
! 

again in terms of criteria, who fell within the mission of 

the Agency. 

j 
I 
! 

These categories are specified and I refer you, then, : 
j 
; 

to that publication. It's at the Records Integration Center. ! 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had occasion to open a 

201 file? 

Mr. Rocca. Personally? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

~lr. Rocca. No . 

I ~lways·would indicate this and have other people 

do it. As far as I know, I have not ever done the process, 

except perhaps as a part at one point of my formal training 

or other. But I have no recollection of having opened a file~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. On those occasions when someone from 

the CI staf£ opened a 201 file on an individual, would the 
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primary purpose of such an opening be to obtain information qn 

a person who was of potential counter intelligence significa~ce? 

Mr. Rocca. It could be that. 

It could be of purely passive interest. It is to 

i 
serve· as a repository for the accession of additional informatior 

of whatever kind, overt, covert, or whatever . 

So, it does not necessarily indicate any kind of 

aggressive interest at all . 

It simply serves as the receptacle or repository 

for the retention of information, and recovery of information. 

!vlr. Goldsmith. If an individual is perceived as a 

counter intelligence threat, would a 201 file normally be 

opened? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

At the time that the file was opened on Mr. Oswald, 

which would be 1958 or 1959, my impression is that u.s. 

defectors were not in the list of individuals on whom files 

would be opened automatically by the Records Integration 

Division, 'I'.·Jhich actually could do this and did it as a 

matter of formal duty. 

Mr. Goldsmith . So, there are categories, categories 

of individuals, which automatically result in the opening 

of a 201 file, whereas in some. cases you are saying that 

the opening of a file is discretionary. 

Is that accurate? 
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Mr. Rocca. It's an analyst's choice. 

Mr. Goldsmith. But in some cases it might be 

mandatory, and in some cases it would be discretionary? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, according to the handbook it would 

be mandatory. Whether it would be done or not would depend 

upon the analyst's capacity to judge whether this fell within 

the mandate. 

i:'lr. Goldsmith. Please review CIA number 796. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to review that 

document? 

Mr. Rocca. This is a State Deparunent document. 

Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~vhat is the date of that document? 

Mr. Rocca. October 31, 1959. 

Hr. Goldsmith. That document indicates in 

substance, does it not, that Lee Harvey Oswald appeared at 

the American Embassy in Russia to renounce his American 

citizenship? It indicates that he had applied for Soviet 

citizenship. It indicates, among other things, that his 

attitude was arrogant, aggressive, he had recently been 

discharged from the Marine Corps, and it says he has offered 

the Soviets any information he has acquired as an enlisted 

radar operator. 

Now, \VOuld 'che information contained in this State 
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'I 
~ i 
II Department telegram, which was routed to ·the CIA and w~1ich 
il 

"" 

!I 
.. we have obtained from the Office of Security at the CIA --

3 i\ 

II ' ... 

"' il 
'"" 

~ jj 
~· 

ii 
I 

..., 
6 "' !I 

would the information contained in this telegram normally 

lead to the opening of a 201 file? 

Hr. Rocca. 
i 
J 

It depends on where it went in the Agency. 

If it went to the Office of Security, they would have opened 

"' II 0 i N il ...... their own file on it. But if a copy did not go to the DDP 
I' 

N 
,I 

3 •I 
c !I c il 
N tl 

at that time, the Deputy Director for Plans, there would be 

..... 9 li 
il no way of knowing about it . 

c !I 

. iO !I ..... " So, I cannot respond. 

~ 
1 

l! 

!:: \; 
li But normally, that would have been actionable, 

\olj 

~ 
'~ 

\i .... 
i~ :i 

~ 
;; 
ii 

I \vould say retrospectively. And I have no knowledge whether; 

,_ '1 II 
c; '~ , . 

•. : or not it ever did come into our hands at that time. 
il 

1~ 
H - . , r1r. Goldsmith . Right. 

::0:. 

1.5 
~ i 

- . , 
~ " :! 

We will get into that momentarily . 
;! 

<:::: 16 q 
::: il 

il 

Mr. Rocca. As a matter of fact, I think the substande 

~'1 17 
,, 

\l t 
;..; 1S d 
;... il V1 I, 

s:: :9 !I 
II 

" 

II 
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e :o .... 

of this cable was reported in the newspapers. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is there any formal communication 

channel between the Office of Security and DDP which would 

serve the purpose of having communications of this kind 

""1 !I ,..~~! 
d ·8~~~ ,, 

•ttJ I 
~;....;...: ;~ i 

·I e .1f·-, -- :i 
ri 

be passed to the appropriate office for action? 

Mr. Rocca. Not necessarily. There obviously should 

~J II 
be. But if the people in the Office of Security will receiv~ 

-' .;:.. 

:i this, inasmuch as it concerns an American, and it was 
... ~ ~ I 
~= ; 

:i presumably relevant to their in·terest in Americans, and pc)ssible 
I 

:j 
: : 
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security interests from the defensive security point of view 

of CIA itself, they might not do it, in which case the 

normal liaison, \vhicl.1 would be via a liaison officer 

or simply a routing slip from the chief of the Office of 

Security would not take place. 

Mr. Goldsmith. More specifica1ly, then, is there 

any link between the Office of Security and the CI staff 

which would serve the purpose of passing information of this 

kind to the CI staff, as it would seem that the information 

contained in this memo is relevant to the CI staff in 

particular, rather than any of the divisions within DDP? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, you are again looking at it with 

20-20 hindsight. There certainly were all the channels 

that one could expect in an organization, as I indicated 

on the chart yesterday, for the passages of such a piece 

of material. In point of fact, State should have routed 

it to the DDP. 

It is in that kind of routing and selection that you 

could get slippage. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, if I understand your testimony, 

it is that, in fact, there was a communication channel 

between· Office of Security and CI staff which would serve the; 

purpose of passing along this type of information .• tVhether 

or not the information in fact was passed along is another 

-- i question. But there was a channel. 
:! 
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Mr. Rocca~ Oh, indeed. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you to review a document; 
i 

that is known as Warren Commission Exhibit 917. 

; 

I might note for the record that at the bottom of thei 
; 

exhibit there is an indication that the document was routed 

to the CIA, although there is no indication specifical~y 

which office at CIA received this document. 

Warren Commission Exhibit 917, for the record, is a 

confidential message from the Navy to the Chief of Naval 

Operations • 

(Pause) ·! 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to review that 

document? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, indeed. 

Mr. Goldsmith. We just might note for the record 

that this document is somewhat briefer than the earlier 

one you just reviewed, the State Department cable dated 

10-31-59. This one also states that Oswald was in the 

Marine Corps as a radar operator and has offered to furnish 

the Soviets information he possesses in u.s. radar. 

Again, would the information contained in this type 

of communication normally lead to the opening of a 201 file? 

Mr. Rocca. In the DDP. At that time, as I say, 

it was not automatic. 

Mr. · Goldsmith. I understand. Your testimony is 
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very clear on tha.t. It ·would have been something 

d i sere tionary. 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Defectors was added as a mandatory category as a 

consequence of this whole case. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I might point out that --

Mr. Rocca. So, if I ~vere reviewing this thing and 

it had come across my desk, I would certainly expect it to 

go to a 201 file •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine . 

Mr. Rocca.. But there would be other 201 files, 

or other files, that ought to receive it., too, including 

the Office of Security. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is CI7SIG? 

Mr. Rocca. CI/SIG is Counter Intelligence, Special 

Investigations Group. 

' 
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what the purpose of that 

group was in 1959 to 1960? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, this group was set up originally 

when the staff was set up and before I joined it. So, are you 

limiting your question only to that 'time or to its general 

functions? 

Mr. Goldsmith. My question was focusing on the period 

1959 to 1960. 

(Pause) 

C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L 

Page 2oa 



..., 
-

3 

e ~ 

"" 
""' 

w 

"" I 
: 
~.., 

6 "' 
.... 
c 7 .... 
....... 

.... ·3 e 
c 
"' 
~ 

.; 

c 
. 10 

c 
~ 

S2 
! 1 ,.... 

o.j 

~ 
..;.. ,.., ... . .. 
..... ,., 
~ 

l..o 

·-
~ ~ ·' , ... 
-· 
"w 15 ""· .·, 
:..; 
c.:. . ' 

iC 

:; 

til 1i . 
~ 
:.,; 
:..; :s ::::: 
'-:n 
e: 19 ... 
c: 
<:' 20 ... 

..,, 
_....~-t 

-~-:~·,·f.r 
~~A e i __ , ~~ 

..,., 
•w 

2:; 

.. ~ 
~~ 

Docid:32263409 

'I 

:I 

il 
'I 

il 
il 
il 

il 
ij 
•I 

il 
1! 

!I 

il 
II 
I, 
'I 
d 
!I 
il 
ll 
:I 
II 
li 
!1 
!( 

:i :, 
" if 
~ I 
I· 
" !I 
" H 
It 
!I 
I; 

!I 
d 
d 
\; 
'I ;I 
;, 

' 

li 
ll 
li 
•I 

il 
il 
il 

i 
!! 
:/ 
iL 
.i 
I 

:I 

:i 
il 
:I 

i! 
1: 

!I 
'I ,, 
:! 
" d 
•I 

i 
il 
!I 
;! 

:I 
1 ~ 

Page 

C C N F I D E N T I A L 
206 

Mr. Rocca. The point is that it was set up to handlei 
I 

especially sensitive cases in the area of security of personnbl 
! 

and in particular, cases involving security of personnel 

who were also of operational interest, as were operators. 

In other words, it was an interface with the Office 

of Security. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In other words, when you say 

security of personnel, you are referring now to CIA -~ 

Mr. Rocca. DDP personnel, and Agency personnel to 

the extent that they might affect the DDP's interests. 

This was the channel to the Office of Security. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, is it fair to say here that the 

purpose of the CI/SIG unit was to insure that DDP was not 

being penetrated by a foreign intelligence service? 

Mr. Rocca. That, I think, would probably be one of the 

sensitive kinds of cases that they would be interested in. 

Mr •. Goldsmith. What other types of sensitive types 

of cases would they be interested in? 

Mr. Rocca~ I think they would probably have been 

interested in any kind of case involving securi.ty of DDP 

personnel, or operations like the LINGUAL operation, which 

was placed within its purview. That involved, in other 

words, sensitive work against the Soviets designed to 

produce information, again bearing chiefly on the security 

of personnel and of operations. 
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!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. When would someone within the 

CI/SIG unit have occasion to open a 201 file? 

Mr. Rocca. I would imagine that they would have had 

.! 
\1 
il 

..n ii 
that occasion whenever a question a rose that concerned 

'"' - ,, 
N !! 

I :i : 

people that came within the purview of the mission that I 

"' !I "' .... 

N il 
7 !I 

"' ll 

have described, namely, the pe~etration of 9ur operations 

or the advancement of our particular interests with respect 
;, 

"" !I c ~ 

·i = !! 

"" ;j 
to the security of those operations. These now become very 

..., 9 
!I c:: II 
;! 

difficult questions to answer without some thought, because 
. 1J •I :: 

!I ~ 
~ 

t! 

' i 
!I ,_. il 
I' .. 

·.l ii 
~ !I ..;.. 

:1 . -
g !I 

:I 

·e - 1J ;I 
-:::; II 

._ ;I 
- !I ;:: !~ I, 

" 
::.; II 
"'" :! ;.. i :: :;::: 

! ~ ..., 
\i 

~ 
~ 

I would have to think of, really, general trains of operat i ons, 

and in that area I was not, of course·, briefed. But I think 

in substance what I have said covers what I know about it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Okay. 

You just made a reference to --

Mr . Rocca. I mean, there were many sensitive areas 
:.:; '' il ~~ 

:;: 
!I 

ttl 17 ll . 
t ! 

that involved aspects, that involved sources and access to 

materi:als that were of higher classification than what you 

• !S I -!- i 
ttl ' 

have shown me. 

; 9 ;I 
.... li ... I Mr. Goldsmith. You just made reference to having 
c:: 
<:' 20 ,., 

been briefed. 

Would you clarify for the record what you mean by 

having been briefed. 

Mr. Rocca. Did I say -- I did not say that. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I think that you did, and what I 

suspect you referred to was during your time in the Agency 
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things that you may have been briefed upon. 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, yes. I mean, I was not briefed 

on the entire range of their operations. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You were not briefed by the Agency 

for this deposition, were you? 

Mr. Rocca. I was not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You weren't briefed by anyone of the 

staff prior to taking the deposition? 

Mr. Rocca. Indeed not. I have had no contacts 

whatsoever about this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. ' · ' ' 

I just wanted to clarify that. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. The specific purpose that lay behind 

: 
the creation of this office I think grew out of the penetrations 

... -~ - ... 

of OSS by the Soviets • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Okay . 

Getting back to the concept of a 201 file, will a 

201 file always indicate whether , the individual involved 

had a relationship of some kind with the Agency, either as 

an agent, a source, a contract employee, whatever? By looking : 

at a 201 file, will you always know whether, in fact, the 

person had a relationship with ·' the -Agency? 

Mr. Rocca •. One of the categories for opening a file, 

for opening a 201 file, was the contractual or fiduciary 
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:, 
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il 

relationship, and if that was the case, if the file had 
IJ .., il 
' • 

'I 
"l 

I' 

been opened in that instance, it would either be manifest'i.('l 

the file or there would be an indication in it directing 

.! whoever had the file to go to whatever place had the 
.. , !! q 

' :i ,...., --"" il 
I :j 

responsibility for the fiduciary relationship. 

..,., 
6 II 

.., Now, as I stated, this is only one category in the 

"' 
lj 

c i !I "' 
il 

list of criteria for the opening of files, and as far as I 

= :I 
N e I c 
e ;, 

" 
know, the 201 file that was opened on Oswald was opened by 

"' :I 
" 

'..J 
; a 

= ;I 
lj 

Mrs. Edgerter pursuant not to that, but to the potential 

. iO !I :::: 
c interest that she, as an analyst, felt lodged in the fact ... " :j 

i ·! ,__ •· • I 
:I that he had been a defector and it figured on that list. 

'··'' q 
::: !i ... 

'" il Mr. Goldsmith.. I think that you are anticipating 
·- II 

i! - ,. 
; ..; ·I ,... 

1! ... 
!I 

my questions, and we will get to the Oswald 201 file in 

- ! .. :j : :. 
I > 

" 
particular momentarily. 

"" ij .... ,.. ' : 
~ 

.: Let's get back to the question that I asked a moment 
... 

n .:::; , . 
iO 

:1 
li 

ago. 
..;. 

!I Vl :7 II . !I Will the 201 file always indicate the fact of a 
~ II 

:! 
18 'I ... 

!I ,.. 
~., 

!i 

relationship with the CIA, if there was such a relationship? : 

1= ·: ? 1\ 
il ,... 
!I 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, it would~·· · 

<:: ~0 'I ,.., 
II Mr. Goldsmith~ So, if someone were an agent, source, : 

' 
-:!1 !I 

-~~~ II 
.,:_..-.::::::,---;- .. ,"7. II 

.I 
).-~ 

:11 
:I 

::-'~) .I 

e if'"""-. ~ I 
lo 

23 II 
!I 
;i 

or --

Mr. Rocca. The whole purpose of the file, and the 

opening of that file, would be .to prevent others from recruiting 

24 
:I the same agent, from making use of the same agent, for ,, 

~.: !! 
.,;.. ... ,, 

:: other agencies who perhaps had been in contact to do that, 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

Docid:32263409 Page 212 



2 

3 

e • .. 
.... 
: 

"" 
.. 

.... 
I 

: .... 6 .... 
N 
c i N 

N 6 c 
c 
"' 
~ 

9 

= . 10 = ~ 

·~ 

.... l 
' .. .-:. 
:_:.. 

' -..;. i ...;. 

~ ..... ', c; 1-

..... 

.::: ~ ·' ; "'!'-

::.c. 
...; 

i:. 1.5 
""' 
a; 16 
:::: 
Vl ,, . 
~ 
;.; - iS ,..., 
~ 
Cl'l 

i= 
1-
~'1 

:-

c:: 
c 20 ,.., 

'21 
:;<'"'~-•:;., ............... ~ . . ~,.,, 

; .. ~ 
.:-~J -~ e iiJ '' 

..,., .... 

..,, --
13 

Docld:32263409 

!I 
II 
II 

:I 

ll 
'I 
II 
!! 
i\ 

!I 
!I 
ij 
I, 
! 
I 
i 
! 
'I :: 
il 
ll 
!! 
1: 

!I 
i\ 
" ;j ,, 
''· 

ii :I 
!i 
q 

\I 

ll 
i! 
l' 

:: 
i i 

:! 
' 
" q 

!! 
ii 
'I II 

tl 

I 
I 
ii 
!I 

II 
!I 
' 'I ,, 

d 
:I 

il 
:i 
~ ' ,, 
i! 
ii 
H 
~ i 

:i 
:; ,, 

l! 
" ;j 

i! 

P~ge 

210 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

and therefore it would have to appear in some way or other 

on the f~ce of the file. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Then the next step in the analysis 

is the following one. 

From the absence of any indication in the file, 

in the 201 file, that someone had a relationship with the 

Agency, either as an asset, agent, source, contract employee, 

whatever -- from the absence of such an indication, can one 

safely infer that, in fact, there was no such relationship? 

r-lr• Rocca. I would say so, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are documents · ever remov'ed from •' 
! 

201 files? 

Mr. Rocca. They should not be removed from the 

files. That was, of course, part of the standard order of 

procedure. 

The fact is, however, the file itself passed through 

many hands in the course of dealing with it, and it would be 

technically possible to do so. 

I cannot deny this. I mean, this is something that 

exists on the face, as I see it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, in theory, no documents should be : 

removed from a 201 file, but it is possible to remove 

documents from a 201 file? 

i 
I 

Mr. Rocca. Well, it ·could have been-- it could have : 

been done. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. When someone removes a document from 

a 201 file, is it required to indicate on the file that a 

document has been removed? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, of course -- and the purpose, . ,a:nd 

it would' have to be signed for • 

Mr • Goldsrni th. Fine. 

Mr. Rocca.. Now this is the advantage of using the 

machine. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Which machine are you referring to, 

sir? 

Mr. Rocca. The computer. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What purpose does the computer 

serve? 

r1r. Rocca. The computer serves to give a permanent 

record to a title, and the removal of that title cannot take 

place without creating a record, and therefore it is always 

traceable. This represented, therefore, as these questions 

were being discussed during the 'SO's, the answer to either 

arbitrary or inadvertent removal. At least it always seemed 

to be that way and a lot of other people agreed. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Let me say, in addition, on that point 1 

that the system employed, as I recall it, a numbering device 

which worked from the first paper, which was number one, up, 

so that any paper that had been removed lower than the top 
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paper would, unless it had been replaced by another, or if 

the entire numbering system had not been altered, have appear~d 

immediately as absent. This was the device for internal 

control that functioned during the first years of the system. ! 

Mr. Goldsmith. Normally, in a 201 file, are the 

documents filed chronologically? By that, I mean the earliest. 
' i 

document, the first document to go into the file, which might 1 
I 
I 

be the field personality f i le request form that led to the 

opening of the file, that would be the first document, and 

then the next document in time would go immediately on top 

of it, and so on, so that effectively · documents are in the 

file in the same sequence in which they were made available 

to the file. 

Mr. Rocca. But the 201 would not be the repository 

' ' 

for ~ personal history questionnaire : and that kind of thing; ! 

that is, the key documents in establishing a fiduciary 

relationship would not be in the 201. They would be in a 

separate file held by the desk and whoever was handling the 

individual. :: .. 

Mr. Goldsmith. That's a separate question • 

Aside from that, however, would the documents normally 

go into the file in chronological order? 

Mr. Rocca. Let me assure you, Mr. Goldsmith, that 

there are people who are far better informed on _this topic 

than I am, and therefore whatever I say should be taken cum 
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grano sale, as they say, with a grain of salt. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Normally in a 201 file, will the 

documents be filed sequentially? 

Mr. Rocca. And I want that to be very well 

unders toed. The whole rna tter of records, in o:ttr.her words, is 

a matter for which people are paid very high salaries, and 

they have been in charge in this area from ·the very beg inning 

But changes and modifications to: the system have taken place. 

But I would defer to thei~ statements with respect to a 

number of the questions that you have asked. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had occasion to review 

any 201 files? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, I've read many, many of them. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Hundreds of them? 

Mr. Rocca. Not hundreds, I would say. I can't 

a figure like that -- but I have read many of them. 

Mr. Goldsmith. To the best of your recollection, 

did the files that you read contain their documents in the 

chronological order in which the documents arrived? In 

other words, I am asking you to respond to the question that 

I raised earlier. 

As a matter of routine, are the documents filed in 

the 201 file in sequential or chronological order, so that the 

earliest document would be on the bottom and the last document 

would be on top? 
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Mr• Rocca. Normally. Normally that would be the case 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now you mentioned the PRQ's, the 

personal record questionnaires. You indicated that they 

would not be in the 201 file. 

Where 1 to \·your knowledge 1 would they be located? 

Mr. Rocca. They would be located in particular files 

held by the desk responsible for the agent. 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~vogld they be located in an operations 
I 

or projects file? 

Mr. Rocca. I think that probably is the correct 

term, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please examine CIA number 788 1 which 

is the field personality file request form that was used in 

the case of Mr. Oswald. 

I think you had occasion to review that yesterday. 

(Pause) 

· Mr. Rocca. I see nothing different here from wtat 

I saw yesterday. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

I hope that you don't see anything different f~om wha~ 

you saw yesterday since it's been in the safe all evening. 

According to that document, when was a 201 file opened 

for Lee Oswald? 

Mr. Rocca. Nine December, 1960 1 is the date for 

the request. 
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!I 
il 
H 
!i Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

~ 

:I Is there anything unusual about the Oswald 201 file 
'I 

3 ll 
!I 

being opened over a year after : .the Agency was initially 

• :I ... 
il 

..., ll 
informed of Oswald's defection and the fact that he was 

: "' ;j ..., ~ 

<'"< il alleged to have offered information to the soviets? 
I 

.: I 
"' 6 VI i Mr. Rocca. I find that not unusual in view of the 

"' il 
c i q 
"' II ...... flow of work and the pressure of work. I couldn't explain 

('< 'I 
c ~ il 

"" 
!j 

-; ! 
~ 

that gap in terms of anything, except just the normal flow 

of business ., in vie'!,'/ o f what I know about the opening of it. 
c 
. iO 

c 
Mr. Goldsmith. So, you think the normal flow of 

·:.... 

S2 , 
l !I "'" 1- ii business might accoun t for a delay of . over a year? 

,., 
:I ~ ,., 

..;. '· , _ 'I 

·- !I 
= d e - ' . 

\! 5 
:,J 

;...., :i 
' I I· - r ~ :i :r. !! %. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, it depends on what was the date of 

the material .that we got from State. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Rather than reviewing all that now, 
.. q ,.... l s ' I ,, 

·I 

:.; a 
0:: 16 ll ::: il V1 , ... ,, 

!I 

I will just indicate that the material from State started to 
·---- --·-

arrive in late October or early November of 1960. 

Mr. Rocca. So, the flow is correct, I would say, 
t 
(.; !8 - in terms of what was going on. There was an obvious interest 
~, 

' C 
I' 

~ 
in this kind of material. 

c 
c 20 
"" ! 

Mrs. Edgerter exercised an analyst's ch~ice in 
..,, :, .. ... ~ ,j 

;;~,-..,~7 " 
·~ :\ C'~J ~~ . !f'' ' . 

:! e 
1J !i 

:I 
Ol 

I! 

opening the file • 

I think there .· is nothing in the time lapse that 

would indicate anything, except the flow of work. 

i ,· 

,, 
"'Ll ii .... 

:1 
:I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now Mrs. Edgerter was a member of 
" ~~ 1i 
" I the CI/SIG unit, is that correctJ 
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Mr. Rocca. Yes, indeed. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is it unusual for the CI/SIG unit, 

\-Thich was involved in very sensitive operations -- not 

operations, investigations pertaining to possible penet:c2-,.tion~ 

of DDP personnel -- was it unusual for this unit to open a 

201 file en someone like Oswald? 

I guess the gist of my question is I don't see how 

Oswald is relevant to the primary purpose of CI/SIG. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I would disagree with that. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please explain •. 

Mr. Rocca. I would consider this to be fully within 

the competence of this unit, especially in view of the large 

number of defectors that had accumulated by this time. 

There were others, Americans, in many instances, people 

that, it is my recollection, we regarded as more serious, 

potentially, losses. I can remember one who had the 

specificati9ns of a nozzle that prepared plastic in a 

particular fashion. There was press stuff in the interim, 

two clippings that. had come out. Patricia Blake had 

written her articles. 

In other words, there was an accumulation of material ; 

which concerned Americans, and a gathering interest at that 

time, 1959 and 1960, in the KGB, ultimately confirmed by 

Golitzin, as I reported yesterday, that no defector from the 

American armed forces -- and that list that we had from 
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State consisted of at least two or three other military 

defectors from West Germany, and I would have considered it 

a dereliction not to have opened a 201 file~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, I certainly agree that a 201 

should have been opened at that time, and it would also seem 

that the £ippropriate unit within the Agency to open the file 

would have been the CI staff. 

My question is more narrowly focused in why would 

CI/SIG in particular have been opening the file •. 

Mr. Rocca. Because of their concern, basically, 

with the problem of Americans and they were the recipient 

of the materials, probably from the Offi~e of Security, 

if not the actual copy of that material, certainly the chit 

chat. Bruce Solie was B-R-U-C-E S-0-L-I-E -- constantly 

in touch with Mr. O'Ne~ll and with Mrs. Edgerter, I am sure. 

Mr. Goldsmith. But from the face of it, it does not 

appear that oswald posed any sort of a counter intelligence 

threat in terms of the penetration of DDP personnel. 

' 
Mr •. Rocca • Of the u.s~ security interest. At a very' 

I 

! 
high level, though, he did, involving other departments 

and agencies of the government. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand, and I am not suggesting ! 

that a file should not have been opened by the CI staff. 

I am just tryingto determine why CI/SIG in particular, which ! 

was concerned about DDP penetration~ would have been opening 
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the file. 

Mr. Rocca. Let me go back and open a little parenthe~is 

about this. What I regard now, in the light of what you said 

i s probab l y a too narrow view of what SIG was interested in • 

They were also concerned with Americans as a security 
I 
I 

threat in a community wide sense, and they dealt with FBI i 
! 

cases, with the Office of Security cases, and with other case~ 
I 
I 

on the same level, as they dealt with our own, basically. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, how would the function of 

CI/SIG 

Mr. Rocca. At least, that's as I would represent 

it. But again, Mr. O'Neill would be the person to judge 

exactly and I would defer to him. 

Mr. Goldsmith. How would the function of CI/SIG 

in that case be different from in the Office of Security, 

in general? 

Mr. Rocca. It would be with respect to where and 

what had happened to DDP materials with respect to a defection 

in any of these places • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Again, though, Oswald had nothing 

to do with DDP at this time, at least apparently • 

Mr. Rocca. I'm not saying that. You said it. 

Let me take the Dunlap case. 

Hr. Goldsmith. I'm not familiar with that case. 

Mr. Rocca. If we can get off of this, because I 
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!I 
~ I 
'I II 

il 
il 

don't want any misinterpretation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Neither do I. 

!I 

!I 
!i 
il 

Mr. Rocca. This is an NSA case. A defector, a 

Soviet agent, has committed suicide and subsequently it was 

il 

II 
II 
II 

determined that by finding the materials in his house he had 

actually s,tashed away a large number of reports coming 

from the DDP, and indeed coming from Soviet defectors that 
'I ;; 
!I 

had provided the material. 

!j That case, and the handling of the relations with 

il 
NSA on Dunlap, was a matter handled by SIG and by Ops jointly 

il 

il 
:I 

They worked together on that. It illustrates, therefore, 

in another area the community wide aspect to security and 

lj 
II 

:I security problems, on the assumption that against the KGB 
:I 
'I 

!j 
ii you've got to work together in cases involving security 
;j 
I ,, 

'I 
!! 

and penetration or you are going to be had separately. 

,j This concept is, I think, very definitely an 
il 
!I 
l 

authorization for the opening by SIG of the file in these 

circumstances. And indeed, I would say that to test it, one 

should look at whether or not files were opened on the 

other names in the State Department list. 

:J 
:i If you find that that is the case -- and it is my 
'I 
:i 

II 
'I 

belief that that is the case, although I have no way of 
'I !, 
il 
" 

proving it because it has never actually ever been put to the: 

ii 
:1 
" 

point where it was necessary to do this as a test -- I think 
;I 
i ~ ,, 
:I 

q 
that the question ¥9~ are getting at is answered. 

i! 
" :I C 0 N F I D E N T I A ~ 
:! 
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It is a formal part of their responsibility. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Turning to CIA number 788, agaiq I would like to 

direct your attention to the box that is labeled "other 

identification." In that box there is a number one, next to 

which someone wrote in the letters "AG." 

Do you know what those letters would stand for? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. At the bottom of the page, at the 

bottom of this document, it indicates that Oswald's file is 

a restricted file. 

Do you know why the file would have been restricted? 

Mr. Rocca. My impression would be that this would 

have been restricted in order to assure knowledge in SIG 

in this as one of a category of files involving American 

defectors, that they would want to know about in the event 

that anyone else developed information or expressed an 

interest of any kind. 

For example, the Lee Harvey Oswald file was restricte~ 
' 

when it was taken over by R & A, when it was given to me. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So that, if anyone --

Mr. Rocca. So that, if anyone carne in and checked 

that file --

Mr. Goldsmith. You would know about it. 

Mr. Rocca. I would know immediately who he was. 

C 0 N ? I D E N T I A L 

q 
Page 223 



~ 

i. 

< 
~ 

' ... 

...., 

"" ~ 

"' I 
.: .., 

·=. 
.., 

"' c 
"" 

! 
"-' 

"' ' c 
c 

"' 
~ '1 
:::: 

- . ~ 
I~~ 

c 
;-. 
~ : ! ,_. 
vl 

::: 
. -

("" 

--'-
;... ,~ 

.::; i..l 

·-
- :~ 
'I: 

"' '"" 1: 

'"' I• 
c 
,;;.. 
~ 
~ 16 
::: 
til 17 -
~ 
:..: 
:.: :s :::: .... 
V'l 

;- ; ·? 
.... 
c 
e 10 ,.., 

~! 

,.~ - ' ::; .. ~~,;:;; 
; .. ~ 2:: ,~:; e ·;;' 

~J 

'i . .J ..... 

"': 

:I 
tj 

\I 

!I 

il 
!i 
q 
I 
i 

ii 
ij 
:j 
it 
!; 
il 
!I 
II 
!• 
'I [, 
'I 
'I 
·I 
'I 
:I 
!i ,, 
I' il ., 
:I 
!I 

" :\ 
r: 
!l 
il 
II 
II 
\I 
:i 
:I 
" II 
~ I 
.I 

:1 
il 

li 
\! 
'• 

H 

:! 
:i 
I, 
!I 
!I 
li 
ij 
!t 
il 

il 
if 
ll 
' ,, 

'I 

:I 
!l 
~ j 
il 
" il 
" .. 
,I 
:j 
:I 
·I ., 
\! ., 
" :! 
~ l 
;; .. 

221 
C 0 ~ F I D E N T I A L 

I would be asked, "Can this person look at the file, " and 

obviously I would permit that. · 

So, in other words, it is a subsidiary form of 

control which permits some kind of internal order in the 

processing of the material. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you please examine CIA number 

943, which is a Xerox copy of three file cards. Please 

confine your attention simply to the top two file cards, 

both of which pertain to Lee Harvey Oswald. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to review this 

document? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Turning your attention to the top 

card, which as I indicated refers to Lee Harvey Oswald, in 

the upper right hand corner of that card there is an 

indication which says 'ti Project/RE, 9 November, 1959." 

Do you know what "CI Project/RF!' refers to? 

Mr. Rocca. The CI Project refers to -- I don't 

know what the RE is at this point, but I may figure it out 

by the time I finish talking, answering the first part of 

the question -- CI Project is simply a name of convenience 

which was used to describe the HTLINGUAL or HDLINGUAL, 

or whatever it was. But the RE may be a name or initials of 
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people. I can't associate that. 

This is the first time I have seen these cards, as 

far as I know. 

Mr. Goldsmith. But the term "CI Project" to the 

best of your kno\vledge refers to the HDLINGUAL program? 

Mr. Rocca. To the mail intercept program, arldt. 

that was the convenient form, that was the phrase that Mr. 

O'Neill used when he talked about it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, this su9gests that Oswald may hav~: 

been the subject of this mail intercept program or one of the: 

subjects. ·' 

Mr. Rocca.. It suggests that the!e was something 

in it that was actually accessioned, or that they were given 

! 
this as a warning to be on the alert for it in their screening 

of the materials. I cannot determine that from this. 

In other words, it may have been a watch list card that flowed 

naturally out of the opening • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Mr. Rocca. An -- RE means Rueben Efron. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you spell that for the record. 

Mr. Rocca.. This is my guess, now, as I say. 

R-U-E-B-E-N E-F-R-0-N. 

And he was a translator on the project •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So that suggests that there was a mail 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

·I 
Dooid:32263409 Page 225 



2 

3 

..! 

"' ~ 
,-, 
<"-' 

' : 

"' 6 "' 
N 
c i "' ~ 

"" 8 
c 
"' 
~ 

9 

=. 
. 10 :: 

,. 
S2 

' j .... ; 

•l ::: '-- ... 
~ ..... ·~ c::; . .. 
.... 
,:= '. ·-•r. 
X 
;...; 
E- 1: c:: 
'? 

c: 1. 
IC 

::: 
V1 

'' . 
!-: 
~ !S ~ 

E-
V1 

i= ;.., 
.... 
<:: 

'"' 
20 

..,T 

-.-<'·¥--;;... -· 
.::..,.... ............ ~-... ·.·,-, ... 
}~~ 
."""t.,;-' 

. .., e ,y,-......__ -'-

"l"l 
·~ 

~A 
... -

2! 

,, 

ll 
:I 
·I 

:! 
" d 
II 

il 
I. 
d 
II 

H 
:l 

" I' 
;I 
ij 
;; 
!I 

il 
!I 
II 
i! '• lj 
il 
il 
:I 
!! 
:j 
'!I 
:I 
ll 
i) 

:I 
'I 1,, 
~ j 

il 
!l 
:; 
;I 
II I 
!I 
:1 

·! 
'i 
'I 
:I 

ll 
II 

ll 
\I 
I 

I 

I 
ll 
! 

' ;, ., 
d 

'I 
'I 

i\ 

il 
',I 

!! 

!I 
:\ 
:I 
i! ,, 
~ ; 

.. 
·i 

' ;; 
;j 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 223 

intercept that --

Hr. Rocca. No. It suggests only that there was a 

warning that there should be an alert for it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. To him? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, to whomever was using 

that watch list because it would be used by people surveying 

the materials. 

You can readily answer your own question by just 

going through the materials and spotting them, as far as 

the contents are concerned. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you to review a document 

marked CIA number 2035. This is a document dated 20 Februaryl, 

1964, and it's a memo to you, Chief of the CI/R & A unit. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. vllio gave it to me? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you had a chance to read this 

document? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, yes. 

'The machine's listing of documents officially 

recorded as being -- was requested and is attached. The 

actual -- of this type was begun in '63. A few <li terns of 

previous dates were also recorded. A comparison of the 

documents physically available and the 201 file, and those 

reports as being as shown -- 37 documents that should be 

in the 201 file are not available. This total is made up 
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of two dispatches, seven memorandum from the FBI, one CSCI, 

two State Department documents, and 25 cables.~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you remember receiving this 

memorandum? 

Mr. Rocca. No. But it's not of any particular 

import. These materials had been simply displaced for 

separate handling on the 201, and I judge that this was 

something that Mr. Hartman prepared or had prepared 

for me, which I handled through him. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The memo doesn't have a signature 

attached to it. 

Mr. Rocca.. Well, it has to be written by someone 

who knows, who has access to the material. He and the RID 

people are those ones. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is it customary for those memos 

not to contain signatures of the authors of the memos? 

: Mr. Rocca. It depends on how rapidly they are writte~ • 

This I think is his signature, is his writing (indicating.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. By that you are referring to the 

sc.ript notation? 

Mr• Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now why do you say that this is of 

no particular import? 

Mr. Rocca. Because we know that there are two 

dispatches. We know that there are seven memoranda which 

C 0 N F ! D E N T I A L 
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' were being probably read by Mr. Dooley and therefore were not; 

in the file. We know that there is a CSCI and therefore 

all of these are accountable pieces of paper. In other 

·words, they haven't disappeared. The 25 cables were probablyj 

in the materials that \vent back to the GP Floor period. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, how do we know, in fact, that 

the materials have not disappeared? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I would say that we know that by 

i 

simply going back and looking at the file at the present time~ 

to begin with. This was not, in other words, an attempt to 

trace materials that had disappeared from the file. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now this document makes reference to 

an attachment of the missing --

Hr. Rocca. It says that they should be in the 201 

but they are not in it. But that doesn't mean that they are 

not present. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The document makes reference to an 

attachment which contains a list, a more detailed list, of the 

specific documents that are not in the file. The committee 
' i 

staff has been unable to locate that attachment in the Oswald : 

201 file. 

What would be the best way to determine whether, in 

fact, the documents that were unavailable on this date had, 

in fact, been returned fo the file? 

Mr. Rocca. Ask Mr. Hartman.to do it and he will 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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give you the answer to it. I obviously asked for this, and 

as I say, my recollection is I would have asked him for it 

pursuant to an attempt to get a grasp over exactly what 

should have been -- what should be in the file when we 

machined it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. If the document is of no particular 

import ·: at all, why is it marked "Secret, Eyes Only?" 

Mr. Rocca. Everything is marked ''Secret, Eyes Only." 

Mr. Goldsmith. When you say "everything," you 

Mr. Rocca. This is an occupational disease. So 

that does not give me great trauma. -I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you suggesti_ng that the documents 

in the Oswald file commonly contain the sensitivity indicator 

known as "Secret, Eyes Only?" 

Mr. Rocca •. Well, most of them do, I would say. 

Or, a good number of them do. I think the point is academic. : 

I mea~, the classification was one applied by a secretary, 

whoever typed the memo. 

In ,other words, these papers are not-- this is not a 

list of papers that have been removed from the file permanenttY· 

And, I don't recall the circumstances under which at this 

time this request was made. But I think the person who worke4 

on it is a person who probably -could shed some light on it •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I should indicate for the record that ' 

the staff's review of the Oswald file has uncovered extremely: 
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few documents with the specific notation "Secrety, Eyes Only,'" 
' 

which is one of the reasons that we focused on this particulat 

memo, as it suggests that there are materials that are not 

in the file, which should be, and particularly because the 

attachment referred to ::1.s not available in the file itself. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Where do you find the reference to the 

attachment? This is what I can't find • 

"It is attached,"is that itJ 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, in the first sentence • 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Well, as I have stated, I have no 

recollection of the episode. My best recollection on the 

basis of the handling of the time was that this was an 

effort to make sure that we had everything together. We 

requested this kind of review. This answer came back. I 

have ~o way of explaining w~y it was "Secret1 ,Eyes Only." 

I don't regard it necessarily as of any great significance, 

per se. The person who did it would have to explain it. 

I 
But I am certain that the next step that I would take 

would have been to say to get these items into the file.· 

Mr. Goldsmith. Of course, we don't know which items 

specifically they are. 

Mr. Rocca. Well,. I mean -- two dispatches, seven 

memoranda from the FBI, one CSCI I mean, the file at this 
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stage, this is February, 1964, the machine file was in the 

process of being accumulated. The file itself was in 

use. We were right at the beginning, in other words, of 

assembling the machine record which eventually we ·~ would show 

and did show to the Harren Commission later on that year. 

In other words, I would characterize this document as an 

interim summary, a status report, on the attempt to create 

the final mechanized record of the file. I in no way would 

attribute to this language the fact that these actual materi~ls 

were missing. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You have indicated that the handwrit~ng 

in the lower lefthand corner of the page is Mr. Hartman's. 

Mr. Rocca. That would be my guess. 

rtr. Goldsmith. Would you read for the record what 

that script writing indicates. 

Mr. Rocca. "Please keep loosely in the last voli:Ime 

of oswald's 291" and it's scratched out. It is X'd out • 

I don't know what this is (indicating.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. I can't make that handwriting out 

either. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, if it isn't Mr. Hartman's handwritirg, 

he could help identify it. That's the point. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would there be any reason to keep 

this document in the last volume of Oswald's 201? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, the last file means it is the last 
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one that's been opened, I mean, in the serial performance, 

in a looseleaf sense. In other words, it would be the most 

recent one. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Okay. 
' i 
I Mr. Rocca. Last in the sense of the most recent one. : 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please ref·er to CIA number 2075, . l 
Whl.C~1 

I 
is the second page of a memorandum to the Director of the FBI ! 

i 
! 

dated 30 January, 1964. The subject matter is Jack Ruby. 

My question is a very narrow one. 

This page contains some cross references indicating 

which files received a copy of this memorandum, and amOng 

other listings it indicates that a copy went into a file that i 

is referred to as a dummy file. This parentheticalbX indicat7s 
.. , : 

dummy -- "CI/R&A (Dummy) " . 

What is a dummy file? _ .... ~ -

Mr. Rocca. Whoever wrote this kept dummy files, 

which would be a file for his own purposes of what he had 

sent to us. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is a dummy file then simply a soft 

file? 

Mr. Rocca. A soft file or whatever you want to call 

it. It would be eventually destroyed, I suppose. j . 

It would be for his reference in checking off what 

had been sent. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Okay. 
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Mr. Rocca. That would be my best guess under the 

circumstance. 

Mr.Goldsmith. Do you have any basis today for thinking 

that Oswald may have been an agent of the KGB? 

·Mr. Rocca. I would.have to say what I stated 

yesterday, that there is no credible evidence at this moment, 

at this time, on the basis of the records that we have that 

he was a KGB agent in the United States. 

If you are asking me as a counter intelligence specialis.t, 

generally what my feelings are on balance regarding his 

relationship to the KGB, I would answer that there is no question 

that he was debriefed in detail by at least two eschelons of 

Soviet authorities, one of which, if not both of which, were 

KGB, and if there are indeed two, one was the Thirteenth 

Department. I am relying now on defector information for 

that judgment. 

:He himself in his statement, which you have reminded 

me of, indicated that he felt free to give that information. 

I think it is now ascertained beyond reasonable doubt that he 

knew from direct observation enough about U-2 to give that 

as a most significant item of information to the Soviets, and 

that he himself, as he said, felt free to give radar inforrnat~on. 

So, placing together the contact at the camp in California, 

the Marine Camp, going back to the Delgado testimony, the 

rapidity of his release from the Marine Corps, presumably on 
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compassionate reasons which turned out to be a trip to the 

i 
Sov.iet Union and all the rest, I would say there is no questi~n, 

therefore, about the debriefing and his cooperation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What would the other eschelon have 

been that debriefed Oswald? 

Mr. Rocca. It would have been one of the screening 

units connected with the journalistic apparatus or foreigner 

apparatus of the fourth -- of the American Department of the 

Second Chief Directorate group of the Internal Group which, 

however, defers on. matters of military specialties-- I 

understood this from a defector; I think this is sustained 

by others -- to the Special Department. 

So, there is no question in my mind that he was, 

therefore, in their hands. 

At that point, it becomes purely speculative, except 

that there is much more circumstantial evidence involved 

in his handling and treatment in the U.S.S.R. that can be 

more pertinently commented to, and was in part pertinently 

commented to, in the memoranda submitted to the Warren 

Commission, but can be I think more fully and pertinently 

commented to by the defectors available today, which show 

highly specialized and favorable treatment •. 

There is also the fact -- and this is just pure --

are we on the record? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 
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Mr. Rocca. This is just. pure counter intelligence 

lab work, and as I say, it's absolutely impossible to talk 

about these things in public, but Minktenbaugh, a confessed 

Soviet spy -- M-I-N-K-T-E-N-B-A-U-G-H -- another who went to 

the Soviet Union in 1959 and 1960 -- he was connected with 

Johnson, the Sergeant Johnson case -- was assessed, trained, 

and returned to the United States on a separate mission. He 

had made his contact in Berlin, as had Johnson • 

The interesting thing is that they presented him to a 

woman who was to come to the United States with him as a wife; 

under the guise of a wife. He is a homo, and so the thing 

did not work, though they tried. But the M-0, if you put the : 

Marine business together, is close to exactness on the 

methodology, that is, the setting up of a couple, but the 

timing is what is interesting -- 1960. 

These are just things that keep you thinking in the 

middle:of the night. Was the case officer who handled 

Minktenbaugh and who we know by his own confession and polygraph-· 

now he is out and serving time and he has, as I judge, told 

his story completely ~- was he part of the same -- here, 

Minktenbaugh is an Army defector, or Air Force, whatever. 

Think about the problem of recruitment in a gross sense that 

the Soviets would have. Note these associations in time and 

space. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was the ~varren Commission told about 
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this defector, Minktenbaugh? 

Mr. Rocca. This has all been developed since then. 

Mr. Goldsmith. When . did the Minktenbaugh casebreak? 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, it broke after 1964 - 1965. 

~..r. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the woman companion 
i 

to Minktenbaugh was a witting collaborator to the plot? 
; 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, she was, indeed. . i 
I 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Now I trust you understand that I am not 

stressing this. I am simply stating it as a . fact on the tabl~ 

in a laboratory sense, which counter intelligence people are ·: 

supposed to be dealing with. It is not for publication. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the allegation 

that Lee Harvey Oswald was a CIA agent? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. When did this allegation first arise? 

:Mr. Rocca. It came out almost inunediately. It was · 

in the press immediately, as I recall. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was the allegation ever brought to your; 

personal attention? 

Mr. Rocca. No, not for any action. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Were you ever directed to conduct an ·: 

investigation into this? 

Mr. Rocca. No • 

I certainly sent Mr. Hartman around to ask people 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Do you think that the issue is 

sufficiently important to have warranted a written report to 

you in 1963 or 1964? 

.Mr. Rocca. v;ell, if there \.;as no substance to it, I 

think·not. 

We were not investigating this. I mean, this wasca 

matter actually of pertinence to the Office of Security, 

to the Director, to Mr. Helms, and the others, and if there 

were to be a formal investigation, I would have said they 

would have done it. 

Certainly in the staff meetings this question was 

raised at the highest level -- has this man ever been in toucb? 

So, this was not one of the, in other words, one of the 

questions that I was given formally to work on. It was a 

matter of personal interest. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall whether Mr. Helms 

ever asked you to examine this question? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, he never asked me, no. 

Nor did Mr. Angleton~ 

That is the best of my recollection at this moment. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please review CIA number 201 through 

208. 

This is a memorandum for the Chief of the CI staff 

dated 18 September, 1975, subject matter is the allegations 

of Lee Harvey Oswald's connection with the Agency. 
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Mr. Rocca.. 1975? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Mr. Rocca. Your. question referred to the earlier 

period. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I know. 

Now, in 1975, you were no longer Chief of the CI 

staff, were you? 

Mr. Rocca. I never was the Chief of the CI staff. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you. 

I stand corrected. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Hah -- he did remember it. 

;~Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I find this -- I'm glad it exists. 

It bears out my recollection. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Okay. 

:Mr. Rocca. But bear in mind that this was something 

that I did out of absolute deep, deep personal animus. 

Well, that's the wrong word --_that is, the suggestion that 

to me I still.findgreatly offensive. This is the last man 

in the world who could have ever been who would have 

ever met our criteria for recruitment • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you be more specific in the 

reason for that? 

Mr. Rocca. Wel~, I mean, his whole background, his 
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psychiatric record, his conduct -- this is now on the basis 

of what we learn from the record, and it just seemed to me 

just so incongruous and vicious that -- I lose my temper, 

I'm sorry. 

· Mr. Goldsmith. Are most of the agents. that work with 

CIA case officers necessarily stable individuals? 

For example 

Mr. Rocca. Thereare some very definite rules 

governing the psychological stability of agents, and these 

rules break down into about, among others -- one is their 

background record in terms of family and associations~ 
·' i 

second, their innate qualifications on testing; third, whether: 

they have told you everything about themselves, whether you 

know everything about them; and finally, whether they are 

psychologically stable • 

So, you have a whole series of qualifications that he 

would fail-. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The criteria that you are referring to 

now which pertained to whether someone would meet the Agency's) 

requisite for serving with the Agency as an agent, are these 

criteria formally adopted in any Agency regulations or 

documents of some kind? ,. 

Mr. Rocca. They're in a handbook. 

Mr. Goldsmith. And was the handbook in existence in 

1959? 
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Mr. Rocca. Indeed. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, it would be very easy, for 

example, simply to 

.Hr. Rocca. This was a part of the training. The CI 

staff wrote the handbook. I wrote it, or edited it. 

~rr. Goldsmith. What is the title of the handbook? 

Mr. Rocca. It's called "Criteria for Double Agents." 

In this case it would have been a person in touch \'lith two 

services. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would the same criteria apply to someone 

who is not necessarily a double agent? 

Mr. Rocca. It would apply to all agents. They apply 

to all agents. 

Mr. Goldsmith • . And such a handbook was in effect in 

1959? 

Mr. Rocca. That handbook was in existence and was a 

part of the formal training program I referred to in R & A. 

It was a part of the job of R & A to draw up these criteria, 

which . hadL. not been previously drawn up in the OSS history • 

So, on my record of observation of individuals, the 

study of the background and history of the entire topic --

and we covered it in detail, that is, reading the background 

this manwould have been rejected out of hand. He•would never . 

have been considered. 

Now I have the suspicion that maybe the Soviets got 
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to the same point with him. 

But this is off the record -- this is not off the 

record. I mean, this is just a joke • 

.! Hr. Goldsmith. Referring again to 201, to CIA number 
.., 
= ' ii ,_, 

"' " 
201, this is a memo that was prepared apparently by Mr. 

I :1 

·.r. 6 ll "' Hartman. 

"' I' 
~ i 

il Do you know at whose request Mr. Hartman would have 

= " ,... ,. H 
c ., 
c H 

N :i 
prepared this memo dated in 1975? 

.; ij .... 
!i c !I 

Mr. Rocca. He prepared it at my request, I think. 

iO i! 
::- :! 
~:-? ii 

! r •: ,... q 
!j 

Mr. Goldsmith. No, this memo well, you were no 

longer with the Agency formally in 1975. Would he have 
... : ~ i ~ ,., I, ... \"' ; ~ - !f ,, 

prepared this memo for you in 1975? 
.... :j ~ .., 
.::; ·- !. Mr. Rocca. I was still on contract with him, and 
·-

!I - I ~ 

· ~ 1: 
:r. ii ~ 

this was still, this was certainly pertinent to what the 
;;.. :I 
'- 1 . I 
::: - I 
~ " 

Rockefeller Commission was doing. It is my recollection, :_, 
' . !i 

i6 il :::;: 
'I 

. . ~-
!I 

I I 

!I 
. 
~ 
;.; .,. 

! i•:) 

::-

inasmuch as I have already recalled it in part -- you see·, 

when ! -mentioned that your previous question had referred to 

1963, well, .I recall that partwhere he did refer to 1963. 
!Jl 

..... i 9 

.... Mr. Goldsmith. So, in 1975, you asked --
e 
<=' 10 
""' Mr. Rocca. I simply asked him to do this because 

-<".--.=:-
'2~ ,. 

'• ~".:-#- I 
'~""-' ~ '/'. 'I --~ ~~ ... ~~~ e .y-, .... 

tj 
!! 

"\A !! 
:! 

I recalled that we had at my instance undertaken within the 

staff on my own responsibility this kind of thing • 

Mr. Goldsmith. What was the purpose of your asking 
..,, :I .. :. 

:I him to prepare this memo in 1975? 
:J ... i! 

. -'.: ~ l 
d 

Mr. Rocca. To get on the record his recollections of 
'I 
il ,, C C N P I D E N T I A L 
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il 
I , . 

. I 

~ I ,, 
H 

2 il 
<I ,, 
!) 
!. .. il 
II 

• il ~ 

II 

what had happened in 1963 with respect to this gross 

allegation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, by asking him to do that, were 

you recognizing that Mr. Hartman had not gotten on the record 

"" !I ,.., s !I "' 
in 1963 when he conducted the initial investigation? 

I 'I ;, 
: .. ,., I 
' 1 ...; l! Mr. Rocca. No, no • 

; J 

"' " ,. 
c i It 
N ii At that time he did bhis and reported to me. It was 

'I ,, ,, 
" :-:-~ ::: :: c 
:i 

"' lj 

a purely internal matter. But by 1975, it seemed to me 
., 

·; 
,, 

·- :r 
~ i 

~ !! 

worthy of putting down on the record. 
•\ 

iO '• 
it 
; ~ Mr. Goldsmith. But in 1963 it was not put in the 

~ 
,, 
:: 

1 1 " ,_ ·r 
'\ record? 
" v1 .[ 

~ ,. 
.;.. ; 2 ·: 

' 
'• 

. - il 
:1 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, it was not. 

- . ., :! 
.:; I~ i! Let me say that we were, of course, hamstrung by 
·- :1 

!i 
il 

-= !~ ;; 
; j 

,;>;:; i! 
" 

allegations in the record which we informally checked out 

·- ;I 
-· 1; 

d 

'. :i 
:I 

in that fashion. So, I mean, this was perfectly, I think, 

i6 il normal • 
... 

il (.., 1-,, !l . 
~ i t 

II 
~ 1·· -· . o 
:-
:;~ 

ll l ? 
I:-

!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. I note that the 1975 memorandum goes 

into very great detail as to all the steps that Mr. Hartman 

took to determine whether Oswald had any connection with the 

<:' :o 
ll 

,.., Agency. 
., 1 !! 

./~ il 1).....::: .. ~ . .'(."... ,, 
L~~ .I 

y~ ....... 
:I e '· 

..,~ ii 
" il 

Does this extensive detail strike you as somewhat 

unusual for a memorandum written twelve years after the 

investigation was actually conducted? 
" 

2~ :i 
:r Mr. Rocca. No. 
•I 
:t ... il 

~.: 

.. I told him to simply put down everything he could recall 
;i ,, 
~ . C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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1 
; 

)I 
about where he had gone. 

"' 
'I 

.I. 
! Mr. Goldsmith. Now, I notice that in CIA .humber 2~06 

3 
letter E, he indicates that through the Security Research 

l .. 
... , !l .: ' ll <""': 

""' I 

'I "' ~· v 

..... I. 
II ..... 

il "" 7 

Section of the Office of Security, he had the security files 

checked. There was no record of Oswald. 

Now, in fact, the Security Office did have a record 

on Oswald in 1963. Did that strike you as an incongruous 

~ 8 
!I 
;I 
'I 

N 

il ~ 
9 

c il 
iO l! ; 

:1 il 
I 1 

,, 
~ -.: i! 

" 
..... ~ ii ~~ 1: \1 ..;.. 

" ,, . it ~ .': 

= :! 

Mr. Rocca. I don't think that view is referring to --

that that was. referring necessarily to the topic of the 

interest, namely that there was any kind of a relationship 

with him that involved the Agency, or ·else they simply 

didn't tell him. It certainly would be incongruous if they 
,_ 11 :I 

:i 
,; 

" 
had a file. 

:- :i 
;::. !: 

;· .. iJ .. ~ i Mr. Goldsmith. Well, we have seen several Office of 
<:.:. :i 
r;. 1 : H 

; 
~ ;; 

c.; \! 
Security documents pertaining to Oswald!' .. _preassassination. 

= lc 
:I ::: 

t. ~ 17 
!I . 

'-

il ~ 
·:...: :a 
:- il r.r: 

Mr. Rocca. That's right, and you have to know which 

office :in the Office of Security you are talking to. I can't 

judge this one at all, except in terms of these two elements: 

i-? il .-

'I == ::: 20 ,.., 

il "' 1 ,. 
.--:~ ·~~.-....... ' -;< ~~ q 

'"'"'-' .... !' 
il ,, 

t - ... ~ :I 
:-:~ ... .;;....:. 

'i e - ... , ,, 
_,.., il .... 

:I 

!! 

(a) that it may have been a part of the Ofice of Security 

that literally didn't have a file; or that the file that 

they showed him was totally derivative, consisting of press 

and other well known items, and therefore he did not consider 

it really new information or significant information within 
,, ..,,. :i 

-- :! the terms of the memorandum. 
~i :: -- ., 

" J 

~ i 
Mr. Goldsmith.. Now, on CIA number 2108, he indicates 

;I 
'• ~ 0 ~ P I D E N T I A : 
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It 
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.i 

i\ 
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il 
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ij 
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q 
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that there are five documents which had been sent to the Agen9y 

before the assassination. "Two of the documents have been 

sent to us" -- referring to the Agency -- "by the FBI, two 

by the Department of State, and one by the u.s. Navy." 

·So, in other words, Mr.Hartman felt that prior to the 

assassination there were five documents from other agencies i4 

Oswald's 201 file. 

Mr. Rocca. Well, some of them you have actually 

shown me, or I thought so -- I mean, they seem to:· have been 

in the file. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Off the record • 

{Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Rocca. Is the point whether it is five or one? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Burke is attempting to locate the 

document that I was going to refer you to at this point. 

The sp~cific one I have in mind is a --

Mr. Rocca. Well, I can check this.record against the 

actual records in the files. I assume that this represented 

his best statement •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In fact, that statement contradicts 

the listing of documents that was given to the Warren Commission 

by Mr. Helms in 1964. Mr. Helms indicated that there were, 

or at least his list indicated that there were more than 

five documents received from otheragencies. 

: G :; F I D E N T I A I, 
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Mr. Rocca. Well, Mr. Hartman erred, then, or at least 

I would assume on this, unless he actually had some kind of 
' 

consultation with the record, which he could have had, inasmuch 

as these materials were at hand. I would say that there is 

no doubt that -- in other words, there is no definitive 

significance to be attached to that expression. On recountin~ 

he may find six, or he may find four. He was not, I think, 

in putting this memorandum together 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what a DBA is? 

Mr. Rocca. DBA, I would judge, is a bureau, is a 

bureau indicator. 

Mr. Goldsmith. According to that memorandum by 

Mr. Helms, there were substantially more than five documents 

in the file. I am wondering what the reason for<·.the inconsis 

tency is between the Helms record and the Hartman memo. 

Mr. Rocca. I think that you could undoubtedly work 

it out and it would turn out to be something completely 

(excusable) because the DBA memo -- this is a cryptonym 

for bureau material. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Burke has located the document. 

According to this document, which is CIA number 2038, 

prior to the assassination, included in Oswald's 201 file 

were seven documents from the FBI, ten from the Department of 

State, two from the Department of Navy, one from the 

Immigration and Naturalization Service, and then there were 

S ~ ~ ~ I D E N T I A L 
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I 
; 

internal CIA documen.ts and newspaper clippings. 

Mr. Rocca. So, he is just wrong. 

His talley is in error. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, at the bottom of 2038 there is 

a notation which I would like you to review. In parentheses 

it indicates 11 inventory of documents contained in file 

attached for all but addressee ... 

Let me bring that to your attention and see if you can: 

explain that to me • 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, we did not attach the actual documents: 
i 

to anybody but the addressee. We gave them just a list of 

those documents, apparently. That woul~Lbe my reading of 

this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Mr. Rocca. I mean, it would have required a large 

scale reproduction. 

:Mr. Goilldsmith. Would a file search conducted by 

Mr. Hartman in 1963 definitely have resolved the question of 

whether Oswald was ever connected with the Agency in any 

way? 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I'm concerned it would have. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Assuming things were done in the 

ordinary course of business. 

ltr. Rocca. Assuming that he had checked all the places 

that he had said he checked and that we knew about, that would 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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\ have been definitive. 
i 

2 I 
i 
i 

3 

II 

Mr.. Goldsmith. Now, you indica ted ear 1 ier that you 

did not regard it. unusual that Oswald 1 s 201 file was opened 
I 

~ !I over a year after the first indication of his giving informat.i;on 

. .,_ 

~ 

i\ 
' ;i 

~ il 
I 

i ! 

,, 
"' ,, 

:! 
;, 

" 9 :l 
!i 

iC !I 
H ;! 

I! 

to the· Soviets was obtained by the Agency. 

Mr. Rocca. But only within a few months of the 

receipt of the first information regarding this". as I under-

stood it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, the information was initially 

received in October of 1959. The file was opened in 

It 't 

ii 
il 

December of 1960, over a year after the initial receipt of .; 

!I 12 :l 

!I :. 

! 

the information. 

:: :1 

!I 
In October or November of 1960, the State Department 

r ~ H 
n 
:·, 

sent information and it was sometime after the State Departmen;t 

Vl 

1 : 
1..1 " 

" :! 
lc ll 
:7 I! 

il 
lS 1 

I 

~ T 

communicated to you and Oswald that the file was opened. 

Mr. Rocca. In other words, we're arguing here the 

stimulus and how close to the action the stimulus was. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Exactly. 

Mr. Rocca. I'm saying that the s .timulus -- speaking 

for Miss Edgerter, I don't know what prompted her to do this, 

_, 
-:-~ ~~ 
"--'v·::?Y" :1 

or the timing, because it was not my component. I had no 
i::~ ~A :~ 
·~-~..._: [l knowledge that the action even was being done. In fact, 

~: ~ ~ 
:1 I was pleasantly surprised on the 23rd, which was a Friday, ,, 

14 :l to know that we -- and I learned this on Saturday morning 
~ ~ ii 

-- J when I went into the office -- that we even had a 201 on 

•· ~ 0 ":l F I D E N T I A ~ 
' i .'. ~ . 

! 
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him. 

So, I'm simply giving you my best guess, !1r. Goldsmith 

And I don't regard it as unusual. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Do you regard the fact that the Agency. 

never ·debriefed Oswald or that there is no record of such a 

debriefing upon Oswald's return from the Soviet Union as 

unusual in any way? 

Mr. Rocca. No, not at all. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Why not? 

Mr. Rocca. Because under the delimitations agreement, 

he was strictly the Navy's baby, and the FBI's baby, and 

that is it. 
i 
I 
I .. 

" 
Mr. Goldsmith. Even though he may have had.informatiori 

il 
)t.! II 

iJ 
i! 
:I 

15 :, 
!I 

!i 
1!-. ' 
- !I 

II 
~ 7 II 
I' : 

!S 

of --

Mr. Rocca. I'm going to Indian wrestle with you on 

this. one. 

~Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, I want to indicate to you 

that, again, you should not infer from my line of questioning 

! ~ 
:1 h ! t at we --

:o 
!1r. Rocca. I'm not. I'm joking. I'm joking. 

Mr. Goillds:ridth. -- are predisposed in any way towards 

the resolution of this issue. And, I don't want to arm 

,, wrestle with you. 
li 2d. II 

:1 Mr. Rocca. Well, you are aware of the delimitations ., 
'"" ~ ~j 
~- :, 

:! agreement and the specifications that it sets out with respect 

d 
'I 
;I 
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! 
to the approaches to and _the responsibilities for the securit~ 

of members of the Armed Forces, . former members of the Armed 

Forces. It's a very, very strictly adhered to code that 

ltr. Over and the members of the domestic community drew 

up in 1940, and which we respected very, very carefully • 

This is a decentralized approachto security. It has its 

disadvantages and any kind of cooperation that you get has to 

come from -- on cases, has to come from mutually arrived at 

agreement. 

And this man, as a Navy man, a Marine, was strictly 

their baby. And that would be my answer to it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the . formal name given to this 

agreement between 

Mr. Rocca. It is called the Delimitations Agreement. 

It is a primary document in trying to understand the very 

grave difficulties we have in working against an integrated 

advers~ry. 

Mr. Goldsmith. And this agreement was promulgated in 

1940, roughly? 

Mr. Rocca. 1940, and revised at various times 

periodically. It still exists and it governs and lays down 

the ground rules. 

And, if anyone asked me in R & A at that time whether 

or not we should debrief this man, the first thi~g that would 

have come to my mind was stay away from it, it's a Navy 

C 0 ~ F I D E N T I A ~ 
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matter, a Marine matter, and a Bureau matter, and they should 

have priority. 

No one did, incidentally. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Even though Oswald may have had 

information of a positive intelligence nature, in other words 

not only did Oswald pose an interest to the American 

intelligence community because he may have been a counter 

intelligence security threat, but he also had access to 

information on the Soviet Union that might have been of 

positive intelligence significance, is your position still 

that no component within the Agency would have had an 

interest in debriefing him? 

Mr. Rocca. Would not have had a legitimate interest 

on its own to have done this. It would have had to 

coordinate with the Navy or with whatever component had the 

responsibility under the Delimitations Agreement. 

·Mr. Goldsmith. Despite the fact that Oswald may have 

had positive intelligence information? 

Mr. Rocca. Indeed, indeed. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please refer to CIA number 2137, 

which is a memo for Mr. Rankin dated 1 July, 1964, specifically 

dealing with the question of how Oswald was able to make 

the trip on a direct flight from London to Helsinki on 

October 10, 1959 and arrive at his downtown hotel in 

Helsinki by midnight of the same day, when the only flight 
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leaving London was a FinAir flight that would have arrived 

in Helsinki at 11:30, a time that would not have permitted 

Oswald to have cleared customs and made the trip to the 

hotel • 

! 
This has been an issue that has received some attention 

recently. I am wondering whether the Agency was ever able 

fully to resolve this question. 

Mr. Rocca. As far as I know, they were not. They 

. gave up there was a time schedule worked out and passed 

to this Commission. This was a report done by Mr. Murphy's 

people, that Mr. Wigren, who I mentioned yesterday, worked 

on. I cannot.judge its relevance without reading it. But 

I do agree that there is a -- he did move fairly fast. 

But that may be just traveller's luck. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Rocca. I can add nothing to this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was the Agency ever able to resolve . 

j 
! 

' 

the question of how Oswald was able to obtain a visa ~.to enter • 

the Soviet Union as quickly as he did? 

Mr. Rocca. This, too, was a matter prepared by 

the appropriate component. I cannot recall its specific 

details _or really judge it in terms of its definitive 

quality. I think probably we did the best job we could 

on i .t. 

You see, on the memo that you have just shown me, 
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which 2137, Duncan was the researcher in SB Division who 

worked on the problem and prepared the memorandum. 

I certainly am not qualified to challenge conclusions 

they reached. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I am not asking you to challenge their 

conclusions. 

I am asking you whether any additional information 

ever came to your attention pertaining to this issue. 

Mr. Rocca. Ah,. that•s another matter. I 1 m sorry, I 

didn 1 t understand that. 

No. 

Mr. Goldsmith •. According to CIA nwnber 2047, which 

I will read to you in relevant part, it indicates that an 

Agency source stated that there was no record that there was 

any request for a U.S.S.R. visa processed through normal 

channels for Oswald at any time during 1959, and the source 

indicated it was difficult to explain how Oswald might have 

received his visa in two days without going through normal 

channels. "The only conclusion which can be drawn is that 

Oswald must have received his visa directly from the Soviet 

Embassy in Stockholm, which occasionally has done special 

cases." But the source has no evidence to confirm this 

assumption. 

Do you know whether the Agency was ever able to 

resolve the question of how Oswald was able to obtain his 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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visa so expeditiously? 

Mr. Rocca. No. I do not believe that they were able 

to do that. This is, however, one of the· open questions 

that should be worked on. 

·Mr. Goldsmith. Does that suggest in your mind that 

Oswald may have had an intelligence connection of some kind? 

Mr. Rocca. Indeed. 

Let me -- strike that. It would suggest that if 

indeed it turns out that he did have facilitation in. his visa. : 

of that kind--in other words, that visa facilitation would 

tend to suggest that and not the other way around, as I 

originally indicated. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would Mr. Hartman's investigation 

into the question of whether Oswald was connected with the 

Agency also have _ledhim to determine whether Oswald was an 

agent cf some other U.s. intelligence agency? 

Mr. Rocca. I thi-:;1k probably not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You mentioned earlier that --

Mr. Rocca. Though I reserve. If he mentions in his 

memorandum the Inter-Agency Source Defector List, which I 

think he should have checked, there should have been a 

reference there. 
•. 

Mr. Goldsmith.. Would that conclusively indicate 

whether Oswald was an agent of another agency? 

' 
Mr. Rocca. If all of the provisions that were -- and I : 
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misstated the list -- this is the Inter-Agency Source 
' i 

Register, not the Inter-Agency Defector List -- the Inter-Agen~y 
l 

Source Register -~ and I believe he did check it. If the 
i 

provisions governing coordinating had been carried out, 

there would have been a drop card in there. 

So, the answer to your question would be yes, at least 

as a start. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall whether the Warren 

Commission was at all particularly concerned with regard to 

the question of whether Oswald was an agent of the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. No questions of that kind, as far as I 
i 

can recall, were directed through this working level association 

that I had with Slawson and Coleman and others on this 

point, as far as I know. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Although apparently there was a meeting : 

with Mr. Dulles that you attended where Dulles indicated to 

you th~t the Warren Commission had asked him to investigate thts -

question • . 

Mr. Rocca. The meeting with Mr. Dulles, as you kindly 

noted yesterday,_ was for another purpose, and he simply brough~ 

that in as a matter of collateral, reading the memorandum, 

as he tended to do, of course. This was a matter that had 

come up. 

So, there was, apparently, an interest to the extent 

that Rankin talked to him about it. 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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But I was not brought in on that phase. 
'I 

2 l! 
!I Mr. Goldsmith. ~Vhy was Mr. Dulles disinclined to 
!I 

3 ll 
;j ,, 

get involved in this issue? 

~ 
:I 

i\ ..., ,, ., 
5 ~ I 

'"' !! 
<'< !i 

Mr. Rocca. I think it was -- I'm simply guessing, 

now --- I ~TOuld say that it would involve a whole matter of 
I :i 

-~ 6 il ., conflict of interest; that is, as a member of the Commission, 
..... ii 
::: li 

/ I' N .I he should be objective in these matters. Thatwouldbe my 
ii 

"' ~ H 
c ...; " 
"' \I 

guess. 

'~ 
9 !I 

,_ :, 
10 il ·, 

Mr. Goldsmith. How would you evaluate the significanc~ 

of Oswald's early discharge and relatively expeditious 
,... 'I 
:.:2 , :j 

' 
;i 

;... ' ,, 
i; 

discharge from;· the military? 
·4! !i 
:...:. , .. , !J .;,. '· ·. ~ ;j . 

~ i c: 'l 

Mr. Rocca. I think it shows palpable and manifest 

,_ . ~ I 
.::; :.J :I 
:- 'I 

l! 
bad faith on his part and I can't go beyond that because 

- 7~ ii :..-: lj 
"'" .j 
{::: l.: I -. " 

I don't know any more facts. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Bad faith in the sense that he was 
'I 
:J 

:::: 16 !j 
it 

:: q 
!I 

(J'l 17 
!j 

. il 

getting a hardship discharge and then took off for the Soviet 

Union?· 
t; il 
.~· 18 

\l 
!--., 

Mr. Rocca. That's right~ 

!-
;; 

!I :'-
Yes. Is that the correct word to use, when a person 

= c :o ..... 
I 

gives an excuse that is not sustained by his subsequent 
l 

-:!l !! ,... .. ~ .! 
·2"~ !I 

; ... ~ ·I 
~~ ;) ·~.1 ..:..: ,; e .]/'' J 
"'~ -~ il 

;j 
:: 

actions? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, does the fact that he obtained 

this early discharge suggest to. you that Oswald may have had 

2~ :i 
:I intelligence associations of some kind? 
<I 
:I 

~:: il 
~- " \I Mr. Rocca. Not necessarily. People would have, 
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done this -- lots of people get out of the armed forces 

for various reasons. I don't think that alone can really 

stand the weight -of the interpretation that you have 

suggested here,:. taken together with the meeting with 

presumably the Cuban, whoever it was, that Delgado describes, 

the Schweitzer correspondence, which apparently should be 

looked at again in terms of whether or not it was really a 

screen, because if it was, then it shows a degree of 

deliberateness which associates itself with the request for 

compassionate departure from the Marine Corps. It tends then i 

to accumulate points on a line that this was a deliberate 

course of action. 

But even when you put all of that together, you are 

far from anything that would exclude any contrary hypotheses, ! 
I 

and that is what you are trying to get out of ana~ysis. 
. .. --- -·-

For that reason, as I said yesterday, you have to be 

very, very careful in drawing conclusions • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Excuse me. 

{Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. You indicated yesterday that you did 

not have any memory of the Gutierez allegation. 

Mr. Rocca. I was unable to do any kind of reading . 

in the report, or in the depositions to the Warren Report. 

last night, so it still is a vague and hazy affair. 

(Pause) 

C 0 ~! !' I D E N T I A L 

Docid:32263409 Page 257 



A 

3 

• .. 
"" -,..., 
<"" 

I 

.• .., 
6 •.r. 

N 

"'' i 

:: 
c--. a c 
c 
N 

'-' 

.~ 

'y 

.:: 
. 

~G -
~ ,.. 
:: I ' I 
•.oJ 

~ . .., 
-- 14 

(" 
~ • .... ~ 3 c; 

-
a:: i~ 

·-· 
--2 !5 
~:; 
,. 
:::::: . ' 

10 

::: 
V1 !7 . .... 
~ - 15 
5-
cr. 

.... ; 9 
c--. 

<::: 
c 20 <""I 

')l 
r.-....-r-=:-.......- . ' 
·~~ 
:.; ~ 

/?~~/ ~A 

e ·:;''' -· 
.,-: ..... 

2~ 

~-' ---

il 
II 
:1 
n 

I 
ll 

li 
~ r 
q 
il 
il 
if 
II ., 
il 

II 
II 
I 
I 

I 
I 

!I 
!I 

il 
d 
:! ,, 
'I 
~ I 
II 
:I 
il 
!I 
It 

!I 
li 
il •, 

il 

ii ., 
•: 

" :i 
il 
!I 
!I 
! 

i 

' i! 
:j 
:I 
I' 

il 
.I 

d 
11 

:i 
:I ,, 
" :! 
:: 

;; 

" !• 

255 
C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 

I~. Goldsmith. Did you have any responsibility 

with regard to the CIA's handling of the Nosenko issue? 

Mr. Rocca. During the time of the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes • 

Mr. Rocca. None at all. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Which unit was responsible for 

Nosenko at that time? 

Mr. Rocca. The handling responsibility was SB 

Division. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does that stand for Soviet Branch? 

Mr. Rocca. Soviet Branch, Soviet Division -- Mr .. Murphy. 
·\ 

In the staff which would have had an interest, the components i 
l 

concerned would have been Ops, the Ops component, it would 

have been Mr. Hunt. 

Mr. Goldsmith • What's Mr. Hunt's first name? 

Mr. Rocca. James Hunt - not Howard Hunt. 

·And, perhaps even Hr. O'Neill and SIG, although I 

cannot say on this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever have any involvement 

in the Nosenko case? 

l~. Rocca. Later • 

Mr. Goldsmith. When was that? 

Mr. Rocca. In 1966 - 1967. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What was your role at that time? 

Mr. Rocca. If it's relevant to your interest, I mean 
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Mr. Goldsmith. The reason that it would be relevant 

is because of the manner in which Mr. Nosenko was handled by 

the Agency vis-a-vis the. information that was, given about him 

to the Warren Commission. It requires the committee to look 

into both his treatment in 1964 as well as years subsequent 

to that time • 

Mr. Rocca. My entry into the Nosenko case -- I am 

perfectly wiling to discuss this I think it enters into 

certainly Mr. Marcucci's indication ~- was in connection 

with the review and appraisal of the final report prepared, 

ort:he first draft final report prepared by the Soviet 

Division on the case, and their proposed recommendations 

for the handling of the case which, as I say, took place 

in ' 6 5, ' 6 6, or ' 6 7. 

I was asked -- by that_ time, in other words, the case 

had reached a concrete stage of, a pile of, a report that 

. I 
! 
I 

was ne~rly a foot high. I was asked to read it and to comment, 
' 

upon it and its recommendations. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What was your assessment of that report~ 

Mr. Rocca. My assessment of the report was -- and this 

is on the record, and there is a report, and I defer all of 

my remarks here to that paper, because the question is a 

complex one:"-that the report should be cut down by at least 

half; that it was too long; and that the overall diversity 

of the report, which included a lot of other elements that 

C C ~ F I D E N T I A L 
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il 
~ I 
!i ;; 
~ j 

ij were not related to the Nosenko case, . concerned other 

.., 
\I 
il 

aspects, like the Golitzin case, be cut out of it, because 

. H 
ll they simply encumbered it; that overall, the appraisal that 

e • !I 
i l .,. !i 
:I was made that he was a dispatch defector -- and tha t certain 

"' 
ij 

: q 

'""' - i! ,... ii action should be taken by the FBI to confirm this or to review 
I ;; 

' \ 

"" !I 
"" .. 

!I -"' il 
it and to take further action with respect to his stay in 

c 7 II 
~, li the United States -- should be looked at with great care ,, 

' \ 

"' 
;, 

:.: • I ., 
' I 

"' 
:! 
ii 

because he had rights under the circumstances. 

.... .; il 
'I ,, 

~ :I .. 

I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who made the actual decision to detain : 

10 n 
j ~ - i l Nosenko under hostile conditions duriing the period in which 
;i 

1 'I 
:· - il 

£ .., ll 
' ~ 

,, 
" " 

he was in CIA custody? 

Mr. Rocca. The Chief of SB Division, to the best 
~ 

!I .i 1~ i! 
~ il -- " ·~ 'I 

'i ·= l . ~ J, , .. ,, 
!I 

-~ ii ""· 
t ; : il 

I 

" ·~ :1 i:..: 
c:: 16 :j 
:: il 

~1 i l !I - !I t 

of my knowledge. 

Mr. Goldsmith. \'lhat input did Mr. Angleton have 

on that? 

Mr. Rocca. I think he was opposed to that. 

: ~~. Goldsmith. What was Mr. Angleton ' s suggestion 

:.; :s :l 
z::; 

ll 19 q .... 
1i 

for the way that Mr. Nosenko should be treated? 

Mr. Rocca. This is not within my competence to 
<: 

'I '= A /'I 

"" 
.:. ·wJ . 

11 
answer because I don't know the thing. It concerns -- in 

it 
1 II 

'71 · :.__~:,.. - ~ : 
" ,, ... .:.,..f ............ )''~ , j 

'' ~~ ..... ,) ,I 

1'~ -- i; e 'l ,, 
"1 0: ii .... " 

i! 

other words, you are asking me questions that deal with the 

period that was antecedent to the time that I came into the 

case. 
,, 

24 'I :I 
il Mr. Goldsmith. Did Mr. Angleton ever discuss that 
n -::: ;: -- ,, 
;l 
i! 

with you? 

i! 
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Mr. Rocca. On the basis of hearsay, then, discussions 

M):. Angleton would have wanted a much. longer period of 

interrogation based on the actual materials that had been 

accumulated before anything like hostile interrogation was 

undertaken, if at all. In other words, to my recllection, 

in my recollection, there was a significant difference on 

this point. But it was ex post facto; : the .. :; decision had 

already been taken and made and that was irreversible at 

that time. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what role Mr. Helms had 

in making that decision? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to discuss with you brief~y 
I 

I 

a hypothetical, and I am aware of the Agency's position regar~ing 

Nosenko today. 

Hypothetically, if it could be established without 

any doubt that the story that Nosenko gave to the FBI and the 

CIA regarding the manner in which Oswald was handled in the 

Soviet Union -- if it could be established that that story 

was completely untrue or completely unbelievable, . what ~ 

significance would that have on the question of whether 

Nosenko was a bona fide or a dispatched defector? 

Mr. Rocca. It might have no significance, or it might 

have much significance. 

He could be a bona fide defector who had been fed 
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these materials on the basis of some kind of preknowledge 

that it was his intent to go and that he is therefore an 

unwitting bearer of a version of the case. Or, on the 

other hand, it could indicate that he ~ is a controlled channei 
I 

Qf communication • 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, your opinion is 

Mr. Rocca. And there are shades of in between 

these two. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Your opinion is that that doesn't cut 

either way, then, in terms of the accuracy of his --

Hr. Rocca. No, it doesn't. It cuts both ways. 

I mean, this is the point. It doesn't resolve it to the 

exclusion of any other hypothesis, which is what I was 

talking about is the nature of the evidence that you need 

here, and until you get . it, you've damn well got to keep it 

out of the press, it seems to me, because you create problems) 

then, at the human level that are really irresolvable. That 

is what is, of course, dangerous. 

I thought you were going to ask a totally different 

question, which is how would it affect the whole hypothesis 

of Oswald in the KDB, which would strike me as being a 

much more relevant question to ask. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, Mr. Rocca, I'm afraid that you 

anticipated my next question. 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, I ''.•m sorry • 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Why don't you answer that one now. 

' Mr. Rocca. Well, I would have to do it the same way, 

3 II 
il Mr. Goldsmith. 

e ; 

• .. It would take, in other words -- it would take very, 
. ., i 

I 
~ · I 

'"' 
... ,, 

"' :I 
I 

· I 

~ I .. , 
6 h 

"'' I! 

:I 

very hard evidence . either of an agent character or of a 

cipher break~hrough to convince me that he was a mandated 

"" !I 
c 7 !I "' ;j 

killer to begin with, because the nature of the crime, his 

c. !I 
~ ;I 

- il 
"" )I 

conduct and association with the deed are such tha.t this 

~ I' 
~ d 

il responds entirely to what I would consider a self~motivated 
;:: !I 

. 10 !I 
~ !! act. 
;- :! 
~ 

! 
:i ,, 
.: So, even if, in other words, he were in touch with 

·- !I 

~,.··· I' 

i 
, I .... :I 

: ~ 

:I 
~~ • ·- ! : 
~ 

:I ... 
!I - 1 . . 
!! 

the KGB and an agent-::--and that ·would be the implication if 

you drew the evidence on Nosenko as being a phony agent, 

right -- coming back to your question -- I still believe 
~· il 

! 
:I 

- ... 'l 

" 
you would be far from the point of being able to go into the 

' I 

- !: 
\\ 

World Court or the United Nations or into a diplomatic 
-· 

ll ~'1 ,, demarche or indeed into something even more serious and 
t 

\I ~ 18 
~· 

II '-
in 

state this to have been the causative act. 

:-
19 

il ~ 
Is that being fair on the evidence? 

c 

II 
e :o ,.., 

!! 
It seems to me this is what is required in a case of 

: ; !! 
,..,..~~ 

·! =8,~~~ :i 
;J~ AA d ;~~_;......:; .. :i 

e :Jf '~, 'I ,, 
..,., il .... ,, 

:! 

this seriousness. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I just have one more question to ask 

you prior to taking a brief recess • 
~ ! 

2~ ii 
'I Mr. Rocca. Let me add, however, what I said yesterday, 
·I 
" ., ~ ii .. 
!: 
:! 

that notwithstanding that question, there is no question in 
~ l 
;; 
:, 

:l ~ 0 ~ F I D E ·N T I A L 
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my mind that there is additional information in both Havana 
I . 

and in Moscow that bears on this motivation and conduct. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would · y.ou please review CIA number 

2041, which is a cable dated 6 January, 1964, dealing with 

an individual named Mohammed Reggab. 

(Bause) 

Mr. Rocca. Let's see. This is a person in Berlin. 

I don't know that I have reviewed this. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Reggab was an individual who came i 

forward and indicated that at one time he had been a boyfriend 

of Marine Oswald, and he gave the authorities on her backgrou~d 

that differed from the story that. Marina herself gave. 

I an wondering if you are familiar with Mr. Reggab's 

story? 

Mr. Rocca. No. 

·Mr. Eisenstedt, who originated this, is still present.: 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether Mr. Reggab ever 

wor.ked for the Agency? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not know that. 

Mr. Goldsmith. The memo suggests the possibility that: 

he was going to start working for the Agency. 

Do you know whether that was ever pursued? 

Mr. Rocca. I do not know that. 

I simply am not cognizant of the facts here. 
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Mr. Rocca. Incidentally, are you still talking 

hypothetically? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Well, if you v10uld like to discuss 

something hypothetically, I am open for it • 

· Mr. Rocca. I want to revert to the Minktenbaugh 

analogy and the woman and the case, the MO. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Please do. 

Mr. Rocca. These things, identities in time and space 

and method, are significant, at least at the laboratory level 

I 
so that the kind of thing that the Soviets might have had in j 

mind for Oswald and Marina7-if that is her true name, 

whatever her identify is, and if we do know all about her, 

and my great regret is that she was not polygraphed, as Ruby 

was I think this is very definitely a portion -- because 

she certainly to Patricia Blake said things that I had not 

heard on the record before about her past. 

:The Walker thing fits better into the pattern of a 

special kind of operational thing, if you, indeed, can believ~ 

that Walker was a part of Oswald's interest, as she claims 

it was. 

So, you have, in other words, coming back to the 

hypothesis, that element of taint with Oswald on the part 

of the KGB. But I do feel that however you press it on the 

basis of the present "evidence" in quotes -- it still 

falls short of suggesting that he was a mandated killer in 
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:I 
'I 
:I 
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q 
:i this instance .. 

.. 
ll 

,. 

:3 !I 
! 

I want to make that perfectly clear. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. • l 
~ 

II 
Let's take a brief recess at this time. 

"" ii 
I! ,.., ~ !i ~ (A brief recess was taken~. ) 

I 
., 

: :I 

""' 6 il 
"' " !I Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to inform you, Mr. 

"" II 
c i il "' ...... jJ 

II 
Rocca, having just taken this brief recess, that I have:: -.~ had 

:I 
~ . ,.. q 
c il c: 'I "' 'I 

occasion to review some additional documents that were 

~ 
9 il 

= •I 

- iQ il = ,, 
s: :I 

: 'I ' d 
ll 

••l .. 
)I 

~ ;I 

'"" 
, .. :I ... " 

s !i 
il 

provided to me by the Agency. 

Yesterday you made reference to a second memorandum 

that you had prepared with regard to the work of the 

Rockefeller Commission and that document has now been made -! .... ... 
tl ~ 

I ..I ,, 
·- " ,. available to us. 

II 
·.:: I' a : -

i • 

.::.:; 
;: 
·I 

;.;. :, 
- ' 1 I ., :r " ... :j 

Mr. Rocca. In its entirety? 

Mr. Goldsmith. so· far as I know, in its entirety, 

:::::: 16 \i 
::: It 

(11 1- il ./ 

- ;, 

so that many of the points that were raised yesterday, where 

you made reference to the memorandum, will be pursued by 
t: !I 
(...; !S !! ~ 

;.... 
!I cr. 

my staff and myself. But I just wanted to clarify that 

·- !I '"' ... I' 
..... p because there was some suggestion that ~ ther:e was a memorandum 
c 
<:' 20 .... that was missing and, i .n fact, it has turned up • 

":1 

,.....(' ...... -=- -· .,;.._. .; 
,:_,~-;~-"7 i; 

.! 
i::'ry 

.. _ ., 
~ i ,,,..... 

~· :I e ·";_/ .... .,.., 
' I 

..,.., :I 
-~ 

; , 

:1 
l! 

Mr. Rocca. Good. 

Mr. Goldsmith. I have a few questions to address 

to you. Basically they are of a wrap-up nature, followup 
"": A !i -- :I questions based upon our review of yesterday's discussion. ., 
~~ :i -- ! 

' :: 
First, dealing with Luisa Calderon, the suspected 

:1 
!i 
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DCI agent who may have had contact with Mr. Oswald~ I would 

like you to refer to CIA number 1843, which is a cover 

page to a transcript. The transcript is the one that 

contains the conversation in ,..thich Luisa Calderon makes 

her cryptic reference to the Kennedy assassination and 

suq;ests that she may have had foreknowledge. 

I am not going to go into any detail with regard to 

the transcript itself as you and I have already discussed 

the substance. 

I would simply ask you to read 1843 and tell me if 

you can identify whose handwriting appears on that page. 

Mr. Rocca. Oh, you are not asking me to read this • 

We talked about this yesterday • 

I'm afraid I cannot recognize it, I'rn.sorry to say • 

It just makes no impression. It looks like a woman's 

handwriting, but these are just guesses • 

Mr. Goldsmith. The handwriting indicates that a 

transcript is to be sent to someone named Galbond--

G-A-L-HB-0-N-D via Kingman. 

I Do you know who those individuals were? 
I' 

:1 !I · b h ..-;"~ •
1 

Mr. Rocca. I do not. My guess would e t at 
; ·~~~-·rr ~ ~ 

!.~'ry ...... ·J 

~-~ \\ this has to do with the Warren Commission and their receipt . of 
., 

:: !I 
tl the material. 
~ ~ 

~' ll 
.:'- :; Mr. Goldsmith. The notation, the handwritten notation,: 

' I 
... .. H 
..... :1 

•I also indicates the following comment: "Nothing to Buro" --

.. 
'I 
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and Buro is spelled B-U-R-0-- "yet~" 

Do you know whether this transcript was ever given 

to the FBI? 

Mr. Rocca. No. Whether that transcript was or not, 

I cannot say. They already knew .the substance of it, of 

course, from the earlier transmissions. My guess is that 

this was the translation from Spanish that was done for the 

Commission by the Agency. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the FBI was 

specifically informed about the conversation that Luisa 

Calderon had in which she made the reference to the Kennedy 

assassination? 

Mr. Rocca. I'm certain of it -- that is, I can't 

prove it by the papers that were shown to me yesterday. But 

I would be certain of it in my own mind. 

{Pause) 

·Mr. Rocca. As I say, it is my recollection that 

these things were translated for the Commission by the Agency~ 

They would be done by people in WH Division who had the 

competence in the language, and therefore there would be 

different components involved and different. routings, 

obviously. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall ever seeing any cable 

traffic that made specific reference to Luisa Calderon 

and this conversation? 
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:l 
lj ,, 
:r 
H Hr. Rocca. No. I would not exclude that there had 

"' 
!I 

~ !I 
!I 
il 

been such, though. But I don't remember any. 

Hr. Goldsmith. ~ii you indicate that the Bureau 
.i 

.: ., 
i 
" ii : !t 

received via transmission this conversation? 

- ,, 
i1 
i ~ Mr. Rocca. Oh, I am certain of it. ,, 

0 ij 
:I 
il 

Mr. Scott would have taken it up directly with his 

7 I' ,I 
[j 

·' 'i 
Bureau colleague at a certain point, when it was indicated 

·~ 

.\ that there should be lateral transmission. 
:; " 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you to refer now to 

10 
! l I! CIA number 2206, which is a summary of events that took place ; 

:· during the visit by Warren Commission · staff to the Agency 

:i 
;, 
,I 

d 
:I 

Pa.ge 

station in Mexico City in 1963. Paragraph seven of this 

document specifically indicates the information that was 

unavailable for review by the Warren Commission staff. 

Would you please review paragraph seven of this document. 

(Pause) 

· Mr~ Rocca. I have reviewed this. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Is there any reference in that document, specifically 
I 
! 
I 

in paragraph seven, to the Warren Commission staff being give~ 

access to a transcript of Luisa Calderon's conversation? 

Mr. Rocca. There is no reference. There is no 

specifica.tion that among the items listed is that piece. 

Mr. Goldsmith.. Now yesterday we discussed this issue 

and I asked you whether you would be willing to assist the 
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I 

in trying to resolve it. I recall your response as affirmati~e. 

Mr. Rocca. I will always volunteer for anything. 

Mr. Goldsmith. We will attempt to make arrangements 

with the Agency to give you access to some of these rnaterials i 

so that we can determine conclusively whether or not this 

information was given to the Warren Commission staff. 

Mr. Rocca. At what point or 

Mr. Goldsmith. We are interested in whether the 

information was given to the WarrenCommission; andwhen. 

Mr. Rocca. Ever -- ah. 

This memorandum is Win Scott•s ·summary memorandum • 

Again, things can be orrd. tted from memora~da, and I would 

assume that thatc':s the case in this instance. 

He was so firmly committed -- Win was, personally --

to the fact of Cuban involvement. In fact, he went far 

beyond what I would regard as publicly discussible, inferential 

judgments in that regard, in his discussions with me that I 

can't believe absolutely that he would ever withhold it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you give us a summary now of 

what Mr. Scott's theories were with regard to the possibility I 

of Cuban involvement. 

Mr. Rocca. He felt that there was very definitely 

,, 
!\ the possibility of Cuban involvement with Oswald, but he 

1' !j 
d 
' I 
'I 

~ ~ :i 
;...- ., 

could not arrive at any definite information. And frankly, 

I don't remember getting down to details that would be of 
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really significant .use to you in your own investigation 

here, beyond the statement that he also had this conviction. 

He also · felt. that way about the Soviets, of course. 

1tr. Goldsmith. Now, yesterday we also discussed the 

photog.raph that had been taken of the individual who has been 

referred to by the press as "The Mexico Mystery Man," and 

I showed you a document labeled CIA number 2138, which is 

a memo dated 12 May, '64, from Mr. Angleton to you, in which 

a statement is made to the effect that the Agency might 

, consider waiting out the Commission with regard to this 
;I 

! 1 ij 
': issue. 

I'm sorry, I referred to the incorrect document. 

" .... In fact, it is number 2139, and the date is 5 March, '64 • The: 
; 

~ 

:.r: 
:.:; memo is from you, Mr. Rocca, to Richard Helms, and you indicat~ 
~ 

C:: 
9 
~ 
:;:; 

:::: 
V1 

-<-
~ 
(..,; -:-
<.'l 

,... 
..... 
c: 
c: .., 

! = \I 
II ,, 

i 7 ii 
:I 
!I 

:s i! 
!I 

~o \ 
', I 

! 
' 10 i 
' i 

:1 :, 
.;0:~-~ l! 

!.'-fo I .•:-=--·.1 ~~ :! 
:y-, 'I 

~., il 
!! 

A :,' 1: 
~:.l 

:I 
01 

" """::' I 
,;.• : ! 

that Mr. Angleton does not desire to respond directly to 

the request from Mr. Rankin for some materials. 

In the second paragraph you indicate that Mr. Angleton 

would prefer to wait out the Commission in the matter covered 

by paragraph 2 • 

Would you please review this at this time. 

(Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know when :.·· the Warren Commission 

was given the full story on the .photographic surve±llance 

operation in Mexico City, and specifically the relationship 

d 
:( between that operation and the Mexico mystery man? 
i' C 0 N F I D E N T I A L :, 
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Mr. Rocca. Could I ask a question here as a matter 

of information? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Certainly, please do • 

Mr. Rocca. "This is responsive to paragraph three 

of Rankin's letter, see reference tab" -- is that here? 

Mr. Goldsmith. No. 

In fact, the letter was not attached to the document, 

although it is indicated that it was. 

Mr. Rocca. "J does not desire to respond directly 

to paragraph two of that letter which made a levy for our 

material which had got.ten into the hands of the Secret Service 

since 23rd of November. We found that except for three 

telegrams all that the Secret Service had was material we 

had sent to McGeorge Bundy at the White House. Apparently 

he had simply passed it to the Secret Service as a matter of 

internal information. Unless you feel otherwise, Jim would 

prefer to wait out the Commission on the matter covered by 

paragraph two, which is a levy for our material which had 

gotten into the harids of the Secret Service since the 23rd 

of November and whichhas previously been described. If 

they come back on the point, he feels that you or someone 

from here should be prepared to go over to show the Commission 

the materials rather than pass them to them in copy.· 

Incidentally none of these items"-- is --"of new substantive 

interest. We have either passed the material in substance 
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il 

~ I 

!I 
to the Commission in response to earlier (levies) or the 

!I 
1 

\I 
~ I 

3 \1 
!I 

• ' il ... 
d 

items refer to aborted leads -- for example, the famous six 

photographs \'thich were not:. of Oswald .(andk ·the passenger 

manifest of an airline which also did not pertain to Oswald • 
...., !l 

' 
t! ""' 

. 
N 

I 

II ., 
6 . ., 

!I 

If you desire to take note of the levy in paragraph two, 

we would recommend that you indicate on the attached" and 
:"< 

II 

i j\ 
"" II 

so forth. 

,.... 
8 !I c 

"' !I 
Well, we don't have the Rankin thing. But my 

·~ 
; II 

jl 
:: d 
. o A il 

% 1\J ,, 
i\ 

recollection is that very shortly thereafter this 

Mr. Goldsmith. Incidentally, for the record, I just 
<- ' I 

~ ] ! 
i! 

,.... :! want to indicate that we've reviewed the Rankin letter and 
ol .. : il 

~ 
12 

II - lf .. 
il 

it is unclear specifically what it is referring to. That's 
,, 

~ il 

"' 
- 'A 

H ~ 
;..) 

u - li 
•I 

why I haven't bothered to show it to you. 

- ~ "' ii , _ 

""' !I 
Mr. Rocca. Well, it's very clear that this is unclear 

·~ :! ... ]; c:: . , 
c •I 

'I 
·~ 

\I 

:..; 
c:: j..: 

"" 
::: !I t/l ,-

I I !I . 

too, because it refers to something unclear, it seems to me • 

In other words, it sounds like something that had been 

. gotten:to Rankin in a kind of vague and hazy way, ~~at was 
t !I 
:..; 1a 

\I ,.... 
:n 

ll ~ 
!~ 

1"-- I 

really not substantively new, that he made an issue of, and 

that this refers to simply avoiding duplicating needlessly 
' <: ' ' c:: 20 I .... I 
I 

a paper that had already been disposed of, or taken care of, 
I 
l 

_,...~~· 
'21 :i 

~"0~-·rr ., 
· ~ 'r 
~~/ 2.., " 

~ 
;}/"·'-...._ - d 

'I ,, 
...,.., i! 

•I 

!I 

or was in the process of being taken care of. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Now nevertheless, there is language 

to the effect there that Mr. Angleton was concerned with 
,, 

2' 
,, 
;i 
;! waiting out the Commission. 
,, 

.,:: o; 

" .. - ,, 
!I ,, Mr. Rocca. Well, in other words, if he could show 

:I 
~ I 
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that this material was not of any new substantive interest 

andthat it was already being taken care of, it would avoid 

a needless stage of reproduction and of discussion -- I think 

is the intent behind this. 

· Mr. Goldsmith. 
I 
! 

Do you when the ~'larren Commission staff; 
I 

was told about the Mexico Cityphetograph? 

Mr. Rocca. I cannot recall the date of it, but they 

came over and received the photograph and looked at it from 

my very hands. I had in my hand an envelope containing the 

entire run of the photographs that had been submitted to me 

by the desk, the WH desk, Mr. Whitten, as of that time • 

tihat date that was it could be May, it could be 

April, it could be March. I think it was later -- it was 

sooner rather than later. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Let me show you a document labeled 

24 March, 1964. The subject is Mexico City, CIA dissemination: 

of information on Lee Harvey Oswald • The document, rather, 

is labeled March 26, 1964, and it is an internal memo, 

:-
" 
c 

II H Warren Commission staff, CIA number 2221 and 2222. In 2222, 
<:' 20 .... I the author of the memo indicates as follows: "As you know, 

"'1 I 

;.:;~~;,~ ~' ii we are still trying to get an explanation of the photograph 
'~ ·: ,!;"~'] ;~ .1 ._l t'"', :: il which the FBI showed Marguerita Oswald soon after the 

!! assassination. I hope that paragraph four of the memo of 
;: 

2:: :j 
il March 24, 1964, sent Mr~ Rankin by the CIA is not the answer 
!I 

"".. i! .:..-

q 
!! 

.; 

which the CIA intends to give us to this inquiry." 
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Would you please review that. 

Mr. Rocca. Could I ask you again what paper this is? 

Is it from the Commission? 

Mr. Goldsmith. It's a Commission internal memorandum..;.-

Slawson - Coleman, to Rankin. 

(Bause} 

' 

i 

i 
I 

Mr. Rocca. Do we have paragraph four of the memorand~ 

of March 24? 

Mr. Goldsmith. That letter, unfortunately, is not 

available. The Agency did not send that to us. 

Mr. Rocca. My recollection is that whatever this 

confabulation implies, that at some particular point -- and 

I don't remember the date, it was either at the end of March 

or April -- they came over and I showed them personally--

Mr. Goldsmith. Youwould certainly agree that by the 

end of March, that on this day, the --

:Mr. Rocca. As of this day it sounds as if they don't 

have it • 

Mr. Goldsmith. --the explanation given was not 

satisfactory? 

Mr. Rocca. Well, I mean, they may have -- one thing 

that came out of my reflections on our talks yesterday and 

also today is the fact that these are all bricks assembled 

in a particular fashion. 

' 
What appears to be lacking is a sense of the operational 
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\I 
il 
i relationship with which these bricks were handled at the time 

2 In this particular case, while they may not have had 

• 
3 il 

!I ~ 

:1 

the final explanation or even an explanation that we ourselves 
I 

were satisfied with inasmuch as we were dependent on reports 

"" 
ii 
,I 

' 
!! '"" 

..; 

"' 
from Mexico City, they certainly were aware of the fact that 

I 

il : ..., 
"" c I' ,I the thing was being worked on and that the issue existed. 
N !I 
c i 'I N 

II 
In other ,.,ords, there was no question of withholding -- and 

"' s !I 
- !I ,.. 

this took place at the conversational level and was obviously 

- -; !I unrecorded in any way. I find myself impossible here · to fill · 
.- •I 

!I . iC q = ~ l -
S2 :! 

! I 
~ ! 

;....; ' q 
il 

in the proper cement on the operational level that would make : 
~ 

some of these bricks more plausible than they would seem, : 
·. ·, ;o 

:• ::: ,. 
\2 

·I 
:I 

~ 
!I 
II ,.. . .., ., 

- I.; :i 
\! 

as they are taken out and just held up. 

But I have an absolute recollection of giving them 
._ 

!i 
·= I~ 

,, 
:I 
:1 

il 
these photographs, and in the memorandum that you've gotten 

- :i 
1:5 ' 

.::,: 
~ ! s: 
;f 

today, you will see that it turned out t.l-}at there were even 
~ i 

~ 16 
!I more photographs in the file -- not of the particular eight 

.... il V1 17 !\ . 
t !i 

men, but of others in the coverag~ which they provided in 

1.: : s ,, 
.... II ~"'! I. 

'75. Now this comes out of the desk. 

e: ;? il 
II ,... 
!i c:: 

C' ·:a ' 

""' 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you agree, nevertheless, that the{ 

author of this memo was not satisfied with the explanation i 

that the Agency had provided with regard to the photographs 

• as of that day? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes,yes. 

He was certainly reflecting that in his internal 

memorandum --memoranda. 
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Mr. Goldsmith. Was there ever any effort on the part 

of .the CIA to coordinate testimony given to the Warren 

Commission with the FBI? 

Mr. Rocca. None that I know of. 

Hr. Goldsmith. Off the record.: 

(Discussion off .the recordl · · 

Mr. Goldsmith. What efforts, if any, were made to 

prep Mr. McCone prior to any briefings that Mr. gccone 

gave to the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Rocca. I'm afraid I have to refer to whatever is 

in the record, if any, on that, because I did not deal 

personally with Mr. McCone on these matters. 

Mr.. Goldsmith. Was there ever a concern evinced by 

Mr. Angleton or yourself or Mr. Helms that Mr. McCone give 

consistent:_:testimony, either testimony or statements, to the 
----

Warren Commission? 

·Mr. Rocca. The .thought would never have crossed my 

mind and, therefore, speaking for myself, the answer is 

negative. I have never -- I have not heard of anything 

involving either Mr. Helms or Mr. Angleton in that respect, 

to the best of my knowledge or recollection. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Reading from CIA number 2138, which 

is a memo for Mr. Rocca from Mr. Angleton dated 12 May, 1964,' 

it indicates as follows: "The DDP w.ishes to have from you 

a short but comprehensive memorandum which highlights the 
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basic issues or positions entered into by the Agency in its 

dealings· with the Commission. For example, Rankin indicated 

that the Commission would ~;.;ish to hear the Director's views 

as to how improvements might be made in protecting the 

President's life. Further, ~~ey will probably ask questions 

regarding the possibilities that a conspiracy existed • 

Such general questioning certainly necessitates that the DCI 

be made aware of the positions taken during previous 

interviews. 11 
· 

That language suggests that there was some concern for 1--

Mr. Rocca. ~vell, this was a concern for a briefing i _, 
I 
I 

paper, as to what the main lines of response should be. This i 
is a perfectly normal and regular procedure, followed in 

i 

the Agency before and since and in other agencies, and I think 

we saw yesterday the briefing paper that went up, that was 
•I 

i6 \i the product of, a combined product. But how the paper was 
II 
q 

17 :l used b;r Mr. Helms is something that I can't respond to. 

: S \\ You asked me whether or not --

1? !I Mr. Goldsmith. Either Mr. Helms or Mr. McCone 
!I 

20 \I apparently~­
!! 

. J 
I 

"""" tf 
·~~ ~~ ~~ Mr. Rocca. You asked me about Mr. McCone. 

t~ :j Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, and apparently the briefing 
,, 

~= !! ;I 

:! 
Mr. Rocca. So, I have no way of knowing what Mr. 

:' :i 
:1 

" 
Helms did with the paper, with Mr. McCone, or whether it 

" ..,:: :l 
;1 was used at all. It would seem to me that as you read their 
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depositions before the Commission, they had obviously read 

the paper or it had been reviewed. However, what they said 

was far less substantial than what was indicated there. So 

I can't say anything on the basis of a simple analysis at 

all at that point. 

But this is a routine request for preparing material 

for the boss. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was there any concern that the boss 

woull start making inconsistent statements? 

Mr. Rocca. Why, I can't believe it. That wasn't 

what prompted it. It was that he would have a formal basis 

for saying whatever he had to say that would be responsive 

to the. Commission's needs. 

Mr. Goldsmith. During its review of the Agency's 

Oswald file and related files, the staff of this committee has 

come across transcripts of telephone conversations involving, 

for ex~mple, Mr. McCone, Mr. Whitten. My question to you is 

whether as a matter of routine telephone conversations were 

either taped or transcribed by the use of a stenographer 

listening to_ the conversations? 

Do you have any knowledge of this taking place in 

1963 and 1964? 

Mr. Rocca. I have no knowledge that this took place 

as far as CI is concerned at any time, which is what I can 

seak to. That it was a practice of the Director to have thesei 
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D 
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1 q 

!I 
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conversations recorded is something I think that came out 

2 
!I 

3 !l 
if 
I 

of the Watergate matter and is therefore a matter of record 

for his own use. 
:j 

.! il 
d But whether any of that was done in 1963, now, is 

...., tj 

'""' 
5 il '"'' 

simply -- this is the first I've heard of it. 
I II 

,.., 
i\ ~, -::; Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to show you a transcript 

N II = i !I 
N il 

I; 
of a telephone conversation between Mr. McCone and Mr. Hoover, 

;J 
Co 

:j il c il c: 
N il 

dated 26 November, 1963. It is CIA document number 2134. 

9 I 
~ i Does that appear to the a transcript of a telephone 
= ' 

'"" , ... 
" c li 

;,... il 

~ 
f\ 

1 1 " 
)-• " ,, 

conversation? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, it does. 
.l il 
~ '-. J! ,,;. ·I . !I ,_ 
~ ~ I 

4 ~ :: ii .:.: 

·- ii 
il - l • ii ,_ 

-:..'"! ii ""-
;.. :I 

Mr. Goldsmith • Would you read the middle paragraph, 

which makes reference to an FBI informant • 

(Pause) 

,_ l.; 'I 
;::!. 1..: ·I ,, Mr. Rocca. That's LIENVOY. That's their material 
- :I 

:J - 16 \i 
:;; if 

<r. 17 il 
!I 

~ !I - !S il 
in L q 

I':" il 
~ !I c ii 
'"" 

20 It 
il 

with. the Mexican authorities, because we ran that whole 

operation with the Mexicans. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, how would.--

Mr. Rocca. I would interpret it that way. I have 

never read this piece of paper that I recall. That would be 
!I 

~, :! • ! .... ~~ :l 
~-~ i1 
.:.; '~ ! . t! 
.~~) -~ 

I 

:; • j 
.,.........._ 

" 'I 
ii 

my reaction • 

Mr. Goldsmith. For the record, let's get this clear • 

' ~'! ,j .... 
;/ 
·I The Director of the FBI, Mr. Hoover, is making referenc:e 
" " ;: 

2C il 
/ 

:j to an informant that the FBI had in Mexico City, and he is 
:: ., 

:.: d ., 
!; 

" 
indicating that the informant has informed the Bureau as to 

'I 
ii ., 

" 
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the contents of Oswald's conversations in Mexico City. 

From your answer, I take it that you assume that Mr. 

Hoover is referring to the LIENVOY operation • 

Mr. Rocca. And he is subtly letting Mr. McCone know 

that Mr. McCone's resources do,-,.m there were not unique, that 

they, too, had access to the Mexican operation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. LIENVOY was an operation that. was run 

by the CIA and the Mexican Government? 

Mr. Rocca •. It was a joint operation with the 

Mexicans, is my impression, yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. It was a liaison operation with the 

Mexicans and the CIA? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, how would Hoover have had access 

to this information? 

Mr. Rocca. By the 26th, or by after the event, he 

would have been able to get from the Mexicans I think 

everything. I think they just rushed to give him everything. 

Mr. Goldsmith. So, he would have had a Mexican 

informant, do you think, that might have-{given him this 

information? 

Mr. Rocca. I think that that terminology is sort of 

standard termino.logy that he would have used to cover and 

sort of mythologize their coverage down there, and that what 

he is referring to are Mexican resources that the Bureau would 

C 0 N F I D E N T I A L 
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have independently developed on the case by that time. I 

would defer, obviously, to a Bureau man in reading it. But 

I think that this is the correct line of interpretation • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know Anne Goodpasture? 

Mr. Rocca. The name is familiar and I must have met 

her. 

Mr. Goldsmith. She was a case officer in Mexico City 

working with Win Scott. 

Mr. Rocca. She wrote that wonderful summary --

Mr. Goldsmith. Which sununary are you referring to? 

Mr. Rocca. -- of the case, of all the file. It's 

a thick collection which summarizes every document in the 

Mexican file. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In the Mexican Oswald file? 

Mr. Rocca. Yes, in the Mexican Oswald file. I 

don't know. I mean, it may well be, but I certainly have 

not dealt with her -- well, I hesitate to use the word 

"intimately," but in the sense of this case. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

Do . ybu know Mr. Scott Breckenridge? 

Mr. Rocca. Only in terms of the formality of concern 

: Q,f the Inspector General. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether he was ever 

involved in the investigation _of the Kennedy assassination? 

Mr. Rocca. I don't know at all • 
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l! 

The individual over there who was involved was Lieder, 

.. 
II ... John Lieder at the time I left • 
q 

3 il 

'I .! I, 
ii 

' Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Rocca, I have no further questions; 
I 

to ask you. 
...., !I ! 
:"'l - il 
"' i! I would like to thank you for making yourself available 

I 

ii ...., 
6 '..1": !I to the committee staff for the past day and a half. You've 

"' 
q 

e .i 
!I "" been very patient and you've been very generous with your 

"' !i 
~ " c 

!I 

<'< 

.... 9 
c il . 10 
~ il .- ~ : 

time. 

I would like to ask for your assurance that you will 

not disclose your testimony nor the questions that were 

S:2 
:i 

1 1 il ,_ :I 
-· " 

asked of you to anyone else. 
•.l 

!I ~ . ~ 
;.:,. 

II . !! 
~ !! 

Mr. Rocca. I give you. that assurance. 

,_ 
·~ :I ~ 
1..) ,, Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you. 

;.... 
., 

,::: '. il ·- i! :r: !I -~ il :- . : 
1 .. I 

~ ;i 

:..; !I 

We will be in contact with you in an effort to resolve 

some of the questions that arose by virtue of this deposition~ 

:::: , :i 10 

:: il 
(ll 17 !I 

Thank you very much, sir. 

Mr. Rocca. Not at all • . 
~ 
:.; 
~ 18 ;:::: 
~ 

Thank you. 
ttl 

~-,t 
.... Thank you, Mr. Berk • 
e 
e 10 
'"' Mr. Berk. Thank you very much. 

.. , 
.-~ ~. :1 (Whereupon, at 1:27 o'clock, p.m., the taking of the 

·:~ .. ::'~~ lj 

;~-'ry ----- II 
;:-<_ .:.: :I . deposition of Raymond G. Rocca concluded.} 

~., l.'l 
-~ 

ii 
2d. ~: 

~ l 

--..:.- :: 
!• 
d 
l! 
i l ,, 
H 
,i 
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